City of Tamarac, FL
Contract # 19-12R
for
Office Supplies, Products and Related Services
with

Office Depot, Inc.

Effective: October 14, 2019



The following documents comprise the executed contract between the City
of Tamarac, FL and Office Depot, Inc., effective October 14, 2019:

l. Resolution No. R-2019-76
II.  Vendor Agreement Contract and Signature Form
lll.  Supplier's Response to the RFP, incorporated by reference
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WHEREAS, the proposal offering submitted by Office Depot, Inc. was
rantted by the Evaluation Committee as the most advantageous, best value
overall response to the solicitation in terms of service capabilities and pricing, a
copy of the propoeal evaluation scores are included herein as Exhibit “1”; and

- WHEREAS, Office Depot. Inc. has successfully supplied the needs of the
South’e‘ast : Florida: Governmental Purchasing Cooperative and the Omnia
Partners LLC Consortuum in the past; and

WHEREAS the proposal provides for one (1) four (4) year renewal
‘ optlon based on sattsfactory performance under the Agreement; and

WHEREAS suft" cient funds are available from all Departments’ Operating
funds and : _

WHEREAS the Clty Commission of the City of Tamarac finds it to be in
.the best tnterest of the Ctty of Tamarac to award RFP #18-12R to Office Depot,
lnc and to authorlze the appropriate City Officials to execute an Agreement with
OfF ice Depot Inc for the purchase of Office Supplies by the City and members of
the Southeast Flonda Governmentat Purchasing Cooperative and the Omnia

Partners,k Ll__C consortlum using pricing provided by Office Depot, Inc.

* NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF TAMARAC, FLORIDA THAT:
- S'EC‘TIQN 1. The foregoing “WHEREAS" clauses are HEREBY ratified

and confirmed as being true and correct and are hereby made a specific part of
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this Resotution upon adoption hereof and all exhibits referenced and attached
hereto are incarporated herein and made a speciﬁ_c part of thiis resolution.
| SECTION 2 The'City Comm,issio‘n_hereby‘ awards Request for Proposal
#19-12R to Office Depot, Inc., and authorizes the appropriate City Officials to
execute an Agreement wrth Office Depot, Inc. for the purchase of Oft' ice Supplres'
usrng pncnng provrded by Oft' ice Depot lnc a copy of said Agreement is rncluded
herern as Exhrblt “2” for the C:ty and the members of the Southeast Florrda
| Govemmental Purchasmg Cooperatlve and the natronal members of the Omma
Partners LLC consortrum - }_ _ ‘. | . -
SECTION 3 The Crty Manager or desrgnee furthermore IS hereby_.

authonzed to approve and accept renewal optlons and other contract“ |

amendments pursuant to the reqmrements of the Agreement attached hereto as

.Exhrbrt “2” as. well as any admrnlstratrve Agreements between the Crty and
Omnra Partners LLC whrch may be requrred to admmlster the Oft‘ ce Supply
Agreementwrth Oft'ce Depot lnc e ' ‘ | 7 vb » |

SECTION 4 The Clty Commlssmn authonzes the early termmatron for "
convemence of the current Agreement |n force between the Clty and Oft" ice
Depot lnc WhICh was effectlve on October 18 2016 for the penod from October "
14 2019 through October 17, 2019 to provrde for a more efﬁcrent transrtlon |
between Agreements

SECTION 5. All re_solution's or parts ot‘resotutions in conflict h_ereWith are

HEREBY repealed to the extent of such conflict.
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If any clause, section, other part ar application of this

Resolution is held by any court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or

invalid, in part or application, it shall not affect the validity of the remaining

portions or applications of this Resolution.

SECTION 7.

upon |ts passage and adoption.

This Resolution shall become effective immediately

PASSED ADOPTED AND APPROVED this /ﬂ /¥ " dayof Q Lzﬂ' 2019.

Lok lly T

MICHELLE J. GOMEZ
MAYOR

CITY CLERK |

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE
APPROVED THIS RESOLUTION
ASTOFORM

>é Wéﬁ» {gy 741048,

SAMUEL S. GO
CITY ATTORNE

RECORD OF COMMISSION VOTE:
MAYOR GOMEZ o aial
DIST 1: COMM. BOLTON
DIST 2. COMM. GELIN
DIST 3: COMM. FISHMAN
DIST 4: V/M PLACKO
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May 30, 2019 OFFICE SUPPLIES RFP 19-12R
Committee Evaluation Totals

! The_ Ofﬁce Cart

No Conflict of Interest
Adhered to the Instructions
JCost (Price)

X

Core: $44,644,182.38 - . Total $72,506,965.61

{items riot i:omplete. Did not prbvide Category Discounts

, RANKING -
Purchasing Agent, City of Coral Springs 2
Procurement Manager, City of Margate 2
Contracts Manager, City of Sunrise - 2
Procurement Coordinator; City of Tamarac 2
' TOTAL POINTS
8

TOTAL RANKING
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AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF TAMARAC
AND
OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 14th day of October, 2019 by
and between the City of Tamarac, a municipal corporation with principal offices located
at 75625 N.W. 88th Ave., Tamarac, FL 33321 (the “CITY") and Office Depot, Inc. a
Delaware corporation duly registered a Florida Foreign Corporation, with principal
offices located at 6600 North Military Trail, Boca Raton, Florida 33496-2434 (the
“Contractor”) to provide Office Supplies for CITY and other participating agencies in the
Southeast Florida Governmental Purchasing Cooperative and nationwide through
OMNIA Partners, Public Sector (*Omnia Partners”).

Now therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, the
City and Contractor agree as follows:

1. The Contract Documents

The contract documents consist of this Agre ant, Request for Proposal
Document No.19-12R for Office Supplies, Products and ..<.ated Services issued March
5, 2019, including all conditions therein, (General Ter 1d Conditions, Special
Conditions and/or Special Provisions), Technical Spec ons, all addenda, the
Contractor’s bid/proposal dated May 9, 2019 incorporated herein as if attached hereto,
and all modifications issued after execution of this Agreement. These contract documents
form the Agreement, and all are as fully a part of the Agreement as if attached to this
Agreement or repea | therein. Furthermore, in the event of a conflict between this
document and any other contract documents, this Agreement shall prevail.

2. The Work

2.1. The Contractor shall perform all work for the City required by the contract
documents as set forth below:

2.1.1 Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, and equipment
necessary to provide just-in-time desktop delivery of office supplies
to the City of Tamarac and participating members of the Southeast
Florida Governmental Purchasing Cooperative and to agencies
participating in this Agreement through Omnia Partners.

2.1.2 Contractor shall comply with any and all Federal, State, and local
laws and regulations now in effect, or hereinafter enacted during the
term of this Agreement, which are applic: le to the Contractor, its
employees, agents or subcontractors, if any, with respect to the work
and services described herein.
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2.2

23

24

The Contractor and the City shall extend this Agreement to other public
sector entities (“entities”) within the State of Florida, including but not limited
to agencies, school districts, universities, community colleges, counties,
cities, towns, villages and special districts. Purchases may be made under
the terms and conditions of this Agreement by governmental and
educational entities located outside the State of Florida.

The City (also referred to as “Principal Procurement Agency” in.material
provided by Omnia Partners) and Contractor are partnering with Omnia
Partners to offer the Agreement (also referred to as the “Master Agreement”
in material distributed by Omnia Partners) on a national basis to public
agencies who register with Omnia Partners (“Participating Agencies”).
Participating Agencies that choose to access the Agreement via their
participation with Omnia Partners do not need to register with the Southeast
Florida Governmental Purchasing Cooperative and vice versa.

Third-Party Audits: The Contractor sha obtain a third-party firm (to be
approved by the City) at no additional cost to the City to conduct external
price audits for the Agreement. The third-party firm will perform a quarterly
audit with a minimum of 500 items to confirm the accuracy of the discount
from list price and final sell price. Specifically, the third-party firm will verify
that prices offered to the City under the Agreement which are d >layed on
the Contractor’'s website are less than or equal to the discounts offered in
the Agreement. The third-party firm shall submit a quar ly report to the
City confirming the “Price Accuracy Rate” within 15 ¢ /s after the close of
each quarter. The “Price Accuracy Rate” shall be calculated using the
following formula: Price Accuracy Rate = the number of audited items each
quarter where the net price is less than or equal to the Agreement price,
divided by the number of audited items (Example: 490 items priced at or
below the approved Agreement price/500 items audited = 98.0% pricing

accuracy). The Contractor shall maintain a Price Accuracy Rate of 98% or
greater.

At a minimum, the quarterly report will identify items not in compliance with
the Agreement terms, provide the date of the audit and screenshots of the
items on the Contractor's website that were not in compliance with the
Agreement terms. Tier 1 Provider Option (Small, Minority- Women-
Owned and Service Disabled Veteran Suppliers)

2.4.1 Contractor partners with certain small businesses and minority- or
women-owned supplies and services disabled veteran suppliers
(“Tier One Providers”) to assist Participating Agencies in meeting
diversity goals. Tier One Providers perform services and resell
products from Contractor to Participating Agencies. Participating
Agencies may request Contractor to provide products and services
available under the Agreement through Tier One Providers.
Contractor will report all applicable invoiced sales to Omnia Partners
in accordance with the Agreement.
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2.4.2 Pricing offered to Tier One Providers will be the pricing offered under
the Agreement marked-up by the percentage of compensation
negotiated by Contractor and Tier One Provider, and mutually
agreed to by the Participating Agency.
3. Insurance
3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

34

Contractor shall obtain at Contractor's expense all necessary insurance in
such form and amount as specified in section 3.4 herein of this Agreement
or as required by the City’'s Risk and Safety Manager before beginning work
under this Agreement including, but not limited to, Workers' Compensation,
Commercial General Liability, and all other insurance as re iired by the
City, including Professional Liability when appropriate. Contractor shall
maintain such insurance in full force and effect during the life of this
Agreement. Contractor shall provide to the City’s Risk and Safety Manager
certificates of all insurances required under this section prior to beginning
any work under this Agreement. The Contractor will ensure that all
subcontractors comply with the above guidelines and will retain all
necessary insurance in force throughout the term of this agreement.

Contractor shall indemnify and hold tt City harmless for any damages
resulting from failure of the Contractor to take out and maintain such
insurance. Contractor's General Liability Insurance policies shall be
endort 1to 1d the City as an additional insured. Contractor shall be
responsible for payment of all deductibles and self-insurance retentions on
Contractor's Liability Insurance polic .

Contractor agrees to, in the performance of work and services under this
Agreement, comply with all federal, state, and local laws and regulations now
in effect, or hereinafter enacted during the term of this agreement that are
applicable to Contractor, its employees, agents, or subcontractors, if any, with
respect to the work and services described herein.

Contractor shall obtain at Contractor's expense all necessary insurance in
such form and amount as required by the City's Risk & Safety Officer before
beginning work under this Agreement. Contractor shall maintain such
insurance in full force and effect during the life of this Agreement. Contractor
shall provide to the City's Risk & Safety Officer certificates of all insurance
required under this section prior to beginning any work under this Agreement.
Contractor shall indemnify and sav the City harmless from any damage
resulting to it for failure of either Contractor or any subcontractor to obtain or
maintain such insurance.

The following are required types and minimum limits of insurance coverage,
which the Contractor agrees to maintain during the term of this contract:
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“Claims-Made” forms are acceptable for Professional Liability insurance in the event that the
successful Contractor provides professional services as agreed upon with City.

4, Contract Term and Renewal

This Agreement shall be effective October 14, 2019 for a period of four (4) years
until October 13, 2023. City and Contractor reserve the right to exercise one (1) additional
four (4) year agreement, upon the written agreement by both Contractor and City, subject
to satisfactory performance by Contractor. In the event that an Agreement is not in place
as of the termination date of this Agreement, the Agreement shall remain in effect on a
month-to-month basis until terminated, but not for longer than six (6) months following the
October 13" termination date.

5. Contract Sum, Pricing, Payments, Discounts, Deliveries and Warranties

5.1 Contract Sum: The Contract Sum for the above work is based on the
core, market basket and discounted catalog pricing provided by Contractor
as part of its response to Request for Proposal #19-12R dated May 9,
2019. Contract shall be for the actual amount ordered by all qualified user
agencies including the City of Tamarac, members of the Southeast Florida
Governmental Purchasing Cooperative, and to participating agencies with
Omnia Partners.

5.2 Pricing Escalation/De-escalation

5.2.1 Contractor shall submit requests for escalation or de-escalation
within a reasonable time period prior to the desired effective date of
the change. The changes shall be based on changes to the list unit
pricing for each item, and the percentage discounts for each
category/item shall remain unchanged throughout the term of the
Agreement.

5.2.2 The City recognizes that at certain times during the term of this
Agreement, pricing in some industries may become volatile due to
various changes not limited to changes in economic conditions such
as product shortages, raw material shortages, labor stoppages,
tariffs, government regulation, foreign interference or other changes
which create volatile market pricing. The successful Contractor shall
be responsible to provide adequate notice to the City of such
situations. It is desired that such pricing remain fixed and firm
through the remaining three (3) month period in place at the time,
with adjustments to be made at the beginning of the next three (3)
month period; however, in the event of extreme changes in market
conditions, the Contractor shall advise the City as soon as feasibly
possible regarding the circumstances surrounding such extreme
market condition changes.
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5.3

5.4

5.5

5.2.3 The Contractor may offer promotional discounts for specific items or
categories of items. The Contractor may provide the City with
temporary promotional discounts to pricing during the term of the
Agreement. The promotional discounts may be provided based on
the actual effective dates of such promotions and shall not penalize
the Contractor when pricing is audited. :

Deliveries: Deliveries shall be FOB destination with all costs and charges
included in the contract price. The pricing shall include desktop delivery and
dock and/or mailroom delivery as specified by the individual participating
agency; however additional freight charges may be applied for items
exceeding 70 Ibs. in weight, and/or 110" in length/width, furniture, bulk items,
cases of bottled water and other beverages, orders delivered to Hawaii,
Alaska and Puerto Rico, special or customized orders and/or rush deliveries.

Minimum Order / Minimum Order Fee: Contractor is permitted to impose a
minimum order fee of $5.95 for orders valued at $25.00 or less. The $25.00
minimum order will remain in place for the life of this Agreement and any
renewals expressly authorized under this Agreement. Beginning on the first
anniversary of the effective date of this Agreement, and on each anniversary
date thereafter, Contractor reserves the right to escalate the minimum order
fee by a maximum of 10% of the current fee then being charged; however,
the minimum order fee shall never exceed a cap of $7.95 for the lifetime of
the Agreement. Contractor agrees to utilize technology web-based solutions
to provide sufficient notifications and / or other controls necessary to alert
Participating Entities that a fee will be charged for orders valued at $25.00 or
less. Such technology based tools shall provide the capability to allow the
Participating Agency to meet the minimum order value in order to avoid the
Minimum Order Fee.

All materials and products supplied by the Contractor in association with this
Agreement shall be new, warranted for their merchantability, fit for a particular
purpose, free from defects and consistent with industry standards. The
products shall be delivered to the City in excellent condition. In the event that
any of the products supplied to the City are found to be defective or do not
conform to the specifications, the City reserves the right to return the product
to the Contractor in accordance with the requirements of the Contractor’s
Return Authorization Policy.

Contractor's warranties will be limited to Contractor-branded products only,
and for all other products, Contractor will pass through to participating
agencies, all manufacturer-supplied end-user warranties. The warranty period
shall commence upon final acceptance of the product in accordance with
Contractor’s or manufacturer’s end-user warranties as applicable.
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6. Payments

Invoices are due thirty (30) days from the date of invoice. Invoices not paid within
thirty (30) days shall bear interest at the rate of 1.5% per month or the maximum amount
i owed under law, whichever is less, from the due date of the invoice. City's credit limit
shall be established by Contractor, who reserves the right to lower City’s credit limit or refuse
to ship any orders if at any time: (a) City is delinquent in making payments to Contractor or
is otherwise in breach of this Agreement; or (b) City's credit standing becomes impaired or
reasonably unsatisfactory to Contractor. When payment is made by purchase order or ACH
transaction, payment will be made only after receipt and acceptance of materials/services,
and upon receipt of a properly prepared invoices as applicable for goods properly
delivered. | /ments by procurement card shall only be permitted at the time of order
entry. The City of Tamarac will pay all office supply invoices bv procurement card. All

payments shall be governed by the Local Government Prompt . ayment Act, F.S., Part
VI, Chapter 218.

7. Indemnification

7.1  The Contractor shall indemnify and hold t ‘mless the City, its elected and
appointed officials, employees, and agents from any and all claims, suits,
actions, de...ages, liability, and expenses (including attorneys'’ ) in
connection with loss of life, bodily or pert _1al injury, or property dame 3,
including loss of t 2 thereof, directly or indirectly caused by or resulung
from, the operations of the Contractor or its officers, employees, agents,
subcontractors, or independent Contractors, excepting only such loss of life,
bodily or { sonal injury, or property damage attributable to the gross
negligence or willful misconduct of the City or its elected or appointed
officials _.1d employees. The above provisions shall survive the termination
of this Agreement and shall pertain to any occurrence during the term of this

Agreement, even though the claim may be made after the termination
hereof.

7.2 Upon completion of all Services, obligations and duties provided for in this
Agreement, or in the event of termination of this Agreement for 1y reason,
the terms and conditions of this Article shall survive indefinitely.

7.3 The Contractor shall pay all claims, losses, liens, settlements or judgments of
any nature whatsoever in connection with the foregoing indemnifications
including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney's fees icluding appellate
attorney's fees) and costs.

7.4  The City and Contractor recognize that various provisions of this Agreement,
including but not limited to this Section, provide for indemnification by the
Contractor and requires a specific consideration be given there for. The
Parties therefore agree that the sum of Ten Dollars and 00/100 ($10.00),
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, is the specific consideration fors 2
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enterprise from the City, that it had full opportunity to find other business, that it has made
its own investment in its business, and that it will utilize a high level of skill necessary to
perform the work. This Agreement shall not be construed as creating any joint
employment relationship between the Contractor and the City and the City will not be
liable for any obligation incurred by Contractor, including but not limited to unpaid
minimum wages and/or overtime premiums.

10.Assignment and Subcontracting

Contractor or City shall not transfer or assign the performance required by this Agreement
without the prior consent of the other party. This Agreement, or any portion thereof, shall
not be subcontracted by Contractor without the prior written consent of the City; and shall
not be subcontracted by City without the prior written consent of the Contractor. For

irposes of this Agreement, any change of ownership of the Contractor shall constitute an

signment which requires City approval. However, this Agreement shall run to the benefit
of the City and its successors and assigns. The prohibition on assignment and

subcontracting does not apply to subcontractors involved in Contractor’'s or City’s day-to-
« yo} ations.

11.Notice

Whenever either party desires or is required under tr Agreement to give notice
to any other -y, it must be given by written notice either delivered in person, sent by
U.S. Certified Mail, U.S. Express Mail, air or ground courier srvices, or by messenger
service, as follows:

CITY

City Manager

City of Tamarac

7525 N.W. 88th Avenue
Tamarac, , . 33321

With a copy to City Attorney at the following address:

Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, P.A.
3099 East Commercial Blvd., Suite 200
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308

S""“"[BA(‘TF\D
Ottice vepot, Inc,
6600 North Military Trail

Boca Raton, FL 33496-2434
Attn: Thomas Riccio. Senior Vice President
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14.Public Records

141

14.2

The City is a public agency subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.
The Contractor shall comply with Florida’s Public Records Law.
Specifically, Contractor shall:

14.1.1.

14.1.2.

14.1.3.

14.1.4.

Keep and maintain public records required by the City
in order to perform the service;

Upon request from the City, provide the public agency
with a copy of the requested records or allow the
records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable
time at no-cost to the City.

Ensure that public records that are exempt or
confidential and exempt from public  :ords disclosure
requirements are not disclosed except as authorized
by law for the duration of the contract term and
following completion of the Agreement and any
renewals thereof if Con :tor does not t nsfer the
records to the City.

Upon completion of t  Agreement, transfer, at no cost
to the City, all public records in pos: ssion of
Contractor, or keep and maintain public | :ords
required by the City to perform the :rvice. If
Contractor transfers all public records to the City upon
completion of the Agreement, Contractor shall destroy
any duplicate public records that are exempt or
confidential and exempt from public records disclosure
requirements. If Contractor keeps and ...aintains
public records upon completion of the Agreement,
Contractor shall meet all applicable requirements for
retaining public records. All  records stored
electronically must be provided to the City, upon
request from the City’s custodian of public records in a
format that is compatible with the information
technology systems of the City.

During the term of this Agreement and any renewals, Contractor shall
maintain all books, reports and records in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practices and standards for records directly
related to this contract. Notwithstanding the requirements

enumerated

in Section 2.4 “Third-Party Audits” contained herein

under this Agreement, and subject to Confidentiality agreements
between Contractor and third parties, and no more than annually,
City, at its expense, may audit Contractor's books and records
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directly pertaining to this Agreement, to determine whether
Contractor extended correct pricing. Any third-party auditor used
must be approved by Contractor and must execute a non-disclosure
agreement. Contractor may dispute the result of any audit by City
and will refund any overcharges to customer ( d customer shall be
requested to refund any undercharges to Contractor, however, City
will not be responsible for the actions of other participating agencies
utilizing this Agreement, and Contractor shall not involve City in any

enforcement actions against any participating agency). Other
conditions may apply.

15.Uncontrollable Forces

15.1 Neither the City nor Consultant shall be considel 1 to be in default
of this Agreement if delays in or failure of performance shall be due to
Uncontrollable Forces, the effect of which, by tt exercise of reasonable
diligence, the non-performing party could not avoid. The m
"Uncontrollat  Forces" shall mean any event which  sults in the
prevention or delay of performance by a party of its obligations under this
Agre nent and which is | ysond the reasonable control of the
nonperforming party. It includes, but is not limited to fire, flood, earthquakes,
storms, lightning, epidemic, war, riot, civil disturl 1ce, sabotage, and
governmental actions.

15.2 Neither party shall, how rer, be excused from performance if
nonperformance is due to forces, which are preventable, removable, or
remediable, and which the nonperforming party could have, with the
exercise of reasonable diligence, prevented, removed, or remedied with
reasonable dispatch. The nonperforming | ty shall, within a reasonable
time of being prevented or delayed from performance by 1 uncontrollable
force, give written notice to the other party describing the circumstances
and uncontrollable forces preventing continued | formance of the
obligations of this Agreement.

16. Agreement Subject to Funding

This agreement shall remain in full force and effect only as long as the
expenditures provided for in the Agreement have been appropriated by the City
Commission of the City of Tamarac in the annual budget for each fiscal year of this
Agreement and is subject to termination based on lack of funding.

17.Venue

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida as now and
hereafter in force. The venue for actions arising out of this agreement is fixed in Broward
County, Florida.
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18.Signatory Authority

The Contractor shall provide the City with copies of requisite documentation
evidencing that the signatory for Contractor has the authority to enter into this Agreement.

19. Severability; Waiver of Provisions

Any provision in this Agreement that is prohibited or unenforceable in any
jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or
| enforceability without invalidating the remaining provisions hereof or affecting the
validity or enforceability of such provisions in any other jurisdiction. The non-enforcement
of any provision by either party shall not constitute a waiver of that provision nor shall it
affect the enforceability of that provision or of the remainder of this Agreement.

20.Merger; Amendment

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the Contractor and the
City, and negotiations and oral understandings between the | rties are merged herein.
This Agreement can be supplemented and/or amended only by a written document
execu | by both the Contractor and the City.

21.No Construction Against Drafting Party

—ach party to this Agreement expressly  sognizes that this Agreement results
from tI  negotiation process in which each party was represented by counsel and
contributed to the drafting of this Agreement. Given this fact, no legal or other
presumptions against the party drafting this Agreement concerning its construction,
interpretation or otherwise accrue to the benefit of any party to the Agreement, and each
party exg 3sly waives the right to assert such a presumption in any proceedings or
disputes connected with, arising out of, or involving this Agreement.

22.Public Records Custodian:

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE
CONI1~ACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUE .IC RECORDS RELATING TO

THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS
AT:

CITY CLERK
7525 NW 88TH AVENUE
ROOM 101

. TAMZ AC, FL 33321
(954) 597-3505
CITYCLERK@TAMARAC.ORG
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23.Special Provisions for Florida Schools:

It is anticipated that this Agreement will be utilized by various school districts within the
State of Florida. Accordingly, Contractor or any Sub-contractor making deliveries to the

facilities of any School District in the State of Florida with children present shall comply
with the following requirements:

2341

23.2

23.3

Background Screening: Contractor does not share its employees’ personal
identifiable information. However, upon receipt of award, Contractor will run
background checks as required by any State Department and will provide
attestations certifying that the background checks have been run on the

"~ employees who will be performing the work and that such persons have not

been convicted of a violent or serious felony.

Child Neglect: The Contractor and its employees shall be subject to tt
requirements of §39.201 Florida Statute that requi 3 the Horting of child
abuse or child naqglect to the State of Florida, Department of Child 1 and
Families via the . 1orida Abuse Hotlir  1-800-962-2¢, 3.

Confidential Student Information: Notwithstanding any provision to the
contrary contained in this agreement between the Co  :stor and the City;
Contractor and its offic s, employees, agen . ‘esen ives,
contractoi  and sub-contractors shall fully comply with the requirements of
Section 1002.22 and £ tion 1002.221, Florida Statu 3, or any other law
or regulation, either federal or State of Florida, regarding confidentiality of
student information and ds. Further, Contractor for itself and its
officers, employees, ag  representatives, contractors, or sub-
contractors, shall fully indemnify and hold the City of Tamarac as well as
any Florida school district using this Agreement, 1d its officers and
employees harmless for any violation of this covenant, including but not
limited to defending the City and any Florida school district using this
Agreement, its officers and employees against any complaint,
administrative or judicial proceeding, payment of any penalty imposed upon
the City or Florida school district using this Agreement or payment of any
and all costs(s), damages (s), judgment(s), or loss(es) incurred by or
imposed upon the City or . ,orida school district using this Agreement arising
out of the breach of this covenant by the vendor, or an officer, employee,
agent, representative, contractor, or sub-contractor of the vendor to the
extent and only to the extent that the vendor or an officer, employee, agent,
representative, contractor, or sub-contractors of the vendor shall either
intentionally or negligently violate the provisions of this covenant, or
Sections 1002.22 or 1002.221, Florida Statutes. This provision shall survive
the termination of or completion of all performance or obligations under this
agreement and shall be fully binding upon Contractor until such time as any
proceeding brought on account of this covenant is barred by any applicable
statute of limitations.



TAMARAC
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) The City For Your Life
City of Tamarac Purchasing and Contracts Division

24.Compliance with Statutes:

It shall be Contractor's responsibility to be aware of and comply with all statutes,
ordinances, rules, orders, regulations and requirements of all local, city, state and
federal agencies as applicable; specifically the Jessica Lunsford Act — Chapter
1012, Florida Statutes, which provides for the screening of individuals who are
vendors or contractors with a Florida public school or district.

Remainder of Page Intentionally Blank









Office peroT OfficeMax

Now one company. Now great savings.

April 18, 2019

Keith K. Glatz

CPPO Purchasing and Contracts Manager
City of Tamarac

7525 N.W. 88" Ave.

Tamarac, FL 33321

RE: BID/RFP #19-12R: Office Supplies, Products and Related Services

Dear Sir:

We appreciate the opportunity to present you with our comprehensive proposal to Solicitation #19-12R
for Office Supplies, Products and Related Services. Our team has prepared a complete package that will
demonstrate our capabilities to provide the City of Tamarac and participating public agencies with
unparalleled service, expertise, and unprecedented value and savings.

Office Depot has been the primary office products supplier for the City of Tamarac and the Southeast
Florida Governmental Purchasing Cooperative for over 19 years, and in addition is the current contractor
for the City of Tamarac/Omnia Partners national cooperative. Our partnership with the City of Tamarac
and Omnia Partners has resulted in significant contract growth, with the contract currently being utilized
by 1,347 state and local government, K-12, higher education and political subdivision customers. Better
than any of our competitors, Office Depot understands the needs of both the City of Tamarac, and the
many agencies that utilize the contract on a national basis.

Our team believes our RFP response demonstrates our passion for your business, our enthusiasm to
understand and exceed your expectations, and our desire to present a sustainable offer that will allow for
the success and growth of all parties. New contract innovations include:

e Innovative pricing strategies to align with the shift in public procurement trends
e Customizable Core list capabilities for meaningful added values
e Enhanced product selection that that provides additional value:

0 Print and copy services — Save on professional full-service printing, binding and finishing
through our print and copy services.

0 Furniture — We'll take care of your large multi-floor furniture projects, space planning or
reconfigurations, project management and installation. Choose from a wide selection of
quality furniture to fit your institution and budget.

0 Technology — From devices to infrastructure, we have what’s needed to support a high-
tech campus.

0 Workspace Facilities — Office Depot provides a wide array of facilities and breakroom
products to meet the needs of your organization and its end users.

0 Green choices to meet your agency’s sustainability initiatives

Office Depot, Inc. | 6600 North Military Trail, Boca Raton, FL 33496 | 561.438.4800

You take care of business. We take care of you.



Office peroT OfficeMax

Now one company. Now great savings.

The entire Office Depot team would be honored to earn an award of Solicitation 19-03. Should you have
any questions or concerns, please feel free to reach out directly to either me or Pam Pedler, our Director
of Public Sector Partnerships.

Sincerely,

/~ Susan Cummings
/ Vice President
v

Office Depot, Inc. | 6600 North Military Trail, Boca Raton, FL 33496 | 561.438.4800

You take care of business. We take care of you.



Office pEroT OfficeMax

Taking care of business

Transmittal Letter

Customer City of Tamarac

Address 7525 NW 88" Ave.

Address Tamarac, FL 33321

ATTN: Keith Glatz, Purchasing and Contracts Manager

Submitting Organization: Office Depot, Inc.

Office Depot is a global supplier of office products and services. Our company was incorporated in 1986 with the
opening of our first retail store in Fort Lauderdale, Florida. Formed by the merger of Office Depot and OfficeMax,
Office Depot is a leading global provider of products, services, and solutions for every workplace — whether your
workplace is an office, home, school, or car.

Office Depot is a resource and a catalyst to help customers work better. We are a single source for everything
customers need to be more productive, including the latest technology, core office supplies, print and document
services, business services, facilities products, furniture, and school essentials.

The company has combined annual sales of approximately $11 billion, employs more than 45,000 associates, and
serves consumers and businesses in North America with 1,400 retail stores, award-winning e-commerce sites, and
a dedicated business-to-business sales organization — all delivered through a global network of wholly owned
operations, joint ventures, franchisees, licensees and alliance partners. The company operates under several
banner brands, including Office Depot, OfficeMax, and Grand & Toy. The company’s portfolio of exclusive product
brands includes TUL, Foray, Brenton Studio, Ativa, WorkPRO, Realspace, and HighMark.

Corporate Address:
Office Depot

6600 North Military Trail
Boca Raton, FL 33496

Designated contact person regarding this RFP response:

Contact Name Billy Grimmett

Contact Title Program Manager, Public Sector
Address Charlotte, NC

Phone: (704)236-4409

Email: billy.grimmett@officedepot.com

The undersigned individual is Authorized by the Organization to negotiate the contract and contractually
obligate the organization:

VP Name

Title Vice President

Address 6600 North Military Trail Boca Raton, Florida 33496-2434
Phone: 561-438-4800

Email:

() -

AT iy
Signature o Date

v

Proprietary and Confidential



19-12R - OFFICE SUPPLIES, PRODUCTS & RELATED SERVICES

Opening Date: March 5, 2019 1:30 PM
Closing Date: May 9, 2019 3:00 PM

Vendor Details

Company Name:

Address:

Contact:
Email:
Phone:

HST#:

Submission Details

Created On:
Submitted On:
Submitted By:
Email:

Transaction #:

Submitter's IP Address:

Office Depot, Inc
6600 NORTH MILITARY TRAIL

Boca Raton, FL 33496

Seth Kaminstein
seth.kaminstein@officedepot.com
561-245-0297

59-2663954

Thursday March 07, 2019 16:52:39
Wednesday May 08, 2019 11:03:18

Seth Kaminstein
seth.kaminstein@officedepot.com
8eebe19e-0534-4731-b105-b536a2625781
205.157.110.8



Bid Questions

TERMS: % (percent discount, if any, if payment
made within, DAYS; otherwise, terms are NET 30 Our standard payment terms are Net 30 days from date of invoice.
days.

Specifications

CERTIFICATION
We (1), the undersigned, hereby agree to furnish the item(s)/service(s) described in the Invitation to Bid. We (1) certify that we (I) have read the entire document, including the Specifications,

Additional Requirements, Supplemental Attachments, Instructions to Bidders, Terms and Conditions, and any addenda issued. We agree to comply with all of the requirements of the entire
Invitation to Bid.

Indicate which type of Cogtiacions Federal Tax ID el el
e, yP Company Name * [(Address * Telephone * City * State * ZIP * License . for above
organization . Number . .
Number signer
CORPORATION Office Depot, Inc. 6600 North 5614384800 Boca Raton Florida 334962434 P14403 59-2663954 susan.cummings
Military Trail @officedepot.co
m

Scrutinized Companies and Boycott of Israel

| certify that my company will not:

. Participate in a boycott of Israel; and

. Is not on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List; and

. Is not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List; and

. Is not on the .Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List; and
. Has not engaged in business operations in Syria.

AR WN =

Submitting a false certification shall be deemed a material breach of contract. The City shall provide notice, in writing, to the Contractor of the City's determination concerning the false certification.
The Contractor shall have ninety (90) days following recelipt of the notice to respond in writing and demonstrate that the determination of false certification was made in error. If the Contractor does
not demonstrate that the City's determination of false certification was made in error then the City shall have the right to terminate the contract and seek civil remedies pursuant to florida Statute§
287.135. Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, prohibits the City from:

1) Contracting with companies for goods or services in any amount if at the time of bidding on, submitting a proposal for, or entering into or renewing a contract if the company is on the Scrutinized
Companies that Boycott Israel List, created pursuant to Section 215.4725, F.S. or is engaged in a boycott of Israel; and

2) Contracting with companies, for goods or services over $1,000,000.00 that are on either the Scrutinized Companies with activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector list, created pursuant to
s. 215.473, or are engaged in business operations in Syria.

As the person authorized to sign on behalf of the Contractor, | hereby certify that the company identified above in the section entitled "Contractor Name" does not participate in any boycott of Israel,
is not listed on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List, is not listed on either the Scrutinized Companies with activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, and is not engaged in
business operations in Syria. | understand that pursuant to section 287.135, Florida Statutes, the submission of a false certification may subject the company to civil penalties, attorney's fees,
and/or costs. | further understand that any contract with the City for goods or services may be terminated at the option of the City if the company is found to have submitted a false certification or
has been placed oin the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan list or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List.

| Hereby Acknowledge the Scrutinized Companies -- 287.135 and 215.473 Information Below and Will Abide by Everything Outlined in this Section *

& Yes
 No

By execution of this Agreement, Contractor certifies that the Contractor is not participating in a boycott of Israel. The Contractor further certifies that Contractor is not on the Scrutinized
Companies that Boycott Israel list, not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, and not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List,
or has the Contractor been engaged in business operations in Cuba or Syria. Subject to limited exceptions provided in state law, the City will not contract for the provision of goods or services
with any scrutinized company referred to above. Submitting a false certification shall be deemed a material breach of contract. The City shall provide notice, in writing, to the Contractor of the
City's determination concerning the false certification. The Contractor shall have five (5) days from receipt of notice to refute the false certification allegation. If such false certification is
discovered during the active contract term, the Contractor shall have ninety (90) days following receipt of the notice to respond in writing and demonstrate that the determination of false
certification was made in error. If the Contractor does not demonstrate that the City's determination of false certification was made in error then the City shall have the right to terminate the
contract and seek civil remedies pursuant to Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, as amended from time to time.

VENDOR DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE

Preference may be given to vendors submitting a certification with their bid/proposal certifying they have a drug-free workplace in accordance with Section 287.087, Florida Statutes. This
requirement affects all public entities of the State and becomes effective January 1, 1991. The special condition is as follows:

IDENTICAL TIE BIDS - Preference may be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. Whenever two or more bids that are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are
received by the State or by any political subdivision for the procurement of commaodities or contractual services, a bid received from a business that certifies that it has implemented a drug-free
workplace program shall be given preference in the award process. Established procedures for processing tie bids will be followed if none of the tied vendors have a drug-free workplace
program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a business shall:

Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the
actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

1. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.

2. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

3. In the statement specified in subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of working on the commaodities or contractual services that are under bid, the employee will abide by the
terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the United
States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after each conviction.

4. Impose a section on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community, by any employee who is
so convicted.

5. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of this section. As the person authorized to sign the statement, | certify that this form complies
fully with the above requirements.

| Hereby Acknowledge the Drug Free Information Above and Will Abide by Everything Outlined in this Section *

& Yes
 No




Questionnaire Part 1

Breakroom & Cleaning Supplies
45%

Folders, Binders & Writing
69%

IT Peripherals

33%

Office Consumables

62%

Office Equipment

35%

Non-Core ltems that are
not identified in the BSD
Catalog/School Catalog
shall not be subject to the
discounts or pricing
methodology otherwise set
forth in this Agreement.
Rather, prices for such
items, as well as Excluded
Items, will be established
by Office Depot in its
discretion and will be
presented to the Customer
at the point of sale or
otherwise at the time of
order placement.

In the event of extenuating
market conditions, Office

their current
Office
Supply Core
lists.

The Custom
Core
program will
allow for
agencies to
select items
that are not
on the
Master
Supply core
lists. Office
Depot
reserves the
right to allow

Describe
Offeror’s
ability to
Propose a plan to adjust prowde.
. customized .
pricing as market Provide
e market N
conditions change. The details of
. baskets to
plan must be verifiable articipatin and propose YOG
and auditable. Identify  [P2™'PUNG | qgitional |00 Y
H agencies. " firm offer any Please
calculations, formulas, q discounts for P
) Describe any type of specify items
components, index, etc. to. . " . volume 9
limitations to rebate . for which
How many be used. Propose the ! orders, Are all items
3 customized . program for . next day
total items frequency of updates to special If yes, please in your n "
. , .. market government . Do you offer delivery is
. . . . are included |the Offeror’s pricing manufacture . provide the L catalog .
Line|Describe how services proposed will be . . baskets , al agencies N Just-in-Time r available, as
i . . Cx and available|structure. Describe any r's offers, details of « - available for 3
Item|priced. Provide any blanket discounts: P . |(number of A that allows next day’ g well as items
under your |proposed indices to guide|. special your rebate . « |Just-in-Time q
. ) " items, for cash . delivery? « - for which
discounted |price adjustments. If programs, plan: next day
e m g excluded . back to the . . |next day
pricing? offering a catalog contract 3 minimum A delivery? N "
. . categories, entity for delivery is
with discounts by 5 order 5
. agency size n using your NOT
category, while changes P quantity, free . .
L L limitations, agreement? available:
in individual pricing may goods .
etc.). How
change, the category programs,
" frequently
discounts should not total annual
does Offeror .
change over the term of ropose to spend, etc.
the Contract. * prop
update
customized
market
baskets? *

1 CORE LIST PRICING. Office Depot will Office Depot |CORE LIST PRICING. Custom Core |To provide © Yes N/A @ Yes C Yes Office Depot
supply the products and services as will provide Office Depot will supply (Market the lowest @ No “ No @ No is prepared
attached hereto (the “Core List”). Core over the products and services |Basket) possible to provide
List pricing will be updated on a quarterly 100,000 as attached hereto Program: pricing and next
basis, with the exception of paper products [products as |(the “Core List”). Core Office Depot |to enhance business day
which will updated on a monthly basis. part of this List pricing will be updated |is pleased to |the end user delivery to
Core list items are priced on a Net Price contract. on a quarterly basis, with |present a ordering over 95% of
per item basis and pricing will update Discounts the exception of paper program a experience, the U.S. We
based on manufacturers price increases. will vary by products which will program that [Office Depot offer you
Manufacturer letters will be provided upon category. updated on a monthly allows has is not better
request. The City of Tamarac will receive Please see basis. Core list items are qualified providing performance
notification of all core list price changes our priced on a Net Price per |agencies to |rebates or through the

response to [item basis and pricing will |augment the |incentives as three
Office Depot acknowledges that Customer the previous |update based on standard part of this elements to
may have certain special pricing agreement |question for |manufacturers price contract core |response. providing
for products with third parties such as HP additional increases. Manufacturer lists that are next-business-
Big Deal (“Special Pricing Agreement’). If |information. letters will be provided included in Office Depot day delivery:
such Special Pricing Agreement terminates upon request. The City our offer; typically Inventory,
or expires, or there is a price change for of Tamarac will receive Custom Core |offers Order Cut-
items within such Special Pricing notification of all core list Program temporary off times,
Agreement, then Office Depot shall have price changes. requirements | Promotional and Delivery
the right to update the pricing of such as follows. Discounts Network.
items, and thereafter, those items shall be NON-CORE ITEM PRICING. from time to
priced in accordance with the terms of the Items not on the Core List |The Custom |time for Inventory:
Office Depot Supply Agreement. (“Non-Core ltems”), but Core certain Office Depot
which are identified in the [Program is products or stocks, on
NON-CORE ITEM PRICING. ltems not on BSD Catalog/School available to |categories of average,
the Core List (“Non-Core Iltems”), but which Catalog, will be priced at Top Tier products to more than
are identified in the BSD Catalog/School the varying discounts, Participating  |provide 15,000 SKUs
Catalog, will be priced at the varying noted below, off of the Agencies additional in our
discounts, noted below, off of the Office Office Depot system list that spend savings to Delivery
Depot system list price (promotions price (promotions $250,000 or |users of the Centers. In
excluded) subject to certain exclusions and excluded) subject to greater on contact. addition, we
conditions. Pricing for these items will certain exclusions and an annual consistently
update on a quarterly basis based on conditions. Pricing for basis utilizing achieve over
changes in the list price as shown in Office these items will update on |the Office a 98% line
Depot's system at the time of the update. a quarterly basis based Depot City item fill rate
Discounts will remain constant throughout on changes in the list of Tamarac company
the term of the contract. The City of price as shown in Office contract. wide.
Tamarac will receive notification of any Depot's system at the time |Participating
price changes to these items. of the update. Discounts Agencies Order Cut-
will remain constant who qualify Off Times:
throughout the term of the |will have the Office
contract. The City of option to Depot's
Category Tamarac will receive choose standard
notification of any price additional delivery lead
Discount % changes to these items. items to time is next
augment business day

for stocked
items on
orders
received by
Office Depot
online or via
phone by
5:00 p.m. on
a business
day. Orders
outside of
the Office
Depot next-
business-day
delivery zone
would be
shipped by
UPS and
delivered




Paper - Other

61%

Paper - White Recycled & Virgin
75%

Toner - OEM

43%

Toner - Reman

60%

Furniture

40%

School

45%

Labeling, Mailing & Accessories
55%

Pallet Paper

78%

Should the foregoing discount structure
result in a price lower than Office Depot's
cost, Office Depot reserves the right to
price any such items at Office Depot's
weighted average PO cost plus 20%.

The foregoing pricing shall not apply to
technology items not on the Technology
core list, clearance items and promotional
items, including, but not limited to, Instant
Savings, Coupon Savings, Mail-In Savings,
and Bundled Savings (“Excluded ltems”).
Non-Core Items that are not identified in
the BSD Catalog/School Catalog shall not
be subject to the discounts or pricing
methodology otherwise set forth in this
Agreement. Rather, prices for such items,
as well as Excluded ltems, will be
established by Office Depot in its discretion
and will be presented to the Customer at
the point of sale or otherwise at the time
of order placement.

In the event of extenuating market
conditions, Office Depot reserves the right

to adjust Customer’s prices commensurately.

Depot reserves the right
to adjust Customer's
prices commensurately.
Office Depot will provide
adequate notice and
documentation of such
changes

items that
are on the
current
Master
Supply core
lists when
additional
vendor
funding is
available
and/or a
customer
qualifies for
an HP Big
Deal. ltems
to be
chosen from
the balance
of our
assortment
and may be
in our BSD
Catalog. The
items chosen
by
Participating
Agencies will
be placed
on an
additional
core list for
that
individual
Participating
Agency at a
price lower
than the
then-current
City of
Tamarac
pricing.

Qualifying
Participating
Agencies:
Participating
Agencies will
be qualified
for the
Custom Core
program
option based
on the prior
calendar
year spend
(January —
December),
with the
minimum
qualifying
spend of
$250,000.
Participating
Agency
spend will
be qualified
each
calendar
year to
determine
inclusion in
the program
and to
determine
which tier
the
qualifying
Participating
Agency will
participate
in. In the
event that a
Participating
Agency’s
Tier level
changes
from one
calendar
year to the
next, based
on their
annual
spend, they
will either be
a) removed
from the
program for
failing to
qualify will

within 2
business
days.

Delivery
Network: Offic
e Depot’'s
B2B Delivery
Network
allows us to
maintain a
local,
regional, and
national
presence.
We
outsource
our
deliveries
with
contracted
and
dedicated
third-party
carriers to
ensure
complete
nationwide
delivery
coverage.

Office
Depot fills
and delivers
more than
100,000
deliveries a
day with an
on-time
delivery rate
of 99%
based on
reconciled
manifests.
That
accuracy is
possible
because we
have a fully
integrated
warehousing
system and
operate our
own coast-to-
coast
distribution
and delivery
network.

Special
Order:
Office Depot
purchases
95% of all
warehouse
stock items
direct from
the
manufacturer.
This figure
includes
normal stock
keeping
units (SKU’s)
as well as
special
ordered
items. We
will
occasionally
ask for
support from
two
wholesalers.
Our primary
wholesalers
are S.P.
Richards
and
Essendant,
which
represents
approximately
5% of
purchases.

When a
customer
requests an




the minimum
$250,000
spend, b)
have the
number of
items
reduced
from their
core list due
to a
reduction in
qualified
spend,
thereby
lowering the
eligible Tier
level, c)
have their
number of
items
increased on
their core
list due to
higher
qualifying
spend that
moves them
into a higher
Tier level, or
d) the
Participating
Agency will
remain on
their current
Tier level
based upon
their prior
annual
spend.

Participating
Agencies
that qualify
for the
Custom Core
Program will
need to
acknowledge
the full
details of
the program
prior to
participation.

Participating
Agencies
new to
Office Depot
will be
qualified
based upon
provided
usage report
to determine
Tier eligibility
for the first
year. Office
Depot has
the sole
right to
determine
initial year
eligibility for
new
Participating
Agencies.
Each
subsequent
year, they
will follow
the
qualification
guidelines of
current
Office Depot
Custom Core
program for
Participating
Agencies.

Participation
Tiers:

Seven
Custom Core
Program
participation
tiers will be
offered

item that we
do not carry
in our
catalogs,
Office Depot
relies on our
Special
Order
Departments
to find and
obtain that
product for
our
customer.
We first turn
to our
Wholesalers.
In the event
that we are
unable to
obtain the
product
through one
of our
Wholesalers,
our non-
code
specialists
begin their
search
through
numerous
vendors/
manufacturers
. The non-
code
specialist will
ensure that
the correct
product is
found - the
one having
the best
value,
quality, the
lowest cost
and the
most ample
supply of
that product
to be
supplied to
our
customers.
Special
orders can
be either
drop-shipped
direct to the
customer or
the order is
sent directly
to our
warehouse
and then
subsequently
delivered to
the customer.




based upon
the
Participating
Agency's
previous
calendar
year spend.
The
Participating
Agency’s tier
will then
determine
the maximum
number of
items that
the
Participating
Agency is
eligible to
have on
their custom
core.
Agencies
may select
up to the
maximum
number of
items as
allowed per
the
qualifying
tier. Office
Depot
reserves the
right to
provide less
than the
maximum
number of
items as
allowed per
tier level.

Customer
Annual
Spend

Customization
Tier

Custom Core
Item Limit

$250K +
Level |

Custom Core
Item Limit -
50

$500K+
Level Il

Custom Core
Item Limit -
75

$1.0M+
Level Il

Custom Core
Iltem Limit -
100

Core List
Selection
Process:
Participating
Agencies
that qualify
for the
Custom Core
Program will
be allowed
to select
items at the
inception of
this

contract.
Updates/shifts
in product
assortment
may be
made




throughout
the contract
year,
keeping in
accordance
with the
Custom Core
item limit
allowed per
the
customer’s
qualified
spending
tier.

Custom Core
Pricing
Update:
Iltems on the
chosen
Custom Core
Program will
follow the
same pricing
update
schedule as
other
product
categories
as defined
by the terms
of the
contract so
that those
same items
will update
concurrently
on the
individual
custom
cores, where
applicable.




Que

stionnaire Part 2

program to

Is your on-
line ordering |Is your on-
system set- |line ordering
up to. SR Will your firm
Do you provide for |capable of
. Is your on- P e offer the
provide for | . billing to providing
e line ordering A A same
on-line multiple the Provide a .
system A e discounts
(Internet) N addresses appropriately |website link P
— " structured in or: ) ) and pricing
Do you provide “desk- ordering such a within the discounted |[in order to when an
top” delivery for no using an entity as price to review ease A
If no, please Lo y . manner to If no, please T employee, in
. n T - additional charge (i.e. electronic f required by |government |of use, . .
Line|Do you provide free shipping for the detail your i , allow for detail your A s T their official
h . P delivery to the end-user’s |catalog . the entity, al clients at |availability, .
Item|delivery of orders? shipping LA multiple system . A capacity on
. actual office instead of to |methodology . . |and is the the time of |capabilities
program o " . approval structure: behalf of the
a central receiving , with prices . system order entry |related to .
. . . levels which ] entity, uses
location)? specifically capable of based on the |ordering, . .
may be ) their entity
coded to . accepting entry of an |returns and |,
customized B ) + |issued pro-
reflect the s procurement | entity’s reporting. A
3 for individual card in one
customer’s N o cards as a account e
. . agencies? of your retail
pricing? means of number, or N
outlets?
payment at |by the use of
the time of |an entity pro-
order card?*
entry? *
1 @ Yes The pricing @ Yes @ Yes @ Yes N/A @ Yes @ Yes As a current |+ Yes
 No set forth in  No  No  No  No  No Office Depot | No
this customer,
response City of
includes Tamarac is
dock and/or currently
mailroom using our
delivery for website for
orders of ordering.
$25.00 or However, for
greater. your
Additional convenience,
freight we are also
charges may providing a
apply for link to Office
items Depot's
exceeding demonstration
70 Ibs. in login. The
weight information
and/or 110" is as follows:
in
length/width, Type in:
bulk items, https://busines
cases of s.officedepot.c
bottled water om
and other
beverages,
furniture, LoginName:
Hawaii, bid
Alaska and production
Puerto Rico
orders,
special Password:
orders production
and/or rush
deliveries. Click:
Orders less Login
than $25.00
product Please note:
value will The prices
incur shown under
delivery fees this website
as follows: do not
reflect the
Order Value prices
(pre- offered in
tax) Delivery the proposal.
Fee
$0.00 —
$24.99 -
$5.95
$25.00 or
greater -
Free . Office
Depot
reserves the
right to
change the
minimum
order value
after the first
year of the
contract.
Questionnaire Part 3
Describe
your audit




measure
pricing
accuracy.
Describe
how Offeror
proposes to
insure

pricing
offered to
the City and
participating Do you use
- agencies Y
In addition to . your own
the use of Describe Offerors ability If you do not transportatio
A A agreement
pro-cards for|and experience with e- have a and nora
payment, is (commerce and web-based minimum A common or
. displayed on
your e- procurement providers dollar value ,_ |contract
contractor’s . If yes, please
commerce such as ESM, Jagger, for orders, . carrier or .
If yes, what If yes, what |website are provide
system Coupa, WorkDay, Lawson, |Do you have |. do you . other sub-
s A is your is your less than or name(s) of
Line|ls your e-commerce system set-up to capable of SAP, PeopleSoft, and all a minimum e charge any " contractor to )
. L . " . o minimum Lo additional equal to the carrier(s) or
Item|provide electronic invoicing if desired? receiving others your company has [dollar value additional . N make
. ) .|dollar value ) ... |delivery fee?|pricing in the L sub-
payment via [successfully interfaced for orders? «|sustainability | deliveries,
Electronic with. Describe electronic forlordored fees to CRJCTIE and NOT a ceptiacionG)
L ; . Describe if a X &
Funds online catalog, punch out deliver items T T courier
Transfer programs, purchasing under a N p Y . |service that
et P n audit firm will| "
(EFT) from a |authorization limits, store certain dollar will only
. . be used and p
government |front, etc. value? . deliver to
S if there are
al entity? A one central
additional Jocation? *
fees for this :
service.
Does the
contractor
ensure a
price
accuracy of
98% or
greater?
Describe the
frequency in
which any
audits will be
performed. *
1 = Yes @ Yes Office Depot is @ Yes $25 @ Yes Orders less |Office Depot |+ Yes Office Depot,
€ No € No consistently one of the € No © No than $25.00 |agrees to C No without
largest internet retailers product provide the obtaining
worldwide. Our robust and value will City of written
award-winning web site incur Tamarac the consent from
has been recognized as delivery fees |necessary Customer,
one of the top web sites as follows: information may
on the Net for its features, to verify subcontract
user friendliness and high Order Value |contract duties under
volume of activity. We are (pre- compliance any resulting
a founding member of the tax) Delivery |throughout contract to
OBI (Open Buying on the Fee the life of those
Internet) and have the the subcontractor
most advanced Internet $0.00 — agreement. s who are
ordering web site as well $24.99 $5.95 |We have generally
as extensive third-party made a involved in
ERP integration significant the day-to-
experience, with over $25.00 or investment in day business
1,500 third-party greater Free. |creating an operations of
integrations and punchout Office Depot |organization Office Depot,
solutions. reserves the |[dedicated to including,
right to ensuring but not
Below is a short list adjust the accurate limited to,
companies/platforms which minimum customer set- third-party
we've integrated: order value |up, timely logistics
after the first [maintenance vendors,
ERP and Finance year of the of customer delivery
Systems: contract . pricing, and carriers, and
protecting customer
Banner the integrity service
of our providers.
Buy Efficient agreements
with our Office Depot
Financial Edge customers. uses our
To carry out own vehicles
O Great Plains those and
important dedicated
Lawson responsibilities third-party
, we carriers for
Munis developed most of our
an online outsourced
Oracle document deliveries.
management Several of
Ormed system to these
calendarize carriers have
PeopleSoft the worked with
significant us for 10
Reqlogic milestones of years or
our legal more. Our
SAP agreements. primary
This dedicated
Customers using provides us third-party
IBM AS400 systems with visibility carriers are:
to time
We have also integrated sensitive Exel
with the following commitments. Logistics /
middleware providers who In addition DHL




may also provide
accounting/financial
services.

Aeroxchange

Allison Royce &
Associates

Ariba
Coupa
DSsSI

eSchool Mall /
Mercury Commerce

Elcom
Epylon

ePS
(eProcurement Services)

Hubspan/Liasion
Technologies

Hubwoo
IBX

Infor (aka
Datastream)

JP Morgan/XIGN

0 OB10 (Tungsten
Network)

Ops
Technology(RealPage)

eProcurement
Services

Periscope/NIGP
Codes

Perfect Commerce
P2P Solutions

Procurement
Partners

Puridiom
UNSPSC.org
Quadrem
Skyward
Unimarket
Verian
Workday
Adelpo Captial

Spend
Management

Jaggaer (Sciquest)
Punchout Experience

Office Depot has extensive
experience with both
punchout and customer-
hosted catalogs.

We have integrated
punchout with more than
500 customers. We
support CXML Punchout,
OCI Roundtrip, and XML
(Oracle) TapOut, as well
as Transparent Punchout.
We have the ability to
implement:

Standard Punchout
(one login and password
for all of an organization’s
users), all users see all
order history and shopping

to our
system
enhancements
, our
Contract
Compliance
Organization
monitors all
customer
agreements
and is
responsible
for
establishing
a consistent
schedule of
inspection,
ensuring that
the City of
Tamarac
end users
receive the
service and
pricing Office
Depot has
committed to
provide. We
are the only
major
supplier that
has
developed
this solution
for our
customers.

We provide
12-month
online order
history with
complete
pricing
information
SO you can
review it at
any time.
This history
can be
downloaded
to an Excel
file and
used for
reporting
and audit
purposes.
We also
provide a
live, online
Bill
Management
tool as an
efficient
method to
manage your
billing. In
addition,
Office Depot
has
contracted
with Price
Waterhouse
Coopers
(PWC) to
provide
external third-
party price
audits for
this contract
at no
additional
cost to the
City. PWC
will perform
a quarterly
audit with a
minimum of
500 items to
confirm the
accuracy of
the core list
pricing and
the discount
from list
price and
final sell
price for
Non Core
items which
are identified

Cardinal
Logistics

Dynamex
Inc.

Hazen
Transport

Courier
Express

First
Choice

Elite

Alpha
Logistics

Eagle One

Capital

DPX

Lasership

All dedicated
carriers are
required to:

Wear co-
branded
uniforms

Use
co-branded
trucks

Use
Office
Depot's GPS
Tracking on
all
deliveries.
GPS
Tracking
Includes:

Wireless 2-
way
communicatio
n

Package
scanning (to
truck and to
customer)

Real-
time “proof-of-
delivery”
tracking
(signature
and time
stamp)

Real-
time GPS
tracking and
monitoring

Real-
time updated
forecast of
probable
delivery
window

Maintain a
99.5 on-time
delivery
percentage

Run




lists

User-level
Punchout (separate logins
for each user, allowing for
personalized shopping
lists). Users also would
view only their own orders
on Order History

Spend (demand)
management functions
such as the Top 50 items
ordered list, default
product search order,
preferred (a/k/a Contract
or best buy) items during
search drilldown, the ability
to hide restricted items,
and custom company
information on email
acknowledgements (e.g.,
the Office Depot account
representative name and
phone number displayed
at the bottom of the
email)

The advantages of
punchout with Office Depot
include dynamic pricing,
viewable real-time
inventory, enhanced
search functionality,
access to all features and
functions of the Office
Depot B2B website, the
ability to view icons for
contract and restricted
items, and the spend
management capabilities
described above.

Office Depot currently
supports about 200
customer-hosted and third-
party-hosted catalogs.
Ariba CIFs, Perfect
Commerce PUPs and
CUPS, and formats of
most other third-parties
are supported. We also
support any flat file
specification directly from
customers. Hosted
catalog formats are
available as Excel or
delimited files.

We can also:

Supply a CD
containing an Excel file of
all items and/or item
changes

Zip and email the
catalog directly

Supply images
(preferably via CD) of
items in .jpg or .bmp
format

Online Ordering Overview

Office Depot offers a fully
integrated, real-time,
business-to-business
website. The site is
owned, managed, and
maintained by Office
Depot. As an E-Commerce
pioneer, Office Depot has
connected more than
325,500 mid to large
corporations with over
1,388,000 users. Over
80% of our contract
business comes via the
internet.

Today’s competitive
business climate requires
efficient, lean operations
by doing more with less.
The ever-evolving

in the BSD
Catalog/Schoo
| Catalog.
Additional
items
purchased
under the
contract will
not be
subject to
this audit.
Specifically,
the third-
party firm
will verify
that the
prices
displayed on
the
Contractor’s
website are
less than or
equal to the
pricing and
discounts
offered in
the
Agreement.
PWC will
submit a
quarterly
report to the
City
confirming
the
Contractor's
Price
Accuracy
Rate within
15 days
after the
close of
each
quarter. The
Price
Accuracy
Rate shall
be
calculated
using the
following
formula:
Price
Accuracy
Rate = the
number of
audited
items each
quarter
where the
net price is
less than or
equal to the
contract
price divided
by the
number of
audited
items.
(Example:
490 items
priced at or
below the
approved
contract
price/500
items
audited=
98.0%
pricing
accuracy).
The
Contractor
shall
maintain a
Price
Accuracy
Rate of 98%
or greater.

PWC’s
quarterly
report will
identify items
not in
compliance
with the
contract
terms,

routes as
scheduled
by Office
Depot via
RoadNet

Provide
desktop
deliveries as
required

Office Depot
tracks and
monitors all
third-party
dedicated
routes on a
real-time
basis in a
centralized
dispatch
office. We
track and
monitor
routes in
order to
proactively
address any
delivery
issues.

Office Depot
also
contracts
with several
regional
carriers for
less dense
routes where
it is more
cost effective
to load
share with
other
packages.
These
carriers are
not co-
branded on
their trucks
or their
uniforms but
are still
responsible
to provide
Office
Depot's world-
class
service.
These
providers
include:

Kruse

Priority

Dunham

Valley
Courier

Office Depot
uses UPS
for small
orders on
less dense
routes.
Often,
although not
always, the
UPS tracking
number
shows on
the Office
Depot order
tracking
screen and
you can
locate your
shipment if it
is in the
UPS system,
just like you




architecture of the site is
designed to provide a one-
stop reference/research
tool, increase productivity,
reduce expenses, and
lower the overall cost of
managing the office
products commodities. With
the constant
updates/enhancements to
the site, Office Depot
continually offers added
value and convenience
with our world class E-
Commerce solutions.

Our contract customer web
site offers the following
advantages:

Excellent Management
Tools:

Dashboard —
Spend analyses tool at
your fingertips. Compare
month to month spend,
User buying behavior,
spend by shipto, or
accounting fields such as
cost center or
department. Data
updated monthly to
provide rapid response
and easy download.

Bulletin Board — to
communicate program
information and post your
logo

Billing
Information — POD
verification, reprints of
invoices or packing slips

Set Spending
Limits — create hierarchy
restrictions, approvals,
workflow process levels

Email Approval
Release — online email
approval release (HTML)

Price Verification —
see your contract prices
on all items
O Real-time credit
card authorization

Administrator
User — approved
management ‘super users’
have the ability to create
and manage user profiles,
ship-to’s, restrictions,
approvals, etc.

Group Login
Identities — optional single
login for cost centers,
locations, departments,
etc.

Core / Contract
item identification -
https://business.officedepot.c
om/images/us/bsd/icons/final
_bestvalue.gifBest Value or
Contract items
iconContract Items icons,
Items identified with these
icons may be resorted to
the top of the search
results to help direct users
toward your preferred
items

4 Accounting
Fields — for customization
and identification of cost
centers and billing/orders
information

Easy to Use:

Shopping Lists —

provide the
date of the
audit, and
screenshots
of the items
on the
Office
Depot's
website that
were not in
compliance
with the
contract
terms.

can locate
shipments
that show in
Office
Depot's GPS
tracking
system.




create Corporate wide and
Personal shopping lists

Real Time
Inventory — make informed
choices based on real
product shipping location
inventory

Online
Backorder — backorder
information, providing
alternative options

Online Returns —
simplest and fastest
method available for item
pickup and credit

Subscriptions —
Receive products on a
recurring basis, frequency
cycle options from weekly
to every 6 months. —a
convenient and
personalized way to buy
what you want and need.
Subscriptions may be
quickly and easily
cancelled

Order
Reminders — schedule
reoccurring or one-time
reminders

Future Orders —
flexible delivery dates, or
build your shopping cart
for later orders

Advanced
Search — narrow your
results by product,
category, description, use,
price, size, etc.

Toner/Ink Find —
fast method to search by
manufacturer, make, and
model for those supplies
that fit your machine.

Compare Items —
side-by-side comparisons,
describing function, and
capabilities

Order
Notification — detailed user
information on your
approved orders

Live Online Chat —
instant message our
customer service for any
questions you may have
on a product
recommendation, order
status, or online web
functionality

Many Categories — Huge
Selection:

Print on
Demand — download your
customized jobs directly on
the same site and have
them delivered with your
supplies

Technology
Products — we offer over
300,000 products from
more than 500
manufacturers

Furniture — we
stock over 1,000 furniture
items in our warehouses

Janitorial and
Breakroom — hundreds of
the most common items
you need




Promotional
Iltems — put your
logo/brand or special
event information on just
about anything

Brand Identity —
download and create your
own stationary, or pull
from your private
warehoused items we have
already created

Questionnaire Part 4

Please
provide
Please information
Do you provide a about any
provide synopsis of Environment
dedicated the type of al
Please detail |If awarded a contract, will If yes_, please |inside Pleas_e management fustainibility
N . : provide the |customer provide reports that Green
your return |your firm provide a single - If yes, please | . PN
" n N A name of the [service " information |you are able . initiatives
Do you currently have a return policy policy which [point of contact to AR detail your . Describe the
. . . : " individual support regarding to generate |_. . supported by
Line|which provides that returns may be made |provides for |coordinate the efforts of X ie customer " . financial )
Item|at no charge to the entity for incorrect the return of |all local sales iogeiliioe sPe‘.:'f'ca"y service your p°".c¥ EIIE) IROEED condition of yotfr i
h . . . the dedicated to for providing |for which would
merchandise? * incorrect representatives in the L . support " the Offeror. * .
merchandise |area to provide for CEELITER ) | SR, structure: * f:redlt(s) oy gov?rnment asS|_st. .
. Lo . account government incorrect al clients, participating
8 continuity? . y o L
manager: al clients orders: and what agencies in
using your process is meeting
agreement? required to requirement
* obtain s for
reports: * sustainable
procurement
s
1 = Yes Your @ Yes Billy Grimmett [ Yes Office Depot |Your Office Depot |Office Depot |Green
 No complete  No  No has complete can easily is one of Products
satisfaction approximately |satisfaction accommodate |the largest
is our 1,200 Sales [is our your office All green
primary Representativ |primary reporting products products are
concern. At es and concern. If |needs. distributors classified
Office Depot, Sales you are Reports can |in the world. |according to
we want to Support dissatisfied be sorted up |On their
be sure that Team for any to nine November 5, |environmental
every members reason, you [levels using [2013, Office attributes
purchase is supporting will receive a Depot and and are
the right one the contract |full credit. combination OfficeMax assigned a
for you. If customers of any of completed Light, Mid or
you are including these fields: |their merger |Dark Green
dissatisfied those that of equals. shade. We
with your would be By have a
purchase for covered by Customer combining dedicated
any reason, the Number both section on
you may proposed companies, the website
return most contract. Office Depot, |for
items in their The Public Customer is a information,
original Sector and Product stronger, resources,
packaging this contract Code more and
within 30 are efficient solutions
days of supported global that will
purchase for directly by a Customer provider of guide you
a special team Department products, toward
replacement of the most Number services and |making
or full highly solutions, environmentall
refund. To qualified and fully y-smart
place a experienced Office Depot |committed to |decisions.
return representative Product setting a
online, click s on our Code new Products
on the contract standard for |classified as
Order Sales serving the green
Number Representativ Office Depot |workplace possess,
under Order es Team. Catalog vs. and home and are
Tracking. Non-catalog needs of labeled with,
Click on the You will products today and at least one
Begin Return have a tomorrow of the
link on the dedicated through following
Order Detail Account Contract vs. [innovation environmental
page to start Management Non-Contract |and attributes:
the return Team that Products exceptional
process. For will be customer Save
further supported by End- |experience. Resources/Av
assistance in field sales User Name The oid Waste
processing representative of Desktop company
your return s, inside Location has Recycled —
online, or if sales combined contains post-
the order representative annual sales [consumer
does not s, Office Depot |of and/or post-
have a government Merchandise |approximately |industrial
Begin Return representative Department $10.2 recycled
link, please s and our billion. materials
contact the Customer
Technical Carew Parent Office Depot
Support Team. Number if is a Remanufactur
Desk at usage is financially ed— made
800.269.6888. Your rolled up by |[strong from quality
designated groups organization |components




*Please
Note: Only
one return
per punch-
out order
may be
processed
online. If an
additional
return is
required,
please
contact
Customer
Care at
888.263.3423.

Exceptions:

Furniture,
Computers,
and
Business
Machines
with
accessories
in original
packaging
can be
returned
within 14
days after
purchase for
a full refund.

Notebooks,
PCs, and
open
software
(with
accessories
in original
packaging)
can be
exchanged
for the same
item within
14 days of
purchase.

Special
Order
Products
may not be
returned or
exchanged.
This includes
items that
are not
stocked in
one of our
warehouses
and/or are
indicated as
SPECIAL
ORDER.

Account
Management
Team will be
your primary
contact for
all account
related
issues or
concerns.

In the event,
you cannot
reach your
Account
Manager,
please
contact our
Customer
Care
Department.
Once your
contract has
been
awarded, a
customer-
specific plan
will be
provided with
contacts and
phone
numbers.

More than
90% of the
queries to
our
Customer
Care Team
are resolved
during the
initial
contact.
Unless there
are
extenuating
circumstances
, most
remaining
issues are
resolved
within a four-
hour
timeframe.

There are
several
levels of
problem
resolution:

Immediate
resolution on
the phone

Standard
research/resol
ution time
within two
hours

Extended
research/resol
ution time
within four
hours

Complex
circumstances
involving
one or more
departments
and/or
locations
with mutual
Management
involvement
and/or
approval
may take
several
hours or
days for
final
resolution.

Issue

Ship
to or
Location
Number

Ship
to by City,
State, or Zip

Office Depot
Product
Categories

Purchase
Order
Number

Product
Description

Contact
Name

Order
Source

Customer
Size

The media
type used
can be
paper, online
or email
(Excel or
CVS file).

Formats and
reports
available
include, but
are not
limited, to
the following
options:

Usage
Reporting

Item
and dollar
usage

Descending
dollar usage

Descending
times item
sold

Descending
quantity
usage

Contract vs.
Non-Contract

Customer
department
number

Desktop
location or
end-user
name

Ship-
to or
location
number

Cost
Savings
Opportunity
Reporting

with the
balance
sheet to
prove it. The
Company
stock trades
publicly on
the NASDAQ
(ODP). We
maintain the
highest
standards in
our financial
reporting
with a very
strong
financial
team that is
fully
engaged
and
dedicated to
the highest
standards of
financial
responsibility.
In addition,
Deloitte &
Touche has
audited
Office
Depot's
balance
sheets, thus
ensuring our
financial
integrity and
position in
the
marketplace.

You can
assess
Office
Depot's
financial
standing in
the
marketplace
with the
following
details:

Office
Depot's
Federal Tax
Identification
number: 59-
2663954

Dun
& Bradstreet
number: 15-
353-1108

Additional
financial
ratings,
ratios, and
corporate
information
are available
to the
public.
Copies of
our SEC
Filings and
Annual
Reports can
be accessed
through the
following link:

http://investor.
officedepot.co
m/phoenix.zht
ml?
Cc=947468&p=ir
ol-irhome

of previously
used
products

Recycling
Solutions —
designed to
make
recycling
simple and
convenient

Designed
For
Recyclability —
easily
disassembled
by you after
use

Helps
Avoid
Waste —
reduces or
eliminates
material
waste and/or
chemical
use

Leadership
Forestry —
made with
fibre from
Forest
Stewardship
Council
(FSC)
certified
forests or
sourcing
programs

Responsible
Agriculture —
source from
farms that
meet specific
leadership
standards

Plant-
Based/Biobas
ed
Materials —
made using
tree-free
agricultural
products or
by-products

Compostable
— made from
materials
that can
quickly break
down into
organic
matter
(within
commercial
composting
facilities)

Refills/Refillabl
es—
designed for
continued
use, helping
avoid single-
use
disposables

Reusables
and Avoid
Disposables —

designed to
be used
repeatedly,
helping
avoid single-
use
disposables

Rechargeable




resolution
and problem
escalation
will be
managed
through our
formal
Customer
Resolution
Form (CRF)
process to
ensure each
issue is
documented,
tracked, and
monitored
until
resolution.
Office
Depot's
problem
resolution
CRF is a
software
system that
tracks every
issue not
resolved on
the first
contact.
This system
ensures no
problem
goes
unresolved.
Every issue
that can’t be
resolved on
the initial
phone call is
identified as
mission
critical,
urgent, or
important
and then
escalated
through the
CRF process
until
resolved in
our agreed-
upon SLA
terms.

Customer
product code

Office Depot
product code

Office Depot
merchandise
department

Office Depot
product
category

Product
description

Order
Method
Reporting

Internet

Fax
Phone

Store
Purchasing
Card

Procurement
Card

Distribution
Cost
Reporting
(Average
order size)

Customer
number

Ship-
to or
location
number

Product
Reporting

Minority
products

Recycled
products

Manufacturer
name

Product
description

Unit
of measure

Quantity sold
for period

Dollar
amount sold
for period

General
account and
order
information
is available
through the

and Avoid
Disposable —
designed to
be used
repeatedly,
helping
avoid single-
use
disposables

Save Energy
Avoid
Emissions

Energy
Efficient/Helps
Conserve
Energy —
designed to
use less
energy used
by other
products

Renewably
Powered —
designed to
work without
relying on
an electric
connection
or
disposable
batteries

Made With
Renewable
Energy —
manufactured

using either
solar, wind,
geothermal
or fuel cell
energy

Carbon-
Balanced —
all or part of
the carbon
dioxide
emissions
have been
calculated
and offset
with credible
carbon
offsets

Use Safer
Chemicals/Avo
id Exposure

Reduced
Harsh
Chemicals —
made with
fewer harsh
chemicals, or
safer
chemicals
than typical
alternatives

Chlorine
Free —
unbleached
or bleached
with Process
Chlorine
Free (PCF)
or Total
Chlorine
Free (TCF)
methods

Plant-
Based/Biobas
ed
Materials —
made using
tree-free
agricultural
products or
by-products

Biodegradable




Internet for
a period of
12 months.
Online
reporting is
available on
our BSD
Website and
is simple to
use. This
first line of
reporting
provides
immediate
access to
current data
from the last
year for the
location(s)
the user is
permitted to
view. This
reporting
permits,
among other
things,
review of
spend for
the month or
year to
compare with
your planned
budget. Our
system
provides the
ability to:

Manage
visibility to
information
based on
your user
roles

Use
our Smart
Dashboard
live online
business
review tool
24/7/365

Create,
analyze, and
print usage
Smart
Dashboard
screens

Manage and
control your
spending on
office
supplies and
services

During the
implementatio
n phase,
your Super
User will
designate
which of
your end
users who
will have
access to
view your
online
Dashboard.

in Water —
safely
breaks down
in freshwater
or marine
environments
after use

Providing
our
customers
with green
options and
education is
important to
Office Depot.
Our green
programs
are below,
followed by
details of a
few of our
programs
that help
enable
customers to
purchase
greener.

Summary of
Green
Programs

Greener
Purchasing
Solutions:

Office Depot

GreenerOffice
Rating — an
industry first

green rating

system

Green

Book — an
industry first,
first
published in
2003 and an
all-virtual
version
debuted in
2016

Greener
Purchasing
Program
Guide —
designed for
customers
interested in
purchasing
greener but
not sure
where to
start

Greener
Office
website with
over 14,000
eco-
conscious
products

Greener
Alternatives
Tool —
Greener
Alternatives
report with
greener
choices

Green Select
Cart — a
web-

based “Green
Smart Cart”
that helps
end-users
identify
greener
alternatives
at the point
of

purchase




Green
Purchasing
Policy
Templates —
prewritten
best-practice
greener
purchasing
policy
templates
that can be
modified for
your own
initiatives

Greener
Operations:

GreenerOffice
Delivery
Service — an
innovative
and industry
first,

reusable tote
and bag
delivery
program

Recycling
solutions —
take back
and fee-
based
recycling
options for
products

Reusable
promotional
products

Energy-
saving power
strips

Water
filtering
solution

Minimum
Order Value
Incentives

Green
Reporting &
Communicatio
n:

Green
Business
Review —
Our
quarterly
Green
Business
Review
(GBR) shows
purchasing
baseline so
we can
discuss
options for
improvement

LEED Credit
Report — We
support
buildings
pursuing
LEED for
Existing
Buildings
(EB) with
pre- and
post-
performance
period LEED
EB Credit
Reports

Custom
Green
Spend
Reports —
Personalized
reports
uniquely




suited for
each
customer’s
need

Paper
calculator —
We can help
you
understand
the
environmental
footprint of
your paper
choices

Detail of
Selected
Programs

Green
Product
Assortment:
Office Depot
was the first
in our
industry to
introduce

a “green”
catalog
called “The
Green
Book™” in
2003, which
has been
published
every year
since. Our
overall green
assortment
from 2003 —
2018 on our
website,
catalogs and
special
orders has
grown from
2,000
products to
over

14,000.
Additionally,
we have a
dedicated
green
storefront on
our website
to help
make finding
greener
choices
easier,
featuring
products with
greener
attributes
and eco-
labels in
nearly all
categories
from
supplies to
furniture and
cleaning
products.

Green
Reporting:
You can't
manage
what you
don’t
measure;
hence the
importance
of green
spend
reports and
tracking for
our
customers.
We help
customers
evaluate
their green
spend at a
glance with




our Green
Business
Reviews
(GBRs).
This report
shows your
purchasing
history
according to
the Office
Depot
GreenerOffice
Rating
system so
customers
can decide
when and
where to go
greener.

TreeUp
Program:
Office Depot
has teamed
up with the
Arbor Day
Foundation
to offer
TreeUp — a
simple
program
designed to
help your
organization
reduce its
impact on
the
environment
and meet
sustainability
goals. Here's
how it
works:

We use a
custom
paper
calculator to
estimate the
amount of
wood used
and carbon
emissions
created by
your paper
purchase.

You choose
how you
want to
offset your
environmental

impact,
through
either
planting
trees or
offsetting
carbon.

The Arbor
Day
Foundation
will either
plant trees
for $1 per
tree or
offset carbon
at a rate of
$7 per ton.

We provide
you with an
invoice from
the Arbor
Day
Foundation
for the trees
planted or
tons of
carbon
offset.

You will
also receive
a certificate
highlighting




your impact
on our
planet
through tree
planting and
carbon
offsets.

It's a
straightforwar
d approach
to more
sustainable
paper
purchasing.
Talk to your
Office Depot
representative
about
planting
trees and
offsetting
carbon
through
TreeUp
today.

Sustainability
Report

Office Depot
has
published a
report since
2003
detailing our
Environmental
and Social
Sustainability
Programs
and

metrics.

The 2018
version is
viewable on
our website
at Office
Depot 2018
Sustainability
Report.

(https://www.of
ficedepot.com/
fm/files/od/tiles
/2018/week_2
6/sustainability
_report_web.p
df?
cm_sp=market
ing-_-
sustainabilityr
eport_viewrep
ort_-_-
help_sustaina
bility-
report_main_4
_00)

Questionnaire Part 5

Please provide information about any program
designed to encourage the participation of
Minority d busi Wi ’s business
enterprises, Veteran owned businesses, firms in

Does your firm
have revenue

Is 51% or more

Please specify
the ethnicity of

Is 51% or more
of your firm

Do you provide
ancillary
services in
your stores for

If yes, please

requires Small/Minority business participation to
understand their individual needs and
requirements. Our experience is that each
agency may require different certifications and
have unique Tier 1 and Tier 2 requirements. For
example, one agency may require a South Florida
based Tier 2 solution, while another agency may
require a California based Veteran owned Tier 1
solution. As detailed below, our Supplier Diversity
Team works with each agency to create a custom

Line |labor surplus areas and other Disadvantaged Silarcaterthan Does your firm have more of your firm any owner who (owned by a which contract cicatcitng
. . . $5,000,000 on . o . types of

Item (Businesses either as a product supplier or as a than 50 employees? owned by a owns 51% or Veteran of the |pricing may be -

; 0 . average for . services
Tier One supplier who serves to contract directly woman. more of your |U.S. Armed extended (e.g., . .
A B A 5 . the past 3 . Y 5 b provided.

with using agencies, such as firms engaged in ears? * firm? Forces? reproduction
the direct delivery of products utilizing the terms y : services,
and pricing of this Agreement. * binding, etc.)?

1 Office Depot is committed to supporting agency < Yes < Yes C Yes Corporation - No | Yes C Yes Office Depot is
Small and or Minority business goals both in  No  No & No owners have & No C No an industry
South Florida and on a national basis. 51% or greater leader in our

ability to
Office Depot will work with each agency that provide our

valued contract
customer the
ability to shop
at our retail
locations while
being able to
receive their
contract price
or the retail
price,




solution.

In the event a Participating Agency wishes to
purchase under the City of Tamarac Contract but
also elects to utilize an Office Depot Tier 1
partner in connection with such purchases, City of
Tamarac shall permit the Participating Agency to
participate in Office Depot's Tier 1 program,
provided such participation is in accordance with
the terms of the City of Tamarac Contract. The
parties agree that the Participating Agency shall
pay a fee in addition to the pricing offered under
the Contract in order to participate in the Tier 1
Program. The final unit price for the invoice will
be the City of Tamarac contract sell price plus
the Tier 1 program fee which shall be negotiated
among the Participating Agency, the Tier 1
partner and Office Depot.

South Florida

Office Depot is headquartered in South Florida
and is committed to supporting South Florida
based small and minority businesses. We are a
corporate partner, and national and regional
sponsors of the Women’s Business Enterprise
National Council (WBENC), the National Minority
Supplier Diversity Council (NMSDC) and the
Florida State Minority Supplier Development
Council.

Through our Supplier Diversity program Office
Depot supports many small and diverse
businesses, including the following:

Csl

Janitorial services for our corporate offices
WBE, WBENC certified

Broward County Florida based

Innovative Software Solutions

Tier 2 Remanufactured Toner cartridges
MBE, NMSDC certified

Broward County Florida based

Mammoth Office Products

Tier 2 Office Chairs, Matts

WBE, NMSDC certified

Palm Beach County Florida based

Avanti Limousine Service
Transportation services
WBE, WBENC certified
Palm Beach County based

SEP Communications
Marketing, Promotional ltems
WBE, WBENC certified

Palm Beach County

In addition to sourcing products and services
through small and minority South Florida vendors,
Office Depot provides training, mentoring and
networking support to South Florida businesses
through the following:

Florida State Minority Development Council

At their Business Expo held April 11 and 12,
2019 at the Broward County Convention Center,
Office Depot’s Karen Miller, Head of Direct and
Indirect Product Sourcing was a speaker and
panelist discussing Office Depot’'s Supplier
Diversity program.

Women's Business Enterprise National Council
On May 31st, Office Depot will host a regional
PowerNet event at our corporate offices in Boca
Raton. This event features panels, workshops
and networking opportunities for women owned

businesses. Representatives from Broward Health,

JM Family Enterprise, Office Depot, Broward
County Schools, Florida Department of
Transportation, and the City of Boca Raton will
discuss their Supplier Diversity initiatives,
opportunities, and how to become certified and
become a supplier.

In August 2019, Office Depot is holding

a “Sharktank” event at our corporate offices in
Boca Raton where small and minority businesses
can pitch new product ideas to Office Depot's
sourcing and merchandizing teams. Products
selected will be featured in our 2020 Supplier
Diversity catalog.

In Q4 2019, Office Depot will be sponsoring a
NMSDC Regional PowerNet at our corporate
offices in Boca Raton, Florida. There will be
updates from NMSDC, Networking and training
with Office Depot procurement and sourcing
specialists along with guest panelists from key
public and private organizations in South Florida.
Office Depot is committed to supporting South
Florida small and minority businesses and the
diversity initiatives of the City of Tamarac.

whichever is
lower. Office
Depot's Store
Purchasing
Card (SPC)
permits you
the
convenience of
shopping in an
Office
Depot/OfficeMax
retail store
while still
allowing billing
to their
contract
account.

Functionality
within the
network has
been
developed to
provide
multiple
payment
options:

(AB
Only) Account
Billing Only

(Both)
Both Account
Billing and
Other Payment
(cash, check
or credit card)

(Other
Only) Cash,
Check, or
Credit Card

The card
should be
presented to
the cashier
while the order
is being
totaled. All
merchandise is
then re-priced
on the receipt
to reflect your
contract price.
In addition,
your Store
Purchasing
Card also
applies to
services like
our Copy and
Print Centers
and UPS
Shipping
Counters with
everyday low
UPS rates.




National Programs

In addition to supporting South Florida small and
minority businesses and the diversity initiatives of
the City of Tamarac, Office Depot is committed to
supporting the diversity initiatives of agencies
across the country with our national supplier
diversity programs. We are proud to announce
that our 2019 Supplier Diversity Catalog has just
been released!
business.officedepot.com/diversitycatalog

Office Depot’s Supplier Diversity Program

Office Depot is committed to the economic
development of the communities in which we work
and live. This commitment is evident in our
industry-leading multi-dimensional approach to
small business development. Our Supplier
Diversity Program assists diverse suppliers in
building community, business, and customer
relationships that inspire organizational growth and
empowerment within every aspect of our business.
The goals of Office Depot’s Supplier Diversity
Program are:

To form strong partnerships with diverse
suppliers.

To pursue nationally certified diverse
suppliers that reflect today's diverse global
marketplace.

To insure that diverse suppliers are well
represented in our product assortment and have
an equal opportunity in our supplier selection
process.

To affiliate with national organizations
such as the National Minority Supplier
Development Council (NMSDC), the Women's
Business Enterprise National Council (WBENC),
the Small Business Administration (SBA) as well
as other organizations that share our goal of
making a positive impact on economic
development through supplier diversity.

To effectively highlight the products of
diverse suppliers in our national full line catalog.

To empower diverse suppliers to become
self-sustaining providers of goods and services to
our customers and us.

Office Depot is proud to offer the most
comprehensive Supplier Diversity model of its
kind, in order to give diverse suppliers the best
opportunities to grow and prosper. We actively
seek out promising diverse suppliers, which
include: Certified minority, women, disabled,
veteran, and small [SBA 8(a), SDB, and HUB
Zone] enterprises to ensure equal opportunity in
our supplier selection process.

Our Supplier Diversity team includes:

Darryl Thomas, Director, Supplier Diversity

Michael Barbee, Diversity Accounts
Manager responsible for Tier |

Christina Raftery, Diversity Accounts
Manager

Alexzandra Most, Principal Consultant
Supplier Diversity Operation

Tira Mann, Consultant, Supplier Diversity
Strategy Tier | Operations

Suzanne Lynch, Consultant, Supplier
Diversity Strategy Operations

Carmen Deale, Program Manager,
Supplier Diversity Merchandising Tier Il
Our program is made up of three dimensions:
Tier |, Tier Il (vendor diversity), and Supplier
Diversity (indirect procurement). The three
dimensions of our Supplier Diversity model have
set the following standards to help us to measure
and maintain the success of this process:

0 Enhance capabilities of diverse suppliers

Expand the capacity of diverse suppliers
to compete more effectively

Increase turnover of all diverse supplier
products

Leverage efforts with other corporations to
create large-scale diverse supplier opportunities

Increase market reach and density

Increase purchases from diverse suppliers

Reduce buying costs of doing business
for all suppliers and vendors
Vendor Diversity (Tier II)

The Office Depot Vendor Development team is
committed to satisfying our customers' needs and
exceeding expectations by offering the highest
quality products at the lowest delivered cost, while
fulfilling their diversity purchasing needs.

To support our commitment, the Office Depot
vendor development process is organized into five
key strategies. They include:

Seeking out diverse suppliers through
vendor fairs and tradeshows




Offering diverse suppliers an equal
opportunity in the vendor selection process
Forming partnerships with diverse
businesses and HUB member organizations
including the National Minority Supplier
Development Council (NMSDC), Women's Business
Enterprise National Council (WBENC), the Small
Business Administration (SBA), and National Gay’
& Lesbian Chamber of Commerce (NGLCC)
Marketing diverse suppliers to provide
them with national exposure through Office
Depot's national catalogs, including our Diverse
Supplier catalog, www.officedepot.com,
business.officedepot.com, and various diversity
magazines that focus on the business of diversity
Empowering diverse suppliers by raising
their capabilities and making them the best source
from which to buy
The Office Depot Vendor Development team has
officially been in place since December of 1999
and in that time has generated over $3.5 billion
in sales.

Supplier Diversity
The Office Depot Supplier Diversity team works to
provide opportunities for qualified, competitive
small businesses, and women- and minority-owned
businesses. The team was officially created in
2002 and has achieved so much. For example:
The Office Depot procurement team has
participated with the NMSDC and WBENC in
several capacities in the pursuit of advancing the
supplier diversity initiative at Office Depot and
within other corporations, including sitting on the
Board of Directors of various local councils.
Since its inception, supplier diversity has
accumulated spend with diverse suppliers of over
$235 million.
2018:
Tier One Sales for 2018: $121,682,000

2017:

Tier 1 Sales for 2017 = $170,819,000

Total Tier Il Sales for 2017 =
$284,000,000
2016:

Tier | Sales for 2016 = $220,000,000 —
2% of Total Revenue

Total Tier Il Sales for 2016 =
$312,228,158 — 3% of Total Revenue

Tier | Reseller Program

The goal of the Office Depot Tier | Reseller
program is committed to providing the following to
interested customers. Office Depot is committed
to:

Developing an alternative growth vehicle
that increases market share by providing:

Choice — The reseller network has many
certifications available to customers to help them
meet their diversity corporate goals.

Collaboration — The Office Depot Sales
team, diversity reseller, and the customer work
together and develop a program which meets
everyone’s goals.

Innovation — The diversity reseller uses a
consultative approach to provide best practices,
technology, and develops new solutions to support
a customer’s needs.

Strengthening our position within minority,
women, and small business segments

Initiating job creation, economic, and
business development in markets served
0 Facilitating establishment of new minority-
and women-owned businesses
A prominent feature that sets the Office Depot
Tier | program apart from our competitors is the
mentor-protégé support we provide our partners.
This benefit allows for training and development
of our Tier | partners that leads to their long-term
growth and economic viability.

We combine world-class ecommerce, distribution,
and product assortment capabilities to give Tier |
partners a superior position in the marketplace
and maximum opportunity for profitable growth.
Office Depot provides product, order fulfillment,
and a shared services package (customer service,
sales and marketing support, etc.) that benefits
our Tier | partners with:

Brand association

Purchasing power

Efficient supply chain

Marketing expertise

Training expertise

Ecommerce platform

Mentor-protégé support

Customer Benefits
Our Tier | Reseller Program provides customers
with a legitimate and viable solution to their
supplier diversity needs. Tier | customers benefit




from:
Broader product assortment
Easier order entry options
Enhanced distribution capabilities
Enhanced customer service
MWDVE purchasing credit

References

REFERENCES

Please list government agencies and/or private firms with whom you have done business during the last five years:

Line Item |Company Name * Legal Address * Contact Name * Phone Number * Email Address *
1 Miami Dade Schools 1450 N.E. 2nd Avenue, Suite 650 |Junior Anderson, District Director, |305-995-3131 jcanderson@dadeschools.net
Procurement Management Services *
Miami, Florida 33132
2 Florida International University 11200 SW 8th Street, CSC 432 Jacob Zade, Procurement Services |(305) 348-4320 ypinasza@fiu.edu
Miami, FL 33199
3 Oregon State University 644 SW 13th Street Tamara J. Gash, CPPO, Assistant |541.737.8044 Tamara.Gash@oregonstate.edu
Procurement Director *
Corvallis, OR 97333-4238
4 DeKalb County Schools 1701 Mountain Industrial Carla Smith, Purchasing Manager |678-676-0120 carla_a_smith@dekalbschoolsga.org
Boulevard .
Stone Mountain, GA 30083
5 Alachua County Schools 620 East University Ave. Wayne Hackett, Director of 352-955-7580 hacketwd@gm.sbac.edu
Finance *
Gainesville Fl. 32601
Documents

It is your responsibility to make sure the uploaded file(s) is/are not defective or corrupted and are able to be opened and viewed by the Owner. If the attached file(s) cannot be opened or viewed,
your Bid Call Document may be rejected.

19-12R Excel Bid Form - Pricing Matrix Exhibit A - 19-12R Revised Pricing Matrix_City of Tamarac_BID PRICING_041519.xIsx - Thursday April 18, 2019 13:52:38

NARRATIVE RESPONSE TO ATTACHMENT B - EXHIBIT A - OMNIA PARTNERS NATIONAL COOPERATIVE CONTRACT - SUPPLIER RESPONSE - Exhibit A-Omnia Questions - COT
RFP_response.v1.docx - Tuesday April 23, 2019 10:42:38

DUN & BRADSTREET REPORT - DNBI OFFICE+DEPOT+INC. 1.4.19.pdf - Thursday April 04, 2019 10:25:24

ATTACHMENT B OMNIA PARTNERS EXHIBIT F - FEDERAL CERTIFICATIONS - Exhibit F-Fed Forms (1).pdf - Thursday April 18, 2019 15:06:59

ATTACHMENT B OMNIA PARTNERS EXHIBIT G -- NEW JERSEY BUSINESS COMPLIANCE - City of Tamarac- Exhibit G-New Jersey Forms v 2 - pdf copy.pdf - Thursday April 18, 2019
14:05:40

CERTIFIED RESOLUTION - Certificate of Resolution- Secretary Certificate - Sue Cummings.PDF - Thursday April 18, 2019 14:55:12

NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - 19-12R - City of Tamarac- Office Supplies Non Collusive Affidavit and Corporate Acknowledgement forms.pdf - Thursday April
18,2019 13:59:28

PROOF OF INSURANCE COVERAGE / CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE - Office Depot Certificate of Insurance-18-19 COI - valid to 11.01.2019.pdf - Thursday April 04, 2019 10:25:05
LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL & ADDITIONAL NARRATIVE DOCUMENTATION - City of Tamarac Transmittal Letter and Additional Narrative Sections to be uploaded to site.zip -
Wednesday May 08, 2019 11:00:09

FINANCIAL DOCUMENTATION (OPTIONAL) - Office Depot 10K 2018.pdf - Thursday April 04, 2019 10:25:45



https://tamarac.bidsandtenders.org/Module/Tenders/en/Document/Download/783ae2d3-eb99-43fd-9a3e-6d15e7614537?Ignore=True&dsat=5786158337B11FEB06EB9043DA16025C3A0054C4
https://tamarac.bidsandtenders.org/Module/Tenders/en/Document/Download/251b30ad-60d6-412f-ad8b-9dac92a94541?Ignore=True&dsat=BC00AB0486DB0058A1189CBF47041A94D7D864D5
https://tamarac.bidsandtenders.org/Module/Tenders/en/Document/Download/8e6edc61-5bab-47e2-91fe-f533c4faebde?Ignore=True&dsat=62024C1EA31058E942B22ACE5EE46D2FF4EC6B79
https://tamarac.bidsandtenders.org/Module/Tenders/en/Document/Download/f106ac79-ed0c-4025-95d0-b2c71f43dc3a?Ignore=True&dsat=DDEB958E8FD9EA8800823CF342E1002843490D1C
https://tamarac.bidsandtenders.org/Module/Tenders/en/Document/Download/2dea57fd-c9c6-4a20-83c9-3618e1f480e4?Ignore=True&dsat=86132E61FE3719A1D7BC9CAE1F29B2C2ADA467EE
https://tamarac.bidsandtenders.org/Module/Tenders/en/Document/Download/0dabdccf-798c-471d-afb3-8b85d7cea154?Ignore=True&dsat=3EE26D94C07274EED93926B9DF1A324B77EAD3CD
https://tamarac.bidsandtenders.org/Module/Tenders/en/Document/Download/6501f7ef-e25f-4043-9864-84d6e2b69ccd?Ignore=True&dsat=96374B39E9DD2D4DF9E537888E4E4FF5EC213A17
https://tamarac.bidsandtenders.org/Module/Tenders/en/Document/Download/653d9d82-dd00-4c29-b888-0eb3033c19b5?Ignore=True&dsat=F385F5174EEF122023DD0433DE8E0498C719CE0B
https://tamarac.bidsandtenders.org/Module/Tenders/en/Document/Download/16a5bdfe-454e-47b2-b40e-fcb3d70b6d36?Ignore=True&dsat=4C7FE4C27760139829745B2A0B139480CDA9A8E1
https://tamarac.bidsandtenders.org/Module/Tenders/en/Document/Download/cde7702d-7f6d-4d4e-bd44-be9d72f59a0f?Ignore=True&dsat=E97716CEDFE7CD478EB5871FAA8B6295A3BF2B50

Addenda, Terms and Conditions

STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS

These standard terms and conditions apply to all offers made to the City of Tamarac by all prospective Proposers including but not limited to Request for Quotes, Request for Bids and Request for
Proposals. As such the words "bid" and "proposal" are used interchangeably in reference to all offers submitted by prospective Proposers. Any and all special conditions in this RFP or any
sample agreement document that may be in variance or conflict with these Standard Terms and Conditions shall have precedence over these Standard Terms and Conditions. If no changes or
deletions to Standard Terms and Conditions are made in any Special Conditions which may be contained herein, or in the Scope of Work, then the Standard Terms and Conditions shall prevail in
their entirety.

1. PERFORMANCE

Failure on the part of the Proposer to comply with the conditions, terms, specifications and requirements of the proposal shall be just cause for cancellation of the proposal award; notwithstanding
any additional requirements enumerated in the Special conditions herein relating to performance based contracting. The City may, by written notice to the Proposer, terminate the contract for
failure to perform. The date of termination shall be stated in the notice. The City shall be the sole judge of nonperformance.

2. CONDITIONS OF MATERIALS

All materials and products supplied by the Proposer in conjunction with this proposal shall be new, warranted for their merchantability, fit for a particular purpose, free from defects and consistent
with industry standards. The products shall be delivered to the City in excellent condition. In the event that any of the products supplied to the City are found to be defective or do not conform to the
specifications, the City reserves the right to return the product to the Proposer at no cost to the City.

Successful Proposer shall furnish all guarantees and warranties to the Purchasing Division prior to final acceptance and payment. The warranty period shall commence upon final acceptance of
the product.

3. COPYRIGHTS OR PATENT RIGHTS

The Proposer warrants that there has been no violation of copyrights or patent rights in manufacturing, producing or selling the goods shipped or ordered as a result of this proposal. The seller
agrees to hold the City harmless from all liability, loss or expense occasioned by any such violation.

4. SAFETY STANDARDS

The Proposer warrants that the product(s) supplied to the City conform with all respects to the standards set forth in the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 as amended, and shall be in
compliance with Chapter 442, Florida Statutes as well as any industry standards, if applicable. Any toxic substance listed in Section 38F-41.03 of the Florida Administrative Code delivered as a
result of this order must be accompanied by a completed Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS).

5. INSPECTION

The City shall have the right to inspect any materials, components, equipment, supplies, services or completed work specified herein. Any of said items not complying with these specifications are
subject to rejection at the option of the City. Any items rejected shall be removed from the premises of the City and/or replaced at the entire expense of the successful vendor.

6. TERMINATION

a. DEFAULT: In addition to all other remedies available to the City, this Agreement shall be subject to cancellation by the City for cause, should the Contractor neglect or fail to perform or observe
any of the terms, provisions, conditions, or requirements herein contained, if such neglect or failure shall continue for a period of thirty (30) days after receipt by Contractor of written notice of such
neglect or failure.

b. TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE OF CITY: Notwithstanding any additional requirements for performance based contracting contained in the special conditions herein, the final
Agreement may be terminated by the City for convenience, upon seven (7) days of written notice by the City to the Contractor for such termination in which event the Contractor shall be paid its
compensation for services performed to termination date, including services reasonably related to termination. In the event that the Contractor abandons this Agreement or causes it to be
terminated, Contractor shall indemnify the city against loss pertaining to this termination.

c. FUNDING OUT: This agreement shall remain in full force and effect only as long as the expenditures provided for in the Agreement have been appropriated by the City Commission of the City
of Tamarac in the annual budget for each fiscal year of this Agreement and is subject to termination based on lack of funding.

7. ASSIGNMENT

The Proposer shall not transfer or assign the performance required by this proposal without the prior written consent of the City. Any award issued pursuant to this proposal and monies that may
become due hereunder are not assignable except with prior written approval of the City. For purposes of this Agreement, any change of ownership of the proposer shall constitute an assignment
which requires City approval. However, this Agreement shall run to the benefit of the City and its successors and assigns.

8. EMPLOYEES

Employees of the Proposer shall at all times be under its sole direction and not an employee or agent of the City. The Proposer shall supply competent and physically capable employees. The City
may require the Proposer to remove an employee it deems careless, incompetent, insubordinate or otherwise objectionable. Proposer shall be responsible to the City for the acts and omissions
of all employees working under its directions.

9. NON-DISCRIMINATION & EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYMENT

During the performance of the Contract, the Contractor and its subcontractors shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, sex including
pregnancy, religion, age, national origin, marital status, political affiliation, familial status, sexual orientation, gender identity and expression, or disability if qualified. The Contractor will take
affirmative action to ensure that employees and those of its subcontractors are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color, sex including pregnancy, religion, age, national origin,
marital status, political affiliation, familial status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, or disability if qualified. Such actions must include, but not be limited to, the following:
employment, promotion; demotion or transfer; recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including
apprenticeship. The Contractor and its subcontractors shall agree to post in conspicuous places, available to its employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by the
contracting officer setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. The Contractor further agrees that he/she will ensure that all subcontractors, if any, will be made aware of and will
comply with this nondiscrimination clause.

10. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS



Proposer agrees to, in the performance of work and services under this Agreement, comply with all federal, state, and local laws and regulations now in effect, or hereinafter enacted during the
term of this agreement that are applicable to Contractor, its employees, agents, or subcontractors, if any, with respect to the work and services described herein.

Proposer shall obtain at Proposer’s expense all necessary insurance in such form and amount as required by the City’s Risk & Safety Officer before beginning work under this Agreement.
Proposer shall maintain such insurance in full force and effect during the life of this Agreement. Proposer shall provide to the City’s Risk & Safety Officer certificates of all insurance required under
this section prior to beginning any work under this Agreement. Proposer shall indemnify and save the City harmless from any damage resulting to it for failure of either Proposer or any
subcontractor to obtain or maintain such insurance.

The following are required types and minimum limits of insurance coverage, which the Proposer agrees to maintain during the term of this contract:
General Liability Coverage: $1,000,000 per occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate

Commercial General Liability including: Premises/Operations; Contractual Liability; Personal Injury; Products/Completed Operation; Broad Form Property Damage; Cross Liability and
Severability of Interest Clause

Automobile Liability Coverage: $1,000,000 per occurrence, $1,000,000 aggregate
Worker's Compensation & Employer's Liability: Statutory
The City reserves the right to require higher limits depending upon the scope of work under this Agreement.

Neither Proposer nor any subcontractor shall commence work under this contract until they have obtained all insurance required under this section and have supplied the City with evidence of such
coverage in the form of an insurance certificate and endorsement. The Proposer will ensure that all subcontractors will comply with the above guidelines and will maintain the necessary coverage
throughout the term of this Agreement.

All insurance carriers shall be rated at least A-VII per A.M. Best's Key Rating Guide and be licensed to do business in Florida. Policies shall be "Occurrence” form. Each carrier will give the City
sixty (60) days notice prior to cancellation.

The Proposer’s liability insurance policies shall be endorsed to add the City of Tamarac as an “additional insured”. The Proposer’s Worker's Compensation carrier will provide a Waiver of
Subrogation to the City. The Proposer shall be responsible for the payment of all deductibles and self-insured retentions.

The City may require that the Proposer purchase a bond to cover the full amount of the deductible or self-insured retention. If the Proposer is to provide professional services. The City reserves the
right to request the successful Proposer to provide the City with evidence of Professional Liability insurance with, at a minimum, a limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the aggregate.
“Claims-Made” forms are acceptable for Professional Liability insurance in the event that the successful Proposer provides professional services as agreed upon with City.

11. INDEMNIFICATION

The Proposer shall indemnify and hold harmless the City of Tamarac, its elected and appointed officials and employees from any and all claims, suits, actions, damages, liability, and expenses
(including attorneys' fees) in connection with loss of life, bodily or personal injury, or property damage, including loss of use thereof, directly or indirectly caused by, resulting from, arising out of or
occurring in connection with the operations of the Proposer or his Subcontractors, agents, officers, employees or independent contractors, excepting only such loss of life, bodily or personal injury,
or property damage solely attributable to the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the City of Tamarac or its elected or appointed officials and employees. City reserves the right to select its
own legal counsel to conduct any defense in any such proceeding and all costs and fees associated therewith shall be the responsibility of Contractor under the indemnification agreement. Nothing
contained herein is intended nor shall it be construed to waive City's rights and immunities under the common law or Florida Statute 768.28 as amended from time to time.

12. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

An Agreement resulting from this solicitation does not create an employee/employer relationship between the parties. It is the intent of the Parties that the Contractor is an independent contractor
under this Agreement and not the City’s employee for any purposes, including but not limited to, the application of the Fair Labor Standards Act minimum wage and overtime payments, Federal
Insurance Contribution Act, the Social Security Act, the Federal Unemployment Tax Act, the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, the State Worker's Compensation Act, and the State
Unemployment Insurance law. The Contractor shall retain sole and absolute discretion in the judgment of the manner and means of carrying out Contractor’s activities and responsibilities
hereunder provided, further that administrative procedures applicable to services rendered under any potential Agreement shall be those of Contractor, which policies of Contractor shall not
conflict with City, State, or United States policies, rules or regulations relating to the use of Contractor’s funds provided for herein. The Contractor agrees that it is a separate and independent
enterprise from the City, that it had full opportunity to find other business, that it has made its own investment in its business, and that it will utilize a high level of skill necessary to perform the work.
Any potential Agreement shall not be construed as creating any joint employment relationship between the Contractor and the City and the City will not be liable for any obligation incurred by
Contractor, including but not limited to unpaid minimum wages and/or overtime premiums.

13. SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES F.S. 287.135 and 215.473

Contractor must certify that the company is not participating in a boycott of Israel. Contractor must also certify that Contractor is not on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel list, not on the
Scrutinized Companies with Activities in Sudan List, and not on the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List or has been engaged in business operations in
Cuba or Syria. Subject to limited exceptions provided in state law, the City will not contract for the provision of goods or services with any scrutinized company referred to above. Contractor must
submit the certification that is attached to this contract. Submitting a false certification shall be deemed a material breach of contract. The City shall provide notice, in writing, to the Contractor of
the City's determination concerning the false certification. The Contractor shall have five (5) days from receipt of notice to refute the false certification allegation. If such false certification is
discovered during the active contract term, the Contractor shall have ninety (90) days following receipt of the notice to respond in writing and demonstrate that the determination of false
certification was made in error. If the Contractor does not demonstrate that the City's determination of false certification was made in error then the City shall have the right to terminate the contract
and seek civil remedies pursuant to Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, as amended from time to time.

14. RECORDS/AUDITS

The City of Tamarac is a public agency subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.
14.1 The Contractor shall comply with Florida’s Public Records Law. Specifically, the Contractor shall:
i. Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be required by the City in order to perform the service;

ii. Provide the public with access to such public records on the same terms and conditions that the City would provide the records and at a cost that does not exceed that provided in chapter
119, Fla. Stat., or as otherwise provided by law;

iii. Ensure that public records that are exempt or that are confidential and exempt from public record requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law; and

iv. Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer to the City, at no cost, all public records in possession of the contractor upon termination of the contract and destroy any
duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt. All records stored electronically must be provided to the City in a format that is compatible with the information technology
systems of the agency. The failure of Contractor to comply with the provisions set forth in this Article shall constitute a Default and Breach of this Agreement and the City shall enforce any available
contract remedies in force including termination of the Agreement.

14.2 During the term of the contract, the Contractor shall maintain all books, reports and records in accordance with generally accepted accounting practices and standards for records directly
related to this contract. The form of all records and reports shall be subject to the approval of the City’s Auditor. The Contractor agrees to make available to the City’s Auditor, during normal
business hours and in Broward, Dade or Palm Beach Counties, all books of account, reports and records relating to this contract.

15. UNBALANCED PROPOSALS

When a unit price proposal has variable or estimated quantities, and the proposal shows evidence of unbalanced proposal pricing, such proposal may be rejected.



16. UNIT PRICES
Where a discrepancy between unit price and total price is indicated on a Proposer’s submitted Schedule of Proposal Prices or Price Proposal Form, the unit prices shall prevail.
17. VENUE

Any Agreement resulting from this solicitation shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida as now and hereafter in force. The venue for actions arising out of this agreement is fixed in
Broward County, Florida.

18. PUBLIC RECORDS CUSTODIAN

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY
TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE

CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT:

CITY CLERK
7525 NW 88TH AVENUE
ROOM 101

TAMARAC, FL 33321

(954) 597-3505
CITYCLERK@TAMARAC.ORG

19. SPECIAL PROVISIONS FOR FLORIDA SCHOOLS

It is anticipated that this Agreement will be utilized by School Districts within the State of Florida. Vendors making deliveries to the facilities of any School District in the State of Florida with
children present shall comply with the following requirements:

19.1 Background Screening: In the event the requirements include the need for Contractor to visit any Florida schools with students present, Contractor agrees to comply with all requirements
of Sections 1012.32 and 1012.465, Florida Statutes, and all of its personnel who (1) are to be permitted access to school grounds when students are present, (2) will have direct contact with
students, or (3) have access or control of school funds, will successfully complete the background screening required by the referenced statutes and meet the standards established by the statutes.
This background screening will be conducted by the individual school district(s) in advance of Contractor or its personnel providing any services under the conditions described in the previous
sentence. Contractor shall bear the cost of acquiring the background screening required by Section 1012.32, Florida Statutes, and any fee imposed by the Florida Department of Law
Enforcement to maintain the fingerprints provided with respect to Contractor and its personnel. The Parties agree that the failure of Contractor to perform any of the duties described in this section
shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement entitling the City of Tamarac to terminate this Agreement immediately with no further responsibilities or duties to perform under this Agreement.
Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold harmless The City or any Florida school district using this Agreement, its officers and employees resulting from liability or claims made by any person who
may suffer physical or mental injury, death or property damage resulting in the Contractor’s failure to comply with the requirements of this Section or with Sections 1012.32 and 1012.465, Florida
Statutes.

19.2 Child Neglect: The Contractor and its employees shall be subject to the requirements of §39.201 Florida Statute that requires the reporting of child abuse or child neglect to the State of
Florida, Department of Children and Families via the Florida Abuse Hotline 1-800-962-2873.

19.3 Confidential Student Information: Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this agreement between the Contractor and the City; Contractor and its officers, employees,
agents, representatives, contractors, and sub-contractors shall fully comply with the requirements of Section 1002.22 and Section 1002.221, Florida Statutes, or any other law or regulation, either
federal or State of Florida, regarding confidentiality of student information and records. Further, Contractor for itself and its officers, employees, agents, representatives, contractors, or sub-
contractors, shall fully indemnify and hold the City of Tamarac as well as any Florida school district using this Agreement, and its officers and employees harmless for any violation of this covenant,
including but not limited to defending the City and any Florida school district using this Agreement, its officers and employees against any complaint, administrative or judicial proceeding, payment
of any penalty imposed upon the City or Florida school district using this Agreement or payment of any and all costs(s), damages (s), judgment(s), or loss(es) incurred by or imposed upon the City
or Florida school district using this Agreement arising out of the breach of this covenant by the vendor, or an officer, employee, agent, representative, contractor, or sub-contractor of the vendor to
the extent and only to the extent that the vendor or an officer, employee, agent, representative, contractor, or sub-contractors of the vendor shall either intentionally or negligently violate the
provisions of this covenant, or Sections 1002.22 or 1002.221, Florida Statutes. This provision shall survive the termination of or completion of all performance or obligations under this agreement
and shall be fully binding upon Contractor until such time as any proceeding brought on account of this covenant is barred by any applicable statute of limitations.

20. COMPLIANCE WITH STATUTES

It shall be proposer’s responsibility to be aware of and comply with all statutes, ordinances, rules, orders, regulations and requirements of all local, city, state and federal agencies as applicable,
specifically the Jessica Lunsford Act — Chapter 1012, Florida Statutes, which provides for the screening of individuals who are vendors or contactors with a Florida public school or district.

I We (1), the undersigned, hereby agree to furnish the item(s)/service(s) described in the Request of Quotation. We (1) certify that we(l) have read the entire document, including the
Specifications, Additional Requirements, Supplemental Attachments, Instructions to Bidders, Terms and Conditions, and any addenda issued. We agree to comply with all of the requirements of
the entire Request for Quotation - Susan Cummings, Vice President

The bidder shall declare any potential conflict of interest that could arise from bidding

on this bid. Do you have a potential conflict of interest? ¢ Yes & No

The Bidder acknowledges and agrees that the addendum/addenda below form part of the Bid Document

Please check the box in the column "I have reviewed this addendum" below to acknowledge each of the addenda.



File Name

Addendum #7
Thu April 25 2019 01:57 PM

Addendum #6
Tue April 23 2019 04:57 PM

Addendum #5
Mon April 152019 10:01 AM

Addendum #4
Wed April 10 2019 06:30 PM

Addendum #3
Tue April 9 2019 05:29 PM

Addendum #1
Thu March 21 2019 04:23 PM

Addendum #2
Wed March 20 2019 02:39 PM

| have reviewed the
below addendum and
attachments (if
applicable)

I

7

Pages
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Office Depot, Inc. Clarifications/Exceptions to
City of Tamarac
#19-12R

Office Depot believes that the below present a very minor departure from the RFP and are not cause for
Office Depot’s bid response to be found non-responsive. If for any reason you find any of the below to be
a material departure from the RFP, we are happy to enter into good faith negotiations with you to
endeavor to find a reasonable solution to satisfy the requirement(s).

Instructions to Offerors

Page

Clarification

15

14. Delivery FOB destination all delivery costs and charges included in the proposal price.

Office Depot clarifies: The pricing set forth in this Agreement includes dock and/or mailroom delivery.
Additional freight charges may apply for items exceeding 70 lbs. in weight and/or 110” in length/width,
furniture, bulk items, cases of bottled water and other beverages, Hawaii, Alaska and Puerto Rico
orders, special orders and/or rush deliveries.

16

16. Prices, Payments, Discounts. Any pricing provided shall be fixed and firm to the extent required

under Special Conditions. In the absence of a reference in the Special Conditions, pricing submitted

shall be fixed and firm for a period of ninety (90) calendar days including when the contract must be
approved by another agency.

Office Depot strikes: “including when the contract must be approved by another agency.”

19

2. Condition of Materials.

Office Depot’s warranties will be limited to Office Depot-branded products only, and for all other
products, Office Depot will pass through to Customer all manufacturer-supplied end-user warranties.
Defective products may be returned within the scope of our Return Authorization Policy.

19

6. Termination for Default provides a thirty (30) day written notice from the City but Termination for
Convenience is seven (7) days written notice. Office Depot requests thirty (30) day written notice for
Default and Convenience, and mutual termination rights.

19

7. Assignment. Office Depot requests that assignment be mutual. The prohibition on assighnment does
not apply to subcontractors involved in the Proposer’s day-to-day operations.

20

10. Insurance. Office Depot strikes waiver of subrogation for Worker’s Compensation.

20

10. The City may require that the Proposer purchase a bond to cover the full amount of the deductible
or self-insured retention.
Office Depot strikes this section.

21

14.2 The form of all records and reports shall be subject to the approval of the City’s Auditor.
Office Depot strikes this statement.

The Contractor agrees to make available to the City’s Auditor, during normal business hours and in
Broward, Dade or Palm Beach Counties, all books of account, reports and records relating to this
contract.

Office Depot clarifies: Subject to confidentiality agreements between Office Depot and third parties,
and no more than annually, Customer, at its expense, may audit Office Depot’s books and records to
determine whether Office Depot extended the correct pricing. Any third-party auditor used must be
approved by Office Depot and must execute a non-disclosure agreement. Office Depot may dispute
the results of any audit and will refund any overcharges to Customer (and Customer will refund any
undercharges to Office Depot). Other conditions may apply.

22

19.1 Background Screening.

Office Depot does not share its employees’ personal identifiable information. However, upon receipt of
award, Office Depot will run background checks as required by the City/Schools and will provide to the
City/School attestations certifying that the background checks have been run on the employees who
will be performing the work and that such persons have not been convicted of a violent or serious
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felony.

Sample Form Agreement

Page Clarification

38 6 Payments. Office Depot’s payment terms are Net 30 days from date of invoice. Pcard payments are
only accepted at the time of order entry.

39 7.5 City reserves the right to select its own legal counsel to conduct any defense in any such proceeding
and all costs and fees associated therewith shall be the responsibility of Contractor under the
indemnification agreement.

Office Depot strikes “and all costs and fees associated therewith shall be the responsibility of
Contractor under the indemnification agreement.”

40 10. Assignment (see page 19, #7 above)

41 12.1 Termination for Convenience (see page 19, #6 above)

45 23.1 Background Screening (see page 22, #19.1 above)

Exhibit A

Page Clarification

52 Administrative Fee of 3% of the greater of the Contract Sales under the Master Agreement and
Guaranteed Contract Sales under this RFP.

Office Depot agrees to a 1.8% Administrative Fee paid on “Spend”. “Spend” shall mean Customer’s
paid-for purchases net of taxes, shipping costs, returns, discounts, credits, any incentives amortized for
the applicable period, rebates actually paid, employee purchases under any type of purchasing
program, postage, shipping and mailing services, technology items, non-code and special order
furniture, gift cards and warranties.

Office Depot is not offering “Guaranteed Contract Sales” under this RFP.

53 1.4 It is not Office Depot’s intention to customize agreements for participating agencies.

53 1.5 B. Supplier’s primary go to market strategy to Public Agencies nationwide.

Office Depot strikes all references to this statement throughout the agreement (page 54 Sections 2.1
and 2.3.

54 2.1 Corporate Commitment. Office Depot strikes: “Supplier commits that ... (2) the Master Agreement
is Supplier's primary “go to market” strategy for Public Agencies,

(3) the Master Agreement will be promoted to all Public Agencies, including any existing customers,
and Supplier will transition existing customers, upon their request, to the Master Agreement, and”

(4) that the Supplier has read and agrees to the terms and conditions of the Administration Agreement
with OMNIA Partners and will execute such agreement concurrent with and as a condition of its
execution of the Master Agreement with the Principal Procurement Agency.

Office Depot agrees to the terms and conditions as clarified in the RFP response and in this Letter of
Clarifications/Exceptions.

54 2.2 Office Depot strikes this section.

Office Depot offers competitive pricing to each customer based on several factors, including Office
Depot’s total delivered cost, the customer’s unique service level requirements, the customer’s total
volume of spend, and the customer’s product mix. Because Office Depot customizes its pricing for each
individual customer based on numerous factors, and because each customer is unique in its
requirements, spend and product mix, we are unable to guarantee that one particular customer’s
pricing is as favorable as any other customer’s pricing at the SKU-level. However, Office Depot is
committed to providing each customer the best valued program that suits such customer’s needs.

54 2.3 Strike the last sentence of this section which reads “Supplier also commits its sales force will be
compensated, including sales incentives, for sales to Public Agencies under the Master Agreement in a
consistent or better manner compared to sales to Public Agencies if the Supplier were not awarded the
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Master Agreement.”

57 3.3 B. xi. li. BEST GOVERNMENT PRICING
Office Depot strikes this section.
Office Depot offers competitive pricing to each customer based on several factors, including Office
Depot’s total delivered cost, the customer’s unique service level requirements, the customer’s total
volume of spend, and the customer’s product mix. Because Office Depot customizes its pricing for each
individual customer based on numerous factors, and because each customer is unique in its
requirements, spend and product mix, we are unable to guarantee that one particular customer’s
pricing is as favorable as any other customer’s pricing at the SKU-level. However, Office Depot is
committed to providing each customer the best valued program that suits such customer’s needs.

58 J. Guaranteed Contract Sales. Office Depot is not offering “Guaranteed Contract Sales” under this RFP.

58 K. Office Depot strikes this Section in its entirety.
In the event that Public Agencies issue their own solicitation, Office Depot will respond with an
appropriate proposal to best secure the award of the solicitation.

Exhibit C
Page Clarification

Office Depot does not require a Participation Agreement for Agencies wishing to take advantage of the
resulting Master Agreement.
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Now one company. Now great savings.

City of Tamarac
SCOPE OF WORK/SPECIFICATIONS
19-12R
OFFICE SUPPLIES, PRODUCTS AND RELATED SERVICES

1. SERVICES AVAILABLE

The Respondent shall provide a synopsis of the terms and requirements of the program that will be made
available to users, including information regarding office supplies, school supplies, copy and print
services, promotional materials and services, office furniture, cleaning and break room, and other
applicable products and service solutions, propose pricing, ordering, e-commerce, deliveries, returns,
reporting capabilities, value-add, etc.

Office Depot’s Total Products and Services

CITY OF TAMARAC expects suppliers to provide products and services reliably, on-time, as ordered.
Office Depot’s inventory and offerings enable us to meet your expectations, not just once, every time. We
maintain an inventory of all popular items in our warehouses and partner with wholesalers to provide the
next level of support and you benefit by knowing more than 98% of the items you order will be delivered
on the first delivery schedule for that order.

You receive quality brand name and private brand products, guaranteed 100% to your satisfaction. Our
private brand products are guaranteed to equal or exceed their equivalent national brand product
specifications and performance 100% to your satisfaction and our private brand products are usually
about 20% less expensive.

Office Depot provides all the supplies your modern office uses including: binders and storage, paper,
forms, envelopes, pens, pencils and markers, printer and fax supplies, AV supplies and equipment, basic
supplies and labels, school supplies, business cases, calendars and planners, desk accessories,
executive gifts, filing, and custom imprints.

Office Depot is your Total Solutions Provider to meet all your office needs. Our products and services are
vast and varied, allowing for innumerable solution orientated opportunities. Office Depot’s services lend
themselves to each customer’s individual needs. Take advantage of our Subscription services and never
run out of key products again.

CITY OF TAMARAC's strongest opportunity to aggregate spend across a broad range of product lines is
to order these from Office Depot reducing purchasing costs:

>

Computer supplies and toners

Paper products

Janitorial/Cleaning supplies

Kitchen/Breakroom supplies

Coffee/Brewer services

Ergonomic products/programs

Minority manufactured products

Recycled/Environmental products

Contract Furniture services

LED lighting systems & LED bulbs to replace incandescent and fluorescent bulbs
Stamps, nameplates, and engraving

Web-based Printed Stationery Program (business cards, stationery)

S s
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Now one company. Now great savings.

Custom Print Centers in more than 1,300 retail stores (will-call copy service)

Self Service copy/print centers in each store

Technology Division with access to 250,000+ tech products
On-demand web-based copy service

Online Company stores and specialty/Promotional program
Managed Print Services/Auto replenishment

Easy to use Subscription services

Supply Chain as a service

Workonomy® management services

CompuCom IT services

N O

*Please note: We have also provided authorized reseller letters from two of our largest vendors
Hewlett Packard and Lexmark. We can provide additional documentation to the City of Tamarac
upon request if necessary.

Furthermore, we have documented some of these programs and services below:

Office Depot — Workspace Facilities

Office Depot provides a wide array of products and services, offering a customized solution to fit the
complete facilities and breakroom needs of your organization and its end users. From breakroom
products to core facility cleaning and appearance standards for consistency, you'll find the solutions from
one dependable source. Consolidating to Office Depot provides you with opportunities for overall control
of operations and reducing costs that you may not have thought possible.

By allowing Office Depot to manage your facility products and services solutions, you will be able to
allocate more resources toward your core business instead of toward maintaining how your business is
conducted. Office Depot offers a professional level of product knowledge, technical expertise, and service
capabilities within the industry. We have the capability and strategic sourcing to eliminate costs, maximize
resources, and delivers overall results. We are your single resource for the latest in facility products to
maximize your efficiencies. Our facility products experts will find the right solution for you.

Approach

Our facility experts will help uncover and reduce the hidden costs associated with multiple suppliers. Our
team of product matter experts will conduct on site assessments to fully understand the current products
and processes. We then will actively listen to your stakeholders needs, initiatives, and decision-making
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Now one company. Now great savings.

criteria to propose a customized solution that satisfies your objectives. Our goal is to translate your
desires into a cost-effective reality.

The Right Products at the Ready

Office Depot is one of the very few providers to offer a ready breakroom and cleaning selection that is
available for next day delivery. From equipment to food, furniture to upgrade your physical space, the
liners and receptacles that are breakroom appropriate, and a complete offering of cleaning products for
jobs as simple as wiping off tables, to as complex as total cleaning solutions per dilution systems — you
can rely on Office Depot for all your cleaning and breakroom needs.

Facilities Solutions:

Office Depot’s Workspace Facilities assortment features quality products for all of your facilities —
cleaning, breakroom, and facility supply needs;

A Ensures satisfaction with products from well-known manufacturers in the industry — Kimberly-
Clark, Georgia-Pacific, Cascade®, AEP, Betco®, Clorox®, GOJO®, Keurig®, Solo Cup®, Coca-
Cola®, etc.;

A Includes Office Depot branded products that provide superior performance and great value
across multiple product categories.

A Offers products to help meet your needs, including sustainability with products made from
recycled material, that are recyclable, reduce overall use and waste, or that are made from
rapidly renewable fiber;

Breakroom Services

Office Depot can offer a variety of nationwide facility services for beverage station installation, and
break/fix your brewer or filtered water system. We have everything you need to streamline the entire
procurement process. Our facility experience and expertise can assist your business with a full spectrum
of customized solutions.

e Equipment/ Coffee Brewers. We provide brewer options for both traditional coffee as well as
single cup systems.

o Water Filtration. We provide water filtration systems in both countertop and floor models. The
combination of clean drinking water and a modest environmental footprint in comparison to
bottled water frequently makes sense in both economic and sustainability goals.

e Service. We have an in-house service group that makes installs and break/fix service cost-
effective. Our in-house team confirms all installations or service calls prior to scheduling. We
coordinate the installations and communicate to your end users as required for broken
equipment. All installation billing is from Office Depot and we are your single point of contact.
Breakroom Essentials
Snacks and Food. Over 300 items ranging from healthy snacks to traditional pick-me ups like
candy, cookies, and salty snacks, as well as single-serve breakfast and lunch items.

Green Solutions:

Office Depot offers a premier selection of eco-conscious products to help you make a difference in your
facility. By understanding your environmental goals, we can help you choose the right products with green
attributes.

A Paper products from 100% recycled materials

Hundreds of products with LEED® credits

Eco-conscious cleaning products from plant and mineral-based ingredients

National eco-conscious brands, including GreenWorks® and Seventh Generation™, Office Depot
® Brand greener choices and more

> > >
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Now one company. Now great savings.

Office Depot offers a growing range of GreenSeal Certified cleaning products designed to improve indoor
air quality (IAQ) by the reduction of toxic chemicals used in manufacturing and the toxins released into
the air while in use. The certifications mean that an independent organization monitors and verifies that
the products do improve IAQ. We can also provide reporting on cleaning products purchased through
Office Depot that are GreenSeal or EcolLogo certified.

Health Workplace Solutions

Office Depot understands that high morale and a sustainably clean, productive school environment is
instrumental to advance student achievement, skill mastery and equal access. Your Office Depot team will
help ensure a clean and healthy environment for your students and faculty. Our team of product matter
experts will access and customize a program with goals to include:

Healthy & Safe Schools

Student Achievement & Teacher Effectiveness
Reduced Absenteeism & Productive ‘Presenteeism’
Faculty & Student Morale

Budget Management & Fiscal Responsibility

e Sustainability & Effective Benchmarking

The Office Depot Difference:

Office Depot is committed to consistently delivering world-class service in everything we do for you — that
includes providing everything you need for your facilities, cleaning, and the breakroom. The impact of
business made personal - that’s the Office Depot® difference.

CompuCom Division

The CompuCom Division was formed during the fourth quarter of 2017 after completion of our acquisition
of CompuCom and includes all of the activities of CompuCom.

CompuCom procures, installs and manages the lifecycle of hardware and software for businesses, and
offers IT support services, including remote help desk, data centers, and on-site IT professionals to North
American enterprise organizations in the United States, Canada, and Costa Rica. The largest service
offering is end-user computing, which provides on-site services to assist corporate end users with their IT
support needs. CompuCom provides a single point of contact for the management of the customers’ IT
infrastructure, including platform selection, provisioning, deployment and maintenance.

Furniture Program

At Workspace Interiors, we are committed to meeting all your comprehensive furniture needs at the
service level you deserve. Whether your project requires a full-service or collaborative approach, we have
the people, knowledge, and experience to help. Our people are highly trained and highly trusted.
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Workspace Interiors brings the best, most experienced people from the industry and provides them with
the best possible tools. Our dedicated furniture professionals will work with you to create the perfect
environment. We carefully consider each factor—style, efficiency, ergonomics, budget, and timeline—until
the results are just right.

With 38 locations across the United States, Workspace Interiors is a national furniture dealer. We contract
with top furniture manufacturers and give you individual attention through our nationwide sales and
service network. Any Workspace Interiors office can tap into the extensive wealth of resources and
knowledge spread out across our national network. So no matter where you do business, you can count
on Workspace Interiors to deliver the same high level of service—in Atlanta, Chicago, Dallas, Los
Angeles, New York, Philadelphia, anywhere around the country. You simply won't find a more complete
solution anywhere else.

The largest users of the contract are K-12 schools and Office Depot’'s Commitment to Learning and
industry leading educational programs and school supply assortment are all available under this contract.

Please see Attachment A- COT K-12 Program Offering Section for additional information on our K-
12 programs.

2. DISCOUNTED PRICING REQUIREMENTS -- PRICING MATRIX

2.1 Offerors shall provide pricing based on a discount from a verifiable price list or catalog, or fixed price,
or a combination of both with indefinite quantities. Multiple percentage discounts by category are
acceptable if, where different percentage discounts apply, different percentages are specified. Any
exceptions to the discounts proposed must be clearly identified. Additional pricing and/or discounts may
be included. The respondent shall provide pricing for a specific list of core or high volume use items,
attached herein as Attachment A, pricing for Market Basket or representative diverse items, as well as a
percentage discount off of the verifiable price list or catalog for other items which may be considered as
Value added items that may be purchased. Respondent shall list all applicable discounts by group and
enumerate any areas within the catalog where additional restrictions may apply. All pricing shall be
provided based on a national scope for any and all government agencies within the United States.

CORE LIST PRICING. Office Depot will supply the products and services as attached hereto (the “Core
List”). Core List pricing will be updated on a quarterly basis, with the exception of paper products which
will updated on a monthly basis. Core list items are priced on a Net Price per item basis and pricing will
update based on manufacturers price increases. Manufacturer letters will be provided upon request. The
City of Tamarac will receive notification of all core list price changes.

Office Depot acknowledges that Customer may have certain special pricing agreement for products with
third parties such as HP Big Deal (“Special Pricing Agreement”). If such Special Pricing Agreement
terminates or expires, or there is a price change for items within such Special Pricing Agreement, then
Office Depot shall have the right to update the pricing of such items, and thereafter, those items shall be
priced in accordance with the terms of the Office Depot Supply Agreement.

NON-CORE ITEM PRICING. Items not on the Core List (“Non-Core Items”), but which are identified in
the BSD Catalog/School Catalog, will be priced at the varying discounts, noted below, off of the Office
Depot system list price (promotions excluded) subject to certain exclusions and conditions. Pricing for
these items will update on a quarterly basis based on changes in the list price as shown in Office Depot’'s
system at the time of the update. Discounts will remain constant throughout the term of the contract. The
City of Tamarac will receive notification of any price changes to these items.

Category Discount %
Breakroom & Cleaning Supplies 45%
Folders, Binders & Writing 69%
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IT Peripherals 33%
Office Consumables 62%
Office Equipment 35%
Paper - Other 61%
Paper - White Recycled & Virgin 75%
Toner - OEM 43%
Toner - Reman 60%
Furniture 40%
School 45%
Labeling, Mailing & Accessories 55%
Pallet Paper 78%

Should the foregoing discount structure result in a price lower than Office Depot’s cost, Office Depot
reserves the right to price any such items at Office Depot's weighted average PO cost plus 20%.

The foregoing pricing shall not apply to technology items not on the Technology core list, clearance items
and promotional items, including, but not limited to, Instant Savings, Coupon Savings, Mail-In Savings,
and Bundled Savings (“Excluded Items”). Non-Core Iltems that are not identified in the BSD
Catalog/School Catalog shall not be subject to the discounts or pricing methodology otherwise set forth
in this Agreement. Rather, prices for such items, as well as Excluded Items, will be established by Office
Depot in its discretion and will be presented to the Customer at the point of sale or otherwise at the time
of order placement.

In addition to the pricing above, Office Depot has included as part of this proposal discounts on project
furniture from manufactures such as HON, National, Haskel, Global and many more. These discounts
vary by manufacture and are available upon request.

Office Depot has also included special pricing our full Workspace Facilities program including our Ready
to Ship in stock assortment along with special programs that have been developed for

Healthy Schools and Healthy Campuses, Floor Care, Can Liners and Cleaning Chemicals.

2.2 The Pricing Matrix — Core items reflect high use items and are intended to provide information for
comparison only and will not be the sole determining factor in any award of an agreement resultant from
this Request for Proposal process. The pricing matrix for core, or high use items, is based on the highest
guantity, most commonly used items on the current City of Tamarac contract available through Omnia
Partners. The Market Basket items reflect additional items from various diverse categories of items
which the City and Omnia Partners wish to make available to agencies on the final Agreement. The
purpose of the Market Basket is allow the City to evaluate the proposer’s non-core pricing.

Therefore, if an OEM product is specified on the Pricing Matrix proposer MUST provide pricing for that
manufacturer’s product and/or equivalent OEM product specified. DO NOT submit a generic equivalent
or reconditioned or re-loaded item unless the item SKU specifically describes an item that may fall into
one of those categories. In the event that the reference SKU reflects a generic equivalent, reconditioned
or re-loaded item, then the proposer may submit their own generic item for consideration. Generic items
will also be identified on the Pricing Matrix document. It should be noted that the successful awarded
proposer will be able to market generic, reconditioned, reloaded of items that proposer considers to be
equal to the listed SKU’s to agencies after contract award.

Understood.

2.3 The respondent shall provide pricing for diverse groups of products which may include but not be
limited to such items on the Pricing Matrix, office and school consumables, folders, binders &

accessories, breakroom & cleaning supplies, office equipment and furniture, copy and print services,
promotional materials and services, technology items including IT peripherals, paper (white recycled,
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virgin, other), toner (original manufacture and remanufactured) and other applicable products and
services. Other applicable products and service solutions: This includes private label that are equal to or
superior to the originally manufacturer product. While the City has attempted to include diverse product
categories under the Market Basket section of the Pricing Matrix, this may not reflect all potential product
categories listed herein.

In addition to office supplies, Office Depot has included a full range of diverse products as part of our
proposal.

School Supplies
The largest users of the contract are K-12 schools. In order to increase the product assortment and

improve the pricing available to these customers our response includes the full assortment represented in
our Office and School Supply catalogs and also included a special discount category for School Supplies.
Please see Attachment A- COT Program Offerings section for additional information on our K-12
programs.

Copy and Print
Office Depot has more than 30 years’ experience in the Graphic Communications industry, working with

key industry leaders in digital and offset print, web-to-print technologies, and customized workflow
Management. We combine the convenience of over 1400 walk in print shops with our six regional closed
door printing facilities that specialize in high volume applications. Our response includes aggressive
pricing on the frequently used items in our Copy and Pint core list along with flexible pricing for high
volume custom applications.

Furniture

Office Depot is one of the largest furniture distributers in the country and we combine our in-stock catalog
furniture assortment with our Workspace Interiors team to provide solutions for both simple chair/desk/file
cabinet needs as well as full-service design and installation services.

Our proposal includes both discounts off of our catalog assortment as well as specially negotiated pricing
from key furniture manufacturers for custom applications.

Technology
Office Depot Technology showcases an extraordinary selection of products including desktop and

notebook computers, storage and networking devices, digital imaging solutions, servers, printers,
software, accessories and so much more. Our proposal includes an aggressively priced Technology core
list of high use items and over 200,000 additional technology products that are competitively priced.

Cleaning and Breakroom

Office Depot provides a wide array of products and services, offering a customized solution to fit the
complete facilities and breakroom needs of your organization and its end users. From breakroom
products to core facility cleaning and appearance standards for consistency, you’ll find the solutions from
one dependable source. Our proposal includes special pricing on our Ready to Ship assortment and
additional discounts on our full line of Cleaning and Breakroom products.

2.4 Core items shall be clearly designated as “Core Items” in successful Contractor’s online catalog.

BEST WALUE

Core items are highlighted in yellow as “BEST VALUE”" items on our online catalog.

2.5 Customized Market Baskets. In addition to the National Market Basket, Offerors may provide
customized market baskets to participating agencies after Contract award.
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Custom Core (Market Basket) Program: Office Depot is pleased to present a program a program that allows
qualified agencies to augment the standard contract core lists that are included in our offer; Custom Core
Program requirements as follows.

The Custom Core Program is available to Top Tier Participating Agencies that spend $250,000 or greater on
an annual basis utilizing the Office Depot City of Tamarac contract. Participating Agencies who qualify will
have the option to choose additional items to augment their current Office Supply Core lists.

The Custom Core program will allow for agencies to select items that are not on the Master Supply core lists.
Office Depot reserves the right to allow items that are on the current Master Supply core lists when
additional vendor funding is available and/or a customer qualifies for an HP Big Deal. Items to be chosen
from the balance of our assortment and may be in our BSD Catalog. The items chosen by Participating
Agencies will be placed on an additional core list for that individual Participating Agency at a price lower
than the then-current City of Tamarac pricing.

Qualifying Participating Agencies: Participating Agencies will be qualified for the Custom Core program
option based on the prior calendar year spend (January — December), with the minimum qualifying spend of
$250,000. Participating Agency spend will be qualified each calendar year to determine inclusion in the
program and to determine which tier the qualifying Participating Agency will participate in. In the event that
a Participating Agency's Tier level changes from one calendar year to the next, based on their annual spend,
they will either be a) removed from the program for failing to qualify will the minimum $250,000 spend, b)
have the number of items reduced from their core list due to a reduction in qualified spend, thereby
lowering the eligible Tier level, ¢) have their number of items increased on their core list due to higher
qualifying spend that moves them into a higher Tier level, or d) the Participating Agency will remain on their
current Tier level based upon their prior annual spend.

Participating Agencies that qualify for the Custom Core Program will need to acknowledge the full details of
the program prior to participation.

Participating Agencies new to Office Depot will be qualified based upon provided usage report to determine
Tier eligibility for the first year. Office Depot has the sole right to determine initial year eligibility for new
Participating Agencies. Each subsequent year, they will follow the qualification guidelines of current Office
Depot Custom Core program for Participating Agencies.

Participation Tiers: Seven Custom Core Program participation tiers will be offered based upon the
Participating Agency's previous calendar year spend. The Participating Agency's tier will then determine the
maximum number of items that the Participating Agency is eligible to have on their custom core. Agencies
may select up to the maximum number of items as allowed per the qualifying tier. Office Depot reserves the
right to provide less than the maximum number of items as allowed per tier level.

$250K + Level | 50
$500K + Level Il 75
$1.0M+ Level IlI 100
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Core List Selection Process: Participating Agencies that qualify for the Custom Core Program will be allowed
to select items at the inception of this contract. Updates/shifts in product assortment may be made
throughout the contract year, keeping in accordance with the Custom Core item limit allowed per the
customer’s qualified spending tier.

Custom Core Pricing Update: Items on the chosen Custom Core Program will follow the same pricing update
schedule as other product categories as defined by the terms of the contract so that those same items will
update concurrently on the individual custom cores, where applicable.

3. ORDERING REQUIREMENTS & E-COMMERCE

3.1 The successful respondent shall provide for complete on-line ordering by use of an electronic catalog
methodology, which will permit customers to order on-line over the internet. The successful respondent
shall maintain all servers at their location(s) and provide for appropriate data security to safeguard orders
entered on-line.

Office Depot offers a fully integrated, real-time, business-to-business website. The site is owned,
managed, and maintained by Office Depot. As an E-Commerce pioneer, Office Depot has connected
more than 325,500 mid to large corporations with over 1,388,000 users. Over 80% of our contract
business comes via the internet.

Today’s competitive business climate requires efficient, lean operations by doing more with less. The
ever-evolving architecture of the site is designed to provide a one-stop reference/research tool, increase
productivity, reduce expenses, and lower the overall cost of managing the office products commodities.
With the constant updates/enhancements to the site, Office Depot continually offers added value and
convenience with our world class E-Commerce solutions.

Our contract customer web site offers the following advantages:

Excellent Management Tools:
Dashboard — Spend analyses tool at your fingertips. Compare month to month spend, User buying
behavior, spend by shipto, or accounting fields such as cost center or department. Data updated
monthly to provide rapid response and easy download.

Bulletin Board — to communicate program information and post your logo

Billing Information — POD verification, reprints of invoices or packing slips

Set Spending Limits — create hierarchy restrictions, approvals, workflow process levels
Email Approval Release — online email approval release (HTML)

Price Verification — see your contract prices on all items

Real-time credit card authorization

A Administrator User — approved management ‘super users’ have the ability to create and manage
user profiles, ship-to’s, restrictions, approvals, etc.

A Group Login Identities — optional single login for cost centers, locations, departments, etc.

BEST WVALUE e Contract items

A Core/ Contract item identification - Best Value or Contract Items
icons, Items identified with these icons may be resorted to the top of the search results to help direct
users toward your preferred items

A 4 Accounting Fields — for customization and identification of cost centers and billing/orders
information
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Easy to Use:
A Shopping Lists — create Corporate wide and Personal shopping lists

A Real Time Inventory — make informed choices based on real product
shipping location inventory

A Online Backorder — backorder information, providing alternative
options

A Online Returns — simplest and fastest method available for item
pickup and credit

A Subscriptions — Receive products on a recurring basis, frequency cycle
options from weekly to every 6 months. —a convenient and personalized
way to buy what you want and need. Subscriptions may be quickly and
easily cancelled

A Order Reminders — schedule reoccurring or one-time reminders

A Future Orders — flexible delivery dates, or build your shopping cart
for later orders

A Advanced Search — narrow your results by product, category,
description, use, price, size, etc.

A Toner/Ink Find - fast method to search by manufacturer, make, and
model for those supplies that fit your machine.

A Compare Items — side-by-side comparisons, describing function, and
capabilities

A Order Notification — detailed user information on your approved orders

A Live Online Chat — instant message our customer service for any questions you may have on a
product recommendation, order status, or online web functionality

Many Categories — Huge Selection:

A Print on Demand — download your customized jobs directly on the same site and have them
delivered with your supplies

Technology Products — we offer over 300,000 products from more than 500 manufacturers
Furniture — we stock over 1,000 furniture items in our warehouses

Janitorial and Breakroom — hundreds of the most common items you need

Promotional Iltems — put your logo/brand or special event information on just about anything

> > > >

Brand Identity — download and create your own stationary, or pull from your private warehoused
items we have already created

3.2 The on-line ordering system shall be populated with all appropriate and correct pricing for, based on
the respondent’s consortium pricing. In the event an error in pricing is discovered in favor of the user, the
successful contractor shall provide a refund and/or credit memo to be issued within ten (10) days after the
discovery of the discrepancy.

Your contract pricing will always be available on our online ordering website. If there is a pricing
discrepancy we will work with The City of Tamarac to resolve it and issue a refund and/or credit memo in
an appropriate time period.

3.3 The on-line ordering system shall be structured in such a manner to allow for multiple approval levels
which may be customized for individual agencies.
Approval Routing

The optional automated order approval process is managed by CITY OF TAMARAC's Super User
directly, online, live with each buyer capable of having a unique approver hierarchy or as your
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organization needs for your account. The notifications and approvals are handled by email and may be
multi-level if desired.

Proxy approvers can be assigned when the scheduled approver is unavailable.

User Profiles

Your Super User Account Management Capabilities: This option permits pre-appointed CITY OF
TAMARAC Super User(s) to control individual user Account Management details such as:

A Activating or disabling passwords/users

Controlling/monitoring Blanket PO usage

Adding Ship-To locations

Managing Cost Centers/Departments

Updating User profiles

Editing or removing users

Placing orders for otherwise restricted items (due to product type or dollar limit)
Creating multi-tiered approval workflow templates for each user

Formatting and running usage reports

O S

View online Proof of Deliveries (includes name, date, and time received)

Super User Authorized User Management: Key permissions are controllable on a user-by-user
basis:

>

Password

Ability to Create Only or Place Orders

Order Total Dollar Limit

Management Notification/Approval Requirements (i.e., Single or multi-tiered approval process)
Eligible and Default Ship-to location(s)

Eligible and Default Department Number

Eligible and Default Purchase Oder (if necessary)

Eligible and Default Release (if necessary)

Payment Method (i.e., specific charge card number)

History Viewing Capabilities

S

Usage Report Viewing Capabilities

3.4 The on-line ordering system shall be set-up to provide for billing to a specific address and shall be
capable of accepting procurement cards as a means of payment at the time of order entry.

Yes. We can provide billing to specific addresses and we can also accept p-cards as a means of
payment. Office Depot accepts credit card payments by Visa, MasterCard, American Express, and
Discover.
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3.5 It is preferable that the on-line ordering system be capable of providing the appropriately discounted
price to individuals who may wish to purchase supplies at one of the respondent’s retail stores. The
system shall provide pricing based on the entry of an entity’s account number, or by the use of an entity
pro-card.

Through the use of your Visa, MasterCard, Discover, or American Express Card, or your Office Depot
Store Purchasing card, we are able to expand our business partnership with you. All Office Depot
purchases can be paid with these cards, whether by phone, fax, Internet or in-store shopping. You will
receive the benefits of contract pricing and have use of our convenient, in-store Copy & Print centers for
all your copying, collating and quick-print projects!

The City of Tamarac is required to register each P-Card in order to be offered this service. The
registration of the P-Cards is done in bulk during contract implementation or on an individual basis when
needed and does require an overnight system roll-up process. This means there is a one day wait
required from registration before the initial use in at a retail store.

Store Purchasing Cards

Office Depot has numerous retail stores nationwide. Our national retail program allows our customer to
shop at any of our retail locations for emergency, after hour, and weekend purchases. Our Store
Purchasing Card (SPC) is distributed to authorized users permitting them to make retail purchases at a
store, while receiving the negotiated contracting pricing. Functionality within our network has been
developed to provide multiple payment options including:

A (AB Only) Account Billing Only
A (Both) Both Account Billing and Other Payment (cash, check or credit card)

A (Other Only) Cash, Check, or Credit Card (Visa, Mastercard, American Express, Discover)

3.6 Upon delivery of the order, the successful respondent’s e-commerce system shall be capable of
providing electronic invoicing if desired.

Office Depot supports the following electronic transactions:

Purchase orders:

Ariba — CXML

Perfect Commerce — xCBL

Datastream — XML

XML Direct (examples: Oracle and SAP)

EDI — 850 ANSI X12

Electronic Purchase Order Acknowledgments:

EDI — 855

xCBL

Email (if the email contact is sent on a purchase order)

Electronic Invoicing:

Online Billing (Available via internet)

cXML - Invoicing

EDI — 810 ASNI X12

Electronic invoices in Flat files (format customized) in text, csv or Excel, Lotus & Access format.
Data can be sent via the following media: email or FTP direct to customer's server, delivered on CD-
Rom, Diskette, Reel, or Cartridge.

A Electronic Payments:

A EDI - 820 — EFT Payment/Remittance Advice via Automated Clearing House

e o o o o T S S =
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3.7 In addition to the use of pro-cards for payment, the successful respondent’s e-commerce system shall
be capable of receiving payment via Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) from the entity.

Yes we have provided EFT for many years through the industry standard CTX-820 format.

4, MINIMUM ORDERING QUANTITIES & SUSTAINABILITY FEE

The Proposer shall submit their minimum order quantity, which shall reflect the minimum value of an order
to be delivered. In the event that a using agency desires to submit an order less than the minimum
ordering quantity, the successful proposer may charge a sustainability fee for orders under the required
minimum order quantity. Proposer shall include the proposed sustainability fee at the time of proposal
submittal. The City shall consider the value of the minimum order quantity as well as any sustainability
fee as a part of the evaluation of proposal responses.

The pricing set forth in this response includes dock and/or mailroom delivery for orders of $25.00 or
greater. Additional freight charges may apply for items exceeding 70 Ibs. in weight and/or 110" in
length/width, bulk items, cases of bottled water and other beverages, furniture, Hawaii, Alaska and Puerto
Rico orders, special orders and/or rush deliveries

Orders less than $25.00 product value will incur delivery fees as follows:

Order Value (pre-tax) Delivery Fee

$0.00 — $24.99 $5.95
$25.00 or greater Free

Office Depot reserves the right to change the minimum order value after the first year of the contract.

5. DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS

5.1 The successful respondent shall provide for next day delivery of products ordered by a specific time.
The respondent shall utilize a Just in Time Delivery system/process in order to guarantee next day
delivery.

Orders for in-stock items received by 5:00 p.m. local time on a business day via phone/online or by 3:00
p.m. local time by fax will be delivered the next business day between 8:30 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. local time,
Monday through Friday, within our local delivery areas. Most furniture items excluded.

5.2 It is desirable that the successful respondent deliver supplies using their own transportation, in order
to provide for delivery to the specific location of the ordering entity (commonly known as “Desktop
Delivery”).

Office Depot operates a Business-to-Business Delivery Network that allows us to maintain a local,
regional, and national presence. Our delivery network consists of our own trucks, UPS, and contracted
and dedicated third-party carriers to ensure complete nationwide delivery coverage.

Office Depot fills and delivers over 100,000 deliveries a day with an on-time delivery rate of 99% based
on reconciled manifests. That accuracy is possible because we have a fully integrated warehousing
system and operate our own coast-to-coast distribution and delivery network.

Office Depot has the latest order cutoff times in our industry. Orders placed on a business day for in-
stock items will be delivered on the promised next delivery schedule for the ship-to location (usually next
business day) and the times vary depending on the ordering channel used:

A Online website ordering, 5:00 PM local time
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EDI ordering, 6:00 PM local time

Toll-free telephone ordering 5:00 PM local time

A
A
A Fax and email orders, 3:00 PM Eastern Time
A Mail orders, 3:00 PM Eastern Time

A

Your authorized buyers can purchase items in an Office Depot or OfficeMax retail store at contract
any time the store is open

6. REBATE PROGRAM

The successful respondent may propose a rebate program as an option. Rebates may be offered for
large quantity orders, single ship locations, growth, annual spend, guaranteed quantity, etc. The proposal
response shall outline any applicable rebate program that may be available.

To provide the lowest possible pricing and to enhance the end user ordering experience, Office Depot is
not providing rebates or incentives as part of this response.

7. RETURN POLICY
The successful respondent shall have a policy which provides for the return of incorrect merchandise at
no cost to the governmental entity provide a policy which will ease in handling returns.

Your complete satisfaction is our primary concern. If you are dissatisfied with your purchase for any
reason, you may return most items in their original packaging within 30 days of purchase for a
replacement or full refund. General supply items should be returned in the original packaging within 30
days. Technology and stocked furniture items should be returned in the original packaging within 14 days.
Special Order Products may not be returned or exchanged. This includes items that are not stocked in
one of our warehouses and/or are indicated as “special order.”

8. CUSTOMER SERVICE, BILLING

Participating agencies place a high value on excellent customer service. Service provided by the
respondent, including past customer service history, services available, reduced paperwork, easily
understood invoicing, and quick turnaround time for orders as well as inquiries will be a factor in the
determination of the successful respondent to this request.

Our Customer Care Desk will provide you with an experienced team of Customer Care Professionals
(CCPs) who will strictly enforce your corporate purchasing policies. This Customer Care Team,
composed of highly experienced, trained CCPs, is available by toll-free phone and fax Monday through
Friday from 8:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. EST to assist with placing orders, returns, special orders, and
general maintenance of your account.

Online “chat” assistance is currently available Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. — 11:00 p.m. EST
for Contract customers and 24 hours a day, 7 days a week for retail customers.

Your designated Account Management Team will be your primary contact for all account related issues or
concerns. In the event, you cannot reach your Account Manager, please contact our Customer Care
Department. Once your contract has been awarded, a customer-specific plan will be provided with
contacts and phone numbers.
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More than 90% of the queries to our Customer Care Team are resolved during the initial contact. Unless
there are extenuating circumstances, most remaining issues are resolved within a four-hour timeframe.

There are several levels of problem resolution:

A Immediate resolution on the phone

A Standard research/resolution time within two hours
A Extended research/resolution time within four hours
A

Complex circumstances involving one or more departments and/or locations with mutual
Management involvement and/or approval may take several hours or days for final resolution.

Issue resolution and problem escalation will be managed through our formal Customer Resolution Form
(CRF) process to ensure each issue is documented, tracked, and monitored until resolution. Office
Depot’s problem resolution CRF is a software system that tracks every issue not resolved on the first
contact. This system ensures no problem goes unresolved. Every issue that can't be resolved on the
initial phone call is identified as mission critical, urgent, or important and then escalated through the CRF
process until resolved in our agreed-upon SLA terms.

8.1 It is highly desirable that the successful respondent utilize dedicated inside and outside
representatives to service this Agreement. The respondent may utilize multiple representatives to cover
the nation; but shall appoint a single point of contact to provide for consistency and continuity of service.

Office Depot is one of the largest providers of Office and School supplies to public sector customers. Our
dedicated nationwide public-sector sales and management team focuses exclusively on public sector
customers and provides local in person knowledge and expertise to ensure that our customers will
receive the many benefits provided by this contract. Our dedicated public sector inside sales team
provides additional end user sales support from our facility in Austin, Texas. These two sales teams are
supported by our award-winning customer service teams that assist customers with product selection and
order placement.

Our single point of contact for the Agreement will be Billy Grimmett. He can be reached at the following
during regular business hours:

Billy Grimmett
Office Depot Public Sector
(704)236-4409

billy.grimmett@officedepot.com

8.2 Additionally, the successful respondent shall also provide individual dedicated inside and outside
representatives to service this Agreement on a national basis for members of who utilize this Agreement.

Office Depot has a top-quality Inside Sales Organization which will work with your members on a national
basis:

A The Inside Sales Organization (ISO) represents the Business Solutions Division (BSD) of Office
Depot.
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A The Office Depot ISO began operations in January 2012.

A Our organization is comprised of approximately 250 associates, led by Chris Edler, Vice President,
Inside Sales.

A The primary goal of the ISO is to economically provide our smaller office customers the same
consulting and advisory services as our face-to-face account representatives tender to the larger
offices.

8.3 Successful respondent shall provide for accurate billing of items ordered, timely credits (within 24
hours), and invoices that are easy to understand.

Understood. Our goal is to maintain a 100% billing accuracy rate. Anything below this is unacceptable!
Our system enhancements prevent the occurrence of billing errors common in the industry.

Office Depot holds a key advantage over its competitors on the management and billing of National
Accounts. As we are one of the few companies to operate on a single platform with centralized control we
do not experience billing issues that were common with national agreement in years past.

9. REPORTING CAPABILITIES

The successful respondent shall provide for robust reporting capabilities to assist participating agencies
members as a whole in identifying their ordering patterns, and product usage. A listing of standard
reports available should be provided with the proposal response.

Office Depot can easily accommodate your reporting needs. Reports can be sorted up to nine levels
using a combination of any of these fields:
Customer Number

Customer Product Code

Customer Department Number

Office Depot Product Code

Office Depot Catalog vs. Non-catalog products
Contract vs. Non-Contract Products

End-User Name of Desktop Location

Office Depot Merchandise Department

Parent Number if usage is rolled up by groups
Ship to or Location Number

Ship to by City, State, or Zip

Office Depot Product Categories

Purchase Order Number

Product Description

Contact Name

Order Source

Customer Size

> >

The media type used can be paper, online or email (Excel or CVS file).
Formats and reports available include, but are not limited, to the following options:

Usage Reporting

Item and dollar usage

Descending dollar usage
Descending times item sold
Descending quantity usage
Contract vs. Non-Contract
Customer department number
Desktop location or end-user name

S S T
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A Ship-to or location number

Cost Savings Opportunity Reporting

A Customer product code

Office Depot product code

Office Depot merchandise department
Office Depot product category
Product description

- = >

Order Method Reporting
Internet

Fax

Phone

Store Purchasing Card
Procurement Card

>

- = >

Distribution Cost Reporting (Average order size)
A Customer number
A Ship-to or location number

Product Reporting

A Minority products

A Recycled products

A Manufacturer name

A Product description

A Unit of measure

A Quantity sold for period

A Dollar amount sold for period

10. CONTRACT TERM & RENEWALS

The contract term shall be for a minimum of four (4) years beginning on or around October 18, 2019 with
the right to extend for up to one (1) additional four (4) year period upon mutual written agreement of the
City and the contractor.

Understood.

11. PRICING - ESCALATION/DESCALATION

11.1 Contractor shall submit requests for escalation or de-escalation within a reasonable time period prior
to the desired effective date of the change. The changes shall be based on changes to the list unit
pricing for each item, and the percentage discounts for each category/item shall remain unchanged
throughout the term of the Agreement.

CORE LIST PRICING. Office Depot will supply the products and services as attached hereto (the “Core
List”). Core List pricing will be updated on a quarterly basis, with the exception of paper products which
will updated on a monthly basis. Core list items are priced on a Net Price per item basis and pricing will
update based on manufacturers price increases. Manufacturer letters will be provided upon request. The
City of Tamarac will receive notification of all core list price changes.

NON-CORE ITEM PRICING. Items not on the Core List (“Non-Core Items”), but which are identified in
the BSD Catalog/School Catalog, will be priced at the varying discounts, noted below, off of the Office
Depot system list price (promotions excluded) subject to certain exclusions and conditions. Pricing for
these items will update on a quarterly basis based on changes in the list price as shown in Office Depot’s
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system at the time of the update. Discounts will remain constant throughout the term of the contract. The
City of Tamarac will receive notification of any price changes to these items.

Non-Core Items that are not identified in the BSD Catalog/School Catalog shall not be subject to the
discounts or pricing methodology otherwise set forth in this Agreement. Rather, prices for such items, as
well as Excluded Items, will be established by Office Depot in its discretion and will be presented to the
Customer at the point of sale or otherwise at the time of order placement.

11.2 The City recognizes that at certain times during the term of this Agreement, pricing in some
industries may become volatile due to various changes not limited to changes in economic conditions
such as product shortages, raw material shortages, labor stoppages, tariffs, government regulation,
foreign interference or other changes which create volatile market pricing. The successful Contractor
shall be responsible to provide adequate notice to the City of such situations. It is desired that such
pricing remain fixed and firm through the remaining three (3) month period in place at the time, with
adjustments to be made at the beginning of the next three (3) month period; however, in the event of
extreme changes in market conditions, the Contractor shall advise the City as soon as feasibly possible
regarding the circumstances surrounding such extreme market condition changes. The City reserves the
right to accept or reject such requests based on their merit. Such pricing changes must be approved by
the City prior to implementation.

In the event of extenuating market conditions, Office Depot reserves the right to adjust Customer’s prices
commensurately. Office Depot will provide adequate notice and documentation of such changes.

11.3 The Contractor may offer promotional discounts for specific items or categories of items. The
Contractor may provide the City with temporary promotional discounts to pricing during the term of the
Agreement. The promotional discounts may be provided based on the actual effective dates of such
promotions and shall not penalize the Contractor when pricing is audited.

Office Depot typically offers temporary Promotional Discounts from time to time for certain products or
categories of products to provide additional savings to users of the contact.

12. THIRD PARTY AUDITS

12.1 The Contractor shall obtain a third-party firm at no additional cost to the City to conduct external
price audits on this contract. The Contractor shall contract with a third-party firm (to be approved by the
City) to conduct a quarterly random sampling (a minimum of 500 items per quarter) of contract items to
confirm the accuracy of contract price or percentage discount and final sell price. Specifically, the third-
party firm will confirm the prices displayed on the Contractor’'s website are equal to or less than the
contract terms. The third-party firm shall provide a quarterly report to the City indicating a Price Accuracy
Percentage Rate of 98% or higher. The Price Accuracy Percentage Rate shall be calculated using the
following formula: the total sum of the contract price for 500 products sampled divided by the total sum of
the purchase price for 500 products. Example: $5,050 divided by $4,900 = 103%. At a minimum, the
quarterly report will identify items not in compliance with the contract terms, provide the date of the audit,
and screenshots of the items on the Contractor’s website that were not in compliance with the contract
terms. If the City deems it is in the best interest of the City, the City reserves the right to increase the
frequency of the Third-Party Audit.

Office Depot has contracted with Price Waterhouse Coopers (PWC) to provide external third-party price
audits for this contract at no additional cost to the City. PWC will perform a quarterly audit with a minimum
of 500 items to confirm the accuracy of the Core list pricing and the discount from list price and final sell
price for Non-Core items which are identified in the BSD Catalog/School Catalog. Additional items
purchased under the contract will not be subject to this audit. Specifically, the third-party firm will verify that
the prices displayed on the Contractor’'s website are less than or equal to the pricing and discounts offered
in the Agreement. PWC will submit a quarterly report to the City confirming the Contractor’s Price Accuracy
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Rate within 15 days after the close of each quarter. The Price Accuracy Rate shall be calculated using the
following formula: Price Accuracy Rate = the number of audited items each quarter where the net price is
less than or equal to the contract price divided by the number of audited items. (Example: 490 items priced
at or below the approved contract price/500 items audited= 98.0% pricing accuracy). The Contractor shall
maintain a Price Accuracy Rate of 98% or greater.

PWC's quarterly report will identify items not in compliance with the contract terms, provide the date of the
audit, and screenshots of the items on the Office Depot’s website that were not in compliance with the
contract terms.

13. SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAMS
The City requires the Proposer to provide various sustainability programs a part of this Agreement. The
Proposer shall at a minimum provide the following sustainability programs:

13.1 An environmental program providing that agencies may purchase environmentally sustainable
“green” products from the successful Contractor in order to encourage the use of environmentally friendly
products by using agencies.

Office Depot’s Environmental Program

Our environmental policy aligns directly with our strategy and is designed to ensure implementation: We
have a global environmental policy to buy greener, be greener and sell greener. Central environmental
teams initiate, integrate and communicate environmental efforts, but core functions own the actions as
described below:

To buy greener, Office Depot purchasing and merchandising teams work to:
A Source greener office products for resale

A Source greener papers as a focus area

A Verify product environmental claims

A Buy greener office products for internal use

To be greener, Office Depot facilities and supply chain teams work to:

A Reduce our waste footprint

A Reduce our facilities carbon footprint

A Reduce our transportation carbon footprint

A Reduce our water footprint

To sell greener, Office Depot e-commerce, sales, and marketing teams work to:
A Increase sales of greener products and solutions

A Increase sales of greener papers as a focus area

Increase customer use of product take-back programs

Increase customer use of greener purchasing reports

> > >

We also “tell green” by engaging stakeholders and reporting progress annually.
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Office Depot has developed a sophisticated program to monitor, measure, and report the results of our
sustainability programs and efforts since we committed to this effort in 2003. At the close of each
calendar year, we gather data and metrics to provide transparency around our practices as an
organization. Our 2017 Corporate Sustainability Report is available online:
http://www.officedepot.com/sustainabilityreport.

Example Environmental Results

‘impae

ENVIROMMEN TAL SLSTAINABILITY

mgos F

ENVIROMMENTAL SLSTAINABILITY

In 2016, we created a Corporate Sustainability Matrix that serves as the basis and new direction of our
data reporting. We strive for transparency in our sharing of the metrics for our customers, suppliers,
internal stakeholders. This framework incorporates the three pillars of sustainability: economic

sustainability, environmental sustainability and social sustainability. This has 13 environmental metrics
and 28 sub-metrics.

A In 2016, sales of eco-conscious products were 30% of our total North American sales.
A Sourced 14,000 products with green attributes in the U.S., of those 1,500 products were rated Dark
Green, 4,900 are 3« party certified by an eco-label.
A Sourced over 10,000 products with recycled/remanufactured content.
Recycled over 19 million ink and toner cartridges from customers, equaling over 3,800 metric tons
A

Our recycling rate reached 64% of our total waste. We are recycling more of our waste than we are
sending to landfills.


http://www.officedepot.com/cm/marketing/sustainability-report
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A Avoided over 2,000 trees from being cut and reduced our greenhouse gases by over 5 million Ibs of
CO:; by shipping customer orders using our GreenerOffice delivery service.

Greener Office Program

We created our GreenerOffice™ Program to support our efforts towards minimizing our impact on the
environment. In addition, our program provides us with an opportunity to support our customers’
strategies for environmental footprint minimization through greener purchasing. 2018 marked the 15th
year of our program, and we continue to see environmental improvements in the products we offer, our
retail and business operations and our transportation and distribution offerings.

As an organization that holds transformational strategy as one of our key pillars to growth, we have been
able to realize cost savings through efficiencies in many areas of our operations such as energy use,
water consumption and waste minimization.

We believe that being eco-conscious or “green” as an organization is directly connected to our business
strategy. It builds our relationships with our customers and helps to create new business opportunities.
As our greener products currently account for 30 percent of our overall product sales, we will continue to
grow our greener product assortment while evolving other aspects of our program, including innovative
green reporting tools and customer delivery options.

Integrity and transparency are key components to our business operations. As such, we strive to ensure
that we accurately disclose the environmental aspects of our business practices to customers and
shareholders through our Corporate Sustainability Report.

13.2 A program to encourage the participation of Minority owned businesses, Women'’s business
enterprises, Veteran owned businesses, firms in labor surplus areas and other Disadvantaged
Businesses. Such programs shall encourage the use of such businesses as both product suppliers to the
successful Contractor as well as Tier One suppliers who serve to contract directly with using agencies,
such as firms engaged in the direct delivery of products utilizing the terms and pricing of this Agreement.

Office Depot will work with each agency that requires Minority business participation to understand their
individual needs and requirements. Our experience is that each agency may require different
certifications and have unique Tier 1 and Tier 2 requirements. For example, one agency may require a
South Florida based Tier 2 solution, while another agency may require a California based Veteran owned
Tier 1 solution. As detailed below, our Supplier Diversity Team works with each agency to create a
custom solution.

In the event a Participating Agency wishes to purchase under the City of Tamarac Contract but also elects
to utilize an Office Depot Tier 1 partner in connection with such purchases, City of Tamarac shall permit the
Participating Agency to participate in Office Depot's Tier 1 program, provided such participation is in
accordance with the terms of the City of Tamarac Contract. The parties agree that the Participating Agency
shall pay a fee in addition to the pricing offered under the Contract in order to participate in the Tier 1
Program. The final unit price for the invoice will be the City of Tamarac contract sell price plus the Tier 1
program fee which shall be negotiated among the Participating Agency, the Tier 1 partner and Office Depot.

Office Depot’s Supplier Diversity Program

Office Depot is committed to the economic development of the communities in which we work and live.
This commitment is evident in our industry-leading multi-dimensional approach to small business
development. Our Supplier Diversity Program assists diverse suppliers in building community, business,
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and customer relationships that inspire organizational growth and empowerment within every aspect of
our business.

The goals of Office Depot’s Supplier Diversity Program are:
A To form strong partnerships with diverse suppliers.
A To pursue nationally certified diverse suppliers that reflect today's diverse global marketplace.

A Toinsure that diverse suppliers are well represented in our product assortment and have an equal
opportunity in our supplier selection process.

A To affiliate with national organizations such as the National Minority Supplier Development Council
(NMSDC), the Women's Business Enterprise National Council (WBENC), the Small Business
Administration (SBA) as well as other organizations that share our goal of making a positive impact
on economic development through supplier diversity.

A To effectively highlight the products of diverse suppliers in our national full line catalog.

A To empower diverse suppliers to become self-sustaining providers of goods and services to our
customers and us.

Office Depot is proud to offer the most comprehensive Supplier Diversity model of its kind, in order to give
diverse suppliers the best opportunities to grow and prosper. We actively seek out promising diverse
suppliers, which include: Certified minority, women, disabled, veteran, and small [SBA 8(a), SDB, and
HUB Zone] enterprises to ensure equal opportunity in our supplier selection process.

Our Supplier Diversity team includes:

Darryl Thomas, Director, Supplier Diversity

Michael Barbee, Diversity Accounts Manager responsible for Tier |
Christina Raftery, Diversity Accounts Manager

Alexzandra Most, Principal Consultant Supplier Diversity Operation
Tira Mann, Consultant, Supplier Diversity Strategy Tier | Operations

Suzanne Lynch, Consultant, Supplier Diversity Strategy Operations

> > > > > >

Carmen Deale, Program Manager, Supplier Diversity Merchandising Tier Il

Our program is made up of three dimensions: Tier |, Tier Il (vendor diversity), and Supplier Diversity
(indirect procurement). The three dimensions of our Supplier Diversity model have set the following
standards to help us to measure and maintain the success of this process:

A Enhance capabilities of diverse suppliers

Expand the capacity of diverse suppliers to compete more effectively

Increase turnover of all diverse supplier products

Leverage efforts with other corporations to create large-scale diverse supplier opportunities
Increase market reach and density

Increase purchases from diverse suppliers

> > > > > >

Reduce buying costs of doing business for all suppliers and vendors
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Vendor Diversity (Tier Il)

The Office Depot Vendor Development team is committed to satisfying our customers' needs and
exceeding expectations by offering the highest quality products at the lowest delivered cost, while fulfilling
their diversity purchasing needs.

To support our commitment, the Office Depot vendor development process is organized into five key
strategies. They include:

A Seeking out diverse suppliers through vendor fairs and tradeshows
A Offering diverse suppliers an equal opportunity in the vendor selection process

A Forming partnerships with diverse businesses and HUB member organizations including the National
Minority Supplier Development Council (NMSDC), Women's Business Enterprise National Council
(WBENC), the Small Business Administration (SBA), and National Gay’ & Lesbian Chamber of
Commerce (NGLCC)

A Marketing diverse suppliers to provide them with national exposure through Office Depot‘s national
catalogs, including our Diverse Supplier catalog, www.officedepot.com, business.officedepot.com,
and various diversity magazines that focus on the business of diversity

A Empowering diverse suppliers by raising their capabilities and making them the best source from
which to buy

The Office Depot Vendor Development team has officially been in place since December of 1999 and in
that time has generated over $3.5 billion in sales.

Supplier Diversity

The Office Depot Supplier Diversity team works to provide opportunities for qualified, competitive small
businesses, and women- and minority-owned businesses. The team was officially created in 2002 and
has achieved so much. For example:

The Office Depot procurement team has participated with the NMSDC and WBENC in several capacities
in the pursuit of advancing the supplier diversity initiative at Office Depot and within other corporations,
including sitting on the Board of Directors of various local councils.

Since its inception, supplier diversity has accumulated spend with diverse suppliers of over $235 million.
2018:

A Tier One Sales for 2018: $121,682,000

2017:

A Tier 1 Sales for 2017 = $170,819,000

A Total Tier Il Sales for 2017 = $284,000,000

2016:

A Tier | Sales for 2016 = $220,000,000 — 2% of Total Revenue

A Total Tier Il Sales for 2016 = $312,228,158 — 3% of Total Revenue
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Tier | Reseller Program

The goal of the Office Depot Tier | Reseller program is committed to providing the following to interested
customers. Office Depot is committed to:

A Developing an alternative growth vehicle that increases market share by providing:

A Choice — The reseller network has many certifications available to customers to help them meet their
diversity corporate goals.

A Collaboration — The Office Depot Sales team, diversity reseller, and the customer work together and
develop a program which meets everyone’s goals.

A Innovation — The diversity reseller uses a consultative approach to provide best practices,
technology, and develops new solutions to support a customer’s needs.

A Strengthening our position within minority, women, and small business segments
A |nitiating job creation, economic, and business development in markets served
A Facilitating establishment of new minority- and women-owned businesses

A prominent feature that sets the Office Depot Tier | program apart from our competitors is the mentor-
protégé support we provide our partners. This benefit allows for training and development of our Tier |
partners that leads to their long-term growth and economic viability.

We combine world-class ecommerce, distribution, and product assortment capabilities to give Tier |
partners a superior position in the marketplace and maximum opportunity for profitable growth. Office
Depot provides product, order fulfilment, and a shared services package (customer service, sales and
marketing support, etc.) that benefits our Tier | partners with:

Brand association
Purchasing power
Efficient supply chain
Marketing expertise
Training expertise
Ecommerce platform

Mentor-protégé support

> > > > > > > >

Customer Benefits

Our Tier | Reseller Program provides customers with a legitimate and viable solution to their supplier
diversity needs. Tier | customers benefit from:

A Broader product assortment
Easier order entry options
Enhanced distribution capabilities

Enhanced customer service

S

MWDVE purchasing credit
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14. COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL REGULATIONS 2 CFR Part 200
Refer to Attachment B, Exhibit G for document governing federal funds under this agreement.

Understood.

15. SURVIVAL CLAUSE

All applicable software license agreements, warranties or service agreements that were entered into
between Contractor and participating agency under the terms and conditions of the Contract shall survive
the expiration or termination of the Contract. All Purchase Orders issued and accepted by Contractor
shall survive expiration or termination of the Contract.

Understood.



Office DEPOT

OfficeMax

Taking care of business

3 SUPPLIER RESPONSE Supplier must supply the following information in order for the Principal
Procurement Agency to determine Supplier’'s qualifications to extend the resulting Master Agreement to
Participating Public Agencies through OMNIA Partners.

3.1 Company
A. Brief history and description of Supplier.

Founded in 1986 with the opening of its first retail store in Fort Lauderdale, Florida, Office Depot has
gradually become a leading global provider of products, services, and solutions for every workplace,
whether that be the office, home, school or car. From the late 1980s and throughout the 1990s, Office
Depot developed its structure and customer base by acquiring various office supply companies and
expanding its reach to global markets. Having established its prominent e-commerce presence
continuing into the new millennium, Office Depot sustained its growth by merging with OfficeMax
Incorporated in late 2013 and remains a leader in offering excellence in quality workplace products,
services, and solutions. With the acquisition of CompuCom in 2017, Office Depot is expanding its
capabilities as a leading omnichannel provider of business services and supplies, products and
technology solutions.

Office Depot, Inc. is a resource and a catalyst to help customers work better. We are a single source
for everything customers need to be more productive, including the latest technology, core office
supplies, print and document services, business services, workspace facilities, furniture & interiors, and
school essentials.

The company has combined annual sales of approximately $11 Billion, employs 46,000 associates,
and serves consumers and businesses in North America and abroad with nearly 1,400 retail stores,
award-winning e-commerce sites, and dedicated business-to-business sales professionals and
technicians — all delivered through a global network of wholly owned operations, joint ventures,
franchisees, licensees and alliance partners. Through its banner brands, including Office Depot,
OfficeMax, CompuCom, and Grand & Toy, the company offers its customers the tools and resources
they need to focus on their passion for starting, growing, and running their business. The company’s
portfolio of exclusive product brands includes TUL, Foray, Brenton Studio, Ativa, WorkPRO, Realspace,
and HighMark.

B. Total number and location of sales persons employed by Supplier.

Office Depot has approximately 1,200 Sales Representatives and Sales Support Team members
supporting the contract customers including those that would be covered by the proposed contract. The
Public Sector and this contract are supported directly by a special team of the most highly qualified and
experienced representatives on our contract Sales Representatives Team.

C. Number and location of support centers (if applicable) and location of corporate office.

Office Depot has approximately 65 sales offices located in the USA at the following locations. There
are a few more Sales Representatives who operate from their homes in more remote locations and we
do not publish those addresses.
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State  City Address Zip Code
AL Birmingham 124 Green Springs Highway 35209
AZ Phoenix 602 South 63rd Avenue 85043
CA Burbank 3500 W. Olive Ave., Ste 322,322a,322b&324 91505
CA Menlo Park 1315 O'Brien Drive 94025
CA San Francisco 303 Second Street, South Towner, Suite 450 94017
CA San Diego 6170 Cornerstone Court East, Suite 180 92121
CA Fremont 6700 Automall Parkway 94538
CA Signal Hill 3366 East Willow Street 90755
CA Sacramento 4720 Northgate Boulevard 95834
CA Santa Rosa 1960 Santa Rosa Avenue 95407
CA Irvine 2855 Michelle Drive 92606
CA San Ramon 3000 Executive Parkway, Suite 175 94583
CcO Denver 4600 Havana Street 80239
CO Denver 4690 Geneva St 80238
CT Naugatuck 50 Rado Drive 06770
FL Boca Raton — 6600 North Military Trail 33496

Corporate HQ
FL Tampa 1907 US Highway 301 N. Suite 190 33619
FL Weston 2925 West Corporate Lakes Boulevard 33331
FL Tallahassee 4300-2 West Tennessee Street 32395
FL Orlando 1801 Cypress Lake Drive 32837
FL Miramar 10004 Premier Parkway 33025
GA Norcross 190 Technology Parkway 30092
HI Hilo 280 Makaala Street 96720
HI Lihue 3145 Oihana St 96766
Hi Kahului 80 S. Hana Highway 96732
IL Chicago 300 West Hubbard Street, Suite 202 60654
IL Carol Stream 515 Kehoe Blvd 60188
IL Lombard 455 Eisenhower Lane South 60173
IL Itasca 800 West Bryn Mawr 60143
IN Clarksville 706 E LEWIS AND CLARK 47129
IN Indianapolis 3233 N. Post Road 46226
KS Edwardsville 2401 Midpoint Drive 66111
KY Louisville 2700 Stanley Gault Parkway 40245
LA Metairie 6851 Veterans Memorial Blvd. 70003
MA Billerica 16 Progress Rd. 01821
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MD Columbia 6304 Woodside Court, Suite 6304-A 21046
ME Caribou 84 Access Highway 04736
Ml Northville 17335 Haggerty Road 48168
MN Plymouth 1105 Xenium Lane 55441
MN Maple Grove 7500 Meridian Circle North 55369
MO Manchester 79 National Way Shopping Center 63011
NC Charlotte 8658 J. W. Clay Boulevard 28262
NE Omaha 2809 South 125th Avenue, Suites 390 & 395 68144
NJ Clifton 4 Brighton Road 07012
NM Albuquerque 1409 Renaissance Boulevard, NE 87107
OH Hamilton 4700 Mulhauser Road 45069
OH Cleveland 3200 Euclid Avenue 44115
OR Portland 3621 NW Yeon Avenue 97210
PA Moon Township 200 Cherrington Corporate Center 15108
PA Bristol 3001 Frost Rd. 19007
PA Cranberry 250 W Kensinger 16066
TX Fort Worth 14600 Trinity Boulevard, Suite 300 76155
TX Houston 6225 West by Northwest Boulevard 77040
TX Frisco 3880 Parkwood Blvd, Suite 406 75034
TX Austin 9501 Amberglen Boulevard-Ste 100 & 200 & 150 78729
TX El Paso 1313 George Dieter Drive, Unit B 79936
TX Brownsville 585 East Morrison Road 78526
TX Houston 1990 Post Oak Blvd. 77056
TX Houston 1246 Silber Road 77055
uT South Salt Lake City 300 West 2100 South 84115
VA Bristol 380 Bonham Road 24201
VA Chesapeake 520A Woodlake Circle 23320
VA Richmond 7870 Villa Park Drive 23228
WA Kent 6805 S. 217th Street 98032
WA Seattle 1016 1st Ave South, Suite 300 98134
Wi Brookfield 16085 West Bluemound Road 53005

Corporate Headquarters:

6600 North Military Trail
Boca Raton, FL 33496

D. Annual sales for the three previous fiscal years.
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Office Depot Gross Revenue Year Amount in US Dollars

2018 $11,015,000,000
2017 $10,240,000,000
2016 $11,021,000,000

E. Submit FEIN and Dunn & Bradstreet report.

Office Depot’s FEIN is 59-2663954.
We have attached a recent Dun & Bradstreet report.

F. Describe any green or environmental initiatives or policies.

Green Products

All green products are classified according to their environmental attributes and are assigned a Light,
Mid or Dark Green shade. We have a dedicated section on the website for information, resources, and
solutions that will guide you toward making environmentally-smart decisions.

Products classified as green possess, and are labeled with, at least one of the following environmental
attributes:

Save Resources/Avoid Waste

Recycled — contains post-consumer and/or post-industrial recycled materials

Remanufactured — made from quality components of previously used products

E ok

Recycling Solutions — designed to make recycling simple and convenient

Designed For Recyclability — easily disassembled by you after use

&0

Helps Avoid Waste — reduces or eliminates material waste and/or chemical use

-::O

Leadership Forestry — made with fibre from Forest Stewardship Council (FSC) certified

forests or sourcing programs

3
=21 Responsible Agriculture — source from farms that meet specific leadership standards

il

products

Plant-Based/Biobased Materials — made using tree-free agricultural products or by-

k=7) Compostable — made from materials that can quickly break down into organic matter

(within commercial composting facilities)
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Refills/Refillables — designed for continued use, helping avoid single-use disposables

Reusables and Avoid Disposables — designed to be used repeatedly, helping avoid

single-use disposables

Rechargeable and Avoid Disposable — designed to be used repeatedly, helping avoid

single-use disposables

Save Energy Avoid Emissions

KWh
Energy Efficient/Helps Conserve Energy — designed to use less energy used by other

products

: Renewably Powered — designed to work without relying on an electric connection or

disposable batteries

Made With Renewable Energy — manufactured using either solar, wind, geothermal or

fuel cell energy
Jeoz|

offset with credible carbon offsets

Carbon-Balanced — all or part of the carbon dioxide emissions have been calculated and

Use Safer Chemicals/Avoid Exposure

Reduced Harsh Chemicals — made with fewer harsh chemicals, or safer chemicals than

typical alternatives

Chlorine Free — unbleached or bleached with Process Chlorine Free (PCF) or Total
Chlorine Free (TCF) methods

ﬂr Plant-Based/Biobased Materials — made using tree-free agricultural products or by-

products

Biodegradable in Water — safely breaks down in freshwater or marine environments after

use

Providing our customers with green options and education is important to Office Depot. Our green
programs are below, followed by details of a few of our programs that help enable customers to
purchase greener.
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Summary of Green Programs

Greener Purchasing Solutions:

Office Depot GreenerOffice Rating — an industry first green rating system
Green Book — an industry first, first published in 2003 and an all-virtual version debuted in 2016
Greener Purchasing Program Guide — designed for customers interested in purchasing greener
but not sure where to start
Greener Office website with over 14,000 eco-conscious products
Greener Alternatives Tool — Greener Alternatives report with greener choices
0 Green Select Cart — a web-based “Green Smart Cart” that helps end-users identify
greener alternatives at the point of purchase
0 Green Purchasing Policy Templates — prewritten best-practice greener purchasing
policy templates that can be modified for your own initiatives

Greener Operations:

GreenerOffice Delivery Service — an innovative and industry first, reusable tote and bag
delivery program

Recycling solutions — take back and fee-based recycling options for products

Reusable promotional products

Energy-saving power strips

Water filtering solution

Minimum Order Value Incentives

Green Reporting & Communication:

Green Business Review — Our quarterly Green Business Review (GBR) shows purchasing
baseline so we can discuss options for improvement

LEED Credit Report — We support buildings pursuing LEED for Existing Buildings (EB) with
pre- and post-performance period LEED EB Credit Reports

Custom Green Spend Reports — Personalized reports uniquely suited for each customer’s
need

Paper calculator — We can help you understand the environmental footprint of your paper
choices

Detall of Selected Programs

Green Product Assortment: Office Depot was the first in our industry to introduce a “green”
catalog called “The Green Book™” in 2003, which has been published every year since. Our
overall green assortment from 2003 — 2018 on our website, catalogs and special orders has
grown from 2,000 products to over 14,000. Additionally, we have a dedicated green storefront
on our website to help make finding greener choices easier, featuring products with greener
attributes and eco-labels in nearly all categories from supplies to furniture and cleaning
products.

Green Reporting: You can’t manage what you don’t measure; hence the importance of green
spend reports and tracking for our customers. We help customers evaluate their green spend
at a glance with our Green Business Reviews (GBRs). This report shows your purchasing
history according to the Office Depot GreenerOffice Rating system so customers can decide
when and where to go greener.

TreeUp Program: Office Depot has teamed up with the Arbor Day Foundation to offer TreeUp
— a simple program designed to help your organization reduce its impact on the environment
and meet sustainability goals. Here’s how it works:
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1. We use a custom paper calculator to estimate the amount of wood used and carbon
emissions created by your paper purchase.

2. You choose how you want to offset your environmental impact, through either planting
trees or offsetting carbon.

3. The Arbor Day Foundation will either plant trees for $1 per tree or offset carbon at a
rate of $7 per ton.

4. We provide you with an invoice from the Arbor Day Foundation for the trees planted or
tons of carbon offset.

W

5. You will also receive a certificate highlighting your impact on our planet through tree
planting and carbon offsets.

It's a straightforward approach to more sustainable paper purchasing. Talk to your Office Depot
representative about planting trees and offsetting carbon through TreeUp today.

Sustainability Report

Office Depot has published a report since 2003 detailing our Environmental and Social Sustainability
Programs and metrics. The 2018 version is viewable on our website at Office Depot 2018 Sustainability
Report.

(https://www.officedepot.com/fm/files/od/tiles/2018/week 26/sustainability report web.pdf?cm_sp=m
arketing-_-sustainabilityreport_viewreport - -help sustainability-report main_4 0 0)

G. Describe any diversity programs or partners supplier does business with and how Participating
Agencies may use diverse partners through the Master Agreement. Indicate how, if at all, pricing changes
when using the diversity program.

Office Depot provides a wide range of diversity programs for consideration by the Participating
Agencies as described in H. immediately following. When selecting products from Tier 2 Diversity
Suppliers there is no effect on the quoted pricing. When electing to involve a Tier 1 Diversity Partner
there is usually a cost increase based on the discussions with the Partner. These increases can vary
by region and by Diversity Partner and will be discussed during the negotiations with the selected
Partner. Office Depot does not dictate those increases.

Tier One Alternative: Office Depot has developed a diversity purchasing initiative ("Tier 1 Program™)
that can be utilized by end customers to purchase products and services from small businesses,
minority-or women-owned suppliers and service-disabled veteran suppliers. We appreciate the
opportunity to help our Tier 1 diversity partners while assisting City of Tamarac Participating Agencies
to achieve their diversity spending goals. Our proposed program maintains the structure of known
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auditable pricing that City of Tamarac contracts provide Participating Agencies while meeting the
diversity needs of the Tier 1 Partners.

In the event a Participating Agency wishes to purchase under the City of Tamarac Contract but also
elects to utilize an Office Depot Tier 1 partner in connection with such purchases, City of Tamarac shall
permit the Participating Agency to participate in Office Depot's Tier 1 program, provided such
participation is in accordance with the terms of the City of Tamarac Contract. The parties agree that the
Participating Agency shall pay a fee in addition to the pricing offered under the Contract in order to
participate in the Tier 1 Program. The final unit price for the invoice will be the City of Tamarac contract
sell price plus the Tier 1 program fee which shall be negotiated among the Participating Agency, the
Tier 1 partner and Office Depot.

H. Describe any historically underutilized business certifications supplier holds and the certifying agency.
This may include business enterprises such as minority and women owned, small or disadvantaged,
disable veterans, etc.

Office Depot does not hold any historically underutilized business certifications; however, we offer the
availability of our partnerships with numerous regionally located historically underutilized businesses
certified by recognized agencies as applicable to each in all categories. These partnerships are Tier 1
diversity relationships and the participating public agency may choose which, if any, they wish to include
in their relationship with Office Depot to meet their specific Diversity Goals.

Office Depot is committed to the economic development of the communities in which we work and
live. This commitment is evident in our industry-leading multi-dimensional approach to small business
development. Our Supplier Diversity Program assists diverse suppliers in building community,
business, and customer relationships that inspire organizational growth and empowerment within every
aspect of our business.

The goals of Office Depot’s Supplier Diversity Program are to:
e Form strong partnerships with diverse suppliers.
e Pursue nationally certified diverse suppliers that reflect today's diverse global marketplace.
e Ensure that diverse suppliers are well represented in our product assortment and have an
equal opportunity in our supplier selection process.
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o Affiliate with national organizations such as the National Minority Supplier Development
Council (NMSDC), the Women's Business Enterprise National Council (WBENC), the Small
Business Administration (SBA) as well as other organizations that share our goal of making a
positive impact on economic development through supplier diversity.

e Effectively highlight the products of diverse suppliers in our national full-line catalog.

e Empower diverse suppliers to become self-sustaining providers of goods and services to our
customers and us.

Office Depot is proud to offer the most comprehensive Supplier Diversity model of its kind. To give
diverse suppliers the best opportunities to grow and prosper, we actively seek out promising diverse
suppliers, which include: Certified minority, women, disabled, veteran, and small [SBA 8(a), SDB, and
HUB Zone] enterprises to ensure equal opportunity in our supplier selection process.

Our Supplier Diversity team includes:
e Darryl Thomas, Director, Supplier Diversity
e Michael Barbee, Diversity Accounts Manager responsible for Tier |
¢ Alexandra Most, Principal Consultant Supplier Diversity Operation
e Tira Mann, Consultant, Supplier Diversity Strategy Operations
e Suzanne Lynch, Consultant, Supplier Diversity Strategy Operations
e Carmen Deale, Program Manager, Supplier Diversity Merchandising Tier Il

Our program is made up of three dimensions: Tier I, Tier Il (vendor diversity), and Supplier Diversity
(indirect procurement). The three dimensions of our Supplier Diversity model have set the following
standards to help us to measure and maintain the success of this process:

e Enhance capabilities of diverse suppliers

e Expand the capacity of diverse suppliers to compete more effectively

e Increase turnover of all diverse supplier products
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Leverage efforts with other corporations to create large-scale diverse supplier opportunities
Increase market reach and density

Increase purchases from diverse suppliers

Reduce buying costs of doing business for all suppliers and vendors

Vendor Diversity (Tier Il)

The Office Depot Vendor Development team is committed to satisfying our customers' needs and
exceeding expectations by offering the highest quality products at the lowest delivered cost, while
fulfilling their diversity purchasing needs.

To support our commitment, the Office Depot vendor development process is organized into five key
strategies. They include:

e Seeking out diverse suppliers through vendor fairs and tradeshows

e Offering diverse suppliers an equal opportunity in the vendor selection process

e Forming partnerships with diverse businesses and HUB member organizations including the
National Minority Supplier Development Council (NMSDC), Women's Business Enterprise
National Council (WBENC), the Small Business Administration (SBA), and National Gay' &
Lesbian Chamber of Commerce (NGLCC)

e Marketing diverse suppliers to provide them with national exposure through Office Depot's
national catalogs, including our Diverse Supplier catalog, www.officedepot.com,
business.officedepot.com, and various diversity magazines that focus on the business of
diversity

e Empowering diverse suppliers by raising their capabilities and making them the best source
from which to buy

The Office Depot Vendor Development team has officially been in place since December of 1999 and
in that time has generated over $3.5 billion in sales.

Supplier Diversity
The Office Depot Supplier Diversity team works to provide opportunities for qualified, competitive small
businesses, and women- and minority-owned businesses. Examples of the team’s achievements:

The Office Depot procurement team has participated with the NMSDC and WBENC in several
capacities in the pursuit of advancing the supplier diversity initiative at Office Depot and within other
corporations, including sitting on the Board of Directors of various local councils.

Diverse supplier sales in recent years have been:

2017:

e Tier 1 Sales for 2017 = $170,819,000

e Total Tier Il Sales for 2017 = $284,000,000
2016:

e Tier | Sales for 2016 = $220,000,000

e Total Tier Il Sales for 2016 = $312,228,158
2015:

e Tier | Sales for 2015 = $266 million

e Total Tier Il Sales for 2015 = $ 217 million

Tier | Reseller Program

The goal of the Office Depot Tier | Reseller program is committed to providing the following to interested
customers. Office Depot is committed to:
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Developing an alternative growth vehicle that increases market share by providing:
Choice — The reseller network has many certifications available to customers to help them meet
their diversity corporate goals.

e Collaboration — The Office Depot Sales team, diversity reseller, and the customer work together
and develop a program which meets everyone’s goals.

e Innovation — The diversity reseller uses a consultative approach to provide best practices,
technology, and develops new solutions to support a customer’s needs.

e Strengthening our position within minority, women, and small business segments

e Initiating job creation, economic, and business development in markets served

e Facilitating the establishment of new minority- and women-owned businesses

A prominent feature that sets the Office Depot Tier | program apart from our competitors is the mentor-
protégé support we provide our partners. This benefit allows for training and development of our Tier |
partners leading to their long-term growth and economic viability.

We combine world-class e-commerce, distribution, and product assortment capabilities to give Tier |
partners a superior position in the marketplace and maximum opportunity for profitable growth. Office
Depot provides product, order fulfilment, and a shared services package (customer service, sales, and
marketing support, etc.) that benefits our Tier | partners with:
e Brand association
e Purchasing power
Efficient supply chain
Marketing expertise
Training expertise
E-commerce platform
Mentor-protégé support
e Customer Benefits

Our Tier | Reseller Program provides customers with a legitimate and viable solution to their supplier
diversity needs. Tier | customers benefit from:
e Broader product assortment
Easier order entry options
Enhanced distribution capabilities
Enhanced customer service
MWDVE purchasing credit

In the event a Participating Agency wishes to purchase under the City of Tamarac Contract but also
elects to utilize an Office Depot Tier 1 partner in connection with such purchases, City of Tamarac shalll
permit the Participating Agency to participate in Office Depot's Tier 1 program, provided such
participation is in accordance with the terms of the City of Tamarac Contract. The parties agree that the
Participating Agency shall pay a fee in addition to the pricing offered under the Contract in order to
participate in the Tier 1 Program. The final unit price for the invoice will be the City of Tamarac contract
sell price plus the Tier 1 program fee which shall be negotiated among the Participating Agency, the
Tier 1 partner and Office Depot.

I. Describe how supplier differentiates itself from its competitors.

Office Depot’s unique offerings bring unusual value to Participating Agencies in areas which may be
highly important to those Members, providing them opportunities not available from other
suppliers. These include:
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Certificates for trees planted or carbon offsets purchased in the Members name which
they can post or publish under the TreeUp program based on purchasing thresholds of paper
by the Member. Office Depot will purchase the trees or carbon offsets and provide the Member
the Certificates. The Arbor Day Foundation TreeUp program is described in our sustainability
program under 3.2.F.

In-Store self-printing capability using Members Credit Cards enabling quick printing of
small jobs in the Office Depot / OfficeMax Retail Store near you. Pay directly at the printer
using your pre-registered card to receive your contract pricing and no waiting in line for a sales
associate to help you. You can send the print job to a drop box and just enter the code at the
printer, or you can bring the job with you on a flash drive. Most Stores have printers waiting
for you. Large print jobs are best handled by the print specialist in each Store.

A new group in Office Depot specializes in customer satisfaction. The emphasis is on
Participating Agencies and their satisfaction is monitored by new tools and techniques that are
highly sensitive to customer inputs and takes quick action in response to anything less than
complete satisfaction.

All Office Depot / OfficeMax Retail Stores offer all customers the opportunity to donate
a portion of their total purchase value to a pre-registered local qualified school of their choice
at the time of purchase (usually 5% with some restrictions). The donated funds are provided
to the school on a periodic schedule in the form of credits for supplies purchases from Office
Depot.

Office Depot’s other main areas of distinction include:

World-Class Reporting Capabilities
Leading Diversity program with three-dimensional approach
Benchmark Environmental program
Other key differentiators include:
Largest portfolio of products and services in the industry with value-adds:
o Janitorial & Breakroom Supplies
Single-Cup Coffee Program (K-Cups and Commercial Keurig Brewers)
Print-on-Demand
Virtual File Cabinet
Brand Identity
Managed Print Services
Promotional Products
National copy and print program for in-store use
Furniture
o Over 200,000 technology products competitively priced
Employee Discount Programs
Office Depot stocks and buys more items directly than any supplier in the industry. This
approach allows us to minimize the use of wholesalers and other middlemen that add cost to
the sale price.
Distinctive, experienced Account Management and Implementation Teams that provide more
on-site support and services.
Customer Centric Business Reviews presented with cost savings and continuous improvement
opportunities
Well-Seasoned Customer Service team with a One-Call-Resolution process
26 U.S. Distribution Centers and a network of delivery points to provide local reliable next-day
service

OO0OO0OO0O0O0OO0OO0OO
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Supply Chain Excellence with industry-leading inventory turns

Single-order platform for all products and services

World-Class Business Contract Website offering multiple features and cost savings benefits

Unique customized solutions for your business that will stay flexible throughout the life of our

agreement.

e Contract Compliance organization, which monitors all customer agreements. This shows
Participating Agencies our commitment to total transparency in our pricing. We are the only
major supplier that has developed this solution for our customers.

e Retail Synergy Program affords contract pricing to customers when shopping our 1,300+ stores

throughout the U.S.

These combined resources will provide all Participating Agencies locations, from the Main Offices to
the smallest location, a level of service that exceeds Member expectations.

J. Describe any present or past litigation, bankruptcy or reorganization involving supplier.

Office Depot is a large, publicly traded company with many retail operations, which subjects it to legal
proceedings and business litigation of many types. However, there are no pending legal proceedings
or any pending business litigation that would affect Office Depot’s ability to support our customers or
affect our ability to meet the stated requirements in this RFP.

K. Felony Conviction Notice: Indicate if the supplier

a. is a publicly held corporation and this reporting requirement is not applicable;

b. is not owned or operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony; or

c. isowned or operated by and individual(s) who has been convicted of a felony and provide the
names and convictions.

Office Depot is a publicly held corporation and this reporting requirement is not applicable.
L. Describe any debarment or suspension actions taken against supplier

Office Depot is not subject to debarment or suspension actions to the best of our knowledge.

3.2 Distribution, Logistics
A. Describe the full line of products and services offered by supplier.

With 30 years of experience partnering with local government and school districts, Office Depot
continues to evolve our portfolio. We continue as your trusted supply partner, but we recognize that
modern supplies are beyond tradition. Therefore, Office Depot invests in partners and resources to best
identify and offer a new spectrum of supply curations and solutions. From tools to tech to interiors to
healthy school solutions; our goal is to offer “modern supplies” and services that best drive our belief in
high-quality teaching, learning, and business frameworks. With this, we look forward to our work with
City of Tamarac and a future of empowering modern districts and learners across the country.

True to our mission of helping our customers work better, Office Depot has invested in understanding
the challenges of working in the modern Education landscape. Our organization continues to expand
and refine our services to Education through our Commitment to Learning™ initiatives! To do this
better, we have established an internal professional learning community including prior educators who
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work as “voice of educator” with our business teams. In this, Office Depot is better equipped to listen
and understand key educational insights to best support the work of learners and educators across the
country.

As a full-service supply company, a national furniture dealer (Workspace Interiors by Office Depot™),
and with recent investment in our innovative technology company CompuCom™ we are proud to share
a full spectrum of modern, relevant, and holistic services. Below you will find the full spectrum and
explanation of our K-12 offerings: Healthy Schools, Modern Learning Resources, Services, and of
course supplies!

Paper
Office Depot has aligned ourselves with the largest copy paper suppliers in North America to best

support our customers and distribution centers. Our primary partners, being Boise & Domtar, who have
been Office Depot’s vendors of choice for years. By funneling as much business as possible through
these resources, we have lowered the cost-to-serve for Office Depot and have become the single
largest paper buyer for this supplier. In fact, Office Depot is one of the largest buyers of paper in the
world today. This guarantees us aggressive pricing in the market, which in turn we pass on to our City
of Tamarac members.

Our strategic relationships have also improved the efficiency of our supply chain and have allowed for
more accurate forecasting of our purchases. As a result, the flow of goods is much smoother for our
vendors, without the peaks, valleys and spot buys of the past leading to consistent access for School
operations. Our vendor relationships allow us to provide bulk buy paper solutions to include pallet and
truckload pricing on select cut-sheet papers.

Due to the volatility of the paper market, we have no formal written agreement with any of our paper
suppliers. We will continue to react as the market changes and work to offer City of Tamarac members
the most advantageous cost in the bid process. Our strategic relationships and large volume will work
in our favor when the paper market changes. With our partnerships securely in place, we will be
assured steady shipments of goods when other suppliers may be struggling.

Office Depot offers many recycled paper solutions and has several enhancements to its branded lineup
of copy, inkjet and laser papers that may be of interest to City of Tamarac members. Office Depot also
offers 100% recycled Office Depot paper and Domtar FSC Earth choice paper.

Office Depot’s enhanced branded offerings consist of the following papers: Premium White Copy
Paper, Premium Enviro Copy Recycled Copy Paper, Platinum Super White Copy Paper, Premium
Inkjet Paper, Premium Laser Paper, Platinum Color Inkjet Paper, Platinum Color Laser Paper, and
Platinum Color Copy Paper.

Approximately 90% of the cut-sheet papers sold by Office Depot is certified by one of the four main
responsible forestry certification standards, CSA, FSC, PEFC or SFI.

Non-Cut Sheet Paper Solutions: Office Depot offers over 1,000 non-cut sheet paper products in the

Green Book.

Office Depot introduced Office Depot Green, a line of products including paper, that is designed to be
very Green with environmentally friendly packaging and high recycled content in the product and
packaging.
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Increased Recycled Content: Perhaps the most noteworthy change in the Office Depot lineup concern
environmental performance is that all red top copy paper is 0% PCW and the Green top copy paper is
currently at 30%.

Additionally, all Office Depot brand paper is now elemental chlorine free, employing an advanced
brightening process to reduce pollution while enabling the production of bright, white paper.

Toner

Office Depot sells more ink and toner worldwide than any other reseller. We use this buying power as
leverage to acquire the best volume discounts, as well as promotional support to drive down costs and
increase sales in the category. We typically order in pallet and/or truckload quantity, allowing us to have
the lowest unit price. Office Depot has a low-cost structure for receiving, picking, packing and delivering
product to the end user.

Office Depot offers both OEM, remanufactured, and third-party OEM toner products. We offer a
comprehensive toner reference in both our hard copy and online catalogs. Our print catalog clearly
identifies whether an item is OEM, remanufactured, or third-party OEM and provides both the
manufacturer and the manufacturer’s part number.

Our website identifies product descriptions, toner yields, and the status of the toner cartridge as either
OEM, remanufactured, or third-party OEM.

Office Depot branded cartridges are an important way for customers to save procurement dollars while
maintaining the same quality as OEM products:

Quiality: Independent industry experts regularly test Office Depot brand cartridges. Our cartridges
provide print quality and page yield equal to the National brands.

Remanufactured — Not Refilled: The plastic core of the ink and toner cartridges is refurbished while ALL
critical components are replaced or refurbished and 100% post-production tested.

IT peripherals

Office Depot, Inc. is a highly qualified vendor for Technology Products, Services, and Solutions. We
can accommodate a nationwide demand for product/services and fulfill the obligations for our
customers nationwide. Office Depot, Inc. will provide the products and associated services offered in
this RFP response. Therefore, Office Depot, Inc. hereby offers our complete catalog of products and
services, including but not limited to the following categories:

Computer Hardware

Servers, Desktops, Notebooks, Laptops, Tablets

Computers have become an absolutely essential aspect of our everyday life. Whether it's a desktop
computer, a lightweight laptop/notebook, or a touch-tablet, there is a device to fit all needs. Not only
has the personal style of computers changed, but the processing power of these machines has
consistently advanced under a ‘doubling effect’ (known as Moore’s Law).

The K-12 space has experienced some of the most significant impacts. Environments consisting of a
single teacher operating a single desktop quickly morphed into an entire computer lab environment,
augmenting the actual curriculum to include ‘computer training’ like any other field of study. Fast
forward to the modern age and computers ‘as a field of study’ have shifted to computers ‘as a learning
tool.” 1-to-1 and BYOD environments are now a standard for the modern classroom, and the advent of
the Chromebook Android devices is propelling us toward an Internet-based learning space.
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Technology and its components are a universal language; all entities and organizations within all
vertical segments depend on being communication, research, and collaboration. Behind the scenes of
every user-device (or ‘client’) is the device that manages them; the server. Servers are the backbone
of the client device and are available in a wide variety of forms factors and functionalities. Tower, rack
or blade designs can be infused with remote, power or safety management features, all of which make
it possible to manage a network, share files across the user-spectrum, manage resource access rights,
send/receive email, host a website, manage a cloud environment, or simply maintain smooth print
management.

Office Depot, Inc. has strategic relationships with the top market leaders in the computer systems
industry. Our Technology Solutions professionals are trained and expertly positioned to meet the
needs and demands of the modern-age Public Sector organization.

School equipment

Learning is now student driven and active. To best accommodate modern learning, environments today
transcend the confines of the traditional "classroom". Office Depot has curated a variety of modern
environment concepts. These concepts, designed by Office Depot with insights from our education
team and feedback from our educator partners across the country, reflect common modern learning
trends.

Office Depot provides complete classroom furniture solutions. Whether the need is centered on
matching and expanding existing facilities or providing new progressive classroom solutions, Office
Depot has products to the meet your style and budgetary requirements to furnish the needs of your
Participating Schools. We offer an in-stock program for those times that you just can’t wait, along with
quick-ship options and custom capabilities. We also offer Modern Learning Concepts that are aligned
with instructional practices for modern learners. Our goal is to free up your time for the
learning/teaching environment while we take care of your planning, design, and furnishing requirements
at contract value pricing.

Office Depot — Workspace Facilities (Cleaning and Breakroom)

As part of the awarded contract, Office Depot is pleased to offer a Workspace Facilities solution to
City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners.

Office Depot provides a wide array of products and services, offering a customized solution to fit the
complete facilities and breakroom needs of your organization and its end users. From breakroom
products to core facility cleaning and appearance standards for consistency, you'll find the solutions
from one dependable source. Consolidating to Office Depot provides you with opportunities for overall
control of operations and reducing costs that you may not have thought possible.

By allowing Office Depot to manage your facility products and services solutions, you will be able to
allocate more resources toward your core business instead of toward maintaining how your business
is conducted. Office Depot offers a professional level of product knowledge, technical expertise, and
service capabilities within the industry. We have the capability and strategic sourcing to eliminate
costs, maximize resources, and delivers overall results. We are your single resource for the latest in
facility products to maximize your efficiencies. Our facility products experts will find the right solution
for you.

Approach
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Our facility experts will help uncover and reduce the hidden costs associated with multiple suppliers.
Our team of product matter experts will conduct on site assessments to fully understand the current
products and processes. We then will actively listen to your stakeholders needs, initiatives, and
decision-making criteria to propose a customized solution that satisfies your objectives. Our goal is to
translate your desires into a cost-effective reality.

The Right Products at the Ready

Office Depot is one of the very few providers to offer a ready breakroom and cleaning selection that is
available for next day delivery. From equipment to food, furniture to upgrade your physical space, the
liners and receptacles that are breakroom appropriate, and a complete offering of cleaning products
for jobs as simple as wiping off tables, to as complex as total cleaning solutions per dilution systems -
you can rely on Office Depot for all your cleaning and breakroom needs.

Facilities Solutions:

Office Depot’'s Workspace Facilities assortment features quality products for all of your facilities -
cleaning, breakroom, and facility supply needs;

e Ensures satisfaction with products from well-known manufacturers in the industry — Kimberly-
Clark, Georgia-Pacific, Cascade®, AEP, Betco®, Clorox®, GOJO®, Keurig®, Solo Cup®,
Coca-Cola®, etc.;

¢ Includes Office Depot branded products that provide superior performance and great value
across multiple product categories.

e Offers products to help meet your needs, including sustainability with products made from
recycled material, that are recyclable, reduce overall use and waste, or that are made from
rapidly renewable fiber;

Breakroom Services

Office Depot can offer a variety of nationwide facility services for beverage station installation, and
break/fix your brewer or filtered water system. We have everything you need to streamline the entire
procurement process. Our facility experience and expertise can assist your business with a full
spectrum of customized solutions.

e Equipment/ Coffee Brewers. We provide brewer options for both traditional coffee as well as
single cup systems.
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o Water Filtration. We provide water filtration systems in both countertop and floor models. The
combination of clean drinking water and a modest environmental footprint in comparison to
bottled water frequently makes sense in both economic and sustainability goals.

e Service. We have an in-house service group that makes installs and break/fix service cost-
effective. Our in-house team confirms all installations or service calls prior to scheduling. We
coordinate the installations and communicate to your end users as required for broken
equipment. All installation billing is from Office Depot and we are your single point of contact.

e Breakroom Essentials

e Snacks and Food. Over 300 items ranging from healthy snacks to traditional pick-me ups like
candy, cookies, and salty snacks, as well as single-serve breakfast and lunch items.

Green Solutions:

Office Depot offers a premier selection of eco-conscious products to help you make a difference in
your facility. By understanding your environmental goals, we can help you choose the right products
with green attributes.

W EN B AR N

e Paper products from 100% recycled materials

e Hundreds of products with LEED® credits

e Eco-conscious cleaning products from plant and mineral-based ingredients

e National eco-conscious brands, including GreenWorks® and Seventh Generation™,
Office Depot ® Brand greener choices and more

Office Depot offers a growing range of GreenSeal Certified cleaning products designed to improve
indoor air quality (IAQ) by the reduction of toxic chemicals used in manufacturing and the toxins
released into the air while in use. The certifications mean that an independent organization monitors
and verifies that the products do improve IAQ. We can also provide reporting on cleaning products
purchased through Office Depot that are GreenSeal or EcoLogo certified.

Health Workplace Solutions

Office Depot understands that high morale and a sustainably clean, productive school environment is
instrumental to advance student achievement, skill mastery and equal access. Your Office Depot team
will help ensure a clean and healthy environment for your students and faculty. Our team of product
matter experts will access and customize a program with goals to include:

e Healthy & Safe Schools
e Student Achievement & Teacher Effectiveness
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Reduced Absenteeism & Productive ‘Presenteeism’
Faculty & Student Morale

Budget Management & Fiscal Responsibility
Sustainability & Effective Benchmarking

The Office Depot Difference:

Office Depot is committed to consistently delivering world-class service in everything we do for you —
that includes providing everything you need for your facilities, cleaning, and the breakroom. The
impact of business made personal = that’s the Office Depot® difference.

As part of the awarded contract, Office Depot is pleased to offer a Copy and Print Services solution to
City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners.

Office Depot — Copy and Print Services
Copy and Print Services:

The following is an overview of the Copy and Print services we will provide to our City of Tamarac
participating and eligible agencies:
Solution Overview
e High-quality, low-cost document services
Everyday low prices on digital copying and printing
Additional high-volume discount pricing
Leverage print spend to increase the City of Tamarac rebate
Forms management
Digital document archiving
Sales collateral, including flyers, brochures, handouts, and other items
Specialty printing
State-of-the-art marketing services
Stationery programs: business cards, letterhead, and envelopes
Promotional products like apparel, branded give-aways, and mugs
Business identity programs, including name plates, badges, and memo pads
Stamps and daters
Signs, posters, and banners
Direct mail and marketing services
Free consultative services for City of Tamarac participants
Dedicated print support
Total cost of ownership print spend analysis
Print shop partnership services: revenue stream generation and outsourcing services
Copier fleet analysis, with an emphasis on reduction opportunities

Document Services

Our web-based Online Print Center is an innovative print ordering service that helps public agencies
and non-profits meet everyday printing needs, as well as time-sensitive or confidential print
orders. With our integrated, multi-channel Online Print Center program, print orders can be picked up
at any of the 1,400 Office Depot or OfficeMax retail locations or customers can opt to save time and
mailing cost by having their orders shipped to their preferred destination. Public agencies can place
orders online 24/7 from any computer with an internet connection, and upload files to
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http://business.officedepot.com. The Online Print Center requires no initial setup to access an array of
digital options that includes:

Black & white or full-color printing

A variety of paper types and colors, including carbonless paper, linen, cardstock, certificate
paper and others

A selection of document sizes from letter size to large format banners and posters

Multiple binding options: Spiral, Perfect, Comb, Tape, Saddle Stitch

Laminating, folding, stapling, Padding, Binder insertion, CD burning, and more

“My Files” Digital Document Archiving

Public sector agencies can conveniently reorder documents by storing preconfigured files in
their own secure File Cabinet, an online digital document archiving service that is provided at
no cost to City of Tamarac customers. Benefits of this Digital Archiving service include:

Black & white or full color printing

A variety of paper types and colors, including carbonless paper, linen, cardstock, certificate
paper and others

Secure online storage

Store/Add/Delete/Update and manage files easily online

Pre-determined users can Access remotely and collaborate from multiple
locations

Easily retrieve documents for reprint

Preview and access your files securely 24/7

Files are backed-up automatically

No need to worry about file size limitations

Decentralize your print procurement process

Retail Locations
Office Depot has a national network of 1,300 digitally connected retail Copy & Print Centers that can
assist our public sector customers on an as-needed basis. They provide:

Walk-in convenience for copying and project consultation

Ad hoc and emergency support for even the most unexpected situations

Locked-in ultra-competitive rates: The City of Tamarac price list is one of the lowest in the
marketplace and valid at all retail locations

Participating Agencies can do smaller, quick print projects at the new self-serve pay by card
printers in our more than 1,300 retail stores in the USA without involving a store associate or
waiting in line at the print counter

Regional Print Facilities

Office Depot has six regional print facilities strategically located across the U.S. These closed-door
facilities include some the most advanced technology Xerox offers today. Through these six fully
networked facilities, job sharing efficiencies can be maximized for high-volume, fast turn and distribution
projects.

Consultative Services

Dedicated Print Support

Office Depot has a team of over 3,000 in-house Xerox-certified print specialists to support public
agencies’ specific print initiatives. With dedicated national public sector program managers, agencies
can be assured that Office Depot understands their specific needs.

Print Spend Analysis
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The Office Depot Copy & Print team provides a free Total Cost of Ownership analysis to give agencies
a comprehensive view of the true cost of their printed materials. Participating public agencies can use
this analysis to get a better understanding of how to utilize the Copy & Print Depot print services and
leverage copier fleet expenditures, create internal revenue streams, and more.
e Financial impact study: Office Depot will show the effects of a Copy & Print program on your
rebate dollars and bottom line.
e Comprehensive implementation: our detailed list will identify all tasks required to enable a
successful launch and smooth transition.
e Flexible configuration: Office Depot will accommodate specific agency needs, whether we
come on-site, align near-site or a blend of both.

Print Shop Supplementation
The Office Depot Copy & Print team specializes in introducing products and services that enhance the
capabilities of public agencies. We pay for the high-cost technology, software, and labor, and our
customers gain access to state of the art solutions from simple black-and-white copies to oversized
signs and banners.
e Enhanced product line up: agencies can take advantage of new and exciting products and
services without the capital investment.
e Free shipping: For digital printing and finishing services orders over $50.00
e Aready partner for agencies’ peak seasons: Office Depot has the capacity when agencies
need us the most.

Additional Solutions
MWBE Spends: Office Depot has multiple minority vendor partners across the United States to help
you meet your diversity spend requirements.
Specialized printing: Customers can use Office Depot’s nationwide print vendor network to handle
their large specialized projects to save budget dollars and ease product distribution.
Green Solutions for Copy and Print
As a company, we're proud to be an industry leader in helping participating and eligible agencies meet
their green initiatives. Like our office supply offering, Office Depot’s Copy and Print Solution offers the
following green benefits:
e Office Depot currently defaults to 30% post-consumer waste paper for
printing
e Business cards, forms, letterhead, stationery, and folders are made from varying degrees of
postconsumer or recycled content
e Using the Online Print Center and File Cabinet reduces waste when printing only the quantity
that is needed
e Fuel and greenhouse gases are reduced when uploading and approving jobs online
e Green promotional products range from organic T-shirts to pens made from recycled-material
to reusable tote bags, coffee tumblers and water bottles
e Packaging is 100% recycled, uncolored cardboard
e Green line stamps contain a minimum of 80% recycled plastic
e Green line daters contain a minimum of 75% recycled plastic
Disclaimers
e Additional signatures: Office Depot reserves the right to require additional customer signatures
when providing copy and print solutions that require inventory liability, onsite services, or forms
management.
e Specialty printing and promotional products may require specific vendor sourcing depending
on customer needs. Shipping charges may apply and will be expressed at the time of order.
e Pricing represents the maximum charge and Office Depot reserves the right at its discretion to
offer lower pricing based on job size and specifications
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Promotional Materials and Services: Items shall include but not limited to various novelty,
accessories, wearable, screen printing, engraving

Custom Imprints Online

Office Depot provides public sector agencies with the ability to simplify their custom imprint procurement
by using our online custom imprints solution. Our specialized assortment includes printed products that
are often of nominal or low dollar unit cost, but which can be costly to acquire through traditional manual
processes. The Office Depot online solution eliminates those costs.

Products include:

Custom stamps

Personalized stationery

Business envelopes

Business cards

Labels and standard forms

Name plates and badges

Calendars and greeting cards

Sticky notes and legal pads

e Imprinted binders and folders

Promotional Products

Office Depot offers a simple way for City of Tamarac customers, schools and non-profits to create and
order promotional products. With over 1,200 promotional products to choose from, customers can find
a good solution that suits any budget and style. Our ordering process is simple, with promotional
product experts who can help agencies identify the most appropriate products to promote and reinforce
their message. For example, agencies can print or engrave information on items such as:

Writing instruments

Drinkware

Calendars

Desk accessories

Gifts and awards

Shirts, hats and other apparel

Uniforms; school & work

Sprit & motivational items

Promotional products are available to our City of Tamarac Participating Agencies both online and as
custom special orders.
e Online ordering solution
Shop by category
Product assortment updates frequently
Easy on-line customization
Start / Customize / Finalize
Bulk Buy Savings — the more you buy, the more you save
Minimum purchases (piece counts) may apply on certain items
Custom special order
Expanded assortment
Customize your agencies marketing / branding message

Brand Identity
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Brand Identity offers City of Tamarac customers an integrated online solution for acquiring
organizational identity items like business cards, letterhead, and envelopes.

Office Depot representatives will work with participating public agencies to coordinate a set of agency
identity products tailored to their brand and specifications. Once live on the website, identity products
can easily be personalized and ordered at the same time as other office supply products. This makes
it simple to create professional correspondence at reasonable costs with online instant pricing, ordering,
proofing, and browser-based file uploading. There’s an added-bonus: when participating in the Brand
Identity Flex or On-Demand programs, no additional signatures are required because there’'s no
inventory liability.

Products include, but are not limited to:
e Business Stationary

Business cards

Letterhead

No. 10 envelopes

Monarch letterhead

Monarch envelopes

Personalized Office Essentials

Stamps

e Name plates

e Mailing labels

e Badges

e Memo pads

Direct Mail

We understand that many of our public-sector agencies have direct mailing needs. Whether it's
communications to the parents of a school district, mailings to students, city communications to
residents, we have you covered. Regardless of mailing size, we have the printing, sorting, and mailing
capabilities to handle any direct mail application.

Copy and Print Depot also offers its “Personalized Postcards” solution. This solution solves custom
marketing needs by leveraging a turnkey process
e Aturn-key solution that offers Office Depot customers the ability to reach out to their students
or residence via postcard direct marketing.
e A personalized marketing solution that delivers efficiently and effectively for businesses
providing them the ability to use personalization in the marketing communications.
e A customized solution that is designed to match the clients list/target selections, product design
preference, and production facilitation.

Content Delivery & Marketing Services
e Integrated marketing services
Content and learning management technology
Campaign strategy services & support
Brand and document design
Consulting for effective integrated communication programs
Digital publishing creation-strategy and deployment services
Customizable promotional products

Technology Products and Services
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As part of the awarded contract, Office Depot is pleased to offer a Technology Products and Services
solution to City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners.

Our unique technology solution, Office Depot Technology, provides our customers with hardware
and software. Using the industry’s first virtual warehousing model of over $10 billion ensures we will
always have the latest technology available for immediate shipment at the best price point. As with
our other product offerings, this capability is consolidated with our broad range of product groups to
provide City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners the efficiency of an integrated network.

Office Depot Technology showcases an extraordinary selection of products including desktop and
notebook computers, storage and networking devices, digital imaging solutions, servers, printers,
software, accessories and so much more. We are dedicated to meeting the unique technology
requirements of your business. Office Depot Technology strives to make your buying experience
simple and straightforward by offering intelligent product choices, top brands and competitive prices,
with the support you demand.

Office Depot Technology is recognized as a leading direct marketer of computer hardware and
software products, serving thousands of businesses, government agencies, and educational
institutions nationwide. Backed by the unequaled, multi-billion dollar buying power of Office Depot,
Office Depot Technology can offer products, services, and solutions, tailored to fit your specific
needs.

Some of the advantages set us apart:

Over 300,000 products from over 500 manufacturers

Expert Account Management teams specializing in technology solutions
Dedicated Product Specialists

Key authorizations from top technology manufacturers

FREE 24/7 online technical support

Customized extranet that reflect your buying habits

Shipping from 42 technology warehouses nationwide

Bid Department for large opportunities and unique requests

Office Depot, Inc. is a highly qualified vendor for Technology Products, Services and Solutions. We
can accommodate a nationwide demand for product/services and fulfill obligations for our customers
nationwide. Office Depot, Inc. will provide the products and associated services offered in this RFP
response. Therefore, Office Depot, Inc. hereby offers our complete catalog of products and services,
including but not limited to the following categories:

Computer Hardware
Servers, Desktops, Notebooks, Laptops, Tablets

Computers have become an absolutely essential aspect of our everyday life. Whether it's a desktop
computer, a lightweight laptop/notebook, or a touch-tablet, there is a device to fit all needs. Not only
has the personal style of computers changed, but the processing power of these machines has
consistently advanced under a ‘doubling effect’ (known as Moore’s Law).

The K-12 space has experienced some of the most significant impacts. Environments consisting of a
single teacher operating a single desktop quickly morphed into an entire computer lab environment,
augmenting the actual curriculum to include ‘computer training’ like any other field of study. Fast
forward to the modern age and computers ‘as a field of study’ have shifted to computers ‘as a
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learning tool.” 1-to-1 and BYOD environments are now a standard for the modern classroom, and the
advent of the Chromebook Android devices is propelling us toward an Internet-based learning space.

Technology and its components are a universal language; all entities and organizations within all
vertical segments depend on being communication, research, and collaboration. Behind the scenes
of every user-device (or ‘client’) is the device that manages them; the server. Servers are the
backbone of the client device and are available in a wide variety of forms factors and functionalities.
Tower, rack or blade designs can be infused with remote, power or safety management features, all
of which make it possible to manage a network, share files across the user-spectrum, manage
resource access rights, send/receive email, host a website, manage a cloud environment, or simply
maintain smooth print management.

Office Depot, Inc. has strategic relationships with the top market leaders in the computer systems
industry. Our Technology Solutions professionals are trained and expertly positioned to meet the
needs and demands of the modern-age Public Sector organization. Below is a listing of common
computer system categories that Office Depot, Inc. offers, as well as a short-list of major OEM
partners. A comprehensive listing of partners can be found at the end of this Tab section.

Business Solutions Division: Technology Solutions

Technology Solutions is a dedicated adjacency within Office Depot’s Business Solutions Division. Its
function is to own, maintain and grow the technology business through expansion of the current
customer’s portfolio as well as through acquisition of new customers and new customer business.
BSD Technology Solutions can be visualized as consisting of (5) dedicated specialty arms.
Responsibility for driving business through sales-focused initiatives are the Global Business
Development Team, the Solutions Development Team, and the Inside Sales Organization.
Supporting these teams strategically falls to the Strategic Solutions Team; while more administrative-
based support comes from the Technology Sales Support Team.

Tech Warranties & Protection

While most technology comes with a standard manufacturer’s warranty, products often have
predicted life spans well beyond original warranties and service periods. From simple devices to
commercial grade items, we offer protection that works as hard as agencies do. Office Depot
provides world-class service and support to help protect most technology products.

Up to 3-year coverage (select products & services)
Next-day on-site service available

Mechanical and electrical failure protection

Normal wear and tear breakdown coverage

Power surge protection

Cracked printer screen protection

Accidental drops and spills coverage

Laptop battery replacement

e  24/7/365 customer service

Document and Security Management

Office Depot, Inc. delivers quality document imaging, microfilming, secure storage and shredding.
We scan paper of any size, shape and condition as well as photos, microfilm, oversized maps and
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more. In addition, we help to protect data with powerful document and security records management
tools to meet the needs of our customers.

Scan on demand

Workflow consulting

Data conversion

Optical character recognition

Import images and metadata

Secure document storage and shredding

Installation, training and support for document/content management systems

CompuCom Division

The CompuCom Division was formed during the fourth quarter of 2017 after completion of our
acquisition of CompuCom and includes all of the activities of CompuCom.

CompuCom procures, installs, and manages the lifecycle of hardware and software for businesses,
and offers IT support services, including remote help desk, data centers, and on-site IT professionals
to North American enterprise organizations in the United States, Canada, and Costa Rica. The
largest service offering is end-user computing, which provides on-site services to assist corporate end
users with their IT support needs. CompuCom provides a single point of contact for the management
of the customers’ IT infrastructure, including platform selection, provisioning, deployment and
maintenance.

Office Furniture Solution
As part of the awarded contract, Office Depot is pleased to offer a complete Furniture solution to City
of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners.

Furniture shall include but not be limited to: desk, chairs, conference, tables, filing cabinets and
bookshelves, include installation, special orders. Office Depot offers a wide range of products from in
catalog quick ship items to full Custom-Interior solutions via our various special-order furniture
partners.

Office Depot has selected key vendors partners to help deliver a total solution package to the
participating agencies inclusive of: Pre-K, K-12, Higher Education, State and Local Government
Agencies as well as non-profit organizations. These vendors deliver a combination of value-based
solutions as well high design and custom options. In conjunction with Office Depot each of these
vendors will deliver commercial grade products nationally to help City of Tamarac participating agencies
secure products to meet todays every changing need. We have carefully selected and partnered with
these vendors knowing that they will work together with Office Depot and City of Tamarac to create a
comprehensive solution with compelling values at the highest level of integrity and contract compliance
for the City of Tamarac participating agencies.

The manufacturers we have submitted offer full line capabilities based on the products they
manufacturer. The offering is a total solution from each of them as well as being able to provide new
product introductions as they happen at approved discounts. We would also like to include our total
line offering as a supplemental offering to round out a total project solution as needed. As required, and
requested by a purchasing agency, we may be able to provide ancillary items in outside the primary
manufacturer partners we have selected; pricing for these items is set at fair market value and
presented and confirmed with a Participating Agency prior to processing any purchase orders. Office
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Depot will continue to update and refine our manufacturer partner list as new solutions become
available to the market place.

Furniture Solutions are available in the following categories:
e Audio/Visual Furniture

Cafeteria

Casegoods

Classroom & Library

Dormitory

Ergonomic Solutions

Filing & Storage

Lounge/Reception

Related Products and Support Services

Science Lab

Seating / Chairs

Tables/Meeting Conference Room

Technology Support Furniture

Workstation

Office Depot has a number of measures in place that will provide for a best in class value for City of
Tamarac Participating Agencies. This value does not stop with product or product cost, as it also
includes our design services, sales and project management services.

Please see Attachment A- COT K-12 Program Offering Section for additional information on
our K-12 programs.

B. Describe how supplier proposes to distribute the products/service nationwide. Include any states
where products and services will not be offered under the Master Agreement, including U.S. Territories
and Outlying Areas.

Office Depot proposes to provide products and services offered to all 50 USA States and to the territory
of Puerto Rico.

Office Depot operates a Business-to-Business Delivery Network that allows us to maintain a local,
regional, and national presence. Our delivery network consists of our own trucks, UPS, and contracted
and dedicated third-party carriers to ensure complete nationwide delivery coverage.

Office Depot fills and delivers over 100,000 deliveries a day with an on-time delivery rate of 99% based
on reconciled manifests. That accuracy is possible because we have a fully integrated warehousing
system and operate our own coast-to-coast distribution and delivery network.

Office Depot has the latest order cutoff times in our industry. Orders placed on a business day for in-
stock items will be delivered on the promised next delivery schedule for the ship-to location (usually
next business day) and the times vary depending on the ordering channel used:

e Online website ordering, 5:00 PM local time

e EDI ordering, 6:00 PM local time

e Toll-free telephone ordering 5:00 PM local time

e Fax and emalil orders, 3:00 PM Eastern Time

e Mail orders, 3:00 PM Eastern Time
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e Your authorized buyers can purchase items in an Office Depot or OfficeMax retail store at
contract prices any time the store is open

C. Identify all other companies that will be involved in processing, handling or shipping the
products/service to the end user.

Office Depot, without obtaining written consent from Customer, may subcontract duties under any
resulting contract to those subcontractors who are generally involved in the day-to-day business
operations of Office Depot, including, but not limited to, third-party logistics vendors, delivery carriers,
and customer service providers.

Office Depot uses our own vehicles and dedicated third-party carriers for most of our outsourced
deliveries. Several of these carriers have worked with us for 10 years or more. Our primary dedicated
third-party carriers are:
e Exel Logistics / DHL
Cardinal Logistics
Dynamex Inc.
Hazen Transport
Courier Express
First Choice
Elite
Alpha Logistics
Eagle One
Capital
DPX
Lasership

All dedicated carriers are required to:

e Wear co-branded uniforms

e Use co-branded trucks

e Use Office Depot’'s GPS Tracking on all deliveries. GPS Tracking Includes:
Wireless 2-way communication
Package scanning (to truck and to customer)
Real-time “proof-of-delivery” tracking (signature and time stamp)
Real-time GPS tracking and monitoring
Real-time updated forecast of probable delivery window
Maintain a 99.5 on-time delivery percentage
¢ Run routes as scheduled by Office Depot via RoadNet

Office Depot tracks and monitors all third-party dedicated routes on a real-time basis in a centralized
dispatch office. We track and monitor routes in order to proactively address any delivery issues.

Office Depot also contracts with several regional carriers for less dense routes where it is more cost
effective to load share with other packages. These carriers are not co-branded on their trucks or their
uniforms but are still responsible to provide Office Depot’s world-class service. These providers

include:
e Kruse
e  Priority
e Dunham
e Valley Courier
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Office Depot uses UPS for small orders on less dense routes. Often, although not always, the UPS
tracking number shows on the Office Depot order tracking screen and you can locate your shipment if
it is in the UPS system, just like you can locate shipments that show in Office Depot’s GPS tracking
system.

D. Provide the number, size and location of Supplier’s distribution facilities, warehouses and retalil
network as applicable.

Office Depot owns and operates a nationwide network of 26 Distribution Centers (warehouses) for
customer delivery. Our distribution centers have a state-of-the-art Warehousing System. We offer next
business day delivery in most delivery areas and a goal of high fill rates. Our distribution centers are in
the following cities across the United States.

Office Depot Distribution Center Locations

Anchorage DS #557 Fairbanks DS #6466

201 E 6TH Avenue, 24 College Road
Anchorage, AK 99501 Fairbanks, AK 99701
Seattle (Kent) DC #1078 Juneau DS #6858

6805 South 217" Street 8745 Glacier Highway #103
Kent, WA 98032 Juneau, AK 99801

Dallas (Grand Prairie) DC #1079 Chicago (Itasca) DC #6869
2220 North Highway 360 800 W Bryn Mawr Avenue
Grand Prairie, TX 75050 Itasca, IL 60143

Denver DC #1080 Bristol DC #6871

4600 Havana Street 3001 Frost Road

Denver, CO 80239 Bristol, PA 19007
Houston DC #1127 Orlando DC #6876

6225 West by Northwest Boulevard 1801 Cypress Lake Drive
Houston, TX 77040 Orlando, FL 32837
Fremont DC #1135 Columbus DC #6877
6700 Automall Parkway 1331 Boltonfield Street
Fremont, CA 94538 Columbus, OH 43228

Ft. Lauderdale (Weston) DC #1165 Portland DC #6881

2925 West Corporate Lake Boulevard 125 Industrial Way
Weston, FL 33331 Portland, ME 04103
Cincinnati DC #1170 Waipahu DC #96797
4700 Mulhauser Road 94-1489 Moaniani Street
Hamilton, OH 45011 Waipahu, HI 96797
Atlanta (Buford) DC #1214 Hilo DC #6888

2500 Mill Center Parkway 280 Maka’ala Street
Buford, GA 30518 Hilo, HI 96720

Phoenix DC #5101 Lihue DC #6889

602 South 63 Avenue 3145 Oiahana Street
Phoenix, AZ 85043 Lihue, HI 96766

Los Angeles (Signal Hill) DC #5125 Kahului DC #6890

3366 East Willow Street 80 South Hana Highway
Signal Hill, CA 90755 Kahului, HI 96732
Newville DC #5910 Carolina DC #6891




Office pEPOT

Taking care of business

950 Centerville Road 887 Km 3.0 Barrio San Anton
Newville, PA 17241 Carolina, PR 00984

DC = Distribution Center
DS = Delivery Store

Corporate Headquarters:
6600 North Military Trall
Boca Raton, FL 33496

Office Depot operates more than 1,300 Office Depot and OfficeMax Retail Stores in the USA which will
provide Participating Agencies products and services at the contracted prices upon presentation of a
pre-registered Credit Card at the time of purchase.

3.3 Marketing and Sales

A. Provide a detailed ninety-day plan beginning from award date of the Master Agreement describing the
strategy to immediately implement the Master Agreement as supplier’s primary go to market strategy for
Public Agencies to supplier’s teams nationwide, to include, but not limited to:

Implementing the new City of Tamarac/Omnia Partners contract with Office Depot will be fast, easy,
and painless.

Office Depot has been the primary office products supplier for the City of Tamarac and the Southeast
Florida Governmental Purchasing Cooperative for over 19 years, and in addition is the current
contractor for the City of Tamarac/Omnia Partners national cooperative. Our partnership with the City
of Tamarac and Omnia Partners has resulted in significant contract growth, with the contract currently
being utilized by 1.347 state and local government, K-12, higher education and political subdivision
customers. These accounts placed 823,459 orders that we delivered to 19,360 locations in 35 states.
Awarding the new contract to Office Depot continues this partnership and will result in a seamless
transition as the time consuming & expensive work to implement a new contract will not be required.
These customers are already setup in our system with established ordering, delivery and invoicing
based on their individual requirements and are fully trained and utilizing our ecommerce platforms.

Office Depot will assign a Project Manger for the new contract implementation. Project plans will
outline each stage of implementation including the assessment of the IT integration steps (if
necessary), procurement plan, logistical/inventory requirements for each location, & confirmation of
service levels for the new contract. Our implementation timetable will be adjusted to accommodate
each customers needs during the new contract implementation, however, the timeline required to
implement this contract should be very short. Within 2 weeks after award Office Depot will:

e Schedule meetings with key customer decision makers to review current account settings &
develop enhancement plans Customization of our standard Implementation work plan (almost
all steps have been completed)

e Develop an outreach program to the active buyers for 1,347 accounts to introduce the new
contract through the use of e-mails, Webinars, & onsite training sessions. Communications
will be approved by & coordinated with the City of Tamarac and Omnia Partners.

e Provide downloadable information to reinforce training sessions
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e Leverage our national network of dedicated public sector sales specialists to provide direct
local implementation support to contract users

Customers will not need to learn new ordering systems & processes and the implementation will be
operationally seamless & largely transparent to all current City of Tamarac/Omnia Partners contract
users.

Our expectation is that the new contract can be fully implemented within 30-45 days from notice

Upon award of the contract Office Depot has a detailed ninety-day plan with our go-to-market strategy
to implement the Master Agreement as a supplier and make Public Agencies aware of the contract
award.

Office Depot has implemented new tools for Sales reps to access collateral and sales related
materials. The new system, called Seismic, will allow sales reps to easily locate and send, via e-mail,
contract related collateral as well as offers and sales materials.

Sales reps will be made aware of the contact award through corporate announcements, conference
calls, e-mail announcements, and Regional sales meetings.

i Executive leadership endorsement and sponsorship of the award as the public sector go-to-market
strategy within first 10 days

Office Depot will involve executive leadership to endorse the award of the contract and
communicate to the entire sales team the go-to-market strategy within the first 10 days of the
contract.

ii Training and education of Supplier’s national sales force with participation from the Supplier’s
executive leadership, along with the OMNIA Partners team within first 90 days

Office Depot will begin training and education of the sales force within the first 90 days by utilizing
SKYPE meetings, conference calls, regional meetings, and Corporate communications and
announcements and our new collateral management system, called Seismic. Seismic will allow
training materials to be accessible to all field reps at any time needed, thus furthering the reach of
the training materials.

B. Provide a detailed ninety-day plan beginning from award date of the Master Agreement describing the
strategy to market the Master Agreement to current Participating Public Agencies, existing Public Agency
customers of Supplier, as well as to prospective Public Agencies nationwide immediately upon award, to
include, but not limited to:

Upon award of the contract Office Depot has a detailed ninety-day plan to market the contract to all
participating Public Agencies, both existing agencies as well as customers who are not yet cooperative
members. Office Depot has implemented new tools for Public Sector reps to access collateral and
sales related materials.

The new system, called Seismic, will allow sales reps to easily locate and send out contract related
collateral as well as offers and sales materials to both new and perspective customers. Please see our
proposed 90 day plan under 3.3.B.viii.
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i Creation and distribution of a co-branded press release to trade publications

Office Depot will create a press release with quotes from City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners and
Office Depot executives announcing the contract and highlighting benefits of the partnership.
Office Depot will create and distribute a co-branded press release both internally and to trade
publications — including, but not limited to, American City & County, Government Procurement,
etc.

il Announcement, contract details and contact information published on the Supplier's website
within first 90 days

Within 90 days of contract award the contract information and details will be available to you at
tin the business.officedepot.com website.

iii Design, publication and distribution of co-branded marketing materials within first 90 days

Office Depot is committed to providing our sales teams with the tools they need to successfully
communicate the values of this contract upon award. Our marketing team has developed a
robust plan to ensure we deliver these elements.

To better serve reps ability to search, locate and send collateral to new and perspective
customers a new system for collateral management has been adopted by Office
Depot. Seismic, the new collateral management system, has expanded search capabilities and
will allow materials to be sent via e-mail directly from Salesforce — out CRM system.

iv Commitment to attendance and participation with OMNIA Partners at national (i.e. NIGP
Annual Forum, NPI Conference, etc.), regional (i.e. Regional NIGP Chapter Meetings, Regional
Cooperative Summits, etc.) and supplier-specific trade shows, conferences and meetings
throughout the term of the Master Agreement

Office Depot is committed to supporting City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners at all national events,
including the NIGP Annual Forum, NPI Conference, etc., as well as Regional Events including
Chapter Meetings, Regional Summits, etc.

Furthermore, Office Depot has already committed to our NIGP Sponsorship and our place at
the NIGP Annual Forum in August.

v Commitment to attend, exhibit and participate at the NIGP Annual Forum in an area reserved by
OMNIA Partners for partner suppliers. Booth space will be purchased and staffed by Supplier. In
addition, Supplier commits to provide reasonable assistance to the overall promotion and
marketing efforts for the NIGP Annual Forum, as directed by OMNIA Partners.

Office Depot has already committed to participate in the NIGP Annual Forum and has selected
our booth space, which will be staffed by Office Depot representatives including support from
Marketing and local area sales representatives.

As in the past Office Depot will assist with promotion and marketing efforts for the Forum
including advertising in trade publications as well as direct support for the sponsor lounge and
other projects as directed by City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners. In the past we have provided
technical assistance with the sponsor lounge, involving our vendors to supply monitors, etc.
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Office Depot historically has procured a 20x20 booth at the NIGP Forum, served refreshments
in the booth, and provided games and give away items for the show attendees. Our booth
continues to be one of the most popular at the show.

Office Depot also attends Business Council events at the NIGP Forum including panel
discussions and planning meetings.

vi Design and publication of national and regional advertising in trade publications throughout the
term of the Master Agreement

Arrangements are already in place for advertising in trade publications to support the contract
throughout various terms of the agreement. Additional advertising will be purchased to support
various marketing efforts in conjunction with City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners. These
publications include, for example, American City & County and Government Procurement.

vii Ongoing marketing and promotion of the Master Agreement throughout its term (case studies,
collateral pieces, presentations, promotions, etc.)

Office Depot is committed to providing our sales teams with ongoing marketing and promotional
materials to support the contract throughout its term.  Throughout the term of the agreement
collateral pieces will be newly designed to support initiatives and updated to continue the support
of existing programs. All collateral will be presented to City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners for
approval before distribution. Our new collateral management system, Seismic, will be key in
allowing sales reps unhindered access to presentations and promotional materials, as well as
an efficient way to send to customers directly from Salesforce, our standard CRM tool.

In 2018 a newly designed collateral piece was designed specifically for rural school districts and
co-branded with National IPA. This is but one example of the collateral that will be produced
and co-branded with City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners to further the contract adoption. Please
see the marketing calendar for the first 12 contract months under 3.3.B.viii.

viii Dedicated OMNIA Partners internet web-based homepage on Supplier's website with:
¢ OMNIA Partners standard logo;
e Copy of original Request for Proposal;
e Copy of contract and amendments between Principal Procurement Agency and Supplier;
e Summary of Products and pricing;
e Marketing Materials
e Electronic link to OMNIA Partners’ website including the online registration page;
e A dedicated toll-free number and email address for OMNIA Partners

Office Depot agrees to provide a dedicated City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners web-based home
page on our website similar to the current page we provide on http://www.officedepot.com for
the City of Tamarac homepage. See a draft mock-up following. We will use a logo that you
have pre-approved and it will include all of the items listed under viii. above, as requested.
Mockup of the proposed City of Tamarac/OMNIA page on Office Depot’s website with all the
elements required in paragraph viii above.
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Mockup of the proposed City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners page on Office Depot’s website with all the
elements required in paragraph viii above.
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Office Depot 30 Day Plan
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During contract implementation Office Depot will use this 90-day calendar to ensure the described
events occur as required. We will be pleased to consider adjustments based on discussions with City

of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners.
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Office Depot Apdl | May Mun hu A Se Oct | N Dec
pri une uly ug pt o
Marketing Calendar Quarter2 Cuarter 3 uartard

Ouartery Promotions & Offers
Quarter 1
Quarter 2
Ouarter3
Quarter4

Product Category Focused Events
Janitorial K-12 and Higher Ed Virtual Tour | |
2019 Back to School Campaigns | |

Trade Shows
NIGP Forum 2015, Austin, T | |
MAEP Annual Meeting, KansasCity, MO
NAEP Resional Meetings - Fall | | | |

2019 Regional Summits
New York

5San Diego, CA
Minnesota

Atlanta, GA

Chicago ares, IL

Dallas, TX |

This is the proposed Office Depot Marketing Calendar for the first 12 months of an awarded contract
from City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners.

ix Describe how Supplier will transition any existing Public Agency customers’ accounts to the
Master Agreement available nationally through OMNIA Partners. Include a list of current
cooperative contracts (regional and national) Supplier holds and describe how the Master
Agreement will be positioned among the other cooperative agreements.

Office Depot has developed a comprehensive cooperative portfolio to allow public agencies to
utilize cooperative contracting that most aligns with their current methodologies, geographical
regions, segment alignment, and procurement initiatives. In developing this portfolio, Office
Depot has utilized a limited number of cooperative partners. Today, Office Depot’s primary
cooperative partner is OMNIA Partners, having been awarded nine (9) contracts with which both
organizations actively promote to provide value to the agencies they serve. Office Depot
continues and will continue to serve public sector agencies using the “best fit” methodology,
which may include National & Regional cooperative contracts as well as providing stand-alone
contracting solutions for those agencies that need/require this contracting method. Office Depot
has fully embraced and will continue to embrace cooperative contracting as a meaningful
procurement solution for public agencies.

Below is Office Depot’s current National Cooperative portfolio.

CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND TRADE
SECRETS - EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE PUBLIC RECORDS ACT
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Cooperative / State Agency Discount Offered Expires Annual Sale
Volume

Region 4 ESC - OMNIA Partners Fixed Pricing 2/28/2023 ~ $35 Million

- Janitorial Supplies - R162102

Region 4 ESC - OMNIA Partners - Discount by Category 8/1/2021 ~ $40 Million

Technology Supplies - R160204

Region 4 ESC- OMNIA Partners - Fixed Pricing 2/28/2020 ~ $4 Million

School Supplies - R141605

Region 4 ESC - OMNIA Partners - Fixed Pricing 2/28/2020 ~ $375

Office Supplies - R141703 Million

Region 4 ESC - OMNIA Partners - Fixed Pricing (Catalog) Discount by 5/1/2020 ~ $50 Million

Furniture & Installation - R142212 Category (Special Order)

Region 4 ESC - OMNIA Partners - Fixed Pricing 2/28/2023 ~ $1 Million

Managed Print Solutions - R171404

City of Tamarac - OMNIA Partners - Discount by Category 10/18/2019 ~ $85 Million

Office & School Supplies

State of Florida - OMNIA Partners -  Discount by Category 4/17/2027 ~ $26 Million

Office Supplies

Oregon State University - OMNIA Fixed Pricing (&) Discount by 12/31/2023 ~ $25 Million

Partners - Office Supplies & Category

Furniture

State of Oregon - NASPO-ValuePoint Discount by Category 1/4/2023 ~ $65 Million

- Office Supplies

Oakland County, MI - America Saves Fixed Pricing (&) Web Less by 9/24/2025 ~ $30 Million

- Office & School Supplies Catalog

x Acknowledge Supplier agrees to provide its logo(s) to OMNIA Partners and agrees to provide
permission for reproduction of such logo in marketing communications and promotions.
Acknowledge that use of OMNIA Partners logo will require permission for reproduction, as well.

Office Depot agrees to provide its logo(s) to City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners and agrees to
provide permission for reproduction of such logo(s) in marketing communication and promotions
within the logo guidelines we will specify. We agree that our use of the City of Tamarac/OMNIA
Partners logo will only be done with your permission.

xi Confirm Supplier will be proactive in direct sales of Supplier's goods and services to Public

Agencies nationwide and the timely follow up to leads established by OMNIA Partners. All sales

materials are to use the OMNIA Partners logo. At a minimum, the Supplier’s sales initiatives

should communicate:

i. Master Agreement was competitively solicited and publicly awarded by a Principal
Procurement Agency

ii. Best government pricing

iii. No cost to participate

iv. Non-exclusive contract

Office Depot acknowledges and agrees to xi within the terms of our final agreement.
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C. Confirm Supplier will train its national sales force on the Master Agreement. At a minimum, sales
training should include:

i. Key features of Master Agreement

ii. Working knowledge of the solicitation process

iii. Awareness of the range of Public Agencies that can utilize the Master Agreement through
OMNIA Partners

iv. Knowledge of benefits of the use of cooperative contracts

Immediate mobilization of Office Depot cross-functional departments responsible for the successful
launch and support of the new program will include:

Sales Training

Office Depot’s dedicated team of Cooperative Contract National Program Managers will be responsible
for the implementation of the City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners Contract. This dedicated team of seven
(7) people will work closely with our local sales representatives as well as our inside sales
representatives, ensuring that all teams are properly trained to service customers participating in the
City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners office supplies program. Training will include webinars highlighting
the details of the program and positioning of the City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners office supplies
offer. Sales team training is a continuous process commencing with the contract implementation and
continuing through the term of the contract including any renewals and extensions. All appropriate Sales
Representatives are trained in special sessions or during the weekly regional sales meetings by the
dedicated Cooperative National Sales Account Managers. All mutually agreed special promotions and
programs will be introduced during these meetings and all local Account Managers will be provided the
necessary Sales Sheets and other promotional material appropriate for their customer base.

D. Provide the name, title, email and phone number for the person(s), who will be responsible for:

i. Executive Support

i. Marketing

il. Sales

iv. Sales Support

V. Financial Reporting
Vi. Accounts Payable
vii. Contracts

e
Executive Support

Tom Riccio

e Sr. Vice President; Strategic Partnerships
e (407) 284-0131 | thomas.riccio@officedepot.com

Susan Cummings
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e Vice President; Public Sector
(248) 961-2440 | susan.cummings@officedepot.com

ii.Marketing

N
Marketing

Sharon Bobowski

e Senior Manager - Marketing
(561) 438-4421 | sharon.bobowski@officedepot.com

Charles Kasprzak

e Senior Marketing Analyst
o (561) 438-2906 | charles.kasprzak@officedepot.com

Carla Fulmore

e Senior Marketing Analyst
(561) 438-4904 | Carla.fulmore@officedepot.com

iii.Sales
I
Sales Team — National Sales Support

Pam Pedler

e Director — Public Sector Partnerships
(860) 883-9281 | pam.pedler@officedepot.com

Billy Grimmett

e Program Manager, Public Sector Education, and Government
(704) 236-4409 | billy.grimmett@officedepot.com
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Nancy Davis

e National Program Manager, Public Sector — Region 4 ESC contract portfolio
(602) 317-5257 | nancy.davis@officedepot.com

Paul Martorella

e Program Manager, Public Sector Education, and Government
o (562)810-8270 | paul.martorella@officedepot.com

Jennifer Jimenez

e National Program Manager, Public Sector
(408) 603-9011 | Jennifer.jimenez@officedepot.com

John T. Saunders

e National Program Manager, Public Sector
(248) 497-6855 | john.saunders@officedepot

Frank Zarrillo

e K-12 Program Manager
e (908) 894-0556 | frank.zarrillo@officedepot.com

Sales Team — Local Sales Support
Terry Sterck

e Senior Director — Public Sector Partnerships, East Region
(904) 699-6377 | terry.sterck@officedepot.com

Kim Vilella

e Director — Public Sector Partnerships, Southeast
(305) 505-9343 | terry.sterck@officedepot.com

Seth Kaminstein

e Vertical Market Manager, Public Sector
(561) 245-0297 | seth.kaminstein@officedepot.com
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iv. Sales Support

[
Sales Support

Andrea (Turner) Konopacki

e |Lead Consultant, Growth Strategy
(561) 755-2621 | andrea.turner@officedepot.com

Francine Staton

e Lead Regional Performance Consultant — Public Sector
e (253) 693-8582 | francine.staton@officedepot.com

v.Financial Reporting

I
Financial Reporting

Alfredo Rodriquez

e Senior Rebate / Financial Analyst
(561) 438-4414 | alfredo.rodriguez@officedepot.com

vi.Accounts Payable

I
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable Team

e Hours of Operation: 8 am —5 pm Eastern
e Location: Office Depot Corporate Headquarters
e (844)259-9131

vii.Contracts

I
Contracts & Contract Compliance

Billy Grimmett
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e Program Manager, Public Sector Education, and Government
o (704) 236-4409 1 billy.grimmett@officedepot.com

Jean P. Davis

e Sr. Consultant Sales Contract BSD, Pricing Compliance
e (443)889-7670 | jean.davis@officedepot.com

E. Describe in detail how Supplier’s national sales force is structured, including contact information for the
highest-level executive in charge of the sales team.

Office Depot recognizes that an important aspect of a successful relationship is ensuring consistent
fanatical customer service. That is why we have divided our Business Services Division (BSD) team
into two regions across the U.S., with our Boca Raton, Florida based corporate headquarters as the
operations site for BSD Program Support Services and the national Help Desk. Our team consists of
over 50 field-based Strategic Business Development Managers (BDM’'s) and Strategic Account
Managers (SAM’s) available to give your business the personal attention it needs.

Furthermore, as an Office Depot BSD customer, we will assign a Strategic Business Development
Manager to help you develop strategic business solutions. He or she will work to understand your
business needs and craft effective solutions to help reach your goals. The extra benefits that come
from doing business with us are why many companies choose Office Depot. Just consider what we
have to offer you.

Field Account Management Team

We have approximately 1,200 Sales Representatives to help design an office supply-buying program
to meet your business requirements. This is better than any other supplier who can help provide local
support for your corporate initiatives and mold the design of an office supply-buying program to meet
your business requirements. In addition, we have over 1,300 Customer Service Representatives, 50+
sales offices and 26 distribution warehouses/delivery stores nationwide to support our national account
program.

Onsite Field Support and Education

We will provide each office with ongoing, cost-effective analysis of the products purchased and
recommendations of the best assortment based on your buying trends. In addition, your end-users will
receive our BSD Internet User’s Guide, a professional training guide with step-by-step instructions that
supports both our direct ordering customers and punchout systems.

Your account team will help Member locations improve efficiencies and lower costs through customer
education shows, product knowledge events, and other educational seminars for BSD customers. Also,
we offer Business Reviews to ensure the right products are being ordered for the Member's
organization, that costs are minimized, recycled or MWDVE spend rates are on target, and value-added
services are being provided.

State-of-the-Art Technology

We offer demand management to help Participating Agencies purchase best value products by
electronically routing purchases of items that are a better value. We also offer a solution-oriented
eProcurement platform, using third-party software systems such as Ariba, Commerce One, and Oracle
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that profile and maintain ordering channels of your account. Other customer offerings include
customized billing, EDI mapping, and other electronic solutions.

The Office Depot Executive in charge of this program is:
Susan Cummings

Vice President, Strategy Solutions, K-12, Federal

6600 North Military Trall

Boca Raton, FL 33496-2434

Telephone: 561-438-4800

Email: Susan.Cummings@officedepot.com

FAX: 800-593-8830

F. Explain in detail how the sales teams will work with the OMNIA Partners team to implement, grow and
service the national program.

Office Depot has a loyal, long-standing cooperative public agency base of more than 13,500 public and
non-profit agencies. The cooperative customer platform has historically been one of our best performing
customer segments from an overall growth perspective. Office Depot will launch the City of
Tamarac/OMNIA Partners and position itself as a leader in this space by leveraging the following
strengths:

e A powerful brand name and loyal Office Depot customers

o Extensive K-12 knowledge and large customer base

o Efficient marketing and sales capabilities and execution

e Long term customer relationships
Breadth of vendors/brands and vast selection of supplies and equipment
e Collaborative Marketing with industry leaders
e Showcase quality private brand program and environmentally preferable options

We will use the following marketing vehicles to communicate the benefits of the CITY OF TAMARAC
contract, the value Office Depot provides and our commitment to public sector:
e E-mail
Web
Social Media
Direct Mail
Co-branded on-line catalogs
DemokFlick video - An infographic style video

G. Explain in detail how Supplier will manage the overall national program throughout the term of the
Master Agreement, including ongoing coordination of marketing and sales efforts, timely new Participating
Public Agency account set-up, timely contract administration, etc.

Leveraging our relationships with more than 20,000 public sector entities, Office Depot will utilize our
existing customer case studies and best practices, as well as demonstrate credibility through our
associations with industry leaders and publications. We will also employ public relations efforts via
interviews, news conferences and engagement with key media contacts and editorial reporters.
Office Depot takes a team approach to implementing and supporting a contract of this size and
significance. Several groups within the Office Depot organization will be aligned to insure the seamless
execution and ongoing management of our City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners/Office Depot contract.
This multi- disciplinary approach will include the following:

e Merchandising Team - goes to market focused specifically on the public sector

e Pricing Group — insures that items reflect contract pricing at all times
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e Contract Compliance Team - ensures that all bidding and pricing practices are in compliance
and uphold the City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners/Office Depot partnership agreement

e Legal Team - provides guidance on contract execution and supports ongoing regulatory needs

e Marketing Team — is dedicated to providing timely communication, awareness and lead
generation campaigns and supporting sales tools applicable to our public sector customers

e Green Staff — is committed to supporting public agencies with the tools and knowledge
necessary to meet their green objectives

e eCommerce Team — continually offers innovative solutions to answer the ever-changing
demands of today’s procurement professionals

e Training Organization - provides new and existing sales professionals with ongoing training
solutions focused on public agency solutions

e Finance and Billing Departments - provide efficient reporting and billing solutions to meet the
evolving needs of our City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners Participating Agencies

e Customer Service Organization - understands the nuances of large contracts and works to
provide participating agencies with top notch customer service

e Delivery Network - provides dependable next-day delivery supported by industry-leading order
tracking solutions

e Sales Organization - is committed to delivering solutions that are relevant and timely for public
agencies and always putting the customer’s needs first

H. State the amount of Supplier's Public Agency sales for the previous fiscal year. Provide a list of
Supplier’s top 10 Public Agency customers, the total purchases for each for the previous fiscal year along
with a key contact for each. City of Tamarac Purchasing and Contracts Division

As Office Depot does not publicly report account-specific data, it is our approach to maintain continuity
is this reporting practice and elect to not provide that information in this response. As Office Depot and
City of Tamarac/OMNIA partners have developed a significant partnership, we will continue to provide
agency reporting as required.

I. Describe Supplier’s information systems capabilities and limitations regarding order management
through receipt of payment, including description of multiple platforms that may be used for any of these
functions.

Office Depot employs a seamless, nationwide operating system and superior operational technologies,
resulting in total quality and consistency for Participating Agencies at every step in the process... order
entry, on-time delivery, order accuracy, uniform prices/billing, payment processing, and reporting
integrity.

Having one single operational platform/blueprint throughout the country, affords Participating Agencies
the following benefits:

o Consistent Operations/Service: Because every location in the Office Depot system uses the
same WMS program, all of the warehouse and delivery operations are performed the same
way across the country.

e Consistent Pricing: Because every Office Depot facility uses the same WMS program and
AOPS order entry system, City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners pricing remains consistent
nationwide. Participating Agencies will share a single Custom Price List and pricing structure
for all domestic locations.

e Consistent Reporting/Integrity: Because every Office Depot facility uses the same AOPS order
entry system, report consolidation is simple and accurate. Super Users can view all
order/pricing activity online throughout the country.
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e Consistent products: Each of Office Depot's 26 distribution centers stock similar mixes of
15,000+ products contained in our full-line, in-stock catalog. The end-user product view on the
contract website will be consistent throughout the country.

Office Depot offers a fully integrated, real-time, business-to-business website. The B2B site is an
award-winning, OBIl-compliant (Open Buying on the Internet), robust web site for use by our contract
customers in a highly controlled, secure E-Commerce environment. The site is owned, managed, and
maintained by Office Depot. Independent sources have repeatedly rated Office Depot’s site highest
among all Internet retailers in the country.

The ever-evolving architecture of the site is designed to provide a one-stop reference/research tool,
increase productivity, reduce expenses, and lower the overall cost of managing the office products
commodities. The popularity of the site is evidence of its consumer acceptance. Today’s competitive
business climate requires efficient, lean operations by doing more with less. With the constant
updates/enhancements to the site, Office Depot continually offers added value and convenience with
our World Class Electronic Commerce Solutions.

As an E-Commerce pioneer, Office Depot has connected more than 325,500 mid to large corporations
with over 1,388,000 users. Seventy-five percent (75%) of our contract business comes via the internet.
By utilizing our knowledge and experience, you can integrate systems that make online ordering not
only easy for Participating Agencies but for their users, too.

Our robust and award-winning website has been recognized as one of the Top 5 web sites on the Net
for its features, user friendliness, and high volume of activity. We are a founding member of the OBI,
and have the most advanced Internet ordering web site, as well as extensive third-party ERP integration
experience, with over 1,500 third-party integrations and punch-out solutions. Our contract customer
web site offers the following advantages:

Excellent Management Tools Available:

e Bulletin Board — to communicate program information and post your logo

e Dashboard — Spend analyses tool at your fingertips. Compare month to month spend, User

buying behavior, spend by ship-to, or accounting fields such as cost center or
department. Data updated monthly to provide rapid response and easy download.

e Billing Information — POD verification, reprints of invoices or packing slips

e Set Spending Limits — create hierarchy restrictions, approvals, workflow process levels
Restrict Items — from being purchased at the user level by department, class, item and/or
dollar amounts
Email Approval Release — online email approval release (HTML)
Price Verification — see your contract prices on all items
Real-time credit card authorization
Administrator User — approved management ‘super users’ have the ability to change
personal profiles, ship-to’s, restrictions, approvals, etc.
Create Profiles — define parameters/capabilities for each user as well as all their information
e Group Login Identities — optional single login for cost centers, locations, departments, etc.
e GPS Order Status — know exactly where your packages are from the time you ‘click’ your

order to when the packages arrive at your desk, including electronic signature capture

Best Value Items — all core items are identified and float to the top of all searches

4 Accounting Fields — for customization and identification of cost centers and billing/orders

information

Easy to Use:
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Shopping Lists — create Corporate wide ‘best value’ lists and Personal items lists

Real Time Inventory — make informed choices based on real product shipping location

inventory

Online Backorder — intelligent backorder information, providing alternative options

Online Returns — simplest and fastest method available for item pickup and credit

Order Reminders — schedule reoccurring or one-time reminders

Future Orders — flexible delivery dates, or build your shopping cart for later orders

Advanced Search — narrow your results by product, category, description, use, price, size,

etc.

e Toner/Ink Find — fast method to search by manufacturer, make, and model for those supplies
that fit your machine.

e Compare Items — side-by-side comparisons, describing function, and capabilities

e Order Notification — detailed user information on your approved orders

e Live Online Chat — instant message our customer service for any questions you may have on
a product recommendation, order status, or online web functionality

e Many Categories — Huge Selection:

e Print on Demand — download your customized jobs directly on the same site and have them
delivered with your supplies

e Technology Products — we offer over 300,000 products from more than 500 manufacturers

e Furniture — we stock over 1,000 furniture items in our warehouses

e Janitorial and Breakroom — hundreds of the most common items you need

e Promotional Iltems — put your logo/brand or special event information on just about anything

e Brand lIdentity — download and create your own stationary, or pull from your private

warehoused items we have already created

Approval Routing

By selecting the available “email confirmation” option during your internet account set-up, Participating
Agencies can choose to have orders that exceed the users’ personal spending permissions forwarded
to their predetermined manager, supervisor, or purchasing agent via email. Each decision maker will
then have the ability to review, amend, delete, suspend, or release the order.

The B2B site allows for multi-tiered approval of orders, which includes the ability to route an order to
up to 11 total levels. This feature allows Super Users to create workflows for each user for the tiered
approval of orders according to pre-assigned dollar limits.

Approvers have the option to “Express Approve” (release) orders directly from the email notification
page. Approvers may also assign “Proxy” users to release orders in their absence.

Restrictions
The Office Depot electronic ordering platform may be programmed to set dollar limits and product
limitations by:
e Account (child and parent)
Ship to location
Purchase order numbers
Cost center/Dept.
Individual User (dollar limits only)
Block Broad-based Department (i.e., business machines)
Block Narrow Classes (i.e., laser printers, inkjet printers, printing calculators)
Block Specific Items (i.e., HP LaserJet 8100 #747-474)
Set Item limitation (i.e., item not to exceed $150)
Set Line Item Limitation (i.e., line item not to exceed $500)
Set Order Value Limitation (i.e., order not to exceed $1,000)
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If users attempt to place an order for restricted products, they will receive a “restricted item” message
instructing them to contact Purchasing to order that item. If users attempt to exceed the pre-set dollar
limit (by line item or order value), they will receive a message informing them that the order exceeds
the pre-authorized account limits. Note: Restricted items are clearly indicated with a special icon next
to the description.

Alternatively, Participating Agencies can elect to allow users to create orders that contain restricted
items or exceed their personal spending limits. Such orders will be forwarded to a designated Super-
User/Manager with the authority to override all restrictions.

User Profiles
We will establish a unique User Profile for every user you authorize to utilize the B2B site. Their user
profile will contain their contact, delivery and billing information as well as their ordering permissions.

Super User Account Management Capabilities: This option allows pre-appointed Participating
Agencies Super Users to control Account Management details such as:
e Activating or disabling passwords for internal users
Controlling/monitoring Blanket POs usage
Adding and deleting Ship-Tos
Managing Cost Centers/Departments
Updating User profiles
Editing or removing users
Placing orders for otherwise restricted items (due to product type or dollar limit)
Creating multi-tiered approval workflow templates for each user
Formatting and running usage reports
View online Proof of Deliveries (includes name, date, and time received)
Super User Authorized User Management: Key permissions are controllable on a user-by-user
basis:

Password

Ability to Create Only or Place Orders

Unit Price Dollar Limit

Line Item Dollar Limit

Order Total Dollar Limit

Ability to Override Restrictions

Management Notification/Approval Requirements (i.e., Single or multi-tiered approval
process)

Eligible and Default Ship-tos

Eligible and Default Department Number

Eligible and Default Purchase Oder (if necessary)
Eligible and Default Release (if necessary)
Payment Method (i.e., specific charge card number)
History Viewing Capabilities

Usage Report Viewing Capabilities

In addition to the above listed features and benefits of our online system, the following available features
may benefit Participating Agencies.

Smart Cart Feature: Online shopping tool to help end-users compare items, save money, and go
green. Three different Smart Cart tools can be activated at any time as a cost-saving feature:



Office DEPOT

OfficeMax

Taking care of business

e Smart Value Cart will remind end users of available core list items during the shopping
process. Example: An end-user places a package of self-stick notes in their cart that is not
part of the core list. If there is a comparable package of self-stick notes (e.g., standard yellow
vs. the bright colored notes initially selected) on the core list, the cart will provide a pop-up
alternative showing the item and the potential savings by changing the selected item to the
core item.

e Private Brand Cart, like the Best Value Smart Cart, will make lower cost alternative
suggestions during the shopping process; however, the key element recommends private
brand, lower cost alternatives. Example: An end user places the national brand Post-It sticky
notes in their cart. If there is a comparable item in a private brand with a lower cost, then the
alternative will be suggested.

e Green Cart works in a similar fashion as the other Smart Carts but may suggest items that
have a higher initial cost. Example: An end user selects a 12 pack of AA batteries. The smart
cart may suggest a package of rechargeable AA batteries. The rechargeable batteries may
have a higher initial cost; however, due to the ability to recharge and reuse the batteries, overall
cost per use goes down over the life of the battery.

Participating Agencies may select to have only one or any combination of all three Smart Carts loaded
to their account based upon business needs. The Smart Cart tools allow end users to make better
purchasing decisions to meet their business needs.

Online Smart-Dashboard: This highly innovative self-service tool:

e Allows real-time access to important account information
Displays year-to-date and monthly spend analysis by ship-to, cost center, and user
Identifies opportunities to utilize additional Office Depot services that can result in cost savings
Features real-time video overview of account activity and data export capability
The dashboard shows your spending patterns with at-a-glance charts and graphs, helps
identify your savings and office supply benchmarks, and provides insights to online user activity
and behavior.

Transactions may be paid via EFT, P-Card Point-of-Sale Purchasing, or by credit card or check via
electronic and/or mailed invoice (Summary or Standard).

Our goal is to maintain a 100% billing accuracy rate. Anything below this is unacceptable! Our system
enhancements prevent the occurrence of billing errors common in the industry.

Office Depot holds a key advantage over its competitors on the management and billing of National
Accounts. As we are one of the few companies to operate on a single platform with centralized control
we do not experience billing issues that were common with national agreement in years past.

At the start of the agreement the contract is loaded into our AOPS system and audited for accuracy.
Participating Agencies locations are loaded into the systems and tied to the contract. Once this is done
the system is locked down. Any changes to the system must go through the national accounts
department and be approved by City of Tamarac/OMNIA Partners.

J. Provide the Contract Sales (as defined in Section 10 of the National Intergovernmental Purchasing
Alliance Company Administration Agreement) that Supplier will guarantee each year under the Master
Agreement for the initial three years of the Master Agreement (“Guaranteed Contract Sales”).

$ .00 inyear one $ .00 in year two $ .00 in year three To the extent Supplier
guarantees minimum Contract Sales, the administration fee shall be calculated based on the greater of
the actual Contract Sales and the Guaranteed Contract Sales.
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Office Depot has demonstrated over the years we have been partnering with City of Tamarac/Omnia
Partners that we will produce strong results within the framework of the economic structures under
which our Public Sector customers operate. We do not believe it is within our ability to in any way
control the funding of our customers’ budgets and have determined to actually guarantee any level of
sales is not a step we can take as faithful representatives of our shareholders. We would consider
discussing this with you if you believe it is necessary.

K. Even though it is anticipated many Public Agencies will be able to utilize the Master Agreement without
further formal solicitation, there may be circumstances where Public Agencies will issue their own
solicitations. The following options are available when responding to a solicitation for Products covered
under the Master Agreement.

i. Respond with Master Agreement pricing (Contract Sales reported to OMNIA Partners).

ii. If competitive conditions require pricing lower than the standard Master Agreement not-to-
exceed pricing, Supplier may respond with lower pricing through the Master Agreement. If
Supplier is awarded the contract, the sales are reported as Contract Sales to OMNIA
Partners under the Master Agreement.

iii. Respond with pricing higher than Master Agreement only in the unlikely event that the Public
Agency refuses to utilize Master Agreement (Contract Sales are not reported to OMNIA
Partners).

iv. If alternative or multiple proposals are permitted, respond with pricing higher than Master
Agreement, and include Master Agreement as the alternate or additional proposal. Detail
Supplier’s strategies under these options when responding to a solicitation.

Office Depot is unable to comply with the above Paragraph K. Office Depot will respond to all Public
Agency solicitations and requests respecting the commitments made in this offer and any subsequent
contract based on this offer. Agencies requesting a specific program will receive an offer for that
program and, if they request a second offer, we may propose this program should we receive an
award. Most agencies do not accept multiple offers from a single vendor.



’ Lexmark

May 7, 2019

Partner Name: Office Depot, Inc.
Address: 6600 North Military Trail Boca Raton, Florida 33496 United States

Lexmark International, Inc.
Authorized Reseller

Lexmark International, Inc. is a global technology leader headquartered in Lexington, KY.
We provide printing and imaging products, content management software, solutions, and
services that help organizations fuel greater operational efficiency.

This letter confirms that the company named above is an authorized, non- exclusive
reseller of Lexmark printers, multifunction devices, workflow solutions, and supplies.

Sincerely,
Jeff Roberts

Manager, North America Partner Enablement
Lexmark International, Inc.

Lexmark International, Inc
740 West New Circle Road
Lexington, KY

40550 USA



HP Inc.

501 Page Mill Road
Palo Alto, CA 94304
USA

hp.com

April 8, 2019

Office Depot Inc
6600 NMilitary Trail
Boca Raton, Florida 33496

To whom it may concern:

Office Depot Inc is an HP Authorized Partner in the US, which includes access to all commercial products
and the services associated with them — not requiring additional authorization and includes all Open products
from an authorized HP US Commercial Distributor, for resale to end user customers in the USA.

Office Depot Inc holds the following additional authorizations:

PM US Qualified Print Partner Program

US Quualified Supplies Partner Program

US Storage Select Authorization

US HP Agent Addendum

US Reseller Affiliate Addendum

Non-Standard Note for Agreement and/or Addenda
US Internal Purchase Program Addendum

US Public Sector Fulfillment Entity Addendum

Office Depot Inc has been an HP ServiceOne Printing & Personal Systems (PPS) Delivery
Partner since 05-11-2018

HP ServiceOne Printing & Personal Systems (PPS) Delivery Partners are authorized to
deliver warranty and HP Care Pack Services on HP Personal Systems (such as HP
Business PCs or HP Commercial Notebooks) and HP Imaging & Printing products (such as
HP LaserJet shared printers or HP DesignJet large format printing) provided that the
technicians performing the Services hold the appropriate service qualification.

HP Point of Contact for Partner Authorization verification is listed below:

hp.amspartnersupport@hp.com/ 1-844-305-6881 Opt. 2, 3 or 4


http://www.hp.com/
mailto:hp.amspartnersupport@hp.com

HP Inc.

501 Page Mill Road
Palo Alto, CA 94304
USA

hp.com

Customers can also locate or confirm partners through the HP Partner Llocator at
http://www8.hp.com/us/en/storedinder/index.do

Sincerely,

Alejandra Campos
HP Inc.
US Contracts Lead


http://www.hp.com/
http://www8.hp.com/us/en/store-finder/index.do

K-12 Education

The largest user of the City of Tamarac/Omnia Partners contract is K-12 Education and it is important
that the awarded vendor provide a complete and comprehensive line of Educational products and
services to support these important customers.

With 30 years of experience partnering with school districts, Office Depot continues to evolve our
portfolio. Office Depot holds the current contract with City of Tamarac for office supplies and looks
forward to continuing as your trusted supply partner. We recognize that the needs of modern
classrooms are beyond tradition. Therefore, Office Depot invests in partners and resources to best
identify and offer a new spectrum of supply curations and solutions. From tools to tech to interiors to
healthy school solutions; our goal is to offer “modern supplies” and services that best drive our belief
in high-quality teaching, learning, and business frameworks. With this, we look forward to our work
with The City's and a future of empowering modern districts and learners across the country.

True to our mission of helping our customers work better, Office Depot has invested in understanding
the challenges of working in the modern Education landscape. Our organization continues to expand
and refine our services to Education through our Commitment to Learning™ initiatives! To do this
better, we have established an internal professional learning community including prior educators who
work as “voice of educator” with our business teams. In this, Office Depot is better equipped to listen
and understand key educational insights to best support the work of learners and educators across
the country.

As a full-service supply company, a national furniture dealer (Workspace Interiors by Office Depot™),
and with recent investment in our innovative technology company CompuCom™ we are proud to
share a full spectrum of modern, relevant, and holistic services. Following, you will find the full
spectrum and explanation of our K-12 offerings: Healthy Schools, Modern Learning Resources,
Services, and of course supplies!
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Committed to Learning. Success for All.

Our key vendor partnerships allow our customers to have access, through Office Depot's online
ordering system, to over 6,000 instructional materials and classroom products, including:

* Arts and crafts supplies

* Teacher resources

e Classroom decorations

*  Puzzles, games, and flash cards

*  Boards and school equipment

*  Professional development products
e Classroom supplies

* Instructional materials

Office Depot also offers comfortable, quality furniture and products that help simplify difficult tasks,
improve organization, and contribute directly to an improved learning environment. Additionally, we
carry a wide range of fundraising and school-branded merchandise to help build school spirit and
generate revenue.



o Office supplies

At Office Depot, we are dedicated to our School’s operations and supporting the business of learning.
With more than 15,000 in-stock office supply products, our extensive variety enables the Business
Solutions Division to serve the needs of all our schools nationwide. Our commitment as a company is
to supply your office product needs with quality brand name and private label products and solutions
allowing our Schools to efficiently consolidate their purchasing.

Our Everyday Office Supplies assortment includes binders and storage, paper, forms, envelopes, pens,
pencils and markers, printer and fax supply, AV supplies and equipment, basic supplies and labels,
school supplies, business cases, calendars and planners, desk accessories, executive gifts, filing, and
custom imprints.

Office Depot is a School's Total Solutions Provider to meet all office needs. Our products and services
are vast and varied, allowing for innumerable solution orientated opportunities.

o Writing instruments

According to Indiana University researcher Karin H. James, handwriting is linked to literacy as it
activates the literacy sections of the brain (https://www.scholastic.com/teachers/articles/teaching-
content/case-handwriting/). At Office Depot, we have apps, manuals, and products to meet all
handwritten instruction as well as every day writing needs.

Office Depot offers a vast array of writing instruments for the educational environment — sharpeners,
pencils, erasers, corrective tape, pens, markers, sharpies, dry erase supplies, and highlighters. In
addition, we offer our exclusive brand, TUL high-performance writing instruments, and a custom note-
taking system. Every TUL writing instrument is hand-assembled and tested, and our custom note-
taking products provide unlimited options. Both have been thoughtfully engineered to deliver the
exceptional performance that you expect.

Sophisticated design, outstanding performance. TUL's high-quality materials and impeccable
construction deliver ultimate durability, while thoughtful design conveys personalization in both
function and style.

0 Artsupplies

According to a 2015 survey by Americans for the Arts, 72% of
business leaders say creativity is the number one trait they look
for in hiring, no matter the field. With budget cuts often putting
stand-alone art classes on the chopping block, general classroom
teachers are increasingly looking for ways to integrate the arts
into their lesson plans. This rich, cross-disciplinary approach to
teaching helps students see that art is everywhere—from math
and science to social studies and language arts. Office Depot
provides access to approximately 60,000 items in the arts and
crafts category, giving schools one place to go for their needs.



https://www.scholastic.com/teachers/articles/teaching-content/case-handwriting/
https://www.scholastic.com/teachers/articles/teaching-content/case-handwriting/
https://www.scholastic.com/teachers/articles/teaching-content/case-handwriting/

High quality, name-brand arts, and crafts products range from painting supplies, ceramics, studio
furniture, and glass and tile art to illustration materials, scrapbooking, jewelry-making, makerspace
manipulatives, STEAM kits, and educational materials.

In addition to these supplies, we are also a full-service provider of art room products that includes
tables with multiple surface options, seating with integrated easels, storage, and drying stations. Our
offering is available to help provide a complete turnkey art room solution or art related classroom
configuration for K-12 as well as Higher Education.

o School furniture and equipment

Learning is now student driven and active. To best accommodate modern learning, environments
today transcend the confines of the traditional "classroom". Office Depot has curated a variety of
modern environment concepts. These concepts, designed by Office Depot with insights from our
education team and feedback from our educator partners across the country, reflect common modern



MAKERSPACE MODERN CLASSROOM
Apply. Make. Solve Collaborate. Create. Think Critically.

I

CTE-ENTREPREMNEUR SPACE ACTIVE LEARNING EDUCATOR & ADMIN
Invent. Incubate. Launch. Move. Think. Learn. Modern learning revolution!

Office Depot provides complete classroom furniture solutions and offers a wide range of products
from in catalog quick ship items to full Custom-Interior solutions via our various special-order furniture
partners. Whether the need is centered on matching and expanding existing facilities or providing new
progressive classroom solutions, Office Depot has products to the meet your style and budgetary
requirements to furnish the needs of your Participating Schools. We offer an in-stock program for
those times that you just can’t wait, along with quick-ship options and custom capabilities. We also
offer Modern Learning Concepts that are aligned with instructional practices for modern learners. Our
goal is to free up your time for the learning/teaching environment while we take care of your planning,
design, and furnishing requirements at contract value pricing.
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0 Physical education supplies

Active Assortment

Research shows that active learning leads to student engagement. The physical environment is a
conduit to movement, flexibility, and student choice. At Office Depot, we design spaces that are
instructionally aligned and drive active learning.

Main points impacting today’s Education Environment:

*  Sedentary lifestyles and the physical effects on students has driven changes in the design of
modern educational buildings.

e Scientific evidence shows the impact of sitting vs. standing or leaning/perching (plus
movement) and the application in the classroom

*  Key lessons associated with stand-biased classrooms designed with regular periods of active
movement.

*  Texas A&M research on Activity Permissive Learning Environments (APLE) provides proof —

https://theconversation.com/let-children-move-around-stand-or-walk-in-the-classroom-youll-
see-the-difference-44495



https://theconversation.com/let-children-move-around-stand-or-walk-in-the-
https://theconversation.com/let-children-move-around-stand-or-walk-in-the-

*  School systems need to adapt

Options to Promote Movement:

*  Flexible Seating

*  Mobile Classroom Layout
*  Wobble boards

*  Active Seats

e Standing Desks

*  MakerSpace

* Fablab

*  Active Learning Commons

The Power of Student Choice
e Stand Biased Desks

Invent, Incubate, Launch ~

*  Alternative Seating

Wobble Stools
e Ball Chairs
»  Flexible Seating

*  Fidget Bars
e Moveable Walls

Worldwide research has shown that standing desks are positive for the teachers in five areas:
* classroom management
* student engagement
°  positive health

*  cognitive functioning

Move, Think, Learn -

e academic achievement ¢

0 Educational technology

The Technology Solutions division of Office Depot helps define and deliver educational solutions that
help our education customers meet their goals, are innovative and relevant, and are backed by
industry-leading support and customer service.

Our educational technology solutions focus on enabling learning, modernizing infrastructure,
reducing costs, and sustainable integration.



* Instructional Tools — Office Depot features a wide
range of instructional tools to address critical
classroom needs, including assessment, collaboration
(physical and virtual), production, organization, and
research to drive deeper student engagement while
improving communication and productivity.

* Digital Signage- modern districts strive to use
technology to connect with students and reduce the
use of paper- Office Depot offers digital signage and
signage networks.

*  Makerspace — 3D printing and fully integrated desktop with 3D scanning, capture, and editing
capabilities to take design think experiences to the next level.

* Infrastructure - Modernize your networks with solutions that open the doors to newer and
better technologies. Digital building technology delivers upfront construction savings,
significantly lower operations costs, efficiency, and productivity.

*  Devices — Office Depot offers a wide range of devices
that support an enriched learning environment and that
help connect instruction, the physical environment,
digital curriculum, and the product used to deliver it.

*  Device as a Service - Device as a Service (DaaS) provides
schools the latest flexible and scalable asset
management in a simple and affordable monthly cost
allowing for more equitable access.

*  Professional Development — We provide training for
teachers and administrators in bridging the gap between instruction and technology in the
classroom through digital tools, content, and device training.

Classroom resources/supplies

Office Depot has thousands of items to engage students, facilitate learning, and inspire creativity. As
the teacher’s role shifts to facilitator of student-driven learning, the art, and science of instruction
become increasingly important to ensure alignment of cross-curricular subject matter and mastery of
future-ready skills: Creativity, Communication, Creativity, and Collaboration. Even something as simple
as Color can make a big impact on the culture and climate of the learning environment encouraging
social-emotional wellbeing. Waldorf Modern Learning Theory, suggests colors based on stages of
development- warm colors encourage feelings safety, while cooler colors promote independence.

Office Depot is committed to supporting the needs of today’s teacher in their everyday mission, by
providing them with one convenient place to go to achieve their classroom vision.



Extensive School Product Selection

Office Depot has partnered with leading educational suppliers such as:

e Pacon

*  Binney & Smith (Crayola)

e Dixon Ticonderoga

*  Scholastic Teaching Resources (Scholastic)
e Carson Dellosa

*  Houghton Mifflin Harcourt (Houghton Mifflin)
*  Creative Teaching

e Evan-Moor

*  Melissa & Doug

e Scholar Craft

*  Art Supply Network

These partnerships allow our customers to have access, through Office Depot's online ordering
system, to over 6,000 instructional materials and classroom products, including:

*  Work Books and Activity Books:
Reading, Writing, Language Arts, Math, Science, Early Learning, ESL, and Bilingual

*  Boxed Readers and Teaching Kits
e Arts and Crafts Supplies

e Classroom Décor

e Teacher Resources

*  Games and Manipulatives

e Early Education

*  Boards and School Equipment

*  Professional Resources

e Classroom Supplies

* Instructional Materials

Early Education:

Little learners have big needs! With the rise of universal PreK initiatives across the country, more
children than ever are in early childhood classrooms. At the same time, many Early Ed teachers are
brand new to the classroom and need additional support to succeed in their important work. The



expectations of Early Ed have also increased well beyond ABCs and 123s. Guided reading, sight words,
early math, fine motor, and social-emotional skills are key as is hands-on learning using manipulatives.

Office Depot offers a variety of early education products from furniture and art materials to puzzles
and hands-on learning kits to foster creativity and promote developmental skills. Our offering features
more than 1,700 products aligned to teaching standards in the classroom including:

*  Sight Word Instruction

e Early Literacy Book Collections

e Science Vocabulary Readers

e Early Learning Flip Charts

e Lesson Planners

*  Activity Books

*  STEAM / Project Based Lesson Plans
*  Modern Manipulatives

*  Professional Resources

*  Teaching Kits

Company partners include but are not limited to:
e Scholastic Teaching Resources (Scholastic)
e Evan-Moor
e Carson Dellosa
*  Saddleback
*  Creative Teaching Press
e Crayola

*  Houghton Mifflin Harcourt

Office Depot provides stocked solutions for early childhood learning needs. We also carry active play,
literacy, arts & blocks along with nap cots, soft zone products, and your basic tables and seating. Our
offering is available to help provide a complete turnkey early childhood learning solution from infant
through kindergarten.



0 Lesson plans and curriculums

As educational shifts occur in the classroom, Office Depot has
brought prior Educators into its Education division to guide our
instructional offering to Schools. Changes take time and by
bringing together relevant resources under one roof we are
delivering on a commitment to give time back to Schools, so
they can focus on facilitating the learning needed to prepare
today's students with the modern skills needed for post-
secondary success.

Office Depot offers pre-publish curriculum materials from
some of the premier curriculum material providers in the

industry. These partnerships allow our customers to have access to over 6,000 instructional materials
from Scholastic, Houghton Mifflin, Evan-Moor, Carson Dellosa, and others.

We also offer classroom products to support hands-on lessons,
such as art and craft, STEAM kits, modern manipulatives,
collaboration tools, visual presentation, digital production, and

much more.

Office Depot has also curated, best in class, Open Education
Resources (OER) Curation Services through Icurio and modern Curriculum that align |

to the Career Technical Education focus.

OER Curation:

iCurio by Knovation
WHAT Is ICURIO?

"
MOVATION

Knovation Content Collection
Curated, Tagged and Maintained by Educators

360.000+ & Classroom-ready

Digital Resources [# Standards-aligned

and OER [ All subject areas
& All grade levels

[& All learning resource
types

iCurio by Knovation makes it easy to find, organize and share or
embed free digital content for learning. Knovation’s curriculum
experts professionally evaluate, tag, standards-align and
continuously maintain a collection over 360,000 thousand
resources covering all subject areas (Science, Social Studies,
English Language Arts, and Mathematics), as well as many other
key subject areas (World Languages, English Language Learners,
Fine Arts, Health and Physical Education, Philosophy & Religion,
Career and Technical Education, Current Events, Technology, and
21st Century Skills), all grades and all learning resource types.
Since 1999, Knovation has delivered on the promise to do

something good for kids, every day by helping districts meet the needs of diverse K-12 learners in

digital learning environments.



Curated and Contextualized

Knovation employs teachers to harvest and
curate only the best K-12 OER wusing a

@, consistent process and time-tested rubric that
e ensures quality and usability for teaching and

evaluation of resources for
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Knovation learning.
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360,000+ Digital Resources and OER Maintanance o
Resources are monitored
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There are thousands of publishers represented in the Content Collection. Knovation actively manages
the publishers represented in the Content Collection focusing on high-quality K-12 educational
content and a variety of learning resource types.

Current Content Providers
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Knovation has developed a rich set of metadata, applied by its teacher curators, to each resource
included in its OER Metadata Collection. This metadata well describes OER and enables highly
customized integrations. Learning resources go through a 127-point certification process analyzing
and tagging them to state learning standards, 21st Century Skills, grade level(s), subject areas (with X
number of content areas represented), type of learning resource, and more. Additionally, content is


https://541du5ap3lzgj4qx-zippykid.netdna-ssl.com/wp-content/uploads/piktochart-features-curation.png
https://www.knovationlearning.com/rubric
https://541du5ap3lzgj4qx-zippykid.netdna-ssl.com/wp-content/uploads/piktochart-features-contextualization.png

tagged with the Lexile reading measures and Knovation analyzes and tags each learning resource with
its proprietary "readability score," an average of the scores generated by four long-standing readability
formulas and the Lexile® Framework for Reading.

Knovation's Content Curators focus on providing a wide variety of learning resource types in the
Content Collection. Resource types include: activities, articles, assessments, audio, eBooks, interactive
media, learning games, learning modules, lesson plans, primary source documents, reference
materials, student-centered materials, test preparation materials, videos, visual materials, websites,
whiteboard resources, apps, professional learning resources, and 3-D printing plans.



KNOVATION LEARNING

- Content Contextualization -

v
EXPERT CONTENT CONTEXTUALIZATION FOR K-12
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Mukin'? Digital Content Easy to Find
for K-12 Personalized Learning

Aligned with K-12 Education Standards

Characteristics
e

Resource Types Charscteristics
Test Preparation

Easy to Find Just the Right Learning Resource

Leam more at: htp://content.knovationleaming.com

Integrate iCurio’s Content into Existing Systems

Increase the use and relevancy of your learning
management system, assessment  platform,
library automation system or learning object
repository by providing seamless access to
professionally-evaluated,  standards-aligned,
engaging, free online resources from the
Knovation Content Collection*.

Easily share lessons 1
with your students

Agilix BrainHoney, Blackboard, Canvas, Core
Learning Exchange, Engrade, Haiku, itslearning,
Moodle, Schoology.

Add resources
to your lessons

Search our collection

@ .

Learning Management Systems:

We can integrate with any system via LTI 1.0.
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Blackboard



https://na8.salesforce.com/sfc/p/80000000KiC4/a/C00000000DVC/NN._maFK8tEuZOgcg6V1_UupywwJSYwywegaq0Y3L8Y

Assessment Assessment and Instruction

Assessment Platforms: Interactive Achievement, NWEA Skills Navigator, Scantron Achievement Series,
Scantron Performance Series

. Automation Systems & Learning Object Repositories: Alexandria,
Oour Learnin €Ctl KePpos1to: . . .
or Library Aftongation S'I:ystemry Destiny One Search, Mackin VIA, SAFARI Montage, Tech4Learning
Wixie

Professional Development and Product Training

Web-based, online, and on-site professional development and
product training assists educators in utilizing this resource tool to
its fullest potential. Educators learn to create curriculum aligned
assignments, organize, and share the content with students and
parents. A 3-hr webinar is included in the initial implementation.
Additional options are available and tailored to meet the needs of

the school/district.

Modern Curriculum: =DU-DRONEINTRODUCTION
Edu-Drone™ Drone Curriculum 1O THE WORLD OF DRONES

INTRODUCTION TO UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS (UAS):

What is the Edu-Drone Curriculum, Introduction to
the World of Drones"?

Prepare your students to enter the world of UAS and
receive their FAA Part 107 Remote Airman’s
Certificate. This High School 1- or 2-semester core
curriculum is an introduction to the world of UAS. In this class, we will discuss both large- and small-
type UAS systems and the industries they are revolutionizing. Students will learn which UAS systems
are best suited for different applications and the performance characteristics that influence the
utilization of these systems. Students will also learn about different sensor payloads, methods for
determining the best application of the sensor options, and how to analyze and differentiate the data



https://na8.salesforce.com/sfc/p/
https://na8.salesforce.com/sfc/p/80000000KiC4/a/C0000000MXjd/Sbc6eotFaSqo6iG0x.vOValy9KjA8bnQsrsRkrHL1Tk

collected. Students will participate in simulated UAS flights at the end of each class—working on their
flight skills from the very beginning—and obtain beginner experience as sensor operators.

Students will be able to describe and think critically about topics integral to UAS operations including:

Different types of UAS systems and how each type can be used;
Components of both fixed-wing and multirotor sUAS systems;

Differences between firmware, software, and hardware in a UAS system;
Basics of flight with multi-rotors and fixed-wings;

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) requirements for UAS operations; and

The multiple industries for which UAS' can be used to improve operational efficiency and
which type of UAS system is best used for the specific industry.

The course includes 104 1-hour and 15-minute lessons aligned to the Texas State Academic Standards,
the Texas CTE Standards, and the 215t Century Learning Standards. The scope and sequence of the
lesson plans can be taught in one semester or two semesters. Students will accumulate up to 20-25
hours of live flight time on multi-rotors. Students will accumulate up to 20-30 simulated flight hours
on both fixed-wings and multirotor systems. At the end of the course, students are prepared to take
the FAA Part-107 Remote Airman’s Pilot’s license.

STUDENTS’ DAILY LESSONS WILL INCLUDE:

1. Class Lessons 2. Simulation Experience 3. Live Flight
~

Topics included in the course are:

Aerial Photography Introduction Techniques

Utility Inspections Using SUAS

SUAS for Use in Law Enforcement and Emergency Response
Applications of sUAS Uses Within Land Survey and Asset Management
Basic-Level Flight Training with Simulators and Live Flight Aircraft

FAA Rules and Regulations

History of the UAS Industry

Aerodynamics, Electronics, Software, and Hardware Basics



Scope and Sequence

The course is designed to be taught in 2 semesters and can qualify for 3 credits. It can also be taught
in one semester, with a streamlined scope and sequence. An overview of both is below.

TWO-SEMESTER UNITS OF INSTRUCTION

Unit Lessons Topics/Concepts Knowledge/Skills
1 111 Basics of Flight Students will gain an understanding of the forces
of fHght, hew each affects the athers, and how
different types achieve and maintain stable flight.
Students will begin to learn basic flight mansuvers
with a variety of systems and demonstrate their
Might skills on the simulators,

2 13-22 LLAS Industry Students will learn how UAS are used in a wide
Applications wariety of industry apphications and explore future
applications and budding career opportunities,
Students will antinue to hone their flying skills
an the simulator and train for future projects/

operations
3 23-34 UAY Types Students wil learn about the different types of
and Components LAV, thelr differences, and thelr components.
{Fixed-Wings Students will continue to improve their flight skills

and Multiroters) through the simulator and will begin training on
fined-wing systoms,
'] 3542 LIAS Basic Students will gain an understanding of UAS
Electrical Theary electrical theory and how electrical components
communicate with one anather. They will be
tested on the knowledge gained in the first half of
the class and will cantinue to hone flying skills an

the simulstors.
5 43-56 Live Operations: Students will learn about preflight inspections and
Protecols and Flight  other protocols performed prior to or during flight
Procedures operations. Students will get their fiest live filght
experience, starting on the min quads and working
their way up to a sUAS,
] 5763 FA LIAS Rules Students will learn FAA rules and regulations
and Regulanons regarding commercial use of UAS and will continue
their Mlight training.
7 64-79 Projects and Students will work on both group and individual
' Flight Training projects. Live flight training will continue

throughout this unit, Students will work on editing
film for their group project and will conduct
research for thelr individual praject.

B 80-102 FAA Part 107 Students will rigorously train and study for the
UAS Pllots License FAA Part 107 Unmanned Alrcraft Pilots License.

Prep and Exam This will include expanding knowledge of rules and

regulations and learming how to read aeronautical

charts and aviation weather reports. At the end of

this unit, students will take the FAA Part 107 exam.

9 103-105 Live Flight This unit Is meant for students to get live Might
experience, either using the sUAS in a larger
area (for those wha pass the FAA exam) or doing
something fun with the minis {create an obstacle
course of have some sort of competition with
the minis).




Lesson Plans
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Hardware and Software

Each class will need a set of small drones for students to use for live flight practice and one large drone
for project work and more professional flight practice (Middle Schools that utilize lessons from
semester one will need drone kits instead of the large drone for project work). Each student will need
a license to use the flight simulator software.

Office Depot can provide a bundle of hardware and software. We can provide the DJI and Parrot
drones and accessories each class will need.

EduDrone Professional Development and Support

Training, Consulting and Operational Support Services are available to EduDrone customers upon
request. The services are delivered by Synergistic Solutions International founded by disabled veterans
with over 127 years of experience who have unique skill sets developed during their careers in the
military and public safety. Synergistic Solutions International enables their customers to achieve their
goals and objectives by leveraging Unmanned Platforms for Land, Air, and Sea.

They can train and prepare educators for the Part 107 Test; train on equipment, aerial mapping and
modeling, aerial search and rescue, and disaster response. Their consulting services cover a broad
range of topics including UAV program development, equipment selection and configuration,
software, FAA Waivers, and more. The operational support services give you on-call experienced
certified operations and on-site incident and emergency response support.

The standard EduDrone PD solution package for schools/district includes training, implementation,
and Sustainment. The sequence of delivery is FAA Part 107 Prep Training, Basic Operator & UAS
Specific Hands-On Training, Curriculum Review, and Sustainment. The package can be tailored to
meet instructional goals and budgets.

3D Learning (Design Thinking Curriculum)
What is the 3D Learning Curriculum?

The 3D Learning Curriculum is designed to create a personalized, constructivist-learning opportunity
for all students. Students are encouraged to DREAM big, DESIGN creatively, and DO (DREAM, DESIGN,
DO) what innovators, creators, and engineers embark on every day. The goal of this K—12 curriculum
is to expose students to real-world problem-based learning with connections beyond the classroom.
Research shows that children should learn to investigate questions about the real world. This
curriculum provides authentic, hands-on learning experiences that challenge students to identify
problems beyond the classroom walls based on their interests.



DREAM

In the Dream module, students concentrate on idea
generation and solutions. Students will explore how to
brainstorm ideas and possible solutions, identify problems
and solutions to the problem, gather information and
materials, and identify constraints. This is partof the design
process, where students ideate an idea or problem to solve.

DESIGN

In the Design module, students select a solution, design
and construct a prototype, and redesign or modify the
design based on test results. This is the phase when a
design goes through the iteration process until the desired
results are achieved.

DO
Inthe Domodule, studentsreflectonthe design process
and design solutionthey have developed. Theywillcreate
their final design and demonstrate the skills needed to
explain the impact of the design and its relation to the
initial problem.

In an interdisciplinary and applied approach, this curriculum integrates a STEM (Science, Technology,
Engineering, and Mathematics) curriculum in a real-world application. “In the 21st century, scientific
and technological innovations have become increasingly important as we face the benefits and
challenges of both globalization and a knowledge-based economy. To succeed in this new
information-based and highly technological society, students need to develop their capabilities in
STEM to levels much beyond what was considered acceptable in the past.” (National Science
Foundation)

The design thinking skills emphasized support innovative thinking, creativity, critical thinking, problem-
solving, communication, and collaboration skills. The curriculum fosters awareness of the design
process: defining a problem, doing research, identifying possible solutions, designing and developing
models or prototypes, testing the design, making modifications, retesting, and communicating. It
promotes learning by doing in an open, social, peer-led environment by putting the learner at the
center of the learning.

The 3D Learning Program is a Pre-K—12 initiative to increase student engagement through the
development of student-driven, research-based design thinking. This program, developed to teach
and promote the process of design thinking, follows a simple progression of engaging students in the
process of thinking about solutions to problems as they progress through the phases of development
of self and social-cognition.



3D Learning Framework

There are four levels in the curriculum: Early Elementary (Grades K-2), Upper Elementary (Grades 3-5),
Middle School (Grades 6-8), and High School (Grades 9-12).

Each level contains three different themes: Early and Upper Elementary themes are Myself, My Family,
and My Community, while the Middle School level encompasses School, Community, and World. The
High School level is Independent Choice. The themes at each level are designed to help direct students
to developmentally appropriate projects. These themes are not restrictive but are meant to guide and
focus student thinking. For the Capstone project, high school students can select their own theme.
Suggested themes are alternative energy, architecture, clean water, spying/surveillance, etc.

Each theme within the curriculum consists of three modules, DREAM, DESIGN, DO. These modules are
designed to guide students through a series of prescribed steps in the design process as they
conceptualize, design, and create a solution to a problem. Each module is an important step in the
design thinking problem-solving process using cross-curricular skills: critical thinking, creativity,
collaboration, and communication. The lessons within each module provide a suggested roadmap for
teachers to follow.

Level1: Level 2: Early Level 4: High
Elementary Upper Elementary School 9-12
Capstone:
Myself Myself School—6th Independent Cholce
X = s Capstone:
My Family My Family Community—7th
Independent Cholce
My Community My Community World—8&th Capstone:

Independent Choice



Elementary (Grades K-2 and Grades 3-5)

In the Early Elementary grades, students will progress through the three learning modules of
DREAM, DESIGN, DO in a guided setting as they begin to learn how to develop problems, solutions,
and models to solve the problems, and then make visible their critical thinking skills as they
communicate their thinking and reasoning for their solutions.

In the Upper Elementary grades, teachers choose to facilitate either independent projects or inventions
using the same themes and modules used in the Early Elementary level.

Middle School and High School (Grades 6-8 and Grades 9-12)

The DREAM, DESIGN, DO modules are the backbone of the middle school Mini-Capstone project.
Students’ skills develop in sophistication while they are prepared to independently create and
complete a Capstone project in high school.

The Capstone project is the culmination of the curriculum, where students independently apply all the
skills they learned and demonstrate their thinking process. Students will use their communication skills
to make visible their critical thinking. They will identify their problem, share their solution (stating their
claims with evidence), and defend that evidence (the warrant).

The modules consist of lessons specifically tied to the goal(s) of the module and the theme.

In addition to our instructional resources, we are able to print and publish curriculum, lesson plans,
and testing materials in an on-demand environment through our national network of closed-door
secure Copy & Print facilities.

0 Special needs supplies

Special education students have individual needs, which are outlined in each child’s Individual
Education Plan (IEP). It is increasingly common for students with IEPs to spend part or all of the day in
the general education setting alongside their typically developing peers. Teachers, especially those
not formally trained in Special Education, need additional support and resources to help them meet
the needs of all the learners in their classrooms.

With that, Office Depot provides teachers with professional resources to help support all learners.
Resource categories include:

*  Sensory tools

e Specialized Environment Resources
*  Adaptive Technology

e Life Skills Resources

*  Fidget to Supplies and Furniture



ESL Resources

e Behavior Modification Resources

Modified Content Resources

*  Math Supplies and Science Supplies

With the rise of a global technical economy, success in the post-secondary world is highly dependent
a learners’ ability to master math and science skills. As well as use and apply these skills to solve real-
world problems. Office Depot offers a plethora of math and science resources that help teachers and
learners deepen understanding of both unique, integrated, and applied math and science concepts:

*  Manipulatives

*  Project Resources

* Math and Science Games

*  Math Technology

e STEAM Kits and Modern Manipulatives

*  Workbooks

*  Activity Books

e Lesson Plans for Technology Applications
*  Flip Charts

*  Pocket Charts

* Learning puzzles, floor mats, flashcards

Explore, don't explain. That's the mantra now working its way through science classrooms. Whereas
science class used to focus on prescribed experiments with expected outcomes, today's experiments
are open-ended with a focus on solving a problem in multiple ways. This is more akin to the way real
scientists approach their work and is in line with the demands of the Next Generation Science
Standards

Employment in STEM fields (science, technology, engineering, mathematics) has grown 79% since 1990
and people working in these fields enjoy higher pay than those in non-STEM fields, according to a
recent analysis by the Pew Research Center. States are adapting their curriculums to align with the
Next Generation Science Standards, which emphasize the kinds of exploration and real-world
problem-solving demanded by STEM.



Office Depot recognizes the need for Science
/STEM/STEAM Supplies for teaching Astronomy,
Chemistry,  Biology,  Environmental  Science,
Geology,  Physics, Technology, Engineering,
Mathematics, and Art. We are committed to
empowering our teachers to fill today’s skill gap and
do our part to help prepare today's student to be
tomorrow’s leaders.

Preparing cﬂiay’s students

Office Depot carries a number of products to
enhance student success by providing teachers
with the tools needed for optimizing scientific
learning. Examples of these resources are
workbooks, games, and flashcards by vendor
partners such as Scholastic, Evan-Moor, Carson
Dellosa and many more.

In addition to these supplies, Office Depot also provides stocked furniture for labs, including, but is
not limited to — tables with multiple surface options, seating, storage, and wash bays. Our offering is
available to help provide a complete turnkey lab solution or classroom configuration for K-12 as well
as Higher Education classrooms.

STEAM Kits

Office Depot also supports hands-on learning, problem-solving, and design think practices to increase
skill mastery for Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Math, making lessons easy and efficient
for teachers empowering today’s modern student.

Office Depot has had a licensed partnership with MSCHOLASTIC
Scholastic for 10+ years.

We have ongoing initiatives with the broader Scholastic organization, including hosted web content
for teachers, in-store events, and more. We continue to grow our partnership each year, and our focus
on STEAM is the next phase.

Scholastic kits are different from many in the market because they are not simply "toys." The kits
encourage kids to learn as they play; each comes with a hands-on activity as well as an educational
book. For example, the Geodes kit allows you to crack open real Geodes and paint them, but also to
learn about different rocks in nature and real-life applications.



Products are:

Geodes — Learn about the science behind geodes, set up an
experiment, and use multiple methods to crack your geodes
open to see what's inside. Then, use art to paint your geodes
the colors of your favorite gems

Cool Builds — Learn about famous world landmarks (The Eiffel
Tower, The Great Pyramids, The Empire State Building, and
more). Build a pyramid, a castle, a Great Wall, and a skyscraper.
Then, construct a catapult and see which of your buildings can
withstand the strike.

Space Out — Learn about astronomers and the solar system. Then, build a telescope and use
the provided Star Chart to track the constellations and phases of the moon

Crystalize — Learn about the science behind crystals and get crystal growing tips. Then, explore
16 different experiments, including Crystal Painting, Ice Spikes, Sprouting Penny, and more.

Solar Racer — Learn about solar energy and how scientists are working to make it more readily
available. Then, build and customize a race car that is powered by the sun’s energy.

Maker Electronics — Learn about the fundamentals of electric circuits. Then, build a car, a
plane, a wrist rocket, a robot, a pipe-cleaner creature, a boat, and anything else you think up.

Office Depot has also curated Modern Manipulatives for STEAM:

vl
-u:.

Makey Makey - Makey Makey is an invention kit for the 21st century. Turn everyday objects
in to touchpads and combine them with the internet. It's a simple invention kit for beginners
and experts doing art, engineering and everything in between.

Ozobot Bits - Ozobot Bit is a powerful tiny robot that gamifies STEM and computer science
learning through a collection of game-based activities and digital apps. Its easy-to-
understand color code language makes Ozobot the perfect choice for
introducing young minds to concepts that are vital to their success in
the 21st century.

* Goldie Blox Education — The Goldie Blox kits are designed to
introduce science, technology, engineering, and math concepts
through hands-on design-based projects.



*  Strawbees - Strawbees is an award-winning prototyping toy
for makers of all ages. With Strawbees you can always
modify things as you go, add straws, cut straws, or add new
connections to get a sturdier, more flexible or bigger
structure. Play, Learn & Invent!

¢ K'Nex - K'NEX Education® sets are designed to maximize
student engagement in today's busy classroom. Sets
feature hands-on, inquiry-based lesson plans that help
teach STEM topics and are aligned with national education standards.

*  Virtual Reality - Extend learning beyond the classroom with access to your virtual content
learner can now virtually explore and learn from the previously inaccessible.

* Digital Story Telling - From stop motion animation to marketing materials use digital
storytelling resources to engage in a range of digital synthesis products.

e Little Bits - Perfect for first time programmer or experts who want to prototype with
Breadboarding and Robots.

* Bioxels - A hands-on platform for kids to build, collaborate, and tell stories through video
game creation.

*  Keva Planks - KEVA planks instantly transform a classroom into engaging, interactive learning
spaces. Quiet unguided construction or activities that bring stories, STEM, and Art to life.

o0 Educational consumables.

Our Classroom Supplies include but not be limited to writing utensils, paper, backpacks and bag,
awards and incentives, binders and binder accessories, calculators, class and date planners, posters
and charts, filing supplies, first aid supplies, labeling supplies, mailing supplies, measuring tools,
reference books, scissors, adhesives, chalkboards, whiteboards, carts, testing and assessment
materials, and teaching aids and resources. During Back-to-School season, we stock The City's top-
usage items schools need the most during this season.

Our Educational Consumables are described in further detail on page 2 of this section, “School Supply
Consumables.”



o Private Brand Products Education Products- Our Exclusive Brands create unique value
for our customers by offering innovative products, solutions, and experiences that
anticipate their needs and enrich their journey to success.

Approximately 25% of our SKUs are private brand items company-wide. Within the Business Solutions
Division (BSD) this percentage is greater than 30%. Within BSD, we are committed to growing, this
figure in the next three to five years.

We offer more than 4,000 products across most office supply categories, including:

* Ink & Toner

e Paper

*  (Cleaning & Breakroom Products
* Labels & Mailing

*  Desk Accessories

e Office Essentials

*  Writing Instruments

e Binders & Filing

*  Planners & Calendars

*  Furniture & Seating

e Technology

e Business Machines & Shredders

e And much more!

Our private branded items represent national brand quality offered at a discount in price to the
consumer. The products are tested and compared to the national brand whenever possible. Product
quality is required to be equal or better than the national brand or equivalent. In fact, quite often the
Original Manufacturer is the source for many of our private branded products.

The manufacturing factories will be reviewed and monitored by an independent company and will be
socially responsible to Office Depot's standards as well as local laws and regulations. We have the
confidence to place our name and reputation on every private branded product. Other advantages
include direct involvement in product design and pricing. We are also able to include items in our
assortment that are exclusive to Office Depot.



All Office Depot private label products are backed with a 100% satisfaction guaranteed policy. Our

private brands include:

Well designed.
Well made.
Well priced.

Office Depot® Exclusive Brands are stylish,
affordable and durable. Our products
w are designed to meet or exceed the
quality of national brands. Try all of our
essentials from supplies to tech and
furniture to cleaning supplies.

WORKPRO'

Multi-use commercial-
grade fumiture and

T

FORAY.

= —-'-}
Writing instruments
dusigned for style and
long-lasting comfort
prae O reslspoce
sTuDI
bt Ak Simple, affordable Affordable, versatile
affico essentlals ot a ' dosks, chairs e
great value and furniture accessories for atylish
accessories. workspaces
HIGHMARK.
Quality, value-
packed cleaning and
breakroom supplies
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Trusted schoal supples, Instruction books
and mara b P studants angaged

Stellar Notebooks: Better quality than Mead
5-Star Notebooks at a lower price. Available
to purchase by cover color

Stellar Student Planner: Transforming our
Stellar Notebooks into a student planner at
an extremely competitive price.

TUL: TUL® writing instruments and the TUL®
Custom Note-Taking System are
thoughtfully engineered for exceptional
performance, quality, and durability, helping
you get it all done with style and poise.

TUL Teacher and Student Planners and
Refills: Our premium line of TUL writing and
note-taking products now has a line
dedicated to the needs of students and
teachers. Add, remove, and rearrange pages
to build your perfect planner — all designed
with teacher and student feedback.

Ativa: For customers who desire reliable
technology without a high learning curve,
the Ativa® Brand delivers affordable,
intuitive solutions designed for today’s
office. As a go-to leader in approachable
tech functionality, Ativa® Brand shredders,
technology products, cables, mobility
solutions, and accessories deliver all the
quality and value you need to stay
connected and productive in the office and
on the go. They're reliable, affordable, easy
to understand and simple to use..and
they're available exclusively for Office
Depot® OfficeMax®.

*  Brenton Studio: Brenton Studio offers functional and straightforward everyday furniture with
a touch of style at an equally convenient price. Serving as a dependable source for consistently
good value, Brenton Studio furniture, seating, bookcases, desk accessories and mobile
furniture solutions provide customers with a selection of simple products that help them get

the job done.

* Divoga: Divoga® Brand offers customers office products that exemplify their personal taste
and creative personality. Based on the understanding that these products live in an office and
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not on the runway, Divoga imagines subtly expressive patterns and designs that stand out
without shouting out. Both professionally reliable and creatively inspiring, it's a selection that
believes success is in the details.

FORAY: FORAY® provides a combination of affordability and confidence in an essential
selection of office products that meet national brand product quality and even exceed them
in features and value. As a good choice for everyday office supplies, FORAY helps customers
stay within their budget without sacrificing quality and dependability.

Highmark: High Quality. Exceptional Value. Comprehensive Selection. Our full line of quality-
tested Highmark® cleaning and breakroom products are designed to meet other national
brands in price and overall features... or beat them. Choose Highmark® to help your business
control costs without sacrificing quality.

Just Basics: For customers who seek the biggest savings above all else, Just Basics® is the
choice. Providing simple, low-cost office products, often in value packs and bulk sizes, Just
Basics enables customers to stock up on supplies while staying within a tight budget.

Office Depot Brand: Office Depot, a leader and innovator in the office products industry, has
created the Office Depot Brand product line. Designed specifically to compete with leading
name brand office supplies, Office Depot Brand delivers equal or better quality, reliability, and
performance. With a full line of office essentials and tools, Office Depot Brand is a complete
solution for your office supply needs.

Realspace: Offering a versatile range of furniture, seating, lighting, and related office and
school accessory products that perform equal to and often better than national brands,
Realspace delivers affordable professionalism to elevate the way your office looks, feels and
functions. All Realspace® furniture and accessories were created based on the belief that
stylish, productive workspaces shouldn't cost an arm and a leg. From seating and desks to
filing and shelving, Realspace® offers flexible, affordable furniture solutions, including many
of our best-sellers.

WorkPro: Superior work deserves superior furniture, and WorkPro® redefines what success
looks and feels like in the office. This sophisticated line of commercial-grade office furniture,
seating, and file cabinets is meticulously crafted to last the long hours you put in each day.
WorkPro products feature high-end, premium materials, carefully selected to offer a superior
experience over long hours and in multiple positions. When professional quality and long-
lasting durability are of the utmost importance, WorkPro® office furniture delivers.

School and classroom Safety and Security training, supplies, and services

At Office Depot, we are investing in building out a comprehensive safety and security solution on
behalf of the students, staff, and faculty we serve, no matter where they are within the school.

As part of the Office Depot Safety offering through CompuCom, we offer:

1. Network-centric video surveillance



2. Video intercom & surveillance systems

3. Access Control to help with door locking scenarios

4. Door locks and intrusion alarm system

5. Key chain alarms, tactical pens, vests, and backpack inserts

6. Clear backpacks

7. Arobust guest management system for visitors that enter your school
8. Digital signage

9. Flexible and scalable system for future expansion

10. Redundant archives in local and remote locations

1. Role-based video access to mobile or remote users and even other things such as
biometrics

In order to:

*  Take advantage of current IT infrastructure benefits
*  Quickly resolve confrontations
*  Help ensure student safety

¢ Reduce theft after school hours

0 Bus and Crosswalk Safety and Security training, supplies, and services

When it comes to protecting our crossing guards and students as they make their way onto campus
each day, we offer a variety of important supplies:

e Certified standard safety vests
*  Safety signage

*  Crosswalk signs

e Tactical backpacks

e Tactical inserts

*  Pepper spray

*  Tactical flashlights

e Surveillance cameras



0 On-site and online Professional Development Services, including webinars

At Office Depot we understand that the real magic behind a District & School’s Strategic Plan is the
ability to align the Schools, Teachers, Parents, and Students, to involve and execute priorities, and
sustain programming - that really reaps meaningful results for the District community.

We believe that every conversation, tool, service, and solution must be centered on the student and
applied to learning.

Together with our Education Collaborators partner, we can bring a team to your project comprised of
people who have proven experience with your challenge, school culture, tools, and community
landscape. Bringing together different perspectives to our customer’s needs and a variety of delivery
platforms allows for the most comprehensive programming at the best price.

*  Multiple Formats - One size doesn't fit all. We offer keynotes, on-site workshops, webinars,
online courses and much more. We will work with you to meet your learning needs.

*  Multi-Platform - We are platform agnostic! Whether you prefer Apple, Google, Microsoft, or
a combination of those, we have the skills and partnerships to help you succeed!

*  Multi-School Events - Sometimes environments that bring together people from different
schools and districts can be powerful. Our boot-camps and summits empower this.

Our teams work in schools every day. We teach how to integrate new tools, technologies, learning
environments, and learning strategies, into your instructional goals and objectives.

0 Supplemental Curriculum programs, resources, products, services, and supplies

Copy and Print — Curriculum Printing Solutions

Office Depot’ response includes a comprehensive end to end solution for all printing services, to
include Copy & Print, Promotional Materials and more. For over 20 years, Office Depot has provided
Copy & Print Services to school districts nationwide for the ordering, production and distribution of
custom curriculum workbooks/classroom materials, provided an online ordering system for critical
printed materials/forms used districtwide, and provided Brand Identity products to school districts to
maintain quality and consistency with our printed products for both schools and district offices.

For 10+ years Office Depot has partnered with Curriculum Departments in school districts to help set
up, produce and distribute printed materials such as classroom consumables, workbooks, and
textbooks to help manage costs associated with utilizing OER Materials (Open Educational Resources),
organizing supplemental content, alongside with the implementation of newly adopted content.

Office Depot has a nationwide K-12 sales staff, as well as dedicated K-12 support staff, that specifically
works with our K-12 customers. Each school district is assigned a K-12 Project Lead to assist with large,



complex print jobs and curriculum orders. This team helps curriculum directors to streamline the
printing and distribution of their materials into the classroom. With today's’ instructional shifts, Office
Depot understands that budgets need to go further and the teacher’s time in the classroom is more
important than ever.

For smaller print orders, use Office Depot’s online ordering system. Orders can be placed 24/7 online
via our BSD site and we have nationwide support staff in place to assist with individual orders placed.

Office Depot's approach is to work with The City's customers to provide solutions for the printing and
distribution of the Participating Schools’ instructional materials. These materials include Benchmark
Testing, Classroom Consumables, Workbooks, and Professional Development. We understand that
printing is only part of the process and that getting the materials distributed down to the classroom
level takes time, effort and energy.

*  Cost-effective solutions — We'll help your Participating Schools stay on budget while meeting
your specific curriculum adoption printing requirements. Save teacher time and print budgets
by letting Office Depot print your materials instead of using your school’s copier

*  When appropriate, our paced-production solution can help schools limit or manage their
stored inventory by producing materials at quarter or semester breaks. This reduces the need
to store a year's worth of curriculum — freeing valuable space for other needs and eliminating
the risk of damage.

*  Time-saving distribution services — We'll collate all classroom materials so your department
or schools don't have to. Office Depot will distribute these materials directly to your school
free of charge on orders over $25.

*  Dedicated education print representatives — We have a dedicated team that works specifically
with curriculum departments across the nation to help make their process more efficient.
We'll help you identify the products and services that meet the needs of your teachers,
students, and staff.

Office Depot has a proven process to provide Curriculum, Testing, and Instructional Materials to your
standards, at your request:

Advantage to your schools:
|

L Consistent quality printing standard
School districts have taken OSISTEnt qUaty printing standaras
advantage of our printing/production
capabilities to save as much as 40%

from the current process.

e Labor production and assembly solutions to save
teachers time

*  Timely delivery and distribution

* Budget relief. The City’s pricing through Office

1 - -
Depot can below internal copier costs

*  Tremendous capacity and flexibility



Testing Solutions

Ease of use

Leverage Office Depot's Print-on-Demand system to easily upload a file, ticket the job, receive
a proof and a quote and place your order

Utilize Office Depot's online document repository (File Cabinet) to store and re-print regularly
used documents

Work with your local Office Depot Copy and Print representative to submit
intricate/complicated jobs, like Benchmark testing

Distribution

Through Office Depot's world-class distribution system, jobs can be delivered at the campus level,
bundled and labeled by teacher within three days of placing the order (large orders may require
additional time). There is no charge for this distribution on orders over $25.

Class Room Consumables and Instructional Materials Solution

Ease of use

Utilize Office Depot's online document repository (File Cabinet) to store and re-print regularly
used documents

Move to just in time procurement model for consumables
Allow teachers to order materials with the click of a button instead of spend time at the copier

Control print budget with tiered approval processes

Distribution

Materials will be shipped directly to the school with the teacher’'s name on it for easy distribution

Workbook Solutions

Office Depot works with the school district to verify permission to print (blackline masters)
Only order/print quantity needed (Print on Demand)

* No need to try to project additional need in the coming school year

e True On-Demand solution

Most teachers don't teach or need every chapter of a workbook

»  Utilize Office Depot's online document repository (File Cabinet) to store only the chapters
that are used. Print only the quantity needed of the relevant portion of the workbook

Price to print workbooks varies based on size, finishing selected, etc.

e Typical cost savings range from 25-40 %



* Materials shipped directly to school sites with Free Shipping on orders over $25, some
restrictions may apply for oversize orders and/or shipping to Alaska, Hawaii & Puerto Rico.
Professional Development Solutions

* Leverage Office Depot's Print on Demand system to easily upload a file, ticket the job, receive
a proof and quote and place your order

*  Utilize Office Depot’s online document repository (File Cabinet) to store and re-print regularly
used professional development materials

*  Let Office Depot print and assemble time intensive binders and tabs

University Extensions & Community Engagement Programs

Office Depot has a strong relationship with University Extensions — predominantly within the Land
Grant system - where we provide print services beginning with assessments of the current state all the
way to distribution — including digital presentment helping those customers with content
development, content enhancement, workflow management, obsolescence, and waste reduction.

Self-Serve Printing in every Office Depot and OfficeMax store

For increased time savings and convenience, schools that need to use off-site printing are able to
securely send files to their local store, securely retrieve it at the printer, and print!

Customers can print or scan their own color documents and pay for them right at the printer. We are
proud to offer our schools and their community, a self-serve, pay at the printer, color copying and
scanning in every Office Depot and OfficeMax store.

The printers feature a full-color touch screen tablet. Simply press the buttons to indicate if you want
to print or scan, along with other specifications including color, quantity, and size.

These new copiers can print from and scan color documents to:

°  Email
e USB Drives
*  Google Drive

*  Dropbox

The printers recognize many file formats, including most Microsoft files and PDFs. It's easy to print
from an e-mail by sending your files to officedepot@printme.com. Documents are saved there for 24-
hours, and then you can print them from any self-serve copier at any store. When you arrive, all you
need to do is type in a code at the copier, and your secure print comes out right then and there. We
also offer an option to upload files to a free MyFiles cloud storage system, and those files can be
accessed directly from any printer.



Customers can pay by credit card or gift card right at the printer, and Contract customers can pay for
services with their Store Purchase Cards (SPCs). They can also add rewards, coupons and tax-exempt
status right on the printer’s touch screen.

o Other education-related services

Back to School

This past summer, Office Depot launched Start Proud!™, its new
signature back-to-school philanthropic initiative. Start Proud!™
was created to help foster brighter beginnings for schools in
low-income communities nationwide and to give students,
parents and teachers the supplies they need to start the year Helping students and teachers shine

confident, prepared and proud. Office peroT OfficeMax

This new program officially kicked-off in July 2018 when
associates in South Florida, Atlanta, Austin, Charlotte, Chicago, Philadelphia, and San Francisco hosted
backpack bundling bashes in their markets. At these bashes, associates, friends and family members
came together to assemble 20,000 fully stocked backpacks for deserving students in their
communities.

On Friday, August 3, Atlanta-area associates held the first of 10 Start Proud! celebratory assemblies
across the nation. These inspiring campus celebrations included remarks from Office Depot's senior
executives, the school's principals, the district's superintendents, National PTA representatives. At each
Start Proud! event hundreds of excited students gathered and cheered when it was announced they
would all be receiving brand new backpacks with supplies. Office Depot also donated another 1,000
backpacks to each school district to assist with ongoing needs at other Title | schools in their area
throughout the 2018-2019 school year. One "All-Star Teacher" from each school was also celebrated
for their extraordinary efforts in the classroom and given approximately $1,000 worth of premium
supplies. Finally, teachers at each school were surprised with an additional donation of six palettes of
classroom supplies to share and help them start the year off right.

The Start Proud! program will expand to additional districts and Title 1 elementary schools in 2019, to
engage more of our associates in this critical work to support deserving teachers, students and
families.

The Start Proud! program will expand to additional districts and Title 1 elementary schools in 2019, to
engage more of our associates in this critical work to support deserving teachers, students and
families.

Higher Education

Office Depot has been servicing and supporting the needs of the Higher Education community for
over 28 years. Our offering includes our full line catalog of basic and specialty office supplies, our
adjacency categories of Copy & Print, Janitorial Products, Managed Print Solutions, Technology and



Furniture. This full breadth offering also includes a considerable focus on sustainable purchasing which
is often lead by the Higher Education community.

With today’s ever-evolving learning environments, Office Depot is positioned to deliver more products
and services and lower costs for colleges and schools. That is why we have created a broader selection
of classroom, lab, lounge and library/gathering space furniture solutions for Higher Education. The
product assortment provides solutions you can customize but still receive in a quick timeframe.
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OMNIA PARTNERS EXHIBITS
EXHIBIT B- ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT, EXAMPLE

Upon acceptance of Office Depot's
proposal, any

resulting agreement shall be subject to
review and

approval of our Legal Department prior
to execution.

PARTNERS

ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT

THIS ADMINISTRATION AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made this ___ day of

20, between National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance Company, a Delaware
corporation d/b/a OMNIA Partners Public Sector (‘OMNIA Partners”), and
(“Supplier”).
RECITALS
WHEREAS, the (the “Principal Procurement Agency”) has
entered into a Master Agreement dated , Agreement No , by and

between the Principal Procurement Agency and Supplier, (as may be amended from time to time
in accordance with the terms thereof, the “Master Agreement”), as attached hereto as Exhibit A
and incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth herein, for the purchase of
(the “Product”);

WHEREAS, said Master Agreement provides that any or all public agencies, including
state and local governmental entities, public and private primary, secondary and higher education
entities, non-profit entities, and agencies for the public benefit (collectively, “Public Agencies”),
that register (either via registration on the OMNIA Partners website or execution of a Master
Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Agreement, attached hereto as Exhibit B) (each,
hereinafter referred to as a “Participating Public Agency”) may purchase Product at prices stated
in the Master Agreement;

WHEREAS, Participating Public Agencies may access the Master Agreement which is
offered through OMNIA Partners to Public Agencies;

WHEREAS, OMNIA Partners serves as the contract administrator of the Master
Agreement on behalf of Principal Procurement Agency;

WHEREAS, Principal Procurement Agency desires OMNIA Partners to proceed with
administration of the Master Agreement; and

WHEREAS, OMNIA Partners and Supplier desire to enter into this Agreement to make
available the Master Agreement to Participating Public Agencies and to set forth certain terms
and conditions governing the relationship between OMNIA Partners and Supplier.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the payments to be made hereunder and the
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mutual covenants contained in this Agreement, OMNIA Partners and Supplier hereby agree as
follows:
DEFINITIONS

1. Capitalized terms used in this Agreement and not otherwise defined herein shall
have the meanings given to them in the Master Agreement.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

2. The Master Agreement and the terms and conditions contained therein shall apply
to this Agreement except as expressly changed or modified by this Agreement. Supplier
acknowledges and agrees that the covenants and agreements of Supplier set forth in the
solicitation and Supplier’s response thereto resulting in the Master Agreement are incorporated
herein and are an integral part hereof.

3. OMNIA Partners shall be afforded all of the rights, privileges and indemnifications
afforded to Principal Procurement Agency by or from Supplier under the Master Agreement, and
such rights, privileges and indemnifications shall accrue and apply with equal effect to OMNIA
Partners, its agents, employees, directors, and representatives under this Agreement including,
but not limited to, Supplier’s obligation to obtain appropriate insurance.

4, OMNIA Partners shall perform all of its duties, responsibilities and obligations as
contract administrator of the Master Agreement on behalf of Principal Procurement Agency as set
forth herein, and Supplier hereby acknowledges and agrees that all duties, responsibilities and
obligations will be undertaken by OMNIA Partners solely in its capacity as the contract
administrator under the Master Agreement.

5. With respect to any purchases by Principal Procurement Agency or any Participating
Public Agency pursuant to the Master Agreement, OMNIA Partners shall not be: (i) construed as
a dealer, re-marketer, representative, partner or agent of any type of the Supplier, Principal
Procurement Agency or any Participating Public Agency; (ii) obligated, liable or responsible for
any order for Product made by Principal Procurement Agency or any Participating Public Agency
or any employee thereof under the Master Agreement or for any payment required to be made
with respect to such order for Product; and (iii) obligated, liable or responsible for any failure by
Principal Procurement Agency or any Participating Public Agency to comply with procedures or
requirements of applicable law or the Master Agreement or to obtain the due authorization and
approval necessary to purchase under the Master Agreement. OMNIA Partners makes no
representation or guaranty with respect to any minimum purchases by Principal Procurement
Agency or any Participating Public Agency or any employee thereof under this Agreement or the
Master Agreement.

6. OMNIA Partners shall not be responsible for Supplier's performance under the
Master Agreement, and Supplier shall hold OMNIA Partners harmless from any liability that may
arise from the acts or omissions of Supplier in connection with the Master Agreement.

7. WITHOUT LIMITING THE GENERALITY OF THE FOREGOING, OMNIA
PARTNERS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES REGARDING OMNIA PARTNERS' PERFORMANCE AS A CONTRACT
ADMINISTRATOR OF THE MASTER AGREEMENT. OMNIA PARTNERS SHALL NOT BE
LIABLE IN ANY WAY FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL,
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EXEMPLARY, PUNITIVE, OR RELIANCE DAMAGES, EVEN IF OMNIA PARTNERS IS
ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

TERM OF AGREEMENT; TERMINATION

8. This Agreement shall be in effect so long as the Master Agreement remains in effect,
provided, however, that the provisions of Sections 3 — 8 and 12 — 23, hereof and the
indemnifications afforded by the Supplier to OMNIA Partners in the Master Agreement, to the
extent such provisions survive any expiration or termination of the Master Agreement, shall
survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

9. Supplier's failure to maintain its covenants and commitments contained in this
Agreement or any action of the Supplier which gives rise to a right by Principal Procurement
Agency to terminate the Master Agreement shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement.
H-steh-breaeh is not cured within thirty (30) days of written notice to Supplier,—iﬂ—adeﬁ%ien—te—a;]ny
and-al-remedies-available-atHaw-erequity; OMNIA-Parthrers-shal-have-the-rightte-terminate this
Agreement, at OMNIA Partners’ sole discretion. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to
the contrary, this Agreement shall terminate on the date of the termination or expiration of the
Master Agreement.

NATIONAL PROMOTION

10. OMNIA Partners and Supplier shall publicize and promote the availability of the
Master Agreement’s products and services to Public Agencies and such agencies’ employees.
Supplier shall require each Public Agency to register its participation in the OMNIA Partners
program by either registering on the OMNIA Partners website
(www.omniapartners.com/publicsector), or executing a Master Intergovernmental Cooperative
Purchasing Agreement prior to processing the Participating Public Agency’s first sales order.
Upon request, Supplier shall make available to interested Public Agencies a copy of the Master
Agreement and such price lists or quotes as may be necessary for such Public Agencies to
evaluate potential purchases.

11.  Supplier shall provide such marketing and administrative support as set forth in the
solicitation resulting in the Master Agreement, including assisting in development of marketing
materials as reasonably requested by Principal Procurement Agency and OMNIA Partners.
Supplier shall be responsible for obtaining permission or license of use and payment of any
license fees for all content and images Supplier provides to OMNIA Partners or posts on the
OMNIA Partners website. Supplier shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless OMNIA Partners
for use of all such content and images including copyright infringement claims. Supplier and
OMNIA Partners each hereby grant to the other party a limited, revocable, non-transferable, non-
sublicensable right to use such party’s logo (each, the “Logo”) solely for use in marketing the
Master Agreement. Each party shall provide the other party with the standard terms of use of such
party’s Logo, and such party shall comply with such terms in all material respects. Both parties
shall obtain approval from the other party prior to use of such party’s Logo. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the parties understand and agree that except as provided herein neither party shall
have any right, title or interest in the other party’s Logo. Upon termination of this Agreement, each
party shall immediately cease use of the other party’s Logo.
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ADMINISTRATIVE FEE, REPORTING & PAYMENT

12.  An “Administrative Fee” shall be defined and due to OMNIA Partners from Supplier
in the amount of __ percent (_ %) (“Administrative Fee Percentage”) multiplied by the total
purchase amount paid to Supplier, less refunds, credits on returns, rebates and discounts, for the
sale of products and/or services to Principal Procurement Agency and Participating Public
Agencies pursuant to the Master Agreement (as amended from time to time and including any
renewal thereof) (“Contract Sales”). From time to time the parties may mutually agree in writing
to a lower Administrative Fee Percentage for a specifically identified Participating Public Agency’s
Contract Sales.

13.  Supplier shall provide OMNIA Partners with an electronic accounting report monthly,
in the format prescribed by OMNIA Partners, summarizing all Contract Sales for each calendar
month. The Contract Sales reporting format is provided as Exhibit C (“Contract Sales Report”),
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Contract Sales Reports for each calendar
month shall be provided by Supplier to OMNIA Partners by the 10" day of the following month.
Failure to provide a Contract Sales Report within the time and manner specified herein shall
constitute a material breach of this Agreement and if not cured within thirty (30) days of written
notice to Supplier shall be deemed a cause for termination of the Master Agreement, at Principal
Procurement Agency'’s sole discretion, and/or this Agreement, at OMNIA Partners’ sole discretion.

14. Admlnlstratlve Fee payments are to be pald by Suppller to OMNIA Partners at—the

fregqueney and , o
ee#espendmg—eemraet—Sa#es—Repeﬁs Jﬁdmlnlstratwe Fee payments are to be made via

Automated Clearing House (ACH) to the OMNIA Partners designated financial institution identified
in Exhibit D. Failure to provide a payment of the Administrative Fee within the time and manner
specified herein shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement and if not cured within thirty
(30) days of written notice to Supplier shall be deemed a cause for termination of the Master
Agreement, at Principal Procurement Agency’s sole discretion, and/or this Agreement, at OMNIA
Partners’ sole discretion. All Administrative Fees not paid when due shall bear interest at a rate
equal to the lesser of one and one-half percent {+-32%j per month or the maximum rate permitted
by law until paid in full.

15. Supplier shall maintain an accountlng of all purchases made by Participating Publlc

GENERAL PROVISIONS
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16. This Agreement, the Master Agreement and the exhibits referenced herein
supersede any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between the parties hereto with
respect to the subject matter hereto and no other agreement, statement, or promise relating to
the subject matter of this Agreement which is not contained or incorporated herein shall be valid
or binding. In the event of any conflict between the provisions of this Agreement and the Master
Agreement, as between OMNIA Partners and Supplier, the provisions of this Agreement shall
prevail.

17. If any action at law or in equity is brought to enforce or interpret the provisions of
this Agreement or to recover any Administrative Fee and accrued interest, the prevailing party
shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs in addition to any other relief to which it
may be entitled.

18.  This Agreement ard-OMNIA—Partrers—rights and obligations hereunder may be
assigned at OMNIA-Partners’ sole discretion fo an affiliate of OMNIA-Partrers, any purchaser of
any or all or substantially all of the assets of OMNIA-Rartrers, or the successor entity as a result
of a merger, reorganlzatlon consolidation, converS|on or change of control whether by operatlon
of law or otherwise. A

19.  All written communications given hereunder shall be delivered by first-class mail,
postage prepaid, or overnight delivery on receipt to the addresses as set forth below.

A. OMNIA Partners:

OMNIA Partners

Attn: President

840 Crescent Centre Drive
Suite 600

Franklin, TN 37067

. Office Depot, Inc.

B. Supplier: |attn: Susan Cummings
6600 North Military Trail
Boca Raton, FL 33496

With a copy to:

Office Depot, Inc.

Attn: Office of General Counsel
6600 North Military Trail

Boca Raton, FL 33496

il

20. If any provision of this Agreement shall be deemed to be, or shall in fact be, illegal,
inoperative or unenforceable, the same shall not affect any other provision or provisions herein
contained or render the same invalid, inoperative or unenforceable to any extent whatever, and
this Agreement will be construed by limiting or invalidating such provision to the minimum extent
necessary to make such provision valid, legal and enforceable.

21. This Agreement may not be amended, changed, modified, or altered without the
prior written consent of the parties hereto, and no provision of this Agreement may be discharged
or waived, except by a writing signed by the parties. A waiver of any particular provision will not
be deemed a waiver of any other provision, nor will a waiver given on one occasion be deemed
to apply to any other occasion.
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Boca Raton, FL 33496
 
With a copy to: 
Office Depot, Inc. 
Attn:  Office of General Counsel
6600 North Military Trail 
Boca Raton, FL 33496



TAMARAC
P Pl S

The City For Your Life
City of Tamarac Purchasing and Contracts Division

22. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall be binding upon OMNIA
Partners, the Supplier and any respective successor and assign thereto; subject, however, to the
limitations contained herein.

23.  This Agreement will be construed under and governed by the laws of the State of

Delaware excludlng its conflicts of Iaw prowsmns and—aﬂy—aetlen—aﬁaﬂg—em—ef—%wated—te—thﬁ

Ge&n&y—'Fennessee.

24. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which is an original but
all of which, together, shall constitute but one and the same instrument. The exchange of copies
of this Agreement and of signature pages by facsimile, or by .pdf or similar electronic transmission,
will constitute effective execution and delivery of this Agreement as to the parties and may be used in
lieu of the original Agreement for all purposes. Signatures of the parties transmitted by facsimile, or
by .pdf or similar electronic transmission, will be deemed to be their original signatures for any purpose

whatsoever.
HNSERJ’%UPPELER—ENMMAMEL NATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL
PURCHASING ALLIANCE
COMPANY
d/b/a OMNIA Partners Public Sector
Signature Signature
Sarah Vavra
Name Name
Sr. Vice President, Public Sector
Contracting
Title Title
Date Date

Upon acceptance of Office Depot's proposal, any resulting agreement shall be subject to review and approval of our Legal Department prior to execution.
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EXHIBIT G- NEW JERSEY BUSINESS COMPLIANCE

NEW JERSEY BUSINESS COMPLIANCE

Suppliers intending to do business in the State of New Jersey must comply with policies and procedures required under New Jersey
statues. All offerors submitting proposals must complete the following forms specific to the State of New Jersey. Completed forms
should be submitted with the offeror’s response to the RFP. Failure to complete the New Jersey packet will impact OMNIA Partners’
ability to promote the Master Agreement in the State of New Jersey.

DOC #1 Ownership Disclosure Form

DOC #2 Non-Collusion Affidavit

DOC #3 Affirmative Action Affidavit

DOC #4 Political Contribution Disclosure Form

DOC #5 Stockholder Disclosure Certification

DOC #6 Certification of Non-Involvement in Prohibited Activities in Iran (See separate attachment titled City of Tamarac-Exhibit G-
New Jersey Forms Doc#6 Certification

DOC #7 New Jersey Business Registration Certificate
New Jersey suppliers are required to comply with the following New Jersey statutes when applicable:

. all anti-discrimination laws, including those contained in N.J.S.A. 10:2-1 through N.J.S.A. 10:2-14, N.J.S.A. 10:5-1, and N.J.S.A. 10:5-
31through 10:5-38;

. Prevailing Wage Act, N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.26, for all contracts within the contemplation of the Act;
. Public Works Contractor Registration Act, N.J.S.A. 34:11-56.26; and

. Bid and Performance Security, as required by the applicable municipal or state statutes.



DOC #1
OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM
(N.J.S. 52:25-24.2)

Pursuant to the requirements of P.L. 1999, Chapter 440 effective April 17, 2000 (Local Public Contracts Law), the offeror shall complete
the form attached to these specifications listing the persons owning 10 percent (10%) or more of the firm presenting the proposal.

Company Name: Office Depot, Inc
Street: 6600 Old Military Trail
City, State, Zip Code: Boca Raton FL 33496

Complete as appropriate:

/ certify that | am the sole owner of that there are no
partners and the business is not incorporated, and the provisions of N.J.S. 52:25-24.2 do not apply.

OR:

/ a partner in do hereby certify that the following is a list of all
individual partners who own a 10% or greater interest therein. | further certify that if one (1) or more of the partners is itself a corporation
or partnership, there is also set forth the names and addresses of the stockholders holding 10% or more of that corporation’s stock or
the individual partners owning 10% or greater interest in that partnership.

OR:

| __Susan Cummings, , an authorized representative of _Office Depot, Inc._, a corporation, do hereby certify that the following
is a list of the names and addresses of all stockholders in the corporation who own 10% or more of its stock of any class. I further certify
that if one (1) or more of such stockholders is itself a corporation or partnership, that there is also set forth the names and addresses of
the stockholders holding 10% or more of the corporation’s stock or the individual partners owning a 10% or greater interest in that
partnership.

(Note: If there are no partners or stockholders owning 10% or more interest, indicate none.)

Name Address Interest
BlackRock Institutional Trust Company, 400 Howard Street, San Francisco, 13.5%
N.A. California,
The Vanguard Group, Inc. 100 Vanguard Blvd, Malvern, PA 19355 10.2%

4/18/19 53 Z/ P = Vice President, Public Sector
Date / Authorized Signature and Title

/
/

/

| further certify that the statements and information contained herein, are complete and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.




DOC #2
NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

Company Name; Qffice Depot, Inc
Street: §600 North Military Trall
City, State, Zip Code: Boca Raton, FL 33496

State of Ohio
County of Butler
|, Susan Curmmings residing in _ Chagrin Folls
Name City
in the County of _CQuyahoga State of Qhjp of full age,
being duly sworn according to law on my oath depose and say that:
1 om the __Vice President, Public Sector of the firm of Office Depat, Inc
Title Company Name

the Offeror making the Propasal for the goods, services or public work specified under the attached proposal, and that | executed the
said proposal with full authority to do so, that said Offeror has not directly or indirectly entered inte any agreement, participated in any
collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of free. competitive bidding in connection with the above proposal, and that al!
statements contained in said proposal and in this affidavit are true ond correct, and made with full knowledge that relies upon the truth
of the statements contained in said proposal and in the statemnents contained in this affidavit in awarding the contract for the said
goods, services or public work,

! further warrant that no person or selling agency has been employed or retained to solicit or secure such contract upon an agreement
or understanding for a commission, percentage, brokerage or contingent fee, except bona fide employees or bona fide established
commerctal or selling agencies maintained by

Office Depot. Inc. Vice President, Public Sector
Company Name Authorized Signature & Title

Subscribed and sworn before me

this __1B__ day of __April 2019

-
3

Notary Public of __(AATE

My commission expires Wﬁ#.{ 2 20,1';;_,_1--;1I

Sandra Foley
Notary Public
State of Ohio

My Commission Expires
May 17, 2022




DOC #3
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION AFFIDAVIT
(P.L. 1975, C127)

Company Name: Office Depot, Inc
Street: 6600 North Military Trail
City, State, Zip Code: Boca Raton, FL 33496

Proposal Certification:
Indicate below company’s compliance with New Jersey Affirmative Action regulations. Company's proposal will be
accepted even if company is not in compliance at this time. No contract and/or purchase order may be issued, however,
until all Affirmative Action requirements are met.

Required Affirmative Action Evidence:

Procurement, Professional & Service Contracts (Exhibit A)
Vendors must submit with proposal:

1. A photo copy of their Federal Letter of Affirmative Action Plan Approval
OR
OR

3. A complete Affirmative Action Employee Information Report (AA302)

Public Work — Over $50,000 Total Project Cost:
A. No approved Federal or New Jersey Affirmative Action Plan. We will complete Report Form
AA201-A upon receipt from the

B. Approved Federal or New Jersey Plan — certificate enclosed

| further certify that the statements and information contained herein, are complete and correct to the best of my knowledge
and belief.

W —-E%\ts\/ice President, Public Sector

/ Authorized Signature and Title

4/18/19
Date
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DOC #3, continued P.L. 1995, c. 127 (N.J.A.C. 17:27)
MANDATORY AFFIRMATIVE ACTION LANGUAGE

PROCUREMENT, PROFESSIONAL AND SERVICE CONTRACTS

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows:

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual orientation. The contractor will take
affirmative action to ensure that such applicants are recruited and employed, and that employees are treated during employment,
without regard to their age, race, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual orientation. Such
action shall include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or recruitment
advertising; layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship.
The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided
by the Public Agency Compliance Officer setting forth provisions of this non-discrimination clause.

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable will, in all solicitations or advertisement for employees placed by or on behalf of
the contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to age, race, creed, color,
national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual orientation.

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, will send to each labor union or representative of workers with which it has a
collective bargaining agreement or other contract or understanding, a notice, to be provided by the agency contracting officer
advising the labor union or workers' representative of the contractor's commitments under this act and shall post copies of the notice
in conspicuous places available to employees and applicants for employment.

The contractor or subcontractor, where applicable, agrees to comply with any regulations promulgated by the Treasurer pursuant to
P.L. 1975, c. 127, as amended and supplemented from time to time and the Americans with Disabilities Act.

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to attempt in good faith to employ minority and female workers trade consistent with the
applicable county employment goal prescribed by N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.2 promulgated by the Treasurer pursuant to P.L. 1975, C.127, as
amended and supplemented from time to time or in accordance with a binding determination of the applicable county employment
goals determined by the Affirmative Action Office pursuant to N.J.A.C. 17:27-5.2 promulgated by the Treasurer pursuant to P.L. 1975,
C.127, as amended and supplemented from time to time.

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to inform in writing appropriate recruitment agencies in the area, including employment
agencies, placement bureaus, colleges, universities, labor unions, that it does not discriminate on the basis of age, creed, color,
national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual orientation, and that it will discontinue the use of any recruitment
agency which engages in direct or indirect discriminatory practices.

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to revise any of it testing procedures, if necessary, to assure that all personnel testing
conforms with the principles of job-related testing, as established by the statutes and court decisions of the state of New Jersey and
as established by applicable Federal law and applicable Federal court decisions.

The contractor or subcontractor agrees to review all procedures relating to transfer, upgrading, downgrading and lay-off to ensure
that all such actions are taken without regard to age, creed, color, national origin, ancestry, marital status, sex, affectional or sexual
orientation, and conform with the applicable employment goals, consistent with the statutes and court decisions of the State of New
Jersey, and applicable Federal law and applicable Federal court decisions.

The contractor and its subcontractors shall furnish such reports or other documents to the Affirmative Action Office as may be
requested by the office from time to time in order to carry out the purposes of these regulations, and public agencies shall furnish
such information as may be requested by the Affirmative Action Office for conducting a compliance investigation pursuant to
Subchapter 10 of the Administrative Code (NJAC 17:27).

Signature of Procurement Agent



DOC #4
C. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Public Agency Instructions

This page provides guidance to public agencies entering into contracts with business entities that are required to file Political
Contribution Disclosure forms with the agency. It is not intended to be provided to contractors. What follows are instructions on the
use of form local units can provide to contractors that are required to disclose political contributions pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-
20.26 (P.L. 2005, c. 271, s.2). Additional information on the process is available in Local Finance Notice 2006-1
(http://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/dlgs/resources/Ifns_2006.html). Please refer back to these instructions for the appropriate links, as
the Local Finance Notices include links that are no longer operational.

1. The disclosure is required for all contracts in excess of $17,500 that are not awarded pursuant to a “fair and open”

process (N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.7).

2. Due to the potential length of some contractor submissions, the public agency should consider allowing data to be
submitted in electronic form (i.e., spreadsheet, pdf file, etc.). Submissions must be kept with the contract documents
or in an appropriate computer file and be available for public access. The form is worded to accept this alternate
submission. The text should be amended if electronic submission will not be allowed.

3. The submission must be received from the contractor and on file at least 10 days prior to award of the contract.
Resolutions of award should reflect that the disclosure has been received and is on file.

4. The contractor must disclose contributions made to candidate and party committees covering a wide range of public
agencies, including all public agencies that have elected officials in the county of the public agency, state legislative
positions, and various state entities. The Division of Local Government Services recommends that contractors be
provided a list of the affected agencies. This will assist contractors in determining the campaign and political
committees of the officials and candidates affected by the disclosure.

a. The Division has prepared model disclosure forms for each county. They can be downloaded from the “County
PCD Forms” link on the Pay-to-Play web site at http://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/dlgs/programs/Ipcl.html#12.
They will be updated from time-to-time as necessary.

b. A public agency using these forms should edit them to properly reflect the correct legislative district(s). As
the forms are county-based, they list all legislative districts in each county. Districts that do not represent the
public agency should be removed from the lists.

¢. Some contractors may find it easier to provide a single list that covers all contributions, regardless of the
county. These submissions are appropriate and should be accepted.

d. The form may be used "as-is”, subject to edits as described herein.

e. The "Contractor Instructions” sheet is intended to be provided with the form. It is recommended that the
Instructions and the form be printed on the same piece of paper. The form notes that the Instructions are
printed on the back of the form; where that is not the case, the text should be edited accordingly.

f. The form is a Word document and can be edited to meet local needs, and posted for download on web sites,
used as an e-mail attachment, or provided as a printed document.

5. It is recommended that the contractor also complete a “Stockholder Disclosure Certification.” This will assist the local
unit in its obligation to ensure that contractor did not make any prohibited contributions to the committees listed on the
Business Entity Disclosure Certification in the 12 months prior to the contract (See Local Finance Notice 2006-7 for
additional information on this obligation at http://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/dlgs/resources/Ifns_2006.html). A sample
Certification form is part of this package and the instruction to complete it is included in the Contractor Instructions. NOTE:
This section is not applicable to Boards of Education.



Doc #4, continued
C. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM
Contractor Instructions

Business entities (contractors) receiving contracts from a public agency that are NOT awarded pursuant to a “fair and open” process
(defined at N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.7) are subject to the provisions of P.L. 2005, c. 271, 5.2 (N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26). This law provides that 10
days prior to the award of such a contract, the contractor shall disclose contributions to:

*  any State, county, or municipal committee of a political party
« any legislative leadership committee*
+ any continuing political committee (a.k.a., political action committee)
+ any candidate committee of a candidate for, or holder of, an elective office: o of the public entity awarding the
contract
o  of that county in which that public entity is located
o  of another public entity within that county
o or of a legislative district in which that public entity is located or, when the public entity is a county, of any
legislative district which includes all or part of the county

The disclosure must list reportable contributions to any of the committees that exceed $300 per election cycle that were made during
the 12 months prior to award of the contract. See N.J.S.A. 19:44A-8 and 19:44A-16 for more details on reportable contributions.

N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 itemizes the parties from whom contributions must be disclosed when a business entity is not a natural person.
This includes the following:
. individuals with an “interest” ownership or control of more than 10% of the profits or assets of a business entity or
10% of the stock in the case of a business entity that is a corporation for profit
. all principals, partners, officers, or directors of the business entity or their spouses
« any subsidiaries directly or indirectly controlled by the business entity
. IRS Code Section 527 New Jersey based organizations, directly or indirectly controlled by the business entity and
filing as continuing political committees, (PACs).

When the business entity is a natural person, “a contribution by that person’s spouse or child, residing therewith, shall be deemed to
be a contribution by the business entity.” [N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26(b)] The contributor must be listed on the disclosure.

Any business entity that fails to comply with the disclosure provisions shall be subject to a fine imposed by ELEC in an amount to be
determined by the Commission which may be based upon the amount that the business entity failed to report.

The enclosed list of agencies is provided to assist the contractor in identifying those public agencies whose elected official and/or
candidate campaign committees are affected by the disclosure requirement. It is the contractor’s responsibility to identify the specific
committees to which contributions may have been made and need to be disclosed. The disclosed information may exceed the
minimum requirement.

The enclosed form, a content-consistent facsimile, or an electronic data file containing the required details (along with a signed cover
sheet) may be used as the contractor’s submission and is disclosable to the public under the Open Public Records Act.

The contractor must also complete the attached Stockholder Disclosure Certification. This will assist the agency in meeting its
obligations under the law. NOTE: This section does not apply to Board of Education contracts.

* N.J.S.A. 19:44A-3(s): “The term "legislative leadership committee" means a committee established, authorized to be established, or
designated by the President of the Senate, the Minority Leader of the Senate, the Speaker of the General Assembly or the Minority
Leader of the General Assembly pursuant to section 16 of P.L.1993, c.65 (C.19:44A-10.1) for the purpose of receiving contributions and
making expenditures.”



Doc #4, continued
C. 271 POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM
Required Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26

This form or its permitted facsimile must be submitted to the local unit
no later than 10 days prior to the award of the contract.

Part | — Vendor Information

Vendor Name: Office Depot, Inc.

Address: 6600 North Military Trail

City: Boca Raton State: FL Zip: 33496-2434

The undersigned being authorized to certify, hereby certifies that the submission provided herein represents compliance with the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 and as represented by the Instructions accompanying this form.

Susan Cummings Vice President, Public Sector
/ Signature i Printed Name Title
/

v

Part Il — Contribution Disclosure

Disclosure requirement: Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 this disclosure must include all reportable political contributions (more
than $300 per election cycle) over the 12 months prior to submission to the committees of the government entities listed on the form
provided by the local unit.

[ 1 Check here if disclosure is provided in electronic form

Contributor Name Recipient Name Date Dollar Amount
None $

[ 1 Check here if the information is continued on subsequent page(s)



Doc #4, continued
List of Agencies with Elected Officials Required for Political Contribution Disclosure
N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26

County Name:
State: Governor, and Legislative Leadership Committees
Legislative District #s:
State Senator and two members of the General Assembly per district.

County:
Freeholders County Clerk Sheriff
{County Executive} Surrogate

Municipalities (Mayor and members of governing body, regardless of title):

USERS SHOULD CREATE THEIR OWN FORM, OR DOWNLOAD FROM THE PAY TO PLAY SECTION OF THE DLGS WEBSITE A
COUNTY-BASED, CUSTOMIZABLE FORM.



STOCKHOLDER DISCLOSURE CERTIFICATION

Name of Business:
X | certify that the list below contains the names and home addresses of all stockholders holding 10% or mare of the
issued and gutstanding stock of the undersigned
CR

* | certify that no one stockhz'der owns 10% or more of the issued and outstanding stock of the undersigned.
Check the box that represents the type of business organization:
- Partnership X Corporation * Sole Proprietorship
* Limited Partnership - Limited Liability Corporaticn + Limited Liability Partnership
+ Subchapter S Corporation

Sign and notarize the form below, and, if necessary, complete the stockholder list below.

kholder:
Name —— HomeAddress
BlackRock Institutional Trust Company, N.A. 400 Howard Street, San Francisco, California,
The Vanguard Group, inc. 100 Vanguard Blvd, Malvern, PA 19355

Subscribed and sworn befare me this _Lsday of

April 2019 (Affiant)
(Notary Public) ,J ) Susan Cummings, Vice President, Public Sector_
4 / /] 7 {,if 74 ?ﬂ&zf {Print name & title of affiant)

My Commission expires: m i, /7 07 (Jﬂ.‘; Please see Secretary's Certificate with Seal on next page
t

{Corporate Seal)

aniy
N RRIAL S, Sandra Foley
Notary Public
State of Ohio
My Gommission Expires

May 17, 2022
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The undersigned, Irseph Whine, herclhy cenifies thar he is the Assisinn Secretary ol
Office Dheped. Ine., a comporation mearporated uider the General Corporatiom Law of the Siake off
Delaware (the “Corportion”™), und that, as such, be is aeborzed 0 execute ihis Cenificole on
behalf of the Corporation. and funher cemifies ihi:

| The Corporation is a corporation duly incorporased and in good standing usider
Lher luws OF thee S1ate ol Deloware; and

p Susan Commmgs serves as Yoo Presdent, Poblic Sector Parnerships, and as

such, she is nuthorimed 1o execute bids and coniracts [or the sale of office supplics on beball of
the Corporation.

It WITWESS WHEREDF, the ursdersigned has hereunder sl his haml as of this [ 1th day

of July, 2017.

QFFICE DEPOT. INC.

C)Mud
By >
lewsepl White
Assislanl Secnelury W

TR0 Mot Wiiary Tend | Boes fsion, FL3MEE | T+ S81.400.4m00




Doc #6

Certification of Non-Involvement in Prohibited Activities in Iran

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 52:32-58, Offerors must certify that neither the Offeror, nor any of its parents, subsidiaries, and/or affiliates (as
defined in N.J.S.A. 52:32 — 56(e) (3)), is listed on the Department of the Treasury’s List of Persons or Entities Engaging in Prohibited
Investment Activities in Iran and that neither is involved in any of the investment activities set forth in N.J.S.A. 52:32 — 56(f).

Offerors wishing to do business in New Jersey through this contract must fill out the Certification of Non-Involvement in Prohibited
Activities in Iran here:
http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/dfd/info/standard/fdc/disclosure investmentact.pdf.

Offerors should submit the above form completed with their proposal.

Please see our separate certificate titled City of Tamarac- Exhibit G-New Jersey Forms- Doc.#6 Certification.



STATE OF NEW JERSEY -- DIVISION OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES IN IRAN

Quote Number: 19-12R Bidder/Offeror:

PART 1: CERTIFICATION
BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE PART 1 BY CHECKING EITHER BOX.
FAILURE TO CHECK ONE OF THE BOXES WILL RENDER THE PROPOSAL NON-RESPONSIVE.

Pursuant to Public Law 2012, c. 25, any person or entity that submits a bid or proposal or otherwise proposes to enter into or renew a
contract must complete the certification below to attest, under penalty of perjury, that neither the person or entity, nor any of its parents,
subsidiaries, or affiliates, is identified on the Department of Treasury’s Chapter 25 list as a person or entity engaging in investment activities
in Iran. The Chapter 25 list is found on the Division's website at http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/purchase/pdf/Chapter25List.pdf. Bidders
must review this list prior to completing the below certification. Failure to complete the certification will render a bidder’s proposal
non-responsive. If the Director finds a person or entity to be in violation of law, s/he shall take action as may be appropriate and provided
by law, rule or contract, including but not limited to, imposing sanctions, seeking compliance, recovering damages, declaring the party in
default and seeking debarment or suspension of the party

PLEASE CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BOX:

| certify, pursuant to Public Law 2012, ¢. 25, that neither the bidder listed above nor any of the bidders parents,
subsidiaries, or affiliates is listed on the N.J. Department of the Treasury''s list of entities determined to be engaged in prohibited
[]| activities in Iran pursuant to P.L. 2012, c. 25 ("Chapter 25 List’). I further certify that | am the person listed above, or | am an officer
or representative of the entity listed above and am authorized to make this certification on its behalf. | will skip Part 2 and sign and
complete the Certification below.

OR

| am unable to certify as above because the bidder and/or one or more of its parents, subsidiaries, or affiliates is listed on
the Department’s Chapter 25 list. | will provide a detailed, accurate and precise description of the activities in Part 2 below
and sign and complete the Certification below. Failure to provide such will result in the proposal being rendered as non-
responsive and appropriate penalties, fines and/or sanctions will be assessed as provided by law.

PART 2: PLEASE PROVIDE FURTHER INFORMATION RELATED TO INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES IN IRAN
You must provide a detailed, accurate and precise description of the activities of the bidding person/entity, or one of its parents,
subsidiaries or affiliates, engaging in the investment activities in Iran outlined above by completing the boxes below.

EACH BOX WILL PROMPT YOU TO PROVIDE INFORMATION RELATIVE TO THE ABOVE QUESTIONS. PLEASE PROVIDE
THOROUGH ANSWERS TO EACH QUESTION. IF YOU NEED TO MAKE ADDITIONAL ENTRIES, CLICK THE “ADD AN ADDITIONAL
ACTIVITIES ENTRY” BUTTON.

Name Relationship to Bidder/Offeror

Description of Activities

Duration of Engagement Anticipated Cessation Date

Bidder/Offeror Contact Name Contact Phone Number

ADD AN ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES ENTRY

Certification: |, being duly sworn upon my oath, hereby represent and state that the foregoing information and any attachments thereto to the best of|
my knowledge are true and complete. | attest that | am authorized to execute this certification on behalf of the above-referenced person or entity. |
acknowledge that the State of New Jersey is relying on the information contained herein and thereby acknowledge that | am under a continuing
obligation from the date of this certification through the completion of any contracts with the State to notify the State in writing of any changes to the
answers of information contained herein. | acknowledge that | am aware that it is a criminal offense to make a false statement or misrepresentation in
this certification, and if | do so, | recognize that | am subject to criminal prosecution under the law and that it will also constitute a material breach of
my agreement(s) with the State of New Jersey and that the State at its option may declare-any contract(s) resulting from this certification void and
unenforceable.

FullName (Print: ~ Susan Cummings

Title:  Vice President

/

.’V]

DPP Standard Forms Packet 11/2013



Doc #7

NEW JERSEY BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
(N.J.S.A. 52:32-44)

Offerors wishing to do business in New Jersey must submit their State Division of Revenue issued Business Registration Certificate
with their proposal here. Failure to do so will disqualify the Offeror from offering products or services in New Jersey through any
resulting contract.

http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/revenue/forms/njreg.pdf

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

Taxpayer Name: OFFICE DEPOT, INC.
Trade Name:

Address: 2200 OLD GERMANTOWN RD
DELRAY BEACH, FL 33445

Certificate Number: 0094745
Effective Date: July 01, 1994
Date of Issuance: August 22, 2007

For Office Use Only:
20070822132231255




OMNIA PARTNERS EXHIBITS
EXHIBIT F- FEDERAL FUNDS CERTIFICATIONS

FEDERAL CERTIFICATIONS
ADDENDUM FOR AGREEMENT FUNDED BY U.S. FEDERAL GRANT
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Participating Agencies may elect to use federal funds to purchase under the Master Agreement. This form should be
completed and returned with proposal.

The following certifications and provisions may be required and apply when a Participating Agency expends federal funds for any
purchase resulting from this procurement process. Pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 200.326, all contracts, including small purchases, awarded
by the Participating Agency and the Participating Agency’s subcontractors shall contain the procurement provisions of Appendix Il to
Part 200, as applicable.

APPENDIX Il TO 2 CFR PART 200

(A) Contracts for more than the simplified acquisition threshold currently set at $150,000, which is the inflation adjusted
amount determined by the Civilian Agency Acquisition Council and the Defense Acquisition Regulations Council (Councils)
as authorized by 41 U.S.C. 1908, must address administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instances where
contractors violate or breach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as appropriate.

Pursuant to Federal Rule (A) above, when a Participating Agency expends federal funds, the Participating Agency reserves all rights
and privileges under the applicable laws and regulations with respect to this procurement in the event of breach of contract by either

party. /%E,
Does offeror agree? YES ] Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

(B) Termination for cause and for convenience by the grantee or subgrantee including the manner by which it will be
effected and the basis for settlement. (All contracts in excess of $10,000)

Pursuant to Federal Rule (B) above, when a Participating Agency expends federal funds, the Participating Agency reserves the right
to immediately terminate any agreement in excess of $10,000 resulting from this procurement process in the event of a breach or
default of the agreement by Offeror in the event Offeror fails to: (1) meet schedules, deadlines, and/or delivery dates within the time
specified in the procurement solicitation, contract, and/or a purchase order; (2) make any payments owed; or (3) otherwise perform
in accordance with the contract and/or the procurement solicitation. Participating Agency also reserves the right to terminate the
contract immediately, with written notice to offeror, for convenience, if Participating Agency believes, in its sole discretion that it is
in the best interest of Participating Agency to do so. Offeror will be compensated for work performed and accepted and goods
accepted by Participating Agency as of the termination date if the contract is terminated for convenience of Participating Agency. Any
award under this procurement process is not exclusive and Participating Agency

reserves the right to purchase g%rfservices from other offerors when it is in Participating Agency’s best interest.

-

Does offeror agree? YES Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

(C) Equal Employment Opportunity. Except as otherwise provided under 41 CFR Part 60, all contracts that meet the
definition of “federally assisted construction contract” in 41 CFR Part 60-1.3 must include the equal opportunity clause
provided under 41 CFR 60-1.4(b), in accordance with Executive Order 11246, “Equal Employment Opportunity” (30 CFR
12319, 12935, 3 CFR Part, 1964-1965 Comp., p. 339), as amended by Executive Order 11375, “Amending Executive Order
11246 Relating to Equal Employment Opportunity,” and implementing regulations at 41 CFR part 60, “Office of Federal
Contract Compliance Programs, Equal Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor.”

Pursuant to Federal Rule (C) above, when a Participating Agency expends federal funds on any federally assisted construction
contract, the equal opportunity clause is incorporate%ience herein.

Does offeror agree to abide by the above? YES - Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

(D) Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.(,/. 3141-3148). When required by Federal program legislation, all prime
construction contracts in excess of $2,000 awarded by non-Federal entities must include a provision for compliance
with the Davis-Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 3141-3144, and 3146-3148) as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29
CFR Part 5, “Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Contracts Covering Federally Financed and Assisted

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract
Page 21 of 44



OMNIA PARTNERS EXHIBITS
EXHIBIT F- FEDERAL FUNDS CERTIFICATIONS

Construction”). In accordance with the statute, contractors must be required to pay wages to laborers and mechanics at
a rate not less than the prevailing wages specified in a wage determination made by the Secretary of Labor. In
addition, contractors must be required to pay wages not less than once a week. The non-Federal entity must place a copy
of the current prevailing wage determination issued by the Department of Labor in each solicitation. The decision to award
a contract or subcontract must be conditioned upon the acceptance of the wage determination. The non- Federal entity
must report all suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency. The contracts must also include a
provision for compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act (40 U.S.C. 3145), as supplemented by Department of
Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 3, “Contractors and Subcontractors on Public Building or Public Work Financed in Whole
or in Part by Loans or Grants from the United States”). The Act provides that each contractor or subrecipient must be
prohibited from inducing, by any means, any person employed in the construction, completion, or repair of public work, to
give up any part of the compensation to which he or she is otherwise entitled. The non-Federal entity must report all
suspected or reported violations to the Federal awarding agency.

Pursuant to Federal Rule (D) above, when a Participating Agency expends federal funds during the term of an award for all
contracts and subgrants for cc;g;(tréc:ion or repair, offeror will be in compliance with all applicable Davis-Bacon Act provisions.

Does offeror agree? YES - Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

(E) Contract Work Hours'and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3701-3708). Where applicable, all contracts awarded by the
non-Federal entity in excess of $100,000 that involve the employment of mechanics or laborers must include a provision
for compliance with 40 U.S.C. 3702 and 3704, as supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR Part 5). Under
40 U.S.C. 3702 of the Act, each contractor must be required to compute the wages of every mechanic and laborer on the
basis of a standard work week of 40 hours. Work in excess of the standard work week is permissible provided that the
worker is compensated at a rate of not less than one and a half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in
excess of 40 hours in the work week. The requirements of 40 U.S.C. 3704 are applicable to construction work and
provide that no laborer or mechanic must be required to work in surroundings or under working conditions which are
unsanitary, hazardous or dangerous. These requirements do not apply to the purchases of supplies or materials or articles
ordinarily available on the open market, or contracts for transportation or transmission of intelligence.

Pursuant to Federal Rule (E) above, when a Participating Agency expends federal funds, offeror certifies that offeror will be in
compliance with all applicable provisions of the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act during the term of an award for all

contracts by Participating Agency/@ti’ng from this procurement process.

Does offeror agree? YES - Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

(F) Rights to Inventions Mée Under a Contract or Agreement. If the Federal award meets the definition of “funding
agreement” under 37 CFR 8401.2 (a) and the recipient or subrecipient wishes to enter into a contract with a small
business firm or nonprofit organization regarding the substitution of parties, assignment or performance of experimental,
developmental, or research work under that “funding agreement,” the recipient or subrecipient must comply with the
requirements of 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small Business Firms Under
Government Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,” and any implementing regulations issued by the awarding
agency.

Pursuant to Federal Rule (F) above, when federal funds are expended by Participating Agency, the offeror certifies that during the
term of an award for all contracts by Participating Agency resulting from this procurement process, the offeror agrees to comply with

all applicable requirements ay/g%ei:ed in Federal Rule (F) above.

Does offeror agree? YES -~ Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

(G) Clean Air Act (42 U.S.é 7401-7671q.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387), as amended—
Contracts and subgrants of amounts in excess of $150,000 must contain a provision that requires the non- Federal award
to agree to comply with all applicable standards, orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-
7671q) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251- 1387). Violations must be reported to the
Federal awarding agency and the Regional Office of the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract
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Pursuant to Federal Rule (G) above, when federal funds are expended by Participating Agency, the offeror certifies that during the
term of an award for all contracts by Participating Agency member resulting from this procurement process, the offeror agrees
to comply with all applicable rmfi/igm’ents as referenced in Federal Rule (G) above.

Does offeror agree? YES - Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

(H) Debarment and Suspeésion (Executive Orders 12549 and 12689)—A contract award (see 2 CFR 180.220) must not be
made to parties listed on the government wide exclusions in the System for Award Management (SAM), in accordance with
the OMB guidelines at 2 CFR 180 that implement Executive Orders 12549 (3 CFR part 1986 Comp., p. 189) and 12689 (3
CFR part 1989 Comp., p. 235), “Debarment and Suspension.” SAM Exclusions contains the names of parties debarred,
suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority
other than Executive Order 12549.

Pursuant to Federal Rule (H) above, when federal funds are expended by Participating Agency, the offeror certifies that during the
term of an award for all contracts by Participating Agency resulting from this procurement process, the offeror certifies that neither
it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
participation by any federal department or agency.

/

Does offeror agree? YES A -~ Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

(I) Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352)—Contractors that apply or bid for an award exceeding $100,000
must file the required certification. Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated
funds to pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with
obtaining any Federal contract, grant or any other award covered by 31 U.S.C. 1352. Each tier must also disclose any
lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are
forwarded from tier to tier up to the non-Federal award.

Pursuant to Federal Rule (1) above, when federal funds are expended by Participating Agency, the offeror certifies that during the
term and after the awarded term of an award for all contracts by Participating Agency resulting from this procurement process, the
offeror certifies that it is in compliance with all applicable provisions of the Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352). The
undersigned further certifies that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid for on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of a Federal contract, the making of a Federal grant, the making
of a Federal loan, the entering into a cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification
of a Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall complete
and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying”, in accordance with its instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award documents for all covered sub-
awards exceeding $100,000 in Federal funds at all appropriate tiers and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

/ " . .
Does offeror agree? YES o Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

—

RECORD RETENTION REQUIREMENTS FOR CONTRACTS INVOLVING FEDERAL FUNDS

When federal funds are expended by Participating Agency for any contract resulting from this procurement process, offeror certifies
that it will comply with the record retention requirements detailed in 2 CFR § 200.333. The offeror further certifies that offeror will
retain all records as required by 2 CFR § 200.333 for a period of three years after grantees or subgrantees submit final
expenditure reports or quarterly O%Enancial reports, as applicable, and all other pending matters are closed.

Does offeror agree? YES Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract
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CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE ENERGY POLICY AND CONSERVATION ACT

When Participating Agency expends federal funds for any contract resulting from this procurement process, offeror certifies that it
will comply with the mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency which are contained in the state energy
conservation plan issued in co%with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (42 U.S.C. 6321 et seq.; 49 C.F.R. Part 18).

Does offeror agree? YES - Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

' CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH BUY AMERICA PROVISIONS

To the extent purchases are made with Federal Highway Administration, Federal Railroad Administration, or Federal Transit
Administration funds, offeror certifies that its products comply with all applicable provisions of the Buy America Act and agrees to
provide such certification or applicable waiver with respect to specific products to any Participating Agency upon request.
Purchases made in accordance with the Buy America Act must still follow the applicable procurement rules calling for free and
open competition.

/
Does offeror agree? YES /g/l'* Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

PROCUREMENT OF RECOVERED MATERIALS REQUIREMENTS FOR - 2 C.F.R. §200.322

Participating Agency and its contractors must comply with section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act. The requirements of Section 6002 include procuring only items designated in guidelines of the
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR part 247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered materials practicable,
consistent with maintaining a satisfactory level of competition, where the purchase price of the item exceeds $10,000 or the value of
the quantity acquired during the preceding fiscal year exceeded $10,000; procuring solid waste management services in a manner
that maximizes energy and resource recovery; and establishing an affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered

materials identified in the EPA gugglines..
Does Vendor agree? YES - Initials of Authorized Representative of Vendor

CERTIFICATION OF ACCESS TO RECORDS - 2 C.F.R. § 200.336

Offeror agrees that the Inspector General of the Agency or any of their duly authorized representatives shall have access to any
books, documents, papers and records of offeror that are directly pertinent to offeror’s discharge of its obligations under the Contract
for the purpose of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. The right also includes timely and reasonable access
to offeror’s personnel for the Wof interview and discussion relating to such documents.

Does offeror agree? YES Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

CERTIFICATION OF AFFORDABLE CARE ACT

Offeror understands and agrees that it shall be solely responsible for compliance with the patient Protection and Affordable Care Act,
Public Law 111-148 and the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act 111-152 (collectively the Affordable Care Act “ACA"). The
Offeror shall bear sole responsibility for providing health care benefits for its employees who provide services as required by Federal
law. /

Does offeror agree? YES - Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

CERTIFICATION OF APPLICABILITY TO SUBCONTRACTORS

Offeror agrees that all contramrds pursuant to the Contract shall be bound by the foregoing terms and conditions.

Does offeror agree? YES Initials of Authorized Representative of offeror

Offeror agrees to comply with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances, as applicable. It is
further acknowledged that offeror certifies compliance with all provisions, laws, acts, regulations, etc. as specifically
noted above.

Offeror's Name: Office Depot, Inc.

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract
Page 24 of 44


Mark-Hess
Typewritten Text
Office Depot, Inc.


Address, City, State, and Zip Code: 6600 North Military Trail Boca Raton, Florida 33496-2434

Phone Number;_ 561-438-4800 Fax Number: 800-593-8830

Printed Name and Title of Authorized Representative:_Susan Cummings, Vice President, Public Sector

Email Address: susan.cummings@officedepot.com

(r\ V -
Signature of Authorized Representative: “W/’ 7 — Cw—_ —Date: __4/18/19

Requirements for National Cooperative Contract
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& DNB| R|Sk Ma nagement Date Printed:January 04, 2019

Disclaimer: The software and information ("Services") accessed herein were developed exclusively at private expense, and are proprietary to Dun & Bradstreet,
Inc., and its affiliates and subsidiaries (collectively, "D&B"), and may include copyrighted works, trade secrets, or other materials created by D&B at great effort and
expense.

If the Customer accessing the Services is part of the executive, legislative or judicial branches of the U.S. Federal Government, the Services contained herein are a
Commercial Item as that term is defined in FAR 2.101, and are comprised of Technical Data, Computer Software and Computer Software Documentation as those
terms are defined in FAR 52.227-14(a) and DFAR 252.227-13.

Customer's rights to use the Services are as described in the government contract signed between D&B and the Government.

Under no circumstances will the Customer accessing the Services have greater rights in the Services provided hereunder than "Limited Rights" as that term is
defined in FAR 52.227-14 (ALT Il) and DFAR 252.227-7013(f) and "Restricted Rights" as that term is defined in FAR 52.227-14 (ALT IIl) and DFAR 252.227-7014(f),
respectively.

Live Report : OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

D-U-N-S® Number: 15-353-1108
Trade Names: OFFICE DEPOT - OFFICEMAX
Endorsement/Billing Reference: kim.souders@officedepot.com

Added to Portfolio: 11/23/2010

D&B Address
Address 6600 N Military Trl Location Type Headquarters Last View Date: 12/14/2018
Boca Raton, FL, US - ]
33496 Web www.officedepot.com Endorsement: kim.souders@officedepo

t.
Phone 561 438-4800 com

Fax

Company Summary

=
Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated ==

Score Bar

Low to Moderate Risk of severe payment

u - delinquency.

Commercial Credit Score Class {_ﬂc

L
Credit Limit - D&B Aggressive Unavailable
FSS Incidence Percentile 2.73
Commercial Credit Score Low to Moderate Risk of severe payment
Percentile O cm— P ooy
PAYDEX® {-ﬂt - a i | Paying 14 days past due
Financial Stress Score Class d B Moderate to High Risk of severe financial stress.
Credit Limit - D&B Conservative Unavailable
D&B Rating 5A2 5A indicates 50 million and over, Credit appraisal
of 2 is good
Detailed Trade Risk Insight™ D&B Company Overview

Days Beyond Terms Past 3 Months This is a headquarters location

Branch(es) or Division(s) exist Y

ki
7 — —— Chief Executive GERRY P SMITH,
Days 120+4— Davys Bevond Terms 0 CEO

Stock Symbol ODP



Dollar-weighted average of 7383 payment
experiences reported from 115 Companies

Recent Derogatory Events

Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19

Placed for Collection - - -

Bad Debt Written Off - - -

Total Amount Current & Past Due - 13 Month Trend
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& This Company [l Industry Benchmark

Year Started
Employees
Financing
SIC

Line of business

1986

45000 (2400 Here)
SECURED
5943 , 5044

Ret stationery, whol
office equipment, ret
computers/ software

NAICS 453210
History Status CLEAR
Financial Condition GOOD

Stock Performance

ODP : 2.55 0.00 (-0.01%)

Previous Close: 2.55
Volume: 0.00

Daily High: 0.00

Daily Low: 0.00

52-Week High: 3.67
52-Week Low: 2.00

P/E: 25.50

Market Cap: 1,395,354,459
EPS: 0.11

Div/Yield: 3.93

FirstRain Company News

# Former Office Depot HQ in Delray Beach sells
2019-01-03T14:04:58 EST 2:04 PM-The Real Deal

# Why Office Depot could be a financial favourite
2019-01-03T07:30:56 EST 7:30 AM-The Recycler

# Former Office Depot Site Ripe For
2019-01-03T05:30:08 EST 5:30 AM-Delray

# Office Depot Inc. Common Stoc $ODP
2019-01-02T16:27:49 EST 4:27 PM-Stock Traders

# Thrivent Financial for Lutherans Has $1.23
2019-01-02T07:58:17 EST 7:58 AM-MR Modern

# Office Depot (ODP) Downgraded by
2018-12-31T00:38:39 EST 12:38 AM-MR Modern

# $2.68 Billion in Sales Expected for Office Depot
2018-12-28T16:32:55 EST 4:32 PM-The Olympia

# Is There An Opportunity With Office Depot,
2018-12-25T09:07:30 EST 9:07 AM-Daily Magazine

# Mackenzie Financial Corp Buys Shares of



Office Depot Inc (ODP) Shares Sold by
2018-12-22T06:49:39 EST 6:49 AM-MR Modern

Best Buy, Office Depot and Bed Bath & Beyond
2018-12-19T14:45:18 EST 2:45 PM-Shopping Center

Hedge Funds Are Buying Office Depot Inc
2018-12-16T23:28:45 EST 11:28 PM-Insider Monkey

Fairpointe Capital LLC Has $90.48 Million Stake
2018-12-14T08:42:21 EST 8:42 AM-MR Modern

Office Depot offers new home installation
2018-12-12T16:29:59 EST 4:29 PM-Chain Store Age

Office Depot Becomes Installation Partner for
2018-12-12T14:00:00 EST 2:00 PM-Business Wire

Office Depot Paper Templates Photos &
2018-12-10T10:02:00 EST 10:02 AM-FLY TO

Office Depot Inc. Common Stoc $ODP
2018-12-08T13:27:46 EST 1:27 PM-Stock Traders

Xometry Shop Advantage Program Expands
2018-12-06T09:37:10 EST 9:37 AM-PR Newswire

Office Depot Europe goes Viking
2018-12-06T06:31:18 EST 6:31 AM-The Recycler

Why Office Depot Stock Soared 26% in
2018-12-05T17:33:14 EST 5:33 PM-FOX Business

IdeaPaint's Best in Class Dry Erase
2018-12-04T08:36:23 EST 8:36 AM-PR Newswire

Papeles y Cartones de Europa : Dec 3, 2018
2018-12-03T08:08:28 EST 8:08 AM-4-Traders

Janelle Monae Recalls Getting Fired From
2018-11-30T13:40:24 EST 1:40 PM-Billboard

Office Depot turns its empty retail space into
2018-11-29T13:01:43 EST 1:01 PM-Fast Company

Old Office Depot headquarters eyed for
2018-11-29T12:11:00 EST 12:11 PM-Sun Sentinel

Cyxtera, Office Depot, Intermedia Channel
2018-11-28T09:15:33 EST 9:15 AM-Talkin Cloud

Office Depot to buy back $100 million in stock
2018-11-20T09:09:49 EST 9:09 AM-Sun Sentinel

Office Depot Reveals Cyber Week Savings
2018-11-20T09:00:00 EST 9:00 AM-Business Wire

Office Depot Announces Successful Debt
2018-11-19T719:00:00 EST 7:00 PM-Business Wire

Moody's upgrades Office Depot to Ba3
2018-11-19T13:06:00 EST 1:06 PM-Moody's

Look out, WeWork, Office Depot is using its
2018-11-19T00:36:18 EST 12:36 AM-Digiday

Office Depot Weekly Ad in Lower Hudson
2018-11-18T03:19:46 EST 3:19 AM-Lohud



# Office Depot launches first holiday-themed AR
2018-11-15T14:21:49 EST 2:21 PM-Marketing Land

#® European Commission Clears DS Smith
2018-11-15T13:03:19 EST 1:03 PM-Paper Age

# The CEO of Office Depot reveals how the
2018-11-15T10:55:06 EST 10:55 AM-Business

# Office Depot’s CompuCom Launches Managed
2018-11-15T08:00:00 EST 8:00 AM-Business Wire

# DS Dmith's Europac Purchase Gets Green
2018-11-14T12:11:46 EST 12:11 PM-MorningStar UK

# Office Depot opens new Portage store after
2018-11-14T08:11:34 EST 8:11 AM-Michigan Live

# ODP: Insiders vs. Shorts
2018-11-13T15:01:52 EST 3:01 PM-Market News

# Office Depot Inc. Common Stoc $ODP
2018-11-13T13:28:30 EST 1:28 PM-Stock Traders

# Office Depot: 3Q18 Results May Have Proved
2018-11-13T08:21:45 EST 8:21 AM-Seeking Alpha

# Two Cheap Stocks Under $5: Denbury
2018-11-09T16:37:00 EST 4:37 PM-MicroSmaliCap

# Office Depot (ODP) Rating Increased to Sell at
2018-11-09T07:30:40 EST 7:30 AM-The Olympia

# CEO Gerry Smith is leading Office Depot
2018-11-08T11:54:07 EST 11:54 AM-Business

# Salsify Acquires Chat Startup Welcome
2018-11-08T07:01:11 EST 7:01 AM-PR Newswire

# Office Depot (ODP) Receives a Buy from Merrill
2018-11-07T16:26:45 EST 4:26 PM-Smarter Analyst

# In bid for survival, Office Depot focuses on
2018-11-07T15:36:03 EST 3:36 PM-Digiday

# ODP - Stock quote for Office Depot Inc - MSN
2018-11-07T12:56:13 EST 12:56 PM-MSN Money

# Here's Why Office Depot Stock Is Soaring
2018-11-07T12:51:49 EST 12:51 PM-The Motley

#® Office Depot grows despite declines in IT unit
2018-11-07T11:42:32 EST 11:42 AM-Retail Dive

Powered by FirstRain
Public Filings

The following data includes both open and closed filings
found in D&B's database on this company.

Record Type ::;‘l':g;“ “Flllﬁztg RDeactc:nt
Bankruptcies 0 .
Judgments 2 09/01/17
Liens 12 04/05/17



Suits 25 11/06/18
UCCs 287 09/18/18

The public record items contained herein may have been
paid, terminated, vacated or released prior to todays date.
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Predictive Scores

[ =]
Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated ==

D&B Viability Rating Summary

The D&B Viability Rating uses D&B's proprietary analytics to compare the most predictive business risk indicators and deliver a highly reliable
assessment of the probability that a company will go out of business, become dormant/inactive, or file for bankruptcy/insolvency within the next 12
months. The D&B Viability Rating is made up of 4 components:

1 Viability Score .:- H1
o
High Risk Lowy Risk

i p ]

Compared to All US Businesses within the D&B Database:

e [evel of Risk: Low Risk

e Businesses ranked 1 have a probability of becoming no longer viable: 0.2 %
e Percentage of businesses ranked 1: 0.3 %

[ ]

Across all US businesses, the average probability of becoming no longer viable: 14 %

2 Portfolio Comparison .:- a 1
=
High Risk Low Risk

iy |

Compared to All US Businesses within the same MODEL SEGMENT:

e Model Segment : Available Financial Data

e Level of Risk: Low Risk

e Businesses ranked 2 within this model segment have a probability of becoming no longer viable: 0.2 %
e Percentage of businesses ranked 2 with this model segment: 14 %

e Within this model segment, the average probability of becoming no longer viable: 0.6 %



Data Depth Indicator ': J
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Descriptive Fredictive
Data Depth Indicator:
¥ Rich Firmographics
¥ Extensive Commercial Trading Activity
¥ Comprehensive Financial Attributes
Financial Data Trade Payments| Company Size gea_rs n
. usiness
Company Profile
Available REIEDIE (55 Large Established
Trade)

Company Profile Details:

Financial Data: Available

Trade Payments: Available (3+ Trade)
Company Size: Large (Employees: 50+ or Sales: $500K+)
Years in Business: Established (5+)

Credit Capacity Summary

This credit rating was assigned because of D&B's assessment of the company's creditworthiness. For more information, see the

D&B Rating Key

D&B Rating : 5A2 Financial Strength: 5A indicates 50 million and over
Composite credit appraisal: 2 is good

Below is an overview of the companys rating history

since 01-01-1991 10,240,000,000.00
Sales: ( Down by 7.1%
from last year)
D&B Rating Date Applied

5A2 02-25-2016 Number of Employees Total: 45,000 (2400 here)
5A3 02-27-2014

5A4 08-09-2013

5A3 03-02-2009

5A2 01-01-1991

2,120,000,000
Worth: (Upby 14.5%  ( As of 29-Sep-18)
from last year)

Working

Capital: $825,000,000 ( As of 30-Dec-17)

Payment Activity: (baseq ST
experiences)

Average High Credit: 589,716

Highest Credit: 50,000,000

Total Highest Credit: 307,785,750



D&B Credit Limit Recommendation

Due to adverse or incomplete information, we are unable to provide a Credit Limit Recommendation for this business. Please contact your sales
representative or D&Bs Customer Resource Center at 800-234-3867 for assistance.

The Credit Limit Recommendation (CLR) is intended to serve as a directional benchmark for all businesses within the same line of business or industry,
and is not calculated based on any individual business. Thus, the CLR is intended to help guide the credit limit decision, and must be balanced in
combination with other elements which reflect the individual company's size, financial strength, payment history, and credit worthiness, all of which can be
derived from D&B reports.

Risk is assessed using D&Bs scoring methodology and is one factor used to create the recommended limits. See Help for details.

Financial Stress Class Summary

The Financial Stress Score predicts the likelihood of a firm ceasing business without paying all creditors in full, or reorganization or obtaining relief from
creditors under state/federal law over the next 12 months. Scores were calculated using a statistically valid model derived from D&Bs extensive data files.

The Financial Stress Class of 4 for this company shows that firms with this class had a failure rate of 0.84% (84 per 10,000), which is 1.75 times higher

than the average of businesses in D & B's database.

Financial Stress Class :

g
am R

High Lo
Moderately higher than average risk of severe financial stress, such as a bankruptcy or going out of business with unpaid debt, over the next 12 months.

Probability of Failure:

Risk of Severe Financial Stress for Businesses with this Class: 0.84 % (84 per 10,000)

Financial Stress National Percentile : 2 (Highest Risk: 1; Lowest Risk: 100)

Financial Stress Score : 1349 (Highest Risk: 1,001; Lowest Risk: 1,875)

Average Risk of Severe Financial Stress for Businesses in D&B database: 0.48 % ( 48 per 10,000)

The Financial Stress Class of this business is based on the following factors:

Special Event in the D & B Report



Financial Stress Percentile Trend:
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Notes:

The Financial Stress Class indicates that this firm shares some of the same business and financial characteristics of other companies with this
classification. It does not mean the firm will necessarily experience financial stress.

The Probability of Failure shows the percentage of firms in a given Class that discontinued operations over the past year with loss to creditors. The
Probability of Failure - National Average represents the national failure rate and is provided for comparative purposes.

The Financial Stress National Percentile reflects the relative ranking of a company among all scorable companies in D&Bs file.

The Financial Stress Score offers a more precise measure of the level of risk than the Class and Percentile. It is especially helpful to customers
using a scorecard approach to determining overall business performance.

100— B
an
80
7o
60
a0
40
30
20
10 '
UH —' = e
This Business Region Industry Employee Range Years in Business
SOUTH ATLANTIC GEMERAL RETAIL 500+ 26+
Norms National %
This Business 2
Region: SOUTH ATLANTIC 48
Industry: GENERAL RETAIL 49
Employee range: 500+ 61
Years in Business: 26+ 77

This Business has a Financial Stress Percentile that shows:

Higher risk than other companies in the same region.
Higher risk than other companies in the same industry.

Higher risk than other companies in the same employee size range.



Higher risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business.

Credit Score Summary

The Commercial Credit Score (CCS) predicts the likelihood of a business paying its bills in a severely delinquent manner (91 days or more past terms).

The Credit Score class of 2 for this company shows that 2.5% of firms with this class paid one or more bills severely delinquent, which is lower than the
average of businesses in D & B's database.

Credit Score Class :

- |
High Lo
Incidence of Delinquent Payment

Among Companies with this Classification: 2.50 %

Average compared to businesses in D&Bs database: 10.20 %
Credit Score Percentile : 77 (Highest Risk: 1; Lowest Risk: 100)
Credit Score : 542 (Highest Risk: 101; Lowest Risk:670)

The Credit Score Class of this business is based on the following factors:

Proportion of slow payments in recent months

Higher risk industry based on delinquency rates for this industry
Proportion of past due balances to total amount owing

Total Liabilities to Net Worth influencing the score

Evidence of open suits, liens, and judgments

Credit Score Class Percentile Trend:

100 —’i‘
< g
g2 83

L
S . . 77 77 76 78 78 2

71
70 == * i1
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1718 2118 1718 4518 5/1B &/1B 7i1B EfLE o/1B 10/ 1E 11/ 1E 1271E

i This Company

Notes:

The Commercial Credit Score Risk Class indicates that this firm shares some of the same business and financial characteristics of other companies
with this classification. It does not mean the firm will necessarily experience severe delinquency.

The Incidence of Delinquent Payment is the percentage of companies with this classification that were reported 91 days past due or more by
creditors. The calculation of this value is based on D&B's trade payment database.

The Commercial Credit Score percentile reflects the relative ranking of a firm among all scorable companies in D&B's file.

The Commercial Credit Score offers a more precise measure of the level of risk than the Risk Class and Percentile. It is especially helpful to
customers using a scorecard approach to determining overall business performance.
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This Business

Region: SOUTH ATLANTIC
Industry: GENERAL RETAIL
Employee range:

Years in Business: 26+

Region
SOUTH ATLANTIC

National %
77
43
49
UN
85

This business has a Credit Score Percentile that shows:

Lower risk than other companies in the same region.

Lower risk than other companies in the same industry.

Industry

70
=]
50
40
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20 l
un — '

Years in Business

GEMERAL RETAIL 26+

Higher risk than other companies with a comparable number of years in business.

Trade Payments

D&B PAYDEX®

Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated ==

The D&B PAYDEX is a unique, weighted indicator of payment performance based on payment experiences as reported to D&B by trade references.

Learn more about the D&B PAYDEX

Timeliness of historical payments for this company.

Current PAYDEX is 71 Equal to 14 days beyond terms ( Pays more slowly than the average for its industry of 3 days beyond terms )
Industry Median is 78 Equal to 3 days beyond terms

Payment Trend currently is ﬂ' Unchanged, compared to payments three months ago

Indications of slowness can be the result of dispute over merchandise, skipped invoices etc. Accounts are sometimes placed for collection even though

the existence or amount of the debt is disputed.

Total payment Experiences in D&Bs File (HQ)
Payments Within Terms (not weighted)

Trade Experiences with Slow or Negative Payments(%)

Total Placed For Collection
High Credit Average
Largest High Credit
Highest Now Owing
Highest Past Due

734

74 %
28.61%

1

589,716
50,000,000
50,000,000
6,000,000
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D&B PAYDEX

71 €

1 100
k-
- -
I I I
120 Da 20 Da
Sh:-wyg slaf Prompt

B High risk of late payment (Average 30 to 120 days beyond terms)
Medium risk of late payment (Average 30 days or less beyond terms)

M Low risk of late payment (Average prompt to 30+ days sooner)
When weighted by amount, payments to suppliers average 14 days beyond terms

3-Month D&B PAYDEX

71 @
1 100
ki
- .
I I I
120 [ha 20 DA
Aot How Prompt

B High risk of late payment (Average 30 to 120 days beyond terms)
Medium risk of late payment (Average 30 days or less beyond terms)

B Low risk of late payment (Average prompt to 30+ days sooner)
Based on payments collected over last 3 months.

When weighted by amount, payments to suppliers average 14 days beyond terms

D&B PAYDEX® Comparison

Current Year

PAYDEX® of this Business compared to the Primary Industry from each of the last four quarters. The Primary Industry is Ret stationery, whol office
equipment, ret computers/software , based on SIC code 5943 .

Shows the trend in D&B PAYDEX scoring over the past 12 months.

. 100 — C
E 90
B oa0— I o o] 71 7l
R 69 69 59 B9 59 /0 {1 59 59 70
,-'-': 70 P f ¥
Ui go
S0 —
40
@ 30
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| | | 1 | | | 1 | | | |
2/ 18 3/18 418 5718 6/ 18 7i1B E/1B 918 10/ 1B 1118 12718 1/19
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
This Company Industry Upper 25% 7 Industry Lower 25%: | Industry Median
2/18 3/18 4/18 5/18 6/18 7/18 8/18 9/18 10/18 11/18 12/18 1/19
This Business 69 69 69 69 69 70 70 69 69 70 71 71

Industry Quartiles

Upper . 80 . . 80 . . 80
Median . 78 : : 78 : : 78
Lower . 67 i . 67 . . 67

Current PAYDEX for this Business is 71, or equal to 14 days beyond terms
The 12-month high is 71, or equal to 14 DAYS BEYOND terms
The 12-month low is 69 , or equal to 16 DAYS BEYOND terms



Previous Year

Shows PAYDEX of this Business compared to the Primary Industry from each of the last four quarters. The Primary Industry is Ret stationery, whol office
equipment, ret computers/software , based on SIC code 5943 .
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This Company Industry Upper 25% 7 Industry Lower 25%; Industry Median

K s K @
This Business 71 72 68 68
Industry Quartiles

Upper 80 80 80 80
Median 78 78 78 78
Lower 66 66 66 66

Based on payments collected over the last 4 quarters.

Current PAYDEX for this Business is 71, or equal to 14 days beyond terms
The present industry median Score is 78 , or equal to 3 days beyond terms
Industry upper quartile represents the performance of the payers in the 75th percentile
Industry lower quartile represents the performance of the payers in the 25th percentile

Payment Habits

For all payment experiences within a given amount of credit extended, shows the percent that this Business paid within terms. Provides humber of
experiences to calculate the percentage, and the total credit value of the credit extended.

$ Credit Extended # Payment Experiences Total Amount % of Payments Within Terms

Over 100,000 120 302,200,000 62% NI
50,000-100,000 35 2,215,000 65% NG
15,000-49,999 76 1,825,000 76% NG
5,000-14,999 108 757,500 78% NI
1,000-4,999 109 220,000 s1% NG
Under 1,000 73 24,550 63% NG

Based on payments collected over last 24 months.

All Payment experiences reflect how bills are paid in relation to the terms granted. In some instances, payment beyond terms can be the result of disputes
over merchandise, skipped invoices etc.

Payment Summary

There are 734 payment experience(s) in D&Bs file for the most recent 24 months, with 330 experience(s) reported during the last three month period.

The highest Now Owes on file is 50,000,000 . The highest Past Due on file is 6,000,000

12



Below is an overview of the companys currency-weighted payments, segmented by its suppliers primary industries:

Lz?oll Z‘l’;f; t?;%?ft High ‘TAQ:::; E:?%, Zf"é’ow 61-90 90>

(#) (%) (%) (%)
Top Industries
Public finance 95 939,150 100,000 98 2 0 0 0
Electric services 30 241,400 35,000 88 12 0 0 0
Trucking non-local 27 12,532,600 6,000,000 66 31 1 0 2
Nonclassified 22 1,312,600 750,000 52 11 33 4 0
Executive office 20 130,000 20,000 100 O 0 0 0
Short-trm busn credit 18 2,556,400 2,000,000 56 40 2 2 0
Mfg nonwd office furn 15 2,638,550 900,000 51 12 37 O 0
Telephone communictns 14 95,950 55,000 71 29 0 0 0
Whol computers/softwr 12 15,210,000 5,000,000 95 5 0 0 0
Whol office supplies 11 36,215,000 20,000,000 69 31 0 0 0
Whol service paper 11 2,598,500 2,000,000 96 2 1 0 1
Arrange cargo transpt 11 1,356,500 500,000 65 3% 0 0 0
Mfg wood home furn 7 2,100,000 1,000,000 76 24 0 0 0
Prepackaged software 7 1,865,000 600,000 82 2 16 O 0
Mfg manifold forms 7 43,600 20,000 52 37 11 0 0
Mfg misc plastic prdt 6 75,232,500 50,000,000 50 40 O 10 O
Misc coml printing 6 2,355,000 1,000,000 77 9 5 5 4
Business consulting 6 3,152,500 1,000,000 54 46 0 0 0
Whol industrial suppl 6 716,050 500,000 56 0 8 36 0
Natnl commercial bank 6 211,150 200,000 100 0 0 0 0
Newspaper-print/publ 6 380,000 100,000 50 28 22 O 0
Mfg photograph equip 6 116,500 100,000 90 10 O 0 0
Misc business credit 6 22,000 20,000 50 0 0 45 5
Natural gas distrib 6 58,500 20,000 93 7 0 0 0
Mfg computers 5 102,042,500 50,000,000 51 49 0 0 0
Mfg soap/detergents 5 1,750,750 700,000 31 38 20 11 O
Mfg computer storage 5 221,000 100,000 55 34 0 0 11
Whol groceries 5 197,500 90,000 56 44 0 0 0
Help supply service 5 120,750 80,000 96 2 0 2 0
Security broker/deal 5 180,000 50,000 100 O 0 0 0
Truck rental/leasing 5 105,000 35,000 50 5 26 O 19
Mfg confectionery 5 35,000 10,000 100 O 0 0 0
Electric w/other svcs 5 20,000 5000 100 O 0 0 0
Misc business service 5 7,600 5,000 100 0 0 0 0
Detective/guard svcs 5 13,500 5,000 100 0 0 0 0
Whol appliances 4 9,250,000 6,000,000 97 3 0 0 0
Whol industrial equip 4 53,500 50,000 1 47 47 O 5
Whol nondurable goods 3 256,000 250,000 100 0 0 0 0
Misc equipment rental 3 110,250 100,000 50 0 0 0 50
Whol electronic parts 3 125,000 90,000 64 0 0 0 36
Mfg wood office furn 3 80,000 75,000 53 47 0 0 0
Mfg soft drinks 3 110,750 55,000 49 25 0 0 26
Local truck w/storage 3 48,000 45,000 52 47 1 0 0
Television station 3 17,500 7,500 0 100 O 0 0
Mfg nonwd fixtures 2 5,900,000 5,000,000 84 8 0 0 8
Mfg converted paper 2 2,005,000 2,000,000 100 O 0 0 0
Mfg envelopes 2 1,001,000 1,000,000 100 O 0 0 0
Mfg sporting goods 2 607,500 600,000 51 49 0 0 0
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Mfg misc products
Travel agency
Custom programming
Mfg wood fixtures
Whol lumber/millwork
Whol office equipment
Radiotelephone commun
Employment agency
Whol piece goods
Personal credit
Combination utilities
Whol chemicals
Coating/engrave svcs
Mfg die cut/paper brd
Paperboard mill

Whol heating/ac equip
Mfg conveyors

Mfg stationery prdts
State commercial bank
Advertising reps

Mfg abrasive products
Mfg audio/video equip
Mfg sanitary paper
Surety insurance

Mfg corrugated boxes
Mfg home cook equipt
Depository bank svcs
Mfg blankbook/binder
Mfg refrig/heat equip
Mfg calculating eqpt
Industrial launderer
Erects building equip
Job training services
Mfg computer terminal
Mfg elect housewares
Oil/gas field service
Mfg plane engine/part
Mfg plane parts/equip
Lithographic printing
Misc computer service
Accounting services
Mfg primary batteries
Engineering services
Mfg upholstered furn
Management services
Mfg relays/controls
Whol durable goods
Mfg ophthalmic goods
Domestic sea transprt
Mfg extracts/syrup
Ret misc merchandise
Gas production/distrb
Mfg glass products

Ret mail-order house

N N N D D N N DN DM DD DNDDN

400,050
450,000
80,000
51,000
40,050
27,500
15,250
15,000
10,000
6,000
1,050
1,000

750
5,000,000
4,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
400,000
400,000
250,000
200,000
200,000
200,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
70,000
50,000
30,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
10,000
7,500
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
1,000
1,000

500

500

400,000
250,000
50,000
50,000
40,000
25,000
15,000
10,000
7,500
5,000
1,000

500

500
5,000,000
4,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
400,000
400,000
250,000
200,000
200,000
200,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
100,000
70,000
50,000
30,000
20,000
15,000
10,000
10,000
7,500
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
1,000
1,000

500

500

100
100
69
98
50

51
33
87
100
100
75
66
100
100
100
50
50

100

100

50

100

100

100
100

100

50
100

o O O O o o o

100

50
50

o O O o
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Testing laboratory 1 250 250 100 O 0 0 0
Operative builders 1 250 250 50 50 O 0 0
Airport/airport svcs 1 250 250 0 0 0 100 O
Reg misc coml sector 1 100 100 100 O 0 0 0
Whol furniture 1 100 100 100 O 0 0 0
Mfg treated minerals 1 100 100 0 0 0 100 O
Mfg canned fruit/veg 1 100 100 100 O 0 0 0
Whol flowers/supplies 1 100 100 0 0 50 50 O
Ret stationery 1 50 50 100 O 0 0 0
Flooring contractor 1 50 50 0 50 O 0 50
Other payment categories
Cash experiences 184 40,950 5,000
Payment record unknown 15 447,500 200,000
Unfavorable comments 4 55,250 25,000
Placed for collections 1 N/A 0
Total in D&B's file 734 307,785,750 50,000,000
Accounts are sometimes placed for collection even though the existence or amount of the debt is disputed.
Indications of slowness can be result of dispute over merchandise, skipped invoices etc.
Detailed payment history for this company
DI . . . Selling La_st _Sale
Reported Paying Record High Credit Now Owes Past Due Terms Within
(mmlyy) (month)
12/18 Ppt 200,000 0 0 4-5 mos
Ppt 25,000 0 0 2-3 mos
Ppt 25,000 0 0 6-12 mos
Ppt 10,000 0 0 6-12 mos
Ppt-Slow 30 60,000 60,000 60,000 1 mo
Ppt-Slow 120 500 500 2-3 mos
Slow 30 2,500 0 0 6-12 mos
Slow 60 0 0 6-12 mos
11/18 Ppt 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 1 mo
Ppt 1,000,000 1,000,000 0 1 mo
Ppt 500,000 300,000 0 1 mo
Ppt 100,000 60,000 0 1 mo
Ppt 100,000 60,000 5,000 1 mo
Ppt 85,000 45,000 0 1 mo
Ppt 25,000 0 0 4-5 mos
Ppt 10,000 500 0 1 mo
Ppt 10,000 2,500 0 1 mo
Ppt 10,000 10,000 0 1 mo
Ppt 10,000 0 0 6-12 mos
Ppt 7,500 5,000 0 1 mo
Ppt 7,500 0 0 2-3 mos
Ppt 7,500 0 0 1 mo
Ppt 7,500 2,500 0 1 mo
Ppt 5,000 5,000 0 1 mo
Ppt 5,000 0 0 1 mo
Ppt 2,500 2,500 0 1 mo
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Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt

Ppt
Ppt-Slow 15
Ppt-Slow 15
Ppt-Slow 30
Ppt-Slow 30
Ppt-Slow 30
Ppt-Slow 30
Ppt-Slow 30
Ppt-Slow 30
Ppt-Slow 60
Ppt-Slow 90
Ppt-Slow 120
Ppt-Slow 150
Slow 5
Slow 30
Slow 30
Slow 60-90
Slow 30-90+
Slow 90+
Slow 30-120+
(079) Unsatisfactory .
(080)

2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000

750

750

750

500

500

500

250

100

100

100

100

50

50

50

50

50
300,000
250,000
2,000,000
700,000
55,000
40,000
5,000
2,500
800,000
200,000
90,000
5,000
250,000
10,000
5,000
250,000
15,000
500
250
25,000

0

1,000
1,000
2,500

2,500

100

2,500

500

2,500

50

1,000

1,000
500

O O O O o o o

50

100

0

0

50

50

50

0
45,000
200,000
40,000
400,000
35,000
40,000

0

2,500

0
90,000
90,000
5,000
200,000
0
0
65,000
5,000
250
250

250

1,000 N30
0

N60

O O O O O O O O O o o o o o o

N30

110 N30

N30

O O O O O O O O o o o o o o

7,500
40,000
35,000
85,000

500

0 115 N30
85,000
80,000
2,500
7,500

55,000
500
250
250
250
0 Cash

6-12 mos
1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

4-5 mos
1 mo
6-12 mos
1 mo
6-12 mos
4-5 mos
1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo
6-12 mos
1 mo

1 mo
6-12 mos
6-12 mos
6-12 mos
2-3 mos
1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

2-3 mos
1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

4-5 mos
1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo
6-12 mos
1 mo

1 mo

1 mo

1 mo
6-12 mos
2-3 mos
1 mo

1 mo
6-12 mos

1 mo

2-3 mos
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account

Payments Detail Key: B 30 or more days beyond terms

Payment experiences reflect how bills are paid in relation to the terms granted. In some instances payment beyond terms can be the result of disputes
over merchandise, skipped invoices, etc. Each experience shown is from a separate supplier. Updated trade experiences replace those previously
reported.

Public Filings

[ =]
Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated ==

Summary

The following data includes both open and closed filings found in D&B's database on this company.

Record Type # of Records  Most Recent Filing Date

Bankruptcy Proceedings 0 -
Judgments 2 09/01/17
Liens 12 04/05/17
Suits 25 11/06/18
UCCs 287 09/18/18

The following Public Filing data is for information purposes only and is not the official record. Certified copies can only be obtained from the official source.

Judgments

Status Unsatisfied

CASE NO. 05771 SCSC600326
Judgment type Judgment

Against OFFICE DEPOT INC
In favor of RACHEL VAUGHAN
Where filed POLK COUNTY SMALL CLAIMS COURT, DES MOINES, IA
Date status attained 09/01/17

Date entered 09/01/17

Latest Info Received 09/28/17

Judgment award 307

Status Unsatisfied

CASE NO. 2015788256HNB
Judgment type Judgment

Against OFFICE DEPOT INC
In favor of HUI LIU

Where filed ORANGE COUNTY SMALL CLAIMS COURT/NEWPORT BEACH, NEWPORT BEACH, CA
Date status attained 07/29/15

Date entered 07/29/15

Latest Info Received 02/19/16

Liens

A lien holder can file the same lien in more than one filing location. The appearance of multiple liens filed by the same lien holder against a debtor may be
indicative of such an occurrence.
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Amount 218,620

Status Open

FILING NO. 2017-04255

Type State Tax

Filed By PENNSYLVANIA BUREAU OF COMPLIANCE

Against OFFICE DEPOT INC, BOCA RATON, FL

Where Filed CUMBERLAND COUNTY PROTHONOTARY, CARLISLE, PA

Date Status Attained 04/05/17
Date Filed 04/05/17
Latest Info Received 05/25/17

Amount 314,658 ( DEPT OF REV/ITAX LIEN )

Status Open

DOCKET NO. 201400017859

Type State Tax

Filed By COMMONWEALTH OF PA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, HARRISBURG, PA
Against OFFICE DEPOT INC., BOCA RATON, FL

Where Filed ALLEGHENY COUNTY PROTHONOTARY, PITTSBURGH, PA

Date Status Attained 10/02/14
Date Filed 10/02/14
Latest Info Received 10/03/14

Amount 43

Status Open

CASE NO. 14022128

Type County Tax

Filed By TAX COLLECTOR

Against OFFICE DEPOT INCORPORATED, STOCKTON, CA AND OTHERS
Where Filed SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE, STOCKTON, CA

Date Status Attained 03/06/14

Date Filed 03/06/14
Latest Info Received 04/02/14

Amount 1,156

Status Open

CASE NO. 12-0615003

Type County Tax

Filed By TAX COLLECTOR

Against OFFICE DEPOT INC

Where Filed RIVERSIDE COUNTY RECORDERS OFFICE, RIVERSIDE, CA

Date Status Attained 12/18/12
Date Filed 12/18/12
Latest Info Received 01/23/13

Amount 271
Status Open
BOOK/PAGE 1398/387
Type State Tax

Filed By STATE OF GEORGIA FULTON COUNTY



Against

Where Filed

Date Status Attained
Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Amount

Status

BOOK/PAGE

Type

Filed By

Against

Where Filed

Date Status Attained
Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Amount

Status

BOOK/PAGE

Type

Filed By

Against

Where Filed

Date Status Attained
Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Amount

Status

BOOK/PAGE

Type

Filed By

Against

Where Filed

Date Status Attained
Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Amount

Status

BOOK/PAGE

Type

Filed By

Against

Where Filed

Date Status Attained
Date Filed

Latest Info Received

OFFICE DEPOT INC, BOCA RATON, FL

FULTON COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CLERKS OFFICE, ATLANTA, GA
01/11/10

01/11/10

11/08/12

404

Open

1398/406

State Tax

STATE OF GEORGIA FULTON COUNTY

OFFICE DEPOT INC, BOCA RATON, FL

FULTON COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CLERKS OFFICE, ATLANTA, GA
01/11/10

01/11/10

11/08/12

337

Open

1398/407

State Tax

STATE OF GEORGIA FULTON COUNTY

OFFICE DEPOT INC, BOCA RATON, FL

FULTON COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CLERKS OFFICE, ATLANTA, GA
01/11/10

01/11/10

11/08/12

227

Open

1398/638

State Tax

COUNTY OF FULTON

OFFICE DEPOT INC, BOCA RATON, FL

FULTON COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CLERKS OFFICE, ATLANTA, GA
01/11/10

01/11/10

11/23/12

308

Open

1398/640

State Tax

COUNTY OF FULTON

OFFICE DEPOT INC, BOCA RATON, FL

FULTON COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CLERKS OFFICE, ATLANTA, GA
01/11/10

01/11/10

11/23/12
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Amount

Status

BOOK/PAGE

Type

Filed By

Against

Where Filed

Date Status Attained
Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Suits

Status
CASE NO.
Plaintiff
Defendant

Where filed

Date status attained 11/06/18

Date filed 11/06/18

Latest Info Received 12/27/18

Suit Amount 1,000

Status Pending

CASE NO. CSM18 859070

Plaintiff ZAKI SINADA

Defendant OFFICE DEPOT AND OTHERS

Cause UNFAIR BUSINESS PRACTICE

Where filed SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY SMALL CLAIMS COURT, SAN FRANCISCO, CA
Date status attained 09/25/18

Date filed 09/25/18

Latest Info Received 10/02/18

Suit Amount 3,000

Status Pending

CASE NO. 05771 SCSC600326

Plaintiff RACHEL VAUGHAN

Defendant OFFICE DEPOT INC

Cause MONEY JUDGEMENT

Where filed POLK COUNTY SMALL CLAIMS COURT, DES MOINES, IA

Date status attained
Date filed

Latest Info Received

Suit Amount
Status
DOCKET NO.

166

Open

1398/641

State Tax

COUNTY OF FULTON

OFFICE DEPOT INC, BOCA RATON, FL
FULTON COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT CLERKS OFFICE, ATLANTA, GA

01/11/10
01/11/10
11/23/12

Pending
201801031675CJC
FERNANDO ZOTEA
OFFICE DEPOT INC

ORANGE COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT, SANTA ANA, CA

06/20/17
06/20/17
06/27/17

50,000
Pending
17M1 300895
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Plaintiff
Defendant

Where filed

Date status attained
Date filed

Latest Info Received

Status
DOCKET NO.
Plaintiff
Defendant

Where filed

Date status attained
Date filed

Latest Info Received

Suit Amount
Status
CASE NO.
Plaintiff
Defendant
Cause

Where filed

Date status attained
Date filed

Latest Info Received

Status
CASE NO.
Plaintiff
Defendant
Cause

Where filed

Date status attained
Date filed

Latest Info Received

Status
CASE NO.
Plaintiff
Defendant
Cause

Where filed

Date status attained
Date filed

Latest Info Received

JACKSON JOSEPHINE
OFFICE DEPOT INC, CHICAGO, IL AND OTHERS

COOK COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT/1ST MUNICIPAL DIVISION, CHICAGO, IL

04/27/117
04/27/117
05/09/17

Pending

A1701098
JOHNSON WARNER
OFFICE DEPOT INC.

HAMILTON COUNTY COMMON PLEAS COURT, CINCINNATI, OH

02/23/17
02/23/17
05/12/117

10,000

Pending

17VESC01505

MOSKOVICH SARA

OFFICE DEPOT INC.

SMALL CLAIMS (LIMITED JURISDICTION)

LOS ANGELES COUNTY SMALL CLAIMS COURT/VAN NUYS BRANCH, VAN NUYS, CA

02/14/117
02/14/117
02/23/17

Pending
2017SC003963

PURSENALITY DBA,BEST DEAL GENERAL MECHANDISING, MILWAUKEE, WI

OFFICE DEPOT AND OTHERS
SM CLAIM, CLAIM UNDER $ LIMIT
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT, MILWAUKEE, WI

02/09/17
02/09/17
03/02/17

Removed to federal court

201705924

MASSEY, WILLIAM

OFFICE DEPOT INC, BOCA RATON, FL AND OTHERS
PERSONAL INJURY - NON-AUTO

HARRIS COUNTY CIVIL DISTRICT COURT, HOUSTON, TX

03/07/17
01/27/17
03/13/17
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Status
CASE NO.
Plaintiff
Defendant
Cause

Where filed

Date status attained
Date filed

Latest Info Received

Status
CASE NO.
Plaintiff
Defendant
Cause

Where filed

Date status attained
Date filed

Latest Info Received

Judgment entered

MVS1601656

RUTHEE GOLDKORN

OFFICE DEPOT, MORENO VALLEY, CA

SMALL CLAIMS-OVER $1500/UNDER $5000

RIVERSIDE COUNTY SMALL CLAIMS COURT/MORENO VALLEY, MORENO VALLEY, CA

06/29/16
05/12/16
07/07/16

Judgment entered

MVS1601655

RUTHEE GOLDKORN

OFFICE DEPOT, MORENO VALLEY, CA

SMALL CLAIMS-OVER $1500/UNDER $5000

RIVERSIDE COUNTY SMALL CLAIMS COURT/MORENO VALLEY, MORENO VALLEY, CA

06/29/16
05/12/16
07/07/16

If it is indicated that there are defendants other than the report subject, the lawsuit may be an action to clear title to property and does not necessarily
imply a claim for money against the subject.

UCC Filings

Collateral
Type
Sec. Party
Debtor
Filing No.
Filed With

Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Collateral
Type
Sec. Party
Debtor
Filing No.
Filed With

Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Collateral

All Assets and proceeds
Original

GOLDMAN SACHS LENDING PARTNERS LLC, AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND COLLATERAL
AGENT, NEW YORK, NY

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.
2017 7422696
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE

2017-11-08
12/26/17

All Assets and proceeds
Original

GOLDMAN SACHS LENDING PARTNERS LLC, AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND COLLATERAL
AGENT, NEW YORK, NY

OFFICE DEPOT FOREIGN HOLDINGS LP, LLC
2017 7422605
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE

2017-11-08
12/26/17

All Assets and proceeds
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Type
Sec. Party

Debtor
Filing No.
Filed With

Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Collateral
Type
Sec. Party

Debtor
Filing No.
Filed With

Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Collateral
Type
Sec. Party
Debtor
Filing No.
Filed With

Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Collateral
Type
Sec. Party
Debtor
Filing No.
Filed With

Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Collateral
Type
Sec. Party
Debtor
Filing No.
Filed With

Original

GOLDMAN SACHS LENDING PARTNERS LLC, AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND COLLATERAL
AGENT, NEW YORK, NY

OFFICE DEPOT FOREIGN HOLDINGS GP, LLC
2017 7422472
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE

2017-11-08
12/26/17

All Assets and proceeds
Original

GOLDMAN SACHS LENDING PARTNERS LLC, AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT AND COLLATERAL
AGENT, NEW YORK, NY

OD INTERNATIONAL, INC
2017 7422399
SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE

2017-11-08
12/26/17

All Assets

Original

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A., AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, CHICAGO, IL
OFFICE DEPOT FOREIGN HOLDINGS LP, LLC

2017 7434972

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE

2017-11-08
12/26/17

All Assets

Original

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A., AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, CHICAGO, IL
OFFICE DEPOT FOREIGN HOLDINGS GP, LLC

2017 7434964

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE

2017-11-08
12/26/17

All Assets

Original

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A., AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, CHICAGO, IL
OD INTERNATIONAL, INC.

2017 7434956

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE
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Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Collateral
Type
Sec. Party
Debtor
Filing No.
Filed With

Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Collateral

Type
Sec. Party
Debtor
Filing No.
Filed With

Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Collateral

Type
Sec. Party
Debtor
Filing No.
Filed With

Date Filed

Latest Info Received

Type
Sec. Party
Debtor
Filing No.
Filed With

Date Filed

Latest Info Received
Original UCC Filed Date
Original Filing No.

2017-11-08
12/26/17

Negotiable instruments including proceeds and products - Account(s) including proceeds and products
Original

CARROLLTON BANK, O'FALLON, IL

LAPPE, CRAIG M., SAINT PETERS, MO

1710069456931

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, JEFFERSON CITY, MO

2017-10-06
10/10/17

Negotiable instruments including proceeds and products - Account(s) including proceeds and products -
Chattel paper including proceeds and products - CONSIGNED MERCHANDISE including proceeds and
products

Original

A.T. CROSS COMPANY, LINCOLN, RI

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

2009 2280771

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE

2009-07-16
08/13/09

Negotiable instruments including proceeds and products - Inventory including proceeds and products -
Account(s) including proceeds and products - Assets including proceeds and products - and OTHERS

Original

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A., AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, HOUSTON, TX
OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

2008 3282710

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE

2008-09-26
10/22/08

Release

JP MORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A., AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, HOUSTON, TX
OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

2011 0413271

SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE

2011-02-03
03/29/11
2008-09-26
2008 3282710
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Amendment

Sec. Party JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A., AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT
Debtor OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

Filing No. 2012 1005273

Filed With SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE

Date Filed 2012-03-14

Latest Info Received 04/05/12

Original UCC Filed Date 2008-09-26

Original Filing No. 2008 3282710

Type Continuation

Sec. Party JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A., AS ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT, HOUSTON, TX
Debtor OFFICE DEPOT, INC., DELRAY BEACH, FL

Filing No. 2018 2560627

Filed With SECRETARY OF STATE/UCC DIVISION, DOVER, DE

Date Filed 2018-04-16

Latest Info Received 06/04/18

Original UCC Filed Date 2008-09-26

Original Filing No. 2008 3282710

There may be additional suits, liens, or judgments in D&B's file on this company available in the U.S. Public Records Database, also covered under your
PPP for D&Bi contract. If you would like more information on this database, please contact the Customer Resource Center at 1-800-234-3867.

Government Activity

Activity summary

Borrower (Dir/Guar) NO
Administrative Debt NO
Contractor YES
Grantee NO
Party excluded from federal program(s) NO

Possible candidate for socio-economic program consideration

Labour Surplus Area N/A
Small Business N/A
8(A) firm N/A

The details provided in the Government Activity section are as reported to Dun & Bradstreet by the federal government and other sources.

Special Events

=
Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated ==

Special Events

11/20/2018 -STOCK/BOND ISSUANCE/REDEMPTION/REPURCHASE :

According to published reports, Office Depot, Inc. announced that its Board of Directors has authorized a new stock repurchase program for up to $100
million of its outstanding common stock beginning January 1, 2019. The Board of Directors has approved a new $100 million stock repurchase
authorization effective January 1, 2019. The new stock repurchase program will follow the Company's current program, which expires on December 31,
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2018.
-LINE OF CREDIT :

According to published reports, According to published reports, Office Depot, Inc. announced that it has repriced its Term Loan Credit Agreement due
2022. As part of the repricing, the Company will repay approximately $200 million of the outstanding term loan, bringing the outstanding balance to $500
million. The Company entered into an amendment to its term loan that reduced the applicable interest rate margin by 175 basis points to LIBOR plus 525
basis points effective November 21, 2018. All other material provisions of the term loan remain unchanged. In conjunction with the repricing, the
Company also will make a voluntary repayment under the term loan of $194 million, reducing the current outstanding principal amount to $500 million.

11/07/2018 -EARNINGS UPDATE :

According to published reports, comparative operating results for the 39 weeks ended September 29, 2018: Sales of $8,345,000,000, Net Income of
$118,000,000; compared to Sales of $7,659,000,000, Net Income of $233,000,000 for the comparable period in the prior year.

08/07/2018 -EARNINGS UPDATE :

According to published reports, comparative operating results for the 26 weeks ended June 30, 2018: Sales of $5,458,000,000, Net Income of
$57,000,000; compared to Sales of $5,039,000,000, Net Income of $140,000,000 for the comparable period in the prior year.

History & Operations

5=
Currency: Shown in USD unless otherwise indicated ==

Company Overview

Company Name: OFFICE DEPOT, INC.
Doing Business As : OFFICE DEPOT ,
OFFICEMAX
Street Address: 6600 N Military Trl
Boca Raton, FL 33496
Phone: 561 438-4800
URL: http://www.officedepot.com
Stock Symbol: ODP
History Is clear
Operations Profitable
Present management control 33 years
Annual Sales 10,240,000,000
History

The following information was reported: 10/01/2018

JOSEPH S VASSALLUZZO, NON EXEC CHB+
GERRY P SMITH, CEO+
JOSEPH T LOWER, EXEC V PRES-CFO
Officer(s): N DAVID BLEISCH, EXEC V PRES-CLO-CORP SEC
JERRI DEVARD, EXEC V PRES-CCO
TODD HALE, EXEC V PRES-CIO
JANET SCHIUNS, CHIEF MERCHANDISING AND SERVICES OFFICER

DIRECTOR(S) : The officers identified by (+) and Kristin A Campbell, Cynthia T Jamison, Francesca Ruiz De Luzuriaga, V James Marino,
David M Szymanski, and Nigel Travis.

The Delaware Secretary of State's business registrations file showed that Office Depot, Inc. was registered as a Corporation on September 12, 1986,
under the file registration number 2101387.

Business started 1986.

The company's common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol "ODP ". As of January 26, 2018, there were
8,753 holders of record of the company's common stock. As of March 7, 2018, those shareholders identified by the company as beneficially
owning 5% or more of the outstanding shares were :

Blackrock, Inc. (9.66%); Hotchkis and Wiley Capital Management, LLC (8.05%); The Vanguard Group (7.85%); Thomas H. Lee Advisors, LLC (7.69%);
Dimensional Fund Advisors LP (6.74%); and Fairpointe Capital LLC (5.60%). As of the same date, directors and officers as a group beneficially owns
2.18% of the outstanding shares.

RECENT EVENTS :
On February 6, 2018, Platinum Equity, LLC, acquired OfficeMax Australia Limited, Richmond, Australia, from the company.

On November 8, 2017, Lincoln Merger Sub One, Inc., f/k/a THL Portfolio Holdings Corp. an indirect parent company of CompuCom Systems, Inc.,
merged with and into Lincoln Merger Sub Two, LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the company. With the merger, Lincoln Merger Sub One, Inc. has
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ceased to exist as a legal entity and the operations were integrated to Lincoln Merger Sub Two, LLC. As part of the transaction, CompuCom Systems
Holding LLC, Fort Mill, SC, the direct parent company of CompuCom Systems, Inc., will now operate as a subsidiary of Lincoln Merger Sub Two, LLC.
Terms of the deal were approximately $937 million.

In October 2017, the company acquired Complete Office, LLC. As a result of the acquisition, Complete Office, LLC now operates as a subsidiary of Office
Depot.

On April 26, 2017, Excelsior Capital Asia (HK) Limited, Pok Fu Lam, Hong Kong, acquired the South Korean business of the company.
On December 31, 2016, the company completed the sale of the OD European Business to The AURELIUS Group.
During the second quarter of 2016, the company completed its 400 store closure program associated with the 2014 Real Estate Strategy.

JOSEPH S VASSALLUZZO. Director since 2013. He was appointed as the independent Non-Executive Chairman of the Board in February 2017. Since
2002, he has served as a Director of the Federal Realty Investment Trust, where he is Chairman of the Board of Trustees.

GERRY P SMITH. Director since 2017. He was appointed to serve as CEO of the company effective February 2017. Prior to joining the company, he was
at Lenovo Group Limited, since 2006, most recently serving as Executive Vice President and COO since 2016.

JOSEPH T LOWER. He was appointed as Executive Vice President and CFO in January 2018. Prior to joining the company, he served as Vice President
and CFO at B/E Aerospace, Inc. between November 2014 and April 2017. Prior to joining B/E Aerospace, he was Vice President of Business
Development and Strategy for The Boeing Company, where he spent 12 years.

N DAVID BLEISCH. he was appointed as Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer (CLO) and Corporate Secretary in September 2017. Prior to
joining the company, he was Senior Vice President and CLO for The ADT Corporation from September 2012 through May 2016. Prior to assuming this
role, he served in several leadership roles at Tyco International before being appointed Vice President and General Counsel of Tyco Security Solutions.
JERRI DEVARD. She was named Executive Vice President and Chief Customer Officer (CCO) in January 2018. she joined the company in September
2017 as Executive Vice President and Chief Marketing Officer (CMO). Prior to joining the company, she was Senior Vice President and CMO for The ADT
Corporation from April 2014 to June 2016.

TODD HALE. He was appointed as Executive Vice President and Chief Information Officer (CIO) in August 2016. Previously, he served as Senior Vice
President, North American CIO. Mr. Hale joined the company in 2004.

JANET SCHIJNS. She was appointed as Executive Vice President, Chief Merchandising and Services Officer in January 2018. She joined the company
in July 2017 as Senior Vice President, Chief Merchandising and Services Officer. Prior to joining the company, she held several positions with Verizon,
most recently serving as Chief Channel Executive and Vice President of Verizon Business Markets from December 2016 until July 2017.

KRISTIN A CAMPBELL. Director since 2016. She has been the Executive Vice President and General Counsel for Hilton Worldwide Holdings Inc. since
June 2011.

CYNTHIA T JAMISON. Director since 2013. She was the CFO of AquaSpy, Inc. from 2009 to 2012.

FRANCESCA RUIZ DE LUZURIAGA. Director since 2013. From 1999 to 2000, she served as the COO of Mattel Interactive, a business unit of Mattel,
Inc.

V JAMES MARINO. Director since 2013. From 2006 until his retirement in August 2011, he was the President and CEO of Alberto-Culver Company.
DAVID M SZYMANSKI. Director since 2013. He became the Dean of the University of Cincinnati Lindner College of Business in 2010.

NIGEL TRAVIS. Director since 2012. He has been the Chairman of the Board of Dunkin' Brands Group Inc since May 2013 and its CEO since January
20009.

Business Registration

CORPORATE AND BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS REPORTED BY THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR OTHER OFFICIAL SOURCE AS OF

Aug 03 2018

Registered Name: OFFICE DEPOT, INC.
Business type: DOMESTIC CORPORATION
Corporation type: NOT AVAILABLE

Date incorporated: Sep 12 1986

State of incorporation: DELAWARE

Filing date: Sep 12 1986

Registration ID: 2101387

Status: GOOD STANDING

Status Attained Date: Mar 02 2017
Where filed: SECRETARY OF STATE/CORPORATIONS DIVISION , DOVER , DE

CORPORATE CREATIONS NETWORK INC. , 3411 SILVERSIDE ROAD

Regi :
egistered agent TATNALL BUILDING STE 104, WILMINGTON , DE , 198100000

Operations
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10/01/2018

Description:

Employees:

Facilities:

Branches:

Subsidiaries:

SIC & NAICS

SIC:

Based on information in our file, D&B has assigned this company an extended 8-digit SIC. D&B's use of 8-digit SICs enables us to be more specific about

The company, together with its subsidiaries, provides various products and services. It operates in three divisions: Retail,
Business Solutions, and CompuCom. The Retail division operates retail stores, which offer office supplies; technology
products and solutions; business machines and related supplies; print, cleaning, breakroom, and facilities products; and office
furniture in the United States, Puerto Rico, and the U.S. Virgin Islands. Its stores also provide printing, reproduction, mailing,
and shipping services.

TRADEMARK (S): Office Depot, Ativa, Foray, Realspace, OfficeMax, TUL, WorkPro, Brenton Studio, Highmark, and others.
Terms are cash and contract basis. Sells to general public and commercial concerns. Territory : International.

The company's business is somewhat seasonal, with sales generally trending lower in the second quarter, following the back-
to-business sales cycle in the first quarter and preceding the back-to-school sales cycle in the third quarter and the holiday
sales cycle in the fourth quarter. Certain working capital components may build and recede during the year reflecting
established selling cycles. Business cycles can and have impacted its operations and financial position when compared to
other periods. With the exception of online purchases placed or fulfilled in its retail locations, online sales activities are
reported in the North American Business Solutions.

45,000 which includes officer(s). 2,400 employed here.
Leases 625,000 sq. ft. in a building.

The business has branch(es) division(s); detailed branch information is available in Dun & Bradstreet's linkage or family tree
products.

The business has subsidiary(ies); detailed subsidiary information is available in Dun & Bradstreet's linkage or family tree
products.

a company's operations than if we use the standard 4-digit code.

The 4-digit SIC numbers link to the description on the Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA) Web site. Links open in a new browser

window.

5943 9902 Office forms and supplies

5044 0000 Office equipment

5734 0000 Computer and software stores

5734 9901 Personal computers

5045 0000 Computers, peripherals, and software

5045 9905 Computers, nec

NAICS:

453210 Office Supplies and Stationery Stores

423420 Office Equipment Merchant Wholesalers

443142 Electronics Stores

443142 Electronics Stores

423430 Computer and Computer Peripheral Equipment and Software Merchant Wholesalers

423430 Computer and Computer Peripheral Equipment and Software Merchant Wholesalers

Financials

Company Financials: p&B

03/20/2018

Three-year Statement Comparative:
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Current Assets
Current Liabilities
Current Ratio
Working Capital
Other Assets

Net Worth

Sales

Long Term Liab
Net Profit (Loss)

Company Financial: EDGAR (Annual Statements)

Balance Sheet

Period Ending

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short Term Investments

Net Trade Receivables
Inventory

Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets
Furnitures and Fixtures
Fixed Assets

Long Term Investments
Deferred Long Term Asset Charges
Other Assets

Goodwill

Total Assets

Accumulated Amortization
Intangible Assets
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Short Term And Current Long Term Debt
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Debt

Deferred Long Term Liability Charges
Negative Goodwill

Minority Interest

Other Liabilities

Misc Stocks Options Warrant
Total Liabilities
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

Fiscal
Consolidated
Dec 30 2017
(in thousands)

2,871,000
2,046,000
1.4
825,000
3,452,000
2,120,000
10,240,000
2,157,000
181,000

Fiscal
Consolidated
Dec 30 2017

622,000,000.00
UN
931,000,000.00
1,093,000,000.00
225,000,000.00
2,871,000,000.00
725,000,000.00
725,000,000.00
863,000,000.00
305,000,000.00
260,000,000.00
851,000,000.00
6,323,000,000.00
UN
448,000,000.00

1,883,000,000.00

96,000,000.00

67,000,000.00
2,046,000,000.00
1,712,000,000.00

336,000,000.00
UN

UN

91,000,000.00

18,000,000.00
4,185,000,000.00

Fiscal
Consolidated
Dec 31 2016

763,000,000.00
UN
687,000,000.00
1,279,000,000.00
244,000,000.00
2,973,000,000.00
601,000,000.00
601,000,000.00
885,000,000.00
466,000,000.00
219,000,000.00
363,000,000.00
5,540,000,000.00
UN
33,000,000.00

1,898,000,000.00
29,000,000.00
104,000,000.00
2,031,000,000.00
1,156,000,000.00
361,000,000.00
UN

UN
140,000,000.00
0.00
3,688,000,000.00

Fiscal

Consolidated
Dec 31 2016
(in thousands)

2,973,000
2,031,000

1.46

942,000
2,567,000
1,852,000

11,021,000
1,657,000
529,000

Fiscal
Consolidated
Dec 26 2015

860,000,000.00
UN
746,000,000.00
1,406,000,000.00
1,048,000,000.00
4,060,000,000.00
665,000,000.00
665,000,000.00
905,000,000.00
11,000,000.00
385,000,000.00
363,000,000.00
6,442,000,000.00
UN
53,000,000.00

2,070,000,000.00
51,000,000.00
622,000,000.00
2,743,000,000.00
1,447,000,000.00
421,000,000.00
UN

UN
228,000,000.00
UN
4,839,000,000.00

Fiscal
Consolidated
Dec 31 2015
(in thousands)

4,060,000
2,743,000
1.48
1,317,000
2,382,000
1,603,000
11,727,000
2,096,000
8,000
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Preferred Stock Amount
Common Stock
Retained Earnings
Treasury Stock

Capital Surplus

Other Equity

Total Equity

Income Statement

Period Ending

Sales (Revenue)

Cost of Revenue

Gross Profit

Sales And General Admin

Research and Development Expense
Non Recurring Expenses

Other Operating Items

Operating Income

Net Total Other Income and Expenses
Earnings Before Interest and Taxes
Interest Expense

Earning Before Tax

Income Tax Expense

Equity Earnings or Loss

Minority Interest Expense

Net Income From Continuing Operations
Discontinued Operations

Effect of Accounting Changes
Extraordinary Items

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Net Income

Preferred Stocks and Other Adjustments

Net Income Applicable to Common Shares

Statement of Cash Flow

Period Ending

Depreciation

Net Income Adjustments

Changes in Liabilities

Changes in Accounts Receivables
Changes in Inventories

Changes in Other Operating Activities
Net Cash Flows - Operating Activities
Capital Expenditures

Investments

Other Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Net Cash Flows - Investing Activities
Dividends Paid

Sale and Purchase of Stock

UN

6,000,000.00

-273,000,000.00

-246,000,000.00
2,711,000,000.00

-78,000,000.00
2,120,000,000.00

Fiscal
Consolidated
Dec 30 2017

10,240,000,000.00
7,779,000,000.00
2,461,000,000.00
2,022,000,000.00
UN
98,000,000.00
UN
341,000,000.00
20,000,000.00
361,000,000.00
62,000,000.00
299,000,000.00
153,000,000.00
UN
UN
146,000,000.00
35,000,000.00
UN
UN
0.00
181,000,000.00
UN
181,000,000.00

Fiscal
Consolidated
Dec 30 2017

159,000,000.00
202,000,000.00
-252,000,000.00
15,000,000.00
160,000,000.00
-83,000,000.00
467,000,000.00
-141,000,000.00
-42,000,000.00
-850,000,000.00
-1,033,000,000.00
-53,000,000.00
-56,000,000.00

UN

6,000,000.00
-453,000,000.00
-190,000,000.00
2,618,000,000.00
-129,000,000.00
1,852,000,000.00

Fiscal
Consolidated
Dec 31 2016

11,021,000,000.00
8,313,000,000.00
2,708,000,000.00
2,242,000,000.00
UN
-65,000,000.00
UN
531,000,000.00
8,000,000.00
539,000,000.00
80,000,000.00
459,000,000.00
-220,000,000.00
UN

UN
679,000,000.00
-150,000,000.00
UN

UN

0.00
529,000,000.00
UN
529,000,000.00

Fiscal
Consolidated
Dec 31 2016

181,000,000.00
61,000,000.00
-339,000,000.00
55,000,000.00
56,000,000.00
-238,000,000.00
492,000,000.00
-111,000,000.00
-0.00
27,000,000.00
-84,000,000.00
-26,000,000.00
-132,000,000.00

UN

6,000,000.00
-982,000,000.00
-58,000,000.00
2,607,000,000.00
30,000,000.00
1,603,000,000.00

Fiscal
Consolidated
Dec 26 2015

11,727,000,000.00
8,864,000,000.00
2,863,000,000.00
2,425,000,000.00
UN
255,000,000.00
UN
183,000,000.00
23,000,000.00
206,000,000.00
91,000,000.00
115,000,000.00
23,000,000.00
UN

UN
92,000,000.00
-84,000,000.00
UN

UN

0.00
8,000,000.00

UN

8,000,000.00

Fiscal
Consolidated
Dec 26 2015

253,000,000.00
180,000,000.00
-279,000,000.00
55,000,000.00
-99,000,000.00
-7,000,000.00
138,000,000.00
-144,000,000.00
-0.00
86,000,000.00
-58,000,000.00
-0.00

0.00
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Net Borrowings 609,000,000.00 -299,000,000.00 -32,000,000.00

Other Cash Flows from Financing Activities -15,000,000.00 -12,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
Net Cash Flows - Financing Activities 473,000,000.00 -475,000,000.00 -26,000,000.00
Effect of Exchange Rate 7,000,000.00 -8,000,000.00 -29,000,000.00
Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents -171,000,000.00 -262,000,000.00 -2,000,000.00

Financial Ratios

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal

Period Ending Consolidated Consolidated Consolidated

Dec 30 2017 Dec 31 2016 Dec 26 2015
Solvency Ratios
Current Ratio 1.40 1.46 1.48
Quick Ratio 0.76 0.71 0.59
Current Liabilities to Net Worth (%) 95.70 109.67 171.12
Total Liabilities/Net Worth (%) 195.74 199.14 301.87
Current Liabilities to Inventory 187.19 158.80 195.09
Fixed Assets to Net Worth (%) 33.91 32.45 41.48
Cash Ratio 0.30 0.38 0.31
Efficiency Ratios
Accounts Payable to Sales Ratio 0.18 0.17 0.18
Sales to Working Capital Ratio 12.41 11.70 8.90
Sales to Inventory (%) 936.87 861.69 834.07
Assets/Sales 61.75 50.27 54.93
ROCE (%) 8.44 15.36 5.57
Profitability Ratios
Return on Net Worth (%) 8.54 28.56 0.50
Return on Assets (%) 2.86 9.55 0.12
Return on Sales (%) 3.53 4.89 1.76
Gross Profit Margin (%) 24.03 24.57 24.41
Operating Margin (%) 3.33 4.82 1.56
Pre-Tax Profit Margin (%) 2.92 4.16 0.98
Profit Margin (%) 1.77 4.80 0.07
Pre-Tax Return on Equity (%) 14.10 24,78 717
After Tax Return on Equity (%) 8.54 28.56 0.50
Operating Income to Interest Ratio 5.50 6.64 2.01
Financial Leverage Ratios
EBITDA to EBIT Ratio 1.44 1.34 2.23
Debt to Income Ratio 23.12 6.97 604.88
Debt to Equity Ratio 1.97 1.99 3.02
Equity Ratio (%) 33.53 33.43 24.88
Interest Coverage Ratio 5.82 6.74 2.26
Interest Coverage by EBITDA Ratio 3.26 4.48 -0.52
Note:UN=Unavailable
Powered By EDGAROnline
This Data is Provided as per License from EDGAR online
Company Financial: EDGAR (Quarterly Statements)
Balance Sheet
Quarter Q3 Q2 Q1
Quarter Ending Sep 29 2018 Jun 30 2018 Mar 31 2018 Dec 30 2017

ASSETS



Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short Term Investments

Net Trade Receivables
Inventory

Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets
Furnitures and Fixtures
Fixed Assets

Long Term Investments
Deferred Long Term Asset Charges
Other Assets

Goodwill

Total Assets

Accumulated Amortization
Intangible Assets
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Short Term And Current Long Term Debt
Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Debt

Deferred Long Term Liability Charges
Negative Goodwill

Minority Interest

Other Liabilities

Misc Stocks Options Warrant
Total Liabilities
SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Preferred Stock Amount
Common Stock

Retained Earnings

Treasury Stock

Capital Surplus

Other Equity

Total Equity

Income Statement

Quarter

Quarter Ending

Sales (Revenue)

Cost of Revenue

Gross Profit

Sales And General Admin

Research and Development Expense
Non Recurring Expenses

Other Operating Items

Operating Income

Net Total Other Income and Expenses
Earnings Before Interest and Taxes
Interest Expense

Earning Before Tax

925,000,000.00
UN
950,000,000.00
1,023,000,000.00
112,000,000.00
3,010,000,000.00
744,000,000.00
744,000,000.00
847,000,000.00
272,000,000.00
257,000,000.00
908,000,000.00
6,472,000,000.00
UN
434,000,000.00

2,136,000,000.00

92,000,000.00

0.00
2,228,000,000.00
1,646,000,000.00

318,000,000.00
UN

UN

83,000,000.00

0.00
4,275,000,000.00

UN

6,000,000.00

-160,000,000.00

-268,000,000.00
2,684,000,000.00

-65,000,000.00
2,197,000,000.00

Q3

Sep 29 2018
2,887,000,000.00
2,201,000,000.00
686,000,000.00
567,000,000.00
UN
14,000,000.00
UN
105,000,000.00
11,000,000.00
116,000,000.00
31,000,000.00
85,000,000.00

747,000,000.00
UN
905,000,000.00
1,122,000,000.00
142,000,000.00
2,916,000,000.00
722,000,000.00
722,000,000.00
853,000,000.00
290,000,000.00
259,000,000.00
881,000,000.00
6,359,000,000.00
UN
438,000,000.00

2,023,000,000.00
97,000,000.00
0.00
2,120,000,000.00
1,668,000,000.00
327,000,000.00
UN

UN
88,000,000.00
0.00
4,203,000,000.00

UN

6,000,000.00
-220,000,000.00
-254,000,000.00
2,691,000,000.00
-67,000,000.00
2,156,000,000.00

Q2

Jun 30 2018
2,628,000,000.00
2,032,000,000.00
596,000,000.00
534,000,000.00
UN
14,000,000.00
UN
48,000,000.00
11,000,000.00
59,000,000.00
31,000,000.00
28,000,000.00

737,000,000.00
UN
942,000,000.00
1,033,000,000.00
216,000,000.00
2,928,000,000.00
713,000,000.00
713,000,000.00
858,000,000.00
295,000,000.00
266,000,000.00
882,000,000.00
6,390,000,000.00
UN
448,000,000.00

1,986,000,000.00
93,000,000.00
27,000,000.00
2,106,000,000.00
1,688,000,000.00
331,000,000.00
UN

UN
90,000,000.00
18,000,000.00
4,215,000,000.00

UN

6,000,000.00
-236,000,000.00
-246,000,000.00
2,697,000,000.00
-64,000,000.00
2,157,000,000.00

Q1

Mar 31 2018
2,830,000,000.00
2,163,000,000.00
667,000,000.00
573,000,000.00
UN
17,000,000.00
UN
77,000,000.00
7,000,000.00
84,000,000.00
29,000,000.00
55,000,000.00

622,000,000.00
UN
931,000,000.00
1,093,000,000.00
225,000,000.00
2,871,000,000.00
725,000,000.00
725,000,000.00
863,000,000.00
305,000,000.00
260,000,000.00
851,000,000.00
6,323,000,000.00
UN
448,000,000.00

1,883,000,000.00

96,000,000.00

67,000,000.00
2,046,000,000.00
1,712,000,000.00

336,000,000.00
UN

UN

91,000,000.00

18,000,000.00
4,185,000,000.00

UN

6,000,000.00

-273,000,000.00

-246,000,000.00

2,711,000,000.00

-78,000,000.00
2,120,000,000.00

Q4
Dec 30 2017
2,581,000,000.00
1,974,000,000.00
607,000,000.00
503,000,000.00
UN
35,000,000.00
UN
69,000,000.00
-5,000,000.00
64,000,000.00
23,000,000.00
41,000,000.00
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Income Tax Expense

Equity Earnings or Loss

Minority Interest Expense

Net Income From Continuing Operations
Discontinued Operations

Effect of Accounting Changes
Extraordinary Items

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Net Income

Preferred Stocks and Other Adjustments

Net Income Applicable to Common Shares

Statement of Cash Flow

Quarter

Quarter Ending

Depreciation

Net Income Adjustments

Changes in Liabilities

Changes in Accounts Receivables
Changes in Inventories

Changes in Other Operating Activities

Net Cash Flows - Operating Activities
Capital Expenditures

Investments

Other Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Net Cash Flows - Investing Activities
Dividends Paid

Sale and Purchase of Stock

Net Borrowings

Other Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Net Cash Flows - Financing Activities
Effect of Exchange Rate

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Financial Ratios

Quarter

Quarter Ending

Solvency Ratios

Current Ratio

Quick Ratio

Current Liabilities to Net Worth (%)
Total Liabilities/Net Worth (%)
Current Liabilities to Inventory
Fixed Assets to Net Worth (%)
Cash Ratio

Efficiency Ratios

Accounts Payable to Sales Ratio
Sales to Working Capital Ratio
Sales to Inventory (%)
Assets/Sales

ROCE (%)

Profitability Ratios

24,000,000.00
UN

UN
61,000,000.00
0.00

UN

UN

0.00
61,000,000.00
UN
61,000,000.00

Q3

Sep 29 2018
51,000,000.00
37,000,000.00
UN

UN

UN
158,000,000.00
304,000,000.00
-47,000,000.00
-0.00
-32,000,000.00
-79,000,000.00
-14,000,000.00
-14,000,000.00
-23,000,000.00
-2,000,000.00
-52,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
177,000,000.00

Q3
Sep 29 2018

1.35
0.84
101.41
194.58
217.79
33.86
0.42

0.74
3.69
282.21
22418
2.73

9,000,000.00
UN

UN
19,000,000.00
-3,000,000.00
UN

UN

0.00
16,000,000.00
UN
16,000,000.00

Q2

Jun 30 2018
47,000,000.00
22,000,000.00
UN

UN

UN
-7,000,000.00
44,000,000.00
-37,000,000.00
UN
1,000,000.00
-36,000,000.00
-14,000,000.00
-26,000,000.00
-26,000,000.00
0.00
-66,000,000.00
-3,000,000.00
-27,000,000.00

Q2
Jun 30 2018

1.38
0.78
98.33
194.94
188.95
33.49
0.35

0.77
3.30
234.22
241.97
1.39

22,000,000.00
UN

UN
33,000,000.00
8,000,000.00
UN

UN

0.00
41,000,000.00
UN
41,000,000.00

Q1

Mar 31 2018
51,000,000.00
29,000,000.00
UN

UN

UN
126,000,000.00
207,000,000.00
-37,000,000.00
UN
-29,000,000.00
-66,000,000.00
-14,000,000.00
0.00
-25,000,000.00
-1,000,000.00
-41,000,000.00
-2,000,000.00
138,000,000.00

Q1
Mar 31 2018

1.39
0.80
96.83
193.79
203.87
32.78
0.35

0.70
3.44
273.96
225.80
1.96

90,000,000.00
UN

UN
-49,000,000.00
-3,000,000.00
UN

UN

0.00
-52,000,000.00
UN
-52,000,000.00

Q4

Dec 30 2017
42,000,000.00
128,000,000.00
-252,000,000.00
15,000,000.00
160,000,000.00
7,000,000.00
59,000,000.00
-49,000,000.00
-0.00
-858,000,000.00
-907,000,000.00
-14,000,000.00
-22,000,000.00
718,000,000.00
2,000,000.00
672,000,000.00
-1,000,000.00
-188,000,000.00

Q4
Dec 30 2017

1.40
0.76
95.70
195.74
187.19
33.91
0.30

0.73
3.13
236.14
244.98
1.50
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Return on Net Worth (%) 2.78 0.74 1.90 -2.45

Return on Assets (%) 0.94 0.25 0.64 -0.82
Return on Sales (%) 4.02 2.25 297 2.48
Gross Profit Margin (%) 23.76 22.68 23.57 23.52
Operating Margin (%) 3.64 1.83 2.72 2.67
Pre-Tax Profit Margin (%) 2.94 1.07 1.94 1.59
Profit Margin (%) 2.11 0.61 1.45 -2.01
Pre-Tax Return on Equity (%) 3.87 1.30 2.55 1.93
After Tax Return on Equity (%) 2.78 0.74 1.90 -2.45
Operating Income to Interest Ratio 3.39 1.55 2.66 3.00
Financial Leverage Ratios

EBITDA to EBIT Ratio 1.44 1.80 1.61 1.66
Debt to Income Ratio 70.08 262.69 102.80 -80.48
Debt to Equity Ratio 1.95 1.95 1.95 1.97
Equity Ratio (%) 33.95 33.90 33.76 33.53
Interest Coverage Ratio 3.74 1.90 2.90 2.78
Interest Coverage by EBITDA Ratio 210 0.39 1.14 0.96

Note:UN=Unavailable

Powered By EDGAROnline

This Data is Provided as per License from EDGAR online

Statement Update

11/08/2018
Interim Consolidated statement dated SEP 29 2018 (in thousands):
Assets Liabilities
Cash 925,000 Accts Pay 1,085,000
Accts Rec 950,000 S-T Borrowings & L-T Debt 92,000
Inventory 1,023,000 Accruals 1,048,000
Prepaid Exps & Other Current Assets 112,000 Taxes 3,000
Curr Assets 3,010,000 Curr Liabs 2,228,000
Fixt & Equip 744,000 Def Income Taxes & Other L/T Liabs 318,000
Goodwill 908,000 Long-Term Debt-Net 887,000
Other Intangible Assets-Net 434,000 L.T. Liab-Other 842,000
Timber Notes Receivable 847,000 COMMON STOCK 6,000
Other Assets 529,000 ADDIT. PD.-IN CAP 2,684,000
ACCUM OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS (65,000)
RETAINED EARNINGS (160,000)
TREASURY STOCK (268,000)
Total Assets 6,472,000 Total Liabilities + Equity 6,472,000

From DEC 31 2017 to SEP 29 2018 sales $8,345,000,000; cost of goods sold $6,396,000,000. Gross profit $1,949,000,000; operating expenses
$1,719,000,000. Operating income $230,000,000; other income $34,000,000; other expenses $91,000,000; net income before taxes $173,000,000;
Federal income tax $55,000,000; net income $118,000,000.

Statement obtained from Securities And Exchange Commission. Prepared from books without audit.

Explanations

The net worth of this company includes intangibles; Other Assets consist of deferred income taxes and other assets; Other Long Term Liabilities consist
of pension and postretirement obligations-net and non recourse debt.

Additional Financial Data

Fiscal Consolidated statement dated DEC 30 2017 (in thousands):



Assets Liabilities
Cash 622,000 Accts Pay 892,000
Accts Rec 931,000 Borrowings & Long-Term Debt 96,000
Inventory 1,093,000 Accruals 986,000
Prepaid Exps & Other Current Assets 86,000 Taxes 5,000
Discontinued Operations 139,000 Discontinued Operations 67,000
Curr Assets 2,871,000 Curr Liabs 2,046,000
Fixt & Equip 725,000 Deferred Income Taxes & Other Liabs 336,000
Goodwill 851,000 Long-Term Debt-Net 936,000
Other Intangible Assets-Net 448,000 L.T. Liab-Other 885,000
Timber Notes Receivable 863,000 COMMON STOCK 6,000
Other Assets 565,000 ADDIT. PD.-IN CAP 2,711,000
TREASURY STOCK (246,000)
RETAINED EARNINGS (273,000)
ACCUM OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS (78,000)
Total Assets 6,323,000 Total Liabilities + Equity 6,323,000

From JAN 01 2017 to DEC 30 2017 annual sales $10,240,000,000; cost of goods sold $7,779,000,000. Gross profit $2,461,000,000; operating expenses

$2,120,000,000. Operating income $341,000,000; other income $22,000,000; other expenses $64,000,000; net income before taxes $299,000,000;
Federal income tax $153,000,000. Net income $181,000,000. Discontinued Operations $35,000,000.

Statement obtained from Securities And Exchange Commission. Prepared from statement(s) by Accountant: Deloitte & Touche LLP, Boca Raton,

Florida.

ACCOUNTANTS OPINION

A review of the accountant's opinion indicated that the financial statement meets generally accepted accounting principles and the audit contains no

qualifications.

The net worth of this company includes intangibles.
Other assets consist of deferred income taxes and other assets.

Other long term liabilities consist of pension & postretirement obligations-net, non-recourse debt and redeemable noncontrolling interest.

The report was updated using information the company filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Key Business Ratios

Statement Date Dec 30 2017

Based on this Number of Establishments 15

Industry Norms Based On 15 Establishments

This Business Industry Median Industry Quartile

Profitability
Return on Sales % 1.8 0.2 1
Return on Net Worth % 8.5 0.9 1

Short-Term Solvency

Current Ratio 1.4 2.3 3
Quick Ratio 0.8 1.4 3
Efficiency

Assets to Sales % 61.7 33.4 4
Sales / Net Working Capital 124 7.6 1

Utilization



Total Liabilities / Net Worth (%) 198.3 71.9 4

Associations

All Credit Files Created from this D&B Live Report

Company Name Type Status Date Created
OD EC TEST ACCOUNT ACCOUNT - #33557 Credit Increase Recommended 06/26/2012 08:58 AM EDT

All Credit Files with Same D-U-N-S® Number as this D&B Live Report

Company Name Type Status Date Created

OD EC TEST ACCOUNT ACCOUNT - #33557 Credit Increase Recommended 06/26/2012 08:58 AM EDT
OFFICE DEPOT, INC. Application - #FCLM5EAXG Approved 11/06/2014 01:55 PM EST
Officedepot Application - #FCLMSEAYL Approved 11/06/2014 01:57 PM EST
Officedepot Application - #FCL95EMCS8 Approved 11/06/2014 02:04 PM EST
Officedepot Application - #FCLC5EG6T Approved 11/06/2014 02:32 PM EST
Officedepot Application - #FCLH5EXX5 Approved 11/06/2014 02:39 PM EST
Officedepot Application - #FCLL5EXQF Approved 11/06/2014 02:42 PM EST
OFFICE DEPOT, INC. Application - #FCL35EYGG Approved 11/06/2014 03:39 PM EST
OFFICE DEPOT, INC. Application - #FCLKSEYXW Approved 11/06/2014 03:39 PM EST
OFFICE DEPOT, INC. Application - #FCLE5EY55 Approved 11/06/2014 03:42 PM EST
Officedepot Application - #FCLDSEY8F Approved 11/06/2014 03:45 PM EST
Officedepot Application - #FCLK5843V Approved 11/07/2014 09:38 AM EST
Officedepot Application - #FCLLJN9XB Approved 11/10/2014 09:31 AM EST
Officedepot Application - #FCLBJCKYN Approved 11/10/2014 10:51 AM EST
Officedepot Application - #FCLKJCKEL Approved 11/10/2014 10:53 AM EST
OFFICE DEPOT, INC. Application - #FCLLJCAAS8 Approved 11/10/2014 11:00 AM EST
OFFICE DEPOT, INC. Application - #FCLD3KWF Approved 12/02/2014 04:09 PM EST
OFFICE DEPOT, INC. Application - #FCL4EK5FW Approved 12/22/2014 02:29 PM EST
OFFICE DEPOT, INC. Application - #FCLKEK59A Approved 12/22/2014 02:29 PM EST
OFFICE DEPOT, INC. Application - #FCLDEKJDB Approved 12/22/2014 02:29 PM EST
OD FLEX 15 TEST Application - #FCHFA9X3N Approved 04/29/2015 07:01 PM EDT
OD FLEX 15 TEST Application - #FCHHA9XJD Approved 04/29/2015 07:01 PM EDT
OD FLEX 15 TEST Application - #FCHTA9XEJ Approved 04/29/2015 07:01 PM EDT
OD FLEX 15 TEST Application - #FCHGAFD4C Approved 04/30/2015 08:35 AM EDT
OD FLEX 15 TEST Application - #FCHKAFDQL Approved 04/30/2015 08:35 AM EDT
OD FLEX 15 TEST Application - #FCHBAFDYJ Approved 04/30/2015 08:35 AM EDT
OFFICE DEPOT Application - #FCHLX6CPA Approved 06/16/2015 01:08 PM EDT
OFFICE DEPOT Application - #FCHKX6CN6 Approved 06/16/2015 01:08 PM EDT
OFFICE DEPOT Application - #FCH5X6CTD Approved 06/16/2015 01:08 PM EDT
OFFICE DEPOT Application - #FCHEX6AJY Approved 06/16/2015 01:11 PM EDT
OFFICE DEPOT Application - #FCHLLGJJ9 Approved 06/22/2015 03:22 PM EDT
OFFICE DEPOT Application - #FCH4LG3FG Approved 06/22/2015 03:30 PM EDT
OFFICE DEPOT Application - #FCHNLGEHS Approved 06/22/2015 03:35 PM EDT
Company Application - #FCHGJLKY5 Approved 09/30/2015 12:43 AM EDT
Company Application - #FCHS5JLK4Y Approved 09/30/2015 12:43 AM EDT
OD Land Application - #FCHJJPMVV Approved 10/07/2015 12:14 PM EDT

Tam co Application - #FCHV3QQ4 Approved 10/13/2015 10:52 AM EDT
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Application - #FCHA3XB3M
Application - #FCHT3QAME
Application - #FCHG3PGXE
Application - #FCHC3PGEC
Application - #FCHB39EXG
Application - #FCHW398CT
Application - ##FCH3EGYFQ
Application - #FCHTE5VLY
Application - #FCHK8PXFP
Application - #FCHM8PLKH
Application - #FCH36K85K
Application - #FCHG6KVJ5
Application - #FCHJ6KVAN
Application - #FCHW6HJQ
Application - #FCHNPTK54
Application - #FCHFPTBN4
Application - #FCH3P9PDG
Application - #fCHMBCAGE
Application - #FCHJBEA3G
Application - ##FCHHBE33
ACCOUNT - #4086867
Application - #FCH5BVL9
Application - #FCHA9KBLC
Application - #FCHA9GFBN
Application - #FCHH9XDD6
Application - #FCHA9YYMY
Application - #FCHEQYYBD
Application - #FCHL93VBJ
Application - #FCHE93984
Application - #FCHD9396Y
Application - ##CHF939TY
Application - #FCHT939BW
Application - #FCHK93FJH
Application - #FCHN93FDV
Application - #FCHJ93F3G
Application - #FCHJ93FNE
Application - #FCWKDE93D
Application - #FCWFNW9YW
Application - #FCWQKKB4X
Application - #FCWNKKBY5
Application - #FCW6AFWQE
ACCOUNT - #608573
Application - #FCFQ6BXQF
ACCOUNT - #33147917
Application - ##FCNBNVE4MN
Application - ##CNBNVE43D
Application - #FCNCKLAJKY
ACCOUNT - #638744
ACCOUNT - #439407
Application - #FCNLCKVWM
ACCOUNT - #33052466
Application - #FCNABAMGL
Application - #FCNMBAXN
ACCOUNT - #329627%

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Credit Increase Recommended
Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Approved

Credit Increase Recommended
Approved

Credit Increase Recommended
Approved

Approved

Approved

Credit Review Required
Credit Increase Recommended
Approved

Credit Increase Recommended
Approved

Approved

Credit Increase Recommended

10/14/2015 10:25 AM EDT
10/16/2015 01:17 PM EDT
10/21/2015 04:54 PM EDT
10/21/2015 04:56 PM EDT
10/22/2015 05:34 PM EDT
10/22/2015 05:42 PM EDT
10/27/2015 03:58 PM EDT
10/29/2015 05:26 PM EDT
11/16/2015 11:48 AM EST
11/16/2015 11:50 AM EST
12/07/2015 03:24 PM EST
12/07/2015 03:27 PM EST
12/07/2015 03:39 PM EST
12/08/2015 05:39 PM EST
01/20/2016 07:01 AM EST
01/20/2016 12:21 PM EST
01/21/2016 02:55 PM EST
01/23/2016 06:11 AM EST
02/01/2016 01:53 PM EST
02/01/2016 02:08 PM EST
02/01/2016 04:01 PM EST
02/02/2016 11:54 AM EST
02/08/2016 10:38 AM EST
02/10/2016 01:46 AM EST
02/10/2016 01:51 AM EST
02/12/2016 12:33 PM EST
02/12/2016 12:37 PM EST
02/16/2016 09:51 AM EST
02/16/2016 10:49 AM EST
02/16/2016 10:50 AM EST
02/16/2016 10:50 AM EST
02/16/2016 10:50 AM EST
02/16/2016 10:50 AM EST
02/16/2016 10:51 AM EST
02/16/2016 10:51 AM EST
02/16/2016 10:51 AM EST
03/16/2016 02:59 PM EDT
03/28/2016 01:58 PM EDT
04/22/2016 02:02 PM EDT
04/22/2016 02:03 PM EDT
05/19/2016 11:34 AM EDT
07/18/2016 12:34 PM EDT
09/09/2016 04:23 AM EDT
01/19/2017 02:35 PM EST
04/04/2017 11:57 AM EDT
04/04/2017 11:58 AM EDT
08/18/2017 05:54 PM EDT
09/05/2017 02:24 PM EDT
02/21/2018 12:56 PM EST
02/28/2018 05:43 PM EST
04/02/2018 02:41 PM EDT
05/05/2018 10:04 AM EDT
05/05/2018 10:39 AM EDT
06/11/2018 OZ%T’M EDT
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ACCOUNT - #34944338
ACCOUNT - #21142717

Credit Increase Recommended

Credit Increase Recommended

06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT

2098 ACCOUNT - #41709478 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
122 ACCOUNT - #33000292 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
7 ACCOUNT - #32417724 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
2145 ACCOUNT - #33121025 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
2162 ACCOUNT - #34225371 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
234 ACCOUNT - #32973838 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
436 ACCOUNT - #33299954 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
3266 ACCOUNT - #33024072 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
178 ACCOUNT - #33108947 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
665 ACCOUNT - #33280592 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
55 ACCOUNT - #32973624 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
829 ACCOUNT - #34906474 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:14 PM EDT
331 ACCOUNT - #33087322 Credit Increase Recommended 06/11/2018 02:15 PM EDT
samsung Application - #FCNBG3KF4 Approved 06/27/2018 01:45 AM EDT
samsung Application - #FCNHG3KFX9 Approved 06/27/2018 01:53 AM EDT
depot Application - #FCNCGB8CKY Approved 07/17/2018 01:44 PM EDT
office depot Application - #FCNBGFDYLN Approved 07/19/2018 02:58 PM EDT
MARK STONEBRAKER ACCOUNT - #528910 Credit Increase Recommended 08/08/2018 08:57 AM EDT
Office Depot Application - #FCNYX9GN5B Approved 08/31/2018 02:34 AM EDT
Office Depot Application - #FCNQLN4DVQ Approved 09/06/2018 03:28 AM EDT
oD 117 ACCOUNT - #664163 Credit Increase Recommended 09/10/2018 01:57 PM EDT
OD test Application - #FCNALH3MH9 Approved 10/04/2018 10:30 AM EDT
Office Depot Application - #FCNAL4VYHX Approved 10/11/2018 11:25 AM EDT

Detailed Trade Risk Insight™

Detailed Trade Risk Insight provides detailed updates on over 1.5 billion commercial trade experiences collected from more than 260 million unique

supplier/purchaser relationships.

Days Beyond Terms - Past 3 & 12 Months

3 months from Nov 18 to Jan 19 12 months from Feb 18 to Jan 19

7 - — g - —

| | | |

Days 120+ Davs Bavond Terms 0 120+ Davs Bevond Terms 0

Dollar-weighted average of 7383 payment experiences Dollar-weighted average of 8314 payment experiences

reported from 115 companies reported from 189 companies
Derogatory Events Last 13 Months from Jan 18 to Jan 19
10000 — —]
9000 —
8000 —
7000 —
6000 —
5000 —
4000 —
3000 —
2000 —
1000 —
P P P Q ﬁ 7
0 | | | | | | | | | |
Jan1d  Feb1& Marld Aprid Mayld Junld  Julls  Augld Sepld OQctld HNovld Decld  Jan 19

w Placed for Callection Bad Debt Wiritten Off



Status Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19

Placed for i i i i i i ) 3650n1 438on1 326 0n1 ) ) )
collection acct acct acct
Bad debt written, ) 9,9940n4 200on1 200on1 | 2000n1 ) ) . . ) ) )
off acct acct acct acct

Total Amount Current and Past Due - 13 month trend from Jan 18 to Jan 19

400,000,000 —

300,000,000 —

200,000,000 —

100,000,000 — l
0

Jan1ld Feb1d Marld Aprld Mayld Junld  Julld Augld Sepld Octl1d  Novld Decld Janlid
e Cyrrent wme 1-30 days 31-60 days = 61-90 days = 914+days

Status  Jan-18 Feb-18 Mar-18 Apr-18 May-18 Jun-18 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 D¢

Total 261,256,986 291,887,364/321,381,782 328,435,420 341,561,759 385,327,120 346,241,969 314,915,387 364,960,347 199,845,552 316,592,832 289,

Current 244,007,764/275,037,917 301,780,092 302,772,993/314,413,179 353,785,075 323,431,959 286,986,289 340,741,186 184,616,100 295,359,480 270,

1-30
Days
Past
Due

13,809,650 10,613,628 9,956,575 17,482,862 17,863,345 23,245,323 16,886,016 19,660,397 17,742,126 8,087,282 13,266,727 11,

31-60
Days
Past
Due

1,512,902) 2,531,503 5,868,781 4,937,204 5,445,784 2,975,707 1,393,872 3,303,968 1,609,985 1,471,711 2,406,066 2,

61-90
Days
Past
Due

669,972 2,369,452 2,310,120 1,865,263 2,306,325 3,680,202 2,530,921 2,707,192 2,348,228 2,812,171 2,013,805 1,

90+
Days
Past
Due

1,256,698, 1,334,864 1,466,214, 1,377,098 1,533,126/ 1,640,813 1,999,201 2,257,541 2,518,822 2,858,288 3,546,754 3,

This information may not be reproduced in whole or in part by any means of reproduction.

Disclaimer: The software and information ("Services") accessed herein were developed exclusively at private expense, and are proprietary to Dun & Bradstreet,
Inc., and its affiliates and subsidiaries (collectively, "D&B"), and may include copyrighted works, trade secrets, or other materials created by D&B at great effort and
expense.

If the Customer accessing the Services is part of the executive, legislative or judicial branches of the U.S. Federal Government, the Services contained herein are a
Commercial Item as that term is defined in FAR 2.101, and are comprised of Technical Data, Computer Software and Computer Software Documentation as those
terms are defined in FAR 52.227-14(a) and DFAR 252.227-13.

Customer's rights to use the Services are as described in the government contract signed between D&B and the Government.
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Under no circumstances will the Customer accessing the Services have greater rights in the Services provided hereunder than "Limited Rights" as that term is
defined in FAR 52.227-14 (ALT Il) and DFAR 252.227-7013(f) and "Restricted Rights" as that term is defined in FAR 52.227-14 (ALT IIl) and DFAR 252.227-7014(f),

respectively.

© 2005-2019 Dun & Bradstreet, Inc.
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Office pEPOT

OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

ASSISTANT SECRETARY'’S CERTIFICATE

The undersigned, Joseph White, hereby certifies that he is the Assistant Secretary of
Office Depot, Inc., a corporation incorporated under the General Corporation Law of the State of

Delaware (the “Corporation”), and that, as such, he is authorized to execute this Certificate on

behalf of the Corporation, and further certifies that:
The Corporation is a corporation duly incorporated and in good standing under

1.
the laws of the State of Delaware; and

2. Susan Cummings serves as Vice President, Public Sector Partnerships, and as
such, she is authorized to execute bids and contracts for the sale of office supplies on behalf of

the Corporation.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has hereunder set his hand as of this 11th day

of July, 2017.
OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

v C) Wiz

J osepK White
Assistant Secretary \3‘,3.

-------
"

6600 North Military Trail | Boca Raton, FL 33496 | T+561.438.4800
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The City For Your Life
City of Tamarac Purchasing and Contracts Division
NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT
State of __Ohio )
)ss.
County of _Butler )
Susan Cummings being first duly sworn,
deposes and says that:
1. He/she is the Vice President . (Owner, Partner,
Officer, Representative or Agent) of Office Depot, Inc.
___, the Offeror that has submitted the attached Proposal;
2. He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached

Proposal and of ali pertinent circumstances respecting such Proposal;
Such Proposal is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Proposal;

Neither the said Offeror nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents,
representatives, employees or parties in interest, inciuding this affiant, have in any
way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other
Offeror, firm, or person to submit a collusive or sham Proposal in connection with
the Work for which the attached Proposal has been submitted; or to refrain from
proposing in connection with such Work; or have in any manner, directly or
indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, or communication, or conference with
any Offeror, firm, or person to fix the price or prices in the attached Proposal or of
any other Offeror, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost elements of the Proposal
price or the Proposal price of any other Offeror, or to secure through any collusion,
conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement any advantage against
(Recipient), or any person interested in the proposed Work;

The price or prices quoted in the attached Proposal are fair and proper and are not
tainted by any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the
part of the Offeror or any other of its agents, representatives, owners, employees
or parties in interest, including this affiant.

Signed, s_saled and delivered in the presence of:

N mits Rl va
Witness =

- g% ~ ;
L:;Jj : './j._ft';:'rf ,f‘((Z{/{ ?‘}fj _/ &72 Susan Cummings

Withess Printed Name
Wi, Vice President
SNRRIAL séf,”o Sandra Foley TilleVice President

X% Notary Public

EaRaBBA, = State of Ohio

HAE

5% & My Commission Expires
o%  May 17,2022

I ()
[T

19-12R - OFFICE SUPPLIES, PRODUCTS AND RELATED SERVICES 35
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i The City For Your Life
City of Tamarac Purchasing and Contracts Division

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

State of Florida  Ohio
County of Butler

On this the _18 day of April , 20_19 , before me, the undersigned Notary Public
of the State of Florida, personally appeared

and

—Susan Cummings
(Name(s) of individual{s) who appeared before notary)

whose name(s) is/fare Subscribed to within the instrument, and he/shefthey
acknowledge that he/she/they executed it.

WITNESS my hand
and official seal.

LInidrd by

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIBA-{hiO

Sandra Foley &/ﬁfﬂ 6?/&/

Notary Public (Name of Notary Public: Print,

State of Ohio Stamp, or Type as Commissioned)
My Commission Expires

May 17, 2022 IﬁPersonally known to me, or

O Produced identification:

/ e (Type of Identification Produced)
“I‘Zi DID take an oath, or O DID NOT take an oath

19-12R - OFFICE SUPPLIES, PRODUCTS AND RELATED SERVICES 36



CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF __ Ohio

:SS
COUNTY OF Butler :

| HEREBY CERTIFY that on this day, before me, an Officer duly authorized in the State

aforegaid and.in the County aforesaid to take acknowledgments, personally appeared
, of Office Depot, Inc.

a / Public Corporation, to me known to be the person(s) described in and

[
who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged before me that he/she executed

the same.

WITNESS my hand and official seal this/: day of 426 '( 20[2
gi&éﬁ :%'-Z—A-_{"

Signature of Notary Public
State of Florida at Large

5:2 nya £

8andra Foley Prln%r/ype or Stamp
Notary Public Name of Notary Public
State of Ohio % Personally known to me or
My Commission Expires Produced Identification

"HE;. ||Fu|°\“ May 17, 2022

Type of 1.D. Produced

K] DID take an oath, or
[[] DID NOT take an oath.

19-12R - OFFICE SUPPLIES, PRODUCTS AND RELATED SERVICES 48
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
10/31/2018

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
San Francisco, CA - California Street
HUB International Insurance Serivces Inc.
580 California Street, Suite 1300

CONTACT
NAME:

(AN, Ext): 877-728-2826

FAX
(AIC, No):

E-MAIL . .
ADDREss: dallascerts@hubinternational.com

San Francisco CA 94104 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A : National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburg 19445

INOSfLEiF::EeDDepot, Inc. & its Wholly Owned gZFtl)DsEi:iOazries INSURER B : ACE Property. & Casualty Insurance Company 20699

Including CompuCom Systems, Inc. INSURER € : New Hampshire Insurance Company 23841

6600 North Military Trail INSURER D : American Home Assurance Company 19380

Boca Raton FL 33496 INSURER E : lllinois National Insurance Company 23817
INSURERF :

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 1422385809

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY GL 6939089 11/1/2018 11112019 | EACH OCCURRENCE $1.000.000
X DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 1,000,000
X Self-Insured Ret MED EXP (Any one person) $
(SIR) $1,000,000 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | $2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 15,000,000
X | poLicy S’ECOT' Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $ 2,000,000
OTHER: $
A | AUTOMOBILELIABILITY CA 7093352 (AOS) 11/1/2018 11/1/2019 | COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $2,000,000
A — CA 7093351 (VA) 11/1/2018 1111/2019 | (Ea accident)
A | X | ANY AUTO CA 7093350 (MA) 11/1/2018 11/1/2019 | BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED !
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE S
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
B | X | UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur XOO G27919431 004 11/1/2018 11112019 | EACH OCCURRENCE $5.000.000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $5,000,000
DED ‘ X ‘ RETENTION $ 10.000. $
C | WORKERS COMPENSATION WC 013778873 (AOS) 11/1/2018 naots X | BERL ‘ orH-
D |ANDEMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN WC 013778868 (CA) 11/1/2018 11/1/2019
E | ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE [y WC 013778869 (FL) 11/1/2018 11112019 | E L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 2,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $ 2,000,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $2,000,000
C | Work Comp (NA,WI,ND,WA WY) WC 01377871 11/1/2018 11/1/2019 LIMITS AS ABOVE
C | WC - (AK,AZ,KY.NC,NJ,NH,PA UT,VA) WC 013778872 11/1/2018 11/1/2019 LIMITS AS ABOVE
A | Excess Work Comp (IL, OH) XWC 4595560 11/1/2018 11172019 | gIR - $1,000,000 LIMITS AS ABOVE

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Non-Subscription Policy (TX)
Carrier: Great American Excess & Surplus

Policy Number: ECA 3719287

Policy Period: 11/1/2018 - 11/1/2019

Limits: Self-Insured Retention (Per Occurrence): $1,000,000 - Combined Single Limit (Per Covered Employee): $5,000,000 - Combined Single Limit (Per
Occurrence): $25,000,000

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

For Information Only

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

IN

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

G

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

‘Washington, DC 20549

FORM 10-K

(Mark One)
Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 29, 2018

Or
O Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act 0f 1934
For the transition period from to

Commission file number 1-10948

Office Depot, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Office pEPOT

Delaware 59-2663954
(State or other jurisdiction of (L.R.S. Employer
incorporation or organization) Identification No.)
6600 North Military Trail, Boca Raton, Florida 33496
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(561) 438-4800
(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code)
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered
Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share NASDAQ Stock Market

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act. Yes @ No O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Act. Yes OO No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12
months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports) and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days: Yes @ No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically every Interactive Data File required to be submitted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§ 232.405 of
this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit such files): Yes @ No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (§ 229.405 of this chapter) is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the
best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, a smaller reporting company, or an emerging growth company.
See the definitions of “large accelerated filer” “accelerated filer,” “smaller reporting company,” and “emerging growth company” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.:

Large accelerated filer Accelerated filer [} Non-accelerated filer [}
Smaller reporting company O Emerging growth company O

If an emerging growth company, indicate by check mark if the registrant has elected not to use the extended transition period for complying with any new or revised financial
accounting standards provided pursuant to Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes O No

The aggregate market value of common stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant as of July 1, 2018 (based on the closing market price of the common stock on the Composite
Tape on June 29, 2018) was approximately $1,397,561,637 (determined by subtracting from the number of shares outstanding on that date the number of shares held by affiliates of
the registrant).
The number of shares outstanding of the registrant’s common stock, as of the latest practicable date: At February 18, 2019, there were 540,977,359 outstanding shares of Office
Depot, Inc. Common Stock, $0.01 par value.

Documents Incorporated by Reference:
Certain information required for Part III of this Annual Report on Form 10-K is incorporated by reference to the Office Depot, Inc. definitive Proxy Statement for the registrant’s
2019 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission within 120 days after close of the registrant’s fiscal year.
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PART 1
Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 29,2018 (“Annual Report”) contains forward-looking statements, within the meaning
of'the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (the “Reform Act”), that involve risks and uncertainties. These forward-looking statements include
both historical information and other information that can be used to infer future performance. Examples of historical information include annual financial
statements and the commentary on past performance contained in Part Il — Item 7. “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” (“MD&A”). While certain information has specifically been identified as being forward-looking in the context of its presentation, we
caution you that, with the exception of information that is historical, all the information contained in this Annual Report should be considered to be
“forward-looking statements” as referred to in the Reform Act. Without limiting the generality of the preceding sentence, any time we use the words
“estimate,” “project,” “intend,” “expect,” “believe,” “anticipate,” “continue” and similar expressions, we intend to clearly express that the information deals
with possible future events and is forward-looking in nature. Certain information in our MD&A is clearly forward-looking in nature, and without limiting the
generality of the preceding cautionary statements, we specifically advise you to consider all of our MD&A in the light of the cautionary statements set forth
herein.

Much of the information in this Annual Report that looks towards future performance of Office Depot, Inc. and its subsidiaries is based on various factors and
important assumptions about future events that may or may not actually come true. As a result, our operations and financial results in the future could differ
materially and substantially from those we have discussed in this Annual Report. Significant factors that could impact our future results are provided in Part
I—Item 1 A. “Risk Factors” included in this Annual Report. Other risk factors are incorporated into the text of our MD&A, which should itself be considered
a statement of future risks and uncertainties, as well as management’s view of our businesses. We assume no obligation (and specifically disclaim any such
obligation) to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as required
by law.

2 G 2 G

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the “Company,” “Office Depot,” “we,
subsidiaries.

us,” and “our” refer to Office Depot, Inc. and its

Item 1. Business
The Company

We were incorporated in the state of Delaware in 1986 and opened our first retail store in Fort Lauderdale, Florida on October 9, 1986. Since then, we have
become a leading provider of business services and supplies, products and technology solutions through our fully integrated business-to-business (“B2B”)
distribution platform of 1,361 retail stores, online presence, and dedicated sales professionals and technicians to retail consumers and small, medium and
enterprise businesses, all supported by our world-class supply chain facilities and delivery operations. Through our banner brands Office Depot®,
OfficeMax®, CompuCom® and Grand & Toy®, we offer our customers the tools and resources they need to focus on their passion of starting, growing and
running their businesses.

Our long-term strategy to deliver customer-focused value through our integrated B2B distribution platform is founded on three strategic pillars:

TRANSFORM STRENGTHEN DISRUPT
our business our core for our future

Acquisition of CompuCom Superior customer experience E2E Business Services Platform
Value-added services growth Low cost business model New routes to market
Retail transformation Product innovation Analytics Excellence / Al

At December 29, 2018, our operations are organized into three reportable segments (or “Divisions”): Business Solutions Division, which we also refer to as
BSD, Retail Division and the CompuCom Division. The CompuCom Division was formed after the acquisition of CompuCom Systems, Inc. (“CompuCom”)
on November 8,2017. Additional information regarding our Divisions and operations in geographic areas is presented in Part Il — Item 7. “MD&A” and in
Note 5. “Segment Information” in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements located in Part IV — Item 15. “Exhibits and Financial Statement
Schedules” of this Annual Report.

Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the ticker symbol ODP.
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Acquisitions

Over the last two years, we have been undergoing a strategic transformation to pivot Office Depot into an integrated B2B distribution platform, with the
objective of expanding our product offerings to include value-added services for our customers and capture greater market share. As part of this
transformation, we acquired CompuCom in 2017, as further described herein, and an enterprise IT solutions integrator and managed services provider in
2018. The latter gives us access to a platform for selling or providing Internet of Things (“loT”) related hardware and projects to the education market. IoT
refers to the connection of intelligent systems and devices to allow them to automatically share information so that systems and devices work intelligently
together to develop and enhance solutions and reduce human intervention.

To strengthen our core operations, over the last two years we have also expanded the reach of our distribution network by identifying and acquiring
profitable regional office supply distribution businesses serving small and mid-market customers in geographic areas that were previously underserved by our
network. This has allowed, and will continue to allow, for an effective and accretive means to expand our distribution reach, target new business customers
and grow our offerings beyond traditional office supplies.

The operating results of these companies are combined with our operating results subsequent to their purchase dates. The operating results of the acquired
businesses are included in the Business Solutions Division, whereas the operating results of CompuCom and the enterprise IT solutions integrator and
managed services provider are included in the CompuCom Division. Refer to Note 2. “Acquisitions” in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for
additional information.

Fiscal Year

Our fiscal year results are based on a 52- or 53-week calendar ending on the last Saturday in December. Fiscal year 2018 had 52 weeks and ended on
December 29, 2018. Fiscal year 2017 had 52 weeks and ended on December 30,2017. Fiscal year 2016 had 53 weeks and ended on December 31, 2016.
Certain subsidiaries, including CompuCom, operate on a calendar year basis; however, the reporting difference did not have a material impact on 2018 and
the other periods presented.

Business Solutions Division

Our Business Solutions Division provides its customers with nationally branded and our private bran